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This offering statement shall only be qualified upon order of the Commission, unless a
subsequent amendment is filed indicating the intention to become qualified by operation
of the terms of Regulation A.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS
I. Eligibility Requirements for Use of Form 1-A.

This form is to be used for securities offerings made pursuant to Regulation A, 17 CFR
230.251 et seq. Careful attention should be directed to the terms, conditions and
requirements of the regulation, especially Rule 251, inasmuch as the exemption is not
available to all issuers or to every type of securities transaction. Further, the aggregate
offering amount of securities which may be sold in any 12 month period is strictly limited
to $5 million.

IL. Preparation and Filing of the Offering Statement.

An offering statement shall be prepared by all persons seeking exemption pursuant to the
provisions of Regulation A. Parts I, I and IIT shall be addressed by all issuers. Part II of
the form which relates to the content of the required offering circular provides several
alternate formats depending upon the nature and/or business of the issuer; only one
format needs to be followed and provided in the offering statement. General information
regarding the preparation, format, content of, and where to file the offering statement is
contained in Rule 252. Requirements relating to the offering circular are contained in
Rules 253 and 255. The offering statement may be printed, mimeographed, lithographed,
or typewritten or prepared by any similar process which will result in clearly legible
copies.

I11. Supplemental Information.

The following information shall be furmnished to the Commission as supplemental
information:

(1) A statement as to whether or not the amount of compensation to be allowed or paid to
the underwriter has been cleared with the NASD.

(2) Any engineering, management or similar report referenced in the offering circular.

(3) Such other information as requested by the staff in support of statements,
representations and other assertions contained in the offering statement.



PART I— NOTIFICATION

The information requested shall be provided in the order which follows specifying each
item number; the text of each item as presented in this form may be omitied. All items
shall be addressed and negative responses should be included.

ITEM 1. Significant Parties

List the full names and business and residential addresses, as applicable, for the following
persons:

(a) the issuer's directors;

Colin Innes, Chairman of the Board
Business Address:
3518 Fremont Ave. North, Suite 399

Seattle, Washington 98103
(206) 420-1215

Residential Address:
44 Midvalley Crescent SE
Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T2X 1N3

Greg Heuss, Director

Business Address:
3518 Fremont Ave. North, Suite 399
Seattle, Washington 98103
(206) 420-1215

Residential Address:
3627 C Dayton Avenue North
Seattle, WA 98103

(b) the issuer's officers;

Colin Innes, President and Chief Executive Officer
Business Address:

3518 Fremont Ave. North, Suite 399

Seattle, Washington 98103

(206) 420-1215

Residential Address:

44 Midvalley Crescent SE
Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T2X IN3

Greg Heuss, Chief Operating Officer




Business Address:

3518 Fremont Ave. North, Suite 399
Seattle, Washington 98103

(206) 420-1215

Residential Address:
3627 C Dayton Avenue North
Seattle, WA 98103

Ted Williams, Chief Financial Officer
Business Address:

3518 Fremont Ave. North, Suite 399
Seattle, Washington 98103
(206) 420-1215
Residential Address:
88 Strathclair Rise SW
Calgary, Alberta, Canada T3H 1G4

(c) the issuer's general partners;
Not Applicable
(d) record owners of 5 percent or more of any class of the issuer's equity securities;

As of the date of this filing, 1441966 Ontario Inc., a Canadian corporation
(1441966 Ontario™), owns 14,000,000 shares of common stock of the Company
(approximately 45.0% of the total issued and outstanding). 1441966 Ontario’s address is
44 Midvalley Crescent SE, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T2X IN3.

As of the date of this filing, Cambridge Partners, LLC (“Cambridge”) owns
3,000,000 shares of common stock of the Company (approximately 9.6% of the total
issued and outstanding). Cambridge’s address is 601 Union St, Suite 4500, Seattle, WA
98101. Cambridge assigned 793,750 of its shares to Steve Careaga (see below).

As of the date of this filing, Saratoga Capital Partners, LL.C (“Saratoga Capital”)
owns 2,738,750 shares of common stock of the Company (approximately 8.8% of the
total issued and outstanding). Saratoga Capital’s address is 601 Union Street, Suite 4500,
Seattle, WA 98101.

As of the date of this filing, The Otto Law Group, PLLC (“Otto Law”) owns
2,688,750 shares of common stock of the Company (approximately 8.6% of the total
1ssued and outstanding). Otto Law’s address is 601 Union Street, Suite 4500, Seattle,
WA 98101. The residential address of David M. Otto, Principal of Otto Law, is 4553
52" Ave NE, Seattle, WA 98105.



As of the date of this filing, Monty Abbott owns 1,895,000 shares of common
stock of the Company (approximately 6.1% of the total issued and outstanding). Mr,
Abbott’s residential address i1s 8871 SE Clearwater, Port Orchard, WA 98367.

As of the date of this filing, according to the most recent report from the
Company’s transfer agent, National Stock Transfer, Steve Careaga is the record owner of
1,688,750 shares of common stock of the Company (approximately 5.4% of the total
issued and outstanding). However, Mr. Careaga is the beneficial owner of 2,482,500
shares of common stock as a result of an assignment of 793,750 shares from Cambridge
to Mr. Careaga. Cambridge is the record holder of 3,000,000 shares, but the beneficial
holder of 2,206,250. Mr. Careaga’s business address is 4916 Point Fosdick Dr., Suite
102, Gig Harbor, WA 98335. Mr. Careaga’s residential address is 7235 No. Creek Loop,
Gig Harbor, WA 98335.

As of the date of this filing, Otto Capital Holdings, Inc. (“Otto Capital Holdings™)
owns 1,688,750 shares of common stock of the Company (approximately 5.4% of the
total issued and outstanding). Otto Capital Holdings’ address is 601 Union Street, Suite
4500, Seattle, WA 98101.

As of the date of this filing, Colin Innes owns 1,000,000 shares of Series B
preferred stock of the Company {approximately 100.0% of the total issued and
outstanding).

(e) beneficial owners of 5 percent or more of any class of the issuer's equity securities;

As of the date of this filing, Colin Innes, Chief Executive Officer and President of
the Company owns 6,542,670 shares of common stock of the Company (approximately
21.0% of the total issued and outstanding), through his personal holdings and equity
interest in 1441966 Ontario.

As of the date of this filing, Thomas Niendorf owns 6,542,660 shares of common
stock of the Company (approximately 21.0% of the total issued and outstanding) through
his equity interest in 1441966 Ontario. Mr. Niendorf’s address is 60 Chapalina Rise S.E.,
Calgary, Alberta, Canada T2X 3X35.

As of the date of this filing, Monty Abbott owns 2,895,000 shares of common
stock of the Company (approximately 9.3% of the total issued and outstanding). Mr.
Abbott’s residential address is 8871 SE Clearwater, Port Orchard, WA 98367.

As of the date of this filing, David M, Otto owns 2,895,000 shares of common
stock of the Company (approximately 9.3% of the total issued and outstanding) through
his beneficial interests in Otto Law and Cambridge Partners.

As of the date of this filing, Dave Moore owns 2,738,750 shares of common stock
of the Company (approximately 8.8% of the total issued and outstanding) through his




beneficial ownership interest in Saratoga Capital. Mr. Moore’s address i1s 502 South
Sullivan Road, Suite 102, Spokane Valley, WA 99037,

As of the date of this filing, Steve Careaga owns 2,482,500 shares of common
stock of the Company (approximately 8.0% of the total issued and outstanding). Mr.
Careaga is the record owner of 1,688,750 shares of common stock of the Company.
However, he is the beneficial owner of an additional 793,750 shares of common stock,
which were assigned to Mr. Careaga from Cambridge Partners.

As of the date of this filing, John Otto owns 2,688,750 shares of common stock of
the Company (approximately 8.8% of the total issued and outstanding) through his
beneficial ownership of Otto Capital Holdings, which includes the shares assigned from
David M. Otto. Mr, Otto’s address is 1910 Oakes Ave, Everett WA 98201.

(f) promoters of the issuer;

Colin Innes

Business Address:

3518 Fremont Ave. North, Suite 399
Seattle, Washington 98103

Residential Address:

44 Midvalley Crescent SE
Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T2X IN3

Greg Heuss

Business Address:

3518 Fremont Ave. North, Suite 399
Seattle, Washington 98103

Residential Address;
3627 C Dayton Avenue North
Seattle, WA 98103

Ted Williams

Business Address:

3518 Fremont Ave. North, Suite 399
Seattle, Washington 98103

Residential Address:
&8 Strathclair Rise SW
Calgary, Alberta, Canada T3H 1G4

(g) affiliates of the issuer;




None.
(h) counsel to the issuer with respect to the proposed offering;
The Otto Law Group, PLLC
601 Union Street, Suite 4500
Seattle, Washington 98101
Attention: David M. Otto, Esq.
(i) each underwriter with respect to the proposed offering;
There is no underwriter, Issuer is selling securities.
(j) the underwriter's directors;
Not Applicable
(k) the underwriter's officers;
Not Applicable
(1) the underwriter's general partners; and
Not Applicable
{m) counsel to the underwriter.

Not Applicable

1ITEM 2. Application of Rule 262

(a) State whether any of the persons identified in response to Item 1 are subject to any of

the disqualification provisions set forth in Rule 262.

No persons identified in response to Item 1 are subject to any of the

disqualification provisions set forth in Rule 262

(b) If any such person is subject to these provisions, provide a full descripticn including
pertinent names, dates and other details, as well as whether or not an application has been
made pursuant to Rule 262 for a waiver of such disqualification and whether or not such

application has been granted or denied.

Not Applicable.



ITEM 3. Affiliate Sales

If any part of the proposed offering involves the resale of securities by affiliates of the
issuer, confirm that the following description does not apply to the issuer.

The issuer has not had a net income from operations of the character in which the
issuer intends to engage for at least one of its two last fiscal years.

Not Applicable. The proposed Offering does not involve the resale of securities
by affiliates of the Issuer.

ITEM 4. Jurisdictions in Which Securities Are to be Offered

(a) List the jurisdiction in which the securities are to be offered by underwriters, dealers
or salespersons.

Not Applicable. Issuer will sell the Securities.
(b) List the jurisdictions in which the securities are to be offered other than by
underwriters, dealers or salesmen and state the method by which such securities are to be
offered.
Issuer will market and sell the shares solely to accredited investors in California,
New York, Connecticut, Florida, Minnesota, Nevada, Washington, Texas,
Washington, D.C. and New Jersey. The Company will directly contact
individuals that, to its knowledge, are accredited investors interested in investing
in development stage companies.

ITEM 5. Unregistered Securities Issued or Sold Within One Year

(a) As to any unregistered securities issued by the issuer or any of its predecessors or
affiliated issuers within one year prior to the filing of this Form 1-A, state:

(1) the name of such issuer;
Skillstorm Online Leamning, Inc.

(2) the title and amount of securities issued;
Common stock and debentures, listed below.

(3) the aggregate offering price or other consideration for which they were issued and
basis for computing the amount thereof;,




Regulation S Sales

During the months of November and December 2005, pursuant to Regulaticn S under the
1933 Securities Act, as amended (the "Securities Act"), Skillstorm issued shares of its
common stock to the following persons, all of whom are Canadian citizens and residents

of Canada:
Name Relationship [ Number of Price per share | Aggregate
to Company | Shares Offering Price
Kouresh Kazemi Friend 10,000 $.85 $8,500
Scott Makin Friend 10,000 $.85 $8,500
Gary Matthews Friend 6,374 $.85 $5,417.90
Family Trust
Gary Matthews Friend 50,000 $1.06 $53,000
Family Trust
John Zutter Friend 25,000 $1.06 $26,500
Hilda Fallows Friend 2,000 $1.06 $2,120
Bill Williams Family 4,126 $.85 $3,507.10
Chelsey Innes Family 2,000 $.85 $1,700
Ted Williams Officer 1,000 $.85 $850
Section 4(2) Unit Sales

The Company issued four convertible debenture units for $25,000 each (the
“Units”) during the first and second quarters in 2006, pursuant to a private placement
offering under Section 4(2) of the Act (the *Private Placement Offering”), for an
aggregate total of $100,000 during that period. 2 Units were issued to Kevin Luetje for
total of $50,000 (at $25,000 each). Mr. Luetje is an “Accredited Investor” as defined in
Rule 501(a) of Regulation D promulgated under the Securities Act, and executed a
subscription agreement which provided that the securities being issued were “restricted
securities” under Rule 144 of the Securities Act. The securities also bore a restrictive
legend.

Regulation S Unit Sales

1 Unit was issued to Gary Matthews, a friend of Colin Innes, for $25,000, and 1
Unit was issued to Curtis Joynt, a friend of Colin Innes, for $25,000. Mr, Matthews and
Mr. Joynt are non-U.S. persons under Reg. §230.902 and §230.903 of Regulation S.

Each Unit has a 12% coupon rate and a warrant to purchase 25,000 shares at
$.001 per share and can be converted into common stock of the Company at the higher of
(1) $0.10 per share or (2) 75% of the average price at the close of the price over the last
10 trading days. Approximately $10,000 of the proceeds from the issuance of the
debentures and warrants were use to pay legal expenses of the Company, with the
balance of $90,000 going to the Company.




SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

In September 2006, the Company engaged Pegasus Advisory Group, Inc.
(“Pegasus”) as a corporate and financial advisor to the Company (the “Pegasus
Agreement”). Under the Pegasus Agreement, Pegasus agreed to 1} assist thc Company in
properly structuring its capitalization in preparation for a listing on the Pink Sheets; 11)
advise the Company on proper asset transfer in regards to intellectual property; iii) work
with the Company’s attorneys; (iv) collaborate with the Company’s accountants; (v)
advise on the proper shareholding structure; and (vi) identify a sponsoring brokerage firm
and managing the process of the 15(c)-211 filing.

As consideration for providing its services, the Company issued a Convertible
Note (the “Note”) for services to Pegasus in the principal amount of $200,000.00, bearing
an interest rate of 2% per annum. A copy of this note is included in the Part I1I as Exhibit
3(b). The Note matures on September 28, 2008. In the event that the Company offers
shares of common stock pursuant to a Form 1-A that is deemed qualified, Pegasus
(*Regulation A Offering™), at its election, may convert the Note at any time on or prior to
the Maturity Date, in whole or in part, into the Regulation A Offering, on the same terms
offered to the investors of the Regulation A Offering. Therefore, the Note has a
conversion price equal to the price of securities sold or offered for sale in this or any
qualified Regulation A Offering of the Company. During the period the conversion right
exists, the Company will reserve from its authorized and unissued common stock a
sufficient number of shares, free from preemptive rights, to provide for the issuance of
common stock upon the full conversion of the Note. Any portion of the principal and
interest on the Note which is not converted shall become due and payable on September
28, 2008. There are no agreements or arrangements in place for Pegasus making an
election to convert the Note into common stock of the Company.

The Company is required at all times to have authorized and reserved two times
the number of shares that is actually issuable upon full conversion of the Note. In
addition, if the Company issues any securities or makes any changes to its capital
structure which would change the number of shares of common stock into which the Note
shall be convertible at the ten current conversion price, the Company shall at the same
time make proper provisions so that thereafter there shall be a sufficient number of shares
of common stock authorized and reserved, free from preemptive rights, for conversion of
any outstanding Note. The Company, in the event of a qualified Regulation A Offering,
also has the option to cause Pegasus to convert, in whole or in part, into the stock offered
in the Regulation A Offering on the terms offered to the investors of such a qualified
Regulation A Offering. It will be the responsibility of the Company to effectuate or
cause its transfer agent to effectuate the issuance of common stock upon conversion of all
or part of the Note.

On November 13, 2006, the Company’s Board of Directors authorized the
Company to issue 1,000,000 shares of Series B Preferred Stock (the “Preferred Stock™).
to Colin Innes, the Company’s Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer.
Consideration paid by Mr. Innes for 1,000,000 shares of Series B Preferred Stock was

10




$0.001 each, for an aggregate value of $1,000.00. This stock was issued to Mr. Innes in
exchange for his prior, current and future management contributions to the Company as
its primary founder. At present there is no employment agreement in place with Mr.
Innes. Mr. Innes will continue to serves as the Company’s Chairman, President and
Chief Executive Officer, and the Company anticipates that it will enter into an
employment agreement with Mr. Innes shortly after the consummation of this Offering.

On November 14, 2006, the Company issued a fifth Unit pursuant to the Private
Placement Offering to Brent Ludwig for $25,000.00, under the same terms as the
previous Unit sales. As of January 1, 2007, none of the Units had been converted into
common stock of the Company and no warrants had been exercised. Subsequently, in
November 2006, the Company terminated the Private Placement Offering.

During the months of February through May 2007, the Company received
$68,537.25 through the issuance of eight (8) convertible promissory notes (the “Notes”)
to the following individuals in the amounts set forth below:

Name Relationship to Date of Amount
Company Note
Company Feb 20,
Peter Malakoane consultant 2007 $8,537.25
Mar 22,
PK Naidoo Friend 2007 $10,000.00
April 30,
Fred Kerr Friend 2007 $5,000.00
May
Pat Arnieri Friend 7,2007 $5,000.00
May 9,
Al Cook Friend 2007 $25,000.00
May 7,
Peter Weichler  Friend 2007 $5,000.00
Mar 13,
Stajan Warner Friend 2007 $5,000.00
Mar 13,
Ilie Onulov Friend 2007 $5,000.00
$68,537.25

Each of the Notes carries a ten percent (10%) interest per annum. The form of the
Note is included in Part III as Exhibit 3(c). All outstanding principal together with
interest on the Notes shall convert into Common Stock of the Compzny upon the
Company’s Form 1-A being declared effective by the Securities and Exchange
Commission (“SEC”), for which the Common Stock shall be registered on Form 1-A. If
the Company’s Form 1-A is not declared effective by the SEC, at any time prior to the
Maturity Date, which is defined as one year from the date each of the Notes is issued, the

11




holder has the option to convert the Note into Common Stock at a conversion rate of $.05
per share. Provided, however, that in the event the Holder elects not to convert this Note,
this Note shall remain a legally valid promissory note and all principal and interest shall
be due no later than the Maturity Date.

(4) the names and identities of the persons to whom the securities were issued.

Please refer to the table in Question (3), above, as well as the transactions
described in the “Subsequent Events” subsection of Question (3).

(b) As to any unregistered securities of the issuer or any of its predecessors or affiliated
issuers which were sold within one year prior to the filing of this Form 1-A by or for the
account of any person who at the time was a director, officer, promoter or principal
security holder of the issuer of such securities, or was an underwriter of any securities of
such issuer, furnish the information specified in subsections (1) through (4} of paragraph

(a)-
Not Applicable

(c) Indicate the section of the Securities Act or Commission rule or regulation relied upon
for exemption from the registration requirements of such Act and state briefly the facts
relied upon for such exemption.

The Company’s securities were sold: 1) pursuant to 4(2) of the Act and solely to
“accredited investors,” as that term is defined in Rule 501(a) of Regulatior: D under the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act"); or 2) to non-U.S. persons as
defined in Reg. §230.902 (k)(2) of Regulation S. The sale made under 4(2) was made to
an “accredited investor” who executed a subscription agreement providing that the
securities being issued were “restricted securities” under Rule 144 of the Securities Act.
The securities also bore a restrictive legend. Al securities sold under Regulation S were
securities 1ssued only to foreigners, who were Canadian citizens residing in Canada.

The sales were made as follows:

Regulation S Sales

During the months of November and December 2005, pursuant to Regulation S under the
1933 Securities Act, as amended (the "Securities Act"), Skillstorm issued shares of its
common stock to the following persons, all of whom are Canadian citizens and residents
of Canada:

Name Identity Number of Price per share | Ageregate
Shares Offering Price

Kouresh Kazemi Friend 10,000 $.85 $8,500

Scott Makin Friend 10,000 $.85 $8,500

Gary Matthews Friend 6,374 $.85 $5,417.90
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Family Trust

Gary Matthews Friend 50,000 $1.06 $53,000
Family Trust

John Zutter Friend 25,000 $1.06 $26,500
Hilda Fallows Friend 2,000 $1.06 $2,120
Bill Williams Family 4,126 $.85 $3,507.10
Chelsey Innes Family 2,000 $.85 $1,700
Ted Williams Officer 1,000 $.85 $850
Section 4(2) Unit Sales

The Company issued four convertible debenture units for $25,000 each (the
“Units”) during the first and second quarters in 2006, pursuant to a private placement
offering under Section 4(2) of the Act (the “Private Placement Offering”), for an
aggregate total of $100,000 during that period. 2 Units were issued to Kevin Luetje for
total of $50,000 (at $25,000 each). Mr. Luetje is an “Accredited Investor” as defined in
Rule 501(a) of Regulation D promulgated under the Securities Act, and executed a
subscription agreement which provided that the securities being issued were “restricted
securities” under Rule 144 of the Securities Act. The securities also bore a restrictive
legend.

Regulation S Unit Sales

1 Unit was issued to Gary Matthews, a friend of Colin Innes, for $25,000, and 1
Unit was issued to Curtis Joynt, a friend of Colin Innes, for $25,000. Mr. Matthews and
Mr. Joynt are non-U.S. persons under Reg. §230.902 and §230.903 of Regulation S.

Each Unit has a 12% coupon rate and a warrant to purchase 25,000 shares at
$.001 per share and can be converted into common stock of the Company at the higher of
(1) $0.10 per share or (2) 75% of the average price at the close of the price over the last
10 trading days. Approximately $10,000 of the proceeds from the issuance of the
debentures and warrants were use to pay legal expenses of the Company, with the
balance of $90,000 going to the Company.

Each of the investors received a private placement memorandum and completed a
subscription agreement. The securities have not been registered under the Securities Act
of 1933, as amended (the “Act”), and were offered pursuant to the exemption provided by
Section 4(2) of the Act (for a transaction by an issuer not involving any public offering).

The services provided by Pegasus Advisory Group (“Pegasus”) include assisting
the Company in properly structuring its capitalization in preparation for a listing on the
Pink Sheets, working with the Company’s attomeys and accountants on corporate
governance issues and managing the process of the 15(¢c)-211 filing.

ITEM 6. Other Present or Proposed Offerings
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State whether or not the issuer or any of its affiliates i1s currently offering or
contemplating the offering of any securities in addition to those covered by this Form 1-
A. If so, describe fully the present or proposed offering.

No. Not Applicable.
ITEM 7. Marketing Arrangements
(a) Briefly describe any arrangement known to the issuer or to any person named in
response to Item 1 above or to any selling secunity holder in the offering covered by this

Form 1-A for any of the following purposes:

(1) To limit or restrict the sale of other securities of the same class as those to be offered
for the period of distribution;

Not Applicable.
(2) To stabilize the market for any of the securities to be offered;
Not Applicable.

(3) For withholding commissions, or otherwise to hold each underwriter or clealer
responsible for the distribution of its participation.

Not Applicable.
(b) ldentify any underwriter that intends to confirm sales to any accounts over which it
exercises discretionary authority and include an estimate of the amount of securities so
intended to be confirmed.

Not Applicable.
ITEM 8. Relationship with Issuer of Experts Named in Offering Statement
If any expert named in the offering statement as having prepared or certified any part
thereof was employed for such purpose on a contingent basis or, at the time of such
preparation or certification or at any time thereafter, had a material interest in the issuer
or any of its parents or subsidiaries or was connected with the issuer or any of its
subsidiaries as a promoter, underwriter, voting trustee, director, officer or employee
furnish a brief statement of the nature of such contingent basis, interest or connection.

Not Applicable. There are no experts named in the offering statement.

ITEM 9. Use of a Solicitation of Interest Document
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Indicate whether or not a publication authorized by Rule 254 was used prior to the filing
of this notification. If so, indicate the date(s) of publication and of the last communication
with prospective purchasers.

Not Applicable.
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PART II-OFFERING CIRCULAR MODEL A

Skillstorm Online Learning, Inc,
(Exact name of Company as set forth in Charter)

Type of securities offered: Shares of Common Stock

Maximum number of securities offered: 18,000,000 shares

Minimum number of securities offered: No Minimum

Price per security: $0.05

Total proceeds: If maximum sold: $900,000 If minimum sold: $ N/A
(See Questions 9 and 10)

Is a commissioned selling agent selling the securities in this offering? { ] Yes [x] No

If yes, what percent is commission of price to public? % N/A

Is there other compensation to selling agent(s)? {]Yes[x] No

[]Yes [x] No {See
Question No. 22)

[ ]Yes|x]No(See
Question No. 26)

Is this offering limited to members of a special group, such as []Yes[x] No (See
employees of the Company or individuals? Question No. 25)

[ 1Yes [x]No (See
Question No. 25)

Is there a finder's fee or similar payment to any person?

Is there an escrow of proceeds until minimum is obtained?

Is transfer of the securities restricted?

INVESTMENT IN SMALL BUSINESSES INVOLVES A HIGH DEGREE OF
RISK, AND INVESTORS SHOULD NOT INVEST ANY FUNDS IN THIS OFFERING
UNLESS THEY CAN AFFORD TO LOSE THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT. SEE
QUESTION NO. 2 FOR THE RISK FACTORS THAT MANAGEMENT BELIEVES
PRESENT THE MOST SUBSTANTIAL RISKS TO AN INVESTOR IN THIS
OFFERING.

IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON
THEIR OWN EXAMINATION OF THE ISSUER AND THE TERMS OF THE
OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED. THESE
SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED OR APPROVED BY ANY
FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION OR REGULATORY
AUTHORITY. FURTHERMORE, THESE AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT PASSED
UPON THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT. ANY
REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

THE U.S. SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS
UPON THE MERITS OF ANY SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE
OFFERING, NOR DOES IT PASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS
OF ANY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR SELLING LITERATURE. THESE



SECURITIES ARE OFFERED UNDER AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION;
HOWEVER, THE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE AN INDEPENDENT
DETERMINATION THAT THESE SECURITIES ARE EXEMPT FROM
REGISTRATION.

This Company:

[]
[]
[x]
(]
[]

Has never conducted operations,

Is in the development stage.

Is currently conducting operations.

Has shown a profit in the last fiscal year.

Other (Specify):
(Check at least one, as appropriate)

This offering has been registered for offer and sale in the following states:

State State File No. Effective Date

NO STATE REGISTRATION: THE COMPANY HAS NOT AS YET REGISTERED
FOR SALE IN ANY STATE. THE COMPANY CAN UNDERTAKE NO
ASSURANCE THAT STATE LAWS ARE NOT VIOLATED THROUGH THE
FURTHER SALE OF ITS SECURITIES. THE ISSUER INTENDS TO REGISTER ITS
SHARES FOR SALE IN THOSE STATES IN WHICH THERE ARE INDICATIONS
OF SUFFICIENT INTEREST. SO FAR, NO SHARES HAVE BEEN OFFERED AND
THEREFORE THERE HAVE BEEN NO INDICATIONS OF INTEREST FROM ANY
STATE.
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THIS  OFFERING CIRCULAR  CONTAINS ALL OF THE
REPRESENTATIONS BY THE COMPANY CONCERNING THIS OFFERING, AND
NO PERSON SHALL MAKE DIFFERENT OR BROADER STATEMENTS THAN
THOSE CONTAINED HEREIN. INVESTORS ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO RELY
UPON ANY INFORMATION NOT EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS OFFERING
CIRCULAR.

This Offering Circular, together with Financial Statements and other Attachraents,
consists of a total of 199 pages.




THE COMPANY

1. Exact corporate name: Skillstorm Online Leamning, Inc.

State and date of incorporation: The Company was organized in the jurisdiction of the state of
Nevada on September 30, 1999 as Cherry Creek Gold Corporation and re-domiciled to the
state of Washington on August 30, 2005. On January 6, 2006 the Company changed its name
to Skillstorm Online Learning, Inc.

The Company is currently conducting operations, but its operations do not provide sufficient
revenue to either sustain or expand operations, and the Company does not. otherwise have the
capital necessary to expand it operations. The Company plans to expand its operations with
the proceeds raised from this Offering.

Street address of principal office: 3518 Fremont Avenue, Suite 399, Seattle, Washington
98103

Company Telephone Number: (206) 420-1215
Fiscal year: December 3 1st

Person(s) to contact at Company with respect to offering: Colin Innes

Telephone Number (if different from above): (403) 256-8808 ext. 111

RISK FACTORS

2. List in the order of importance the factors which the Company considers to be the most
substantial risks to an investor in this offering in view of all facts and circumstances or which
otherwise make the offering one of high risk or speculative (i. e., those factors which
constitute the greatest threat that the investment will be lost in whole or in part, or not provide
an adequate return).

(1) Best Efforts: No Assurance That Shares Will Be Purchased; No Minimum Offering;
Escrow Account; Need for Additional Capital: This Offering is being made on a "best
efforts basis," and there is no minimum number of Shares which must be sold in this Offering.
Therefore, the Company can give no assurance that all or any of the Shares will be sold. All
subscription funds will be wired or sent to the “Otto Law Group, PLLC/Skillstorm Online
Leaming, Inc. Escrow Account”, 601 Union Street, Suite 4500, Seattle, Washington 98101,
which the Otto Law Group will hold in escrow pending review of the subscription documents
and adequacy of consideration, prior release of the escrow funds to the Company. Once the
Company accepts the subscriptions they will be deemed irrevocable.

(2) The Company Plans An Ambitious Development Program That May Require The
Net Proceeds From This Offering: If less than all of the Shares offered are sold, the
Company may have to delay or modify its marketing plans and proceed on a much slower or
smaller scale. There can be no assurance that any delay or modification of the Company's
marketing plans would not adversely affect the Company's business, financial condition and
results of operations. Some of our training programs which are currently in post-production are
critical to your success, and the financial required for this post-production activity, particularly
including the U-17 and U-19 trading programs, is projected to be $200,000. If additional
funds are needed to produce and market its products and services, the Company may be
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required to seek additional financing. The Company may not be able to obtain such additional
financing or, if obtained, such financing may not be on terms favorable to the Company or to
the purchasers of the Shares.

(3) As a Development-Stage Company, Funds Received From This Offering May Not be
Sufficient to Sustain the Operations Expectations Described In This Offering Circular:
There is no certainty that the Company will be successful in developing the business of the
Company described herein, or that its facilities and employees will be capable of satisfactorily
carrying out such business. Prospective investors are being furnished with limited historical
financial information about the Company upon which to base an evaluation of its performance
and an investment in the Common Stock offered hereby. The Company has limited resources
and is dependent upon this Offering to allow it to continue its operations. The Company
currently has insignificant sales through its web site traffic. The proceeds of the Offering,
however, and the Company’s other resources may not be sufficient for the Company to
implement its current business plan, and the Company may have inadequate funds to finance
its operations for the twelve months following the Offering and, therefore, may need to seek
additional financing. As a new enterprise, it is likely to be subject to risks that management
has not anticipated. The Company has entered into a consulting services agreement with
Pegasus Advisory Group, Inc. (“Pegasus™), for which Pegasus received a $200,000 promissory
note. Even if the maximum subscriptions in this Offering are sold, the Company expects that
it will owe $100,000 of the principal, plus interest, on the promissory note to Pegasus, which
Company intends to pay out of future Company eamings. (See “Use of Proceeds™).

(4) There is the Possibility That a Very Nominal Number of Shares Will be Sold In This
Offering: In that case, the Company still intends to proceed with its plans but will obviously
have to proceed on a much smaller scale and with a lower likelihood of success. The Company
anticipates that it will incur substantial expenses prior, and subsequent to its becoming
profitable. The Company expects these initial expenses to result in significant operating losses
as the costs of the acquisition of subscribers, web site content and licensing rights of content
are expected to be substantial. All content production and technology development costs must
be borne by the Company until the Company is able to generate adequate revenues from sales
of subscriptions to its web content service, such revenues of which there can be no assurance.

(5) We Have Not Been Profitable to Date, We May Never Be Profitable, and We
Anticipate Continued Losses for the Foreseeable Future: To date, we have not been
profitable. We cannot assure you that we will ever achieve or sustain profitability. We
reported operating losses of 731,871 for 2006 and $509,340 for 2005. We expect to incur
operating losses for the foreseeable future. In particular, we intend to invest heavily in
research and development (R&D) and sales and marketing. No actual R&D funds were spent
in fiscal years 2006 or 2005, but funds were spent to acquire initial fechnology. Even if
revenues meet levels we anticipate, or if our costs and expenses exceed our expectations, we
could continue to sustain losses, and our business and the price of our common stock may be
harmed. See notes accompanying financial statements for information on our history of losses
and anticipation of continued losses.

(6) Potential Need for Additional Financing: There can be no assurance that the Company
will not require additional funds to support its working capital requirements or for other
purposes, in which case the Company may seek to raise such additional funds through public
or private equity financing or from other sources. There can be no assurance that such
additional financing will be available or that, if available, such financing will be obtained on
terms favorable to the Company and would not result in additional dilution to the Company's
stockholders.




(7) As a Non-Reporting Issuer, There May Be a Limited Trading Market for The
Company’s Securities Due, In Part, to Brokers Not Having Current [nformation On The
Company: Following the Offering, the Company may be considered a "non-reporting" issuer
whose securities are not listed or subject to regulation under the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, depending on how many securities are sold and to how many investors. The vast
majority of broker-dealers generally do not engage in the sale or trading of securities of a
"non-reporting” issuer. Further limitations upon the development of a trading market are likely
by virtue of regulations under Rule 15¢2-11 of the 1934 Act which require that before broker-
dealers can make a market in the Company's securities and thereafter as they continue making
the market, the Company must provide these broker-dealers with current information about the
Company. The Company presently has formulated limited specific plans to distribute current
information to broker-dealers and will only do so if there appears otherwise to be adequate
interest in making a market in the Company's securities. The Compary intends to provide
updated information on the Company, including quarterly financials and an updated
management discussion and analysis on material Company events. Furthermore, in view of
the absence of an underwriter, the relatively small size of the Offering and the duration of the
Offering and the nature of the Company as a "non-reporting” issuer, it is possible that a regular
trading market will not develop in the near term, if at all, or that if developed it will be
sustained. Accordingly, an investment in the Company's Common Stock should be considered
highly illiquid.

(8) The Company has Issued 1,000,000 Shares of Preferred Stock to its Chief Executive
Officer, with 250 votes per share. In November 2006, the Company issued 1,000,000 shares
of Series B Preferred Stock (the “Preferred Stock™) to the Company’s Chief Executive Officer
(“CEO”). The Preferred Stock has 250 votes per share on any matter properly before the
shareholders for a vote and therefore can supersede the majority vote of the common stock of
the Company. No cash dividends shall be paid with respect to the shares of Series B Preferred
Stock.

(9) The Preferred Stock has Preferential Rights to the Holders of Common Stock In the
event of the liquidation or winding up of the Company, the holders of the Series B Preferred
Stock will be entitled to receive, prior and in preference to the holders of common stock of the
Company (the “Common Stock™), an amount up to but not greater than the original purchase
price per share of the Preferred Stock. The holders may choose by majority vote to treat a
merger of the Company in which the Company is not the surviving entity, or a sale of all or
substantially all of the Company’s assets, as a liquidation or winding up for purposes of this
liquidation preference if (i) the amount of consideration received would be less than the
amount of the holder’s liquidation preference or (ii) the consideration corsists solely or in part
of securities that are not readily marketable.

(10) Voting Control By the Company’s Chief Executive Officer: In addition to the
1,000,000 shares of Preferred Stock which gives the Company’s CEO 250 votes per share on
any matter properly before the shareholders for a vote and therefore can supersede the majority
vote of the common stock of the Company, the CEO also owns 6,542,670 shares of common
stock of the Company (approximately 21.0% of the total issued and outstanding), through his
personal holdings and equity interest in 1441966 Ontario. Immediately after the closing of
this Offering, assuming that the maximum of securities offered hereby are sold, 13% of the
outstanding Common Stock will be held by the directors and executive officers of the
Company.

(11) No State Registration: The Company has not as yet registered for sale in any state. The
4



Company can undertake no assurance that state laws are not violated through the further sale
of its securities. The issuer intends to register its shares for sale in California, New York,
Connecticut, Florida, Minnesota, Nevada, Washington, Texas, Washington, D.C. and New
Jersey. So far, no shares have been offered in any of those jurisdictions. The Company
intends to determine interest only through a combination of (i) issuing news releases regarding
material Company events and factual information about the Company, but which releases will
not reference any offering of the Company’s securities, and (ii) through broker-dealers who
will undertake one-on-one communications to residents in such states as California, New
York, Connecticut, Florida, Minnesota, Nevada, Washington, Texas, Washington, D.C. and
New Jersey, in compliance with each state’s “Blue Sky” laws. The Company does not intend
to seek indications of interest through any other methods. While the “Blue Sky” laws vary
from state to state, the Company intends to fully comply with the “Blue Sky” laws of each
state. To definitively determnine in which of the aforementioned states the securities are
registered subsequent to the SEC deeming this offer qualified, interested investors may contact
the Company and/or the state agency responsible for securities regulation in such state

(12) Our Software is Not Patented, and Potential Third Party Infringement of Our
Inteltectual Property May Cause Harm to Qur Business and Competitive Ability: All of
our software web applications are proprietary, but none are patented. We rely on
confidentiality agreements and other contractual arrangements with our employees, affiliates,
strategic partners, and others. Currently, forty-four agreements have been executed. Otherwise,
we have no other protection of the software. In the future, the Company plans to obtain a
patent if it has the necessary funds available to do so. We cannot assure you that any steps we
take to protect our proprietary property rights will be sufficient or effective. Failure to protect
our intellectual property adequately could harm our brand, devalue our proprietary content,
and affect our ability to compete effectively. Defending our intellectual property rights could
result in the expenditure of significant financial and managerial resources. The only other
proprietary property rights of the Company include our film footage of the FC Bayern Munich
youth teams. These rights described in the Right to Use and Royalty Agreement between FC
Bayern Munich AG and Skillstorm Online Learning, Inc., which is listed as Exhibit 6(a) in
Part III of this Form 1-A. At present no royalties have been paid or are owed.

(13) Uncertainty of Future Operating Results: The Company does not expect to achieve
profitability for the next several quarters, and there can be no assurance that it will be
profitable thereafter, or that the Company will sustain any such profitability if achieved.

(14) Many of the Company's Current and Potential Competitors may have Longer
Operating Histories and may have Significantly Greater Financial, Distribution, Sales,
Marketing and other Resources, as well as Greater Name Recognition and a Larger
Distribution Base, than the Company: As a result, they may be able to devote greater
resources to the development, promotion, sale and support of their productions than the
Company. There can be no assurance that the Company will be able to compete successfully
against current or future competitors or that competitive pressures faced by the Company will
not materially adversely affect its business, operating results or financial condition.

(15) Dependence on Key Personnel: Colin Innes, Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and
President of the Company, could fall victim to some kind of accident which would render him
incapable of serving the Company. The Company's success is substantially dependent upon
one key person. The loss of the services of Mr. Innes would have a material adverse effect on
the Company's business, financial condition or results of operations. The Company does not
have an employment contract with and does not hold key-man life insurance and accident
insurance policies on Mr. Innes. Even if it did, there is no assurance that Mr. Innes could be
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replaced by qualified personnel.

(16) Arbitrary Offering Price of the Company's Securities: The initial offering price of the
Shares has been determined by arbitrarily, with no consideration being given to the current
status of the Company's business, the value of its properties, its financial condition, its present
and prospective operations, the general status of the securities market and the market
conditions for new offerings of securities. The initial offering price bears no relationship to the
assets, net worth, book value, recent sales, price of shares issued to principal shareholders or
any other ordinary criteria of value.

(17) No Prior Market for Common Stock: Prior to this offering, there has been no public
market for the Company's securities, and there can be no assurance that an active trading
market will develop after this Offering or, if developed, that it will be sustained. The SEC has
adopted regulations which generally define “penny stock” to be an equity security that has a
market price of less than $5.00 per share or an exercise price of less than $5.00 per share,
subject to specific exemptions. Until the market price of our common stock increase to a price
greater than $5.00 per share, if ever, it may be designated as a “penny stock™ according to SEC
rules. This designation requires any broker or dealer selling these securities to disclose certain
information concerning the transaction, obtain a written agreement from the purchaser and
determine that the purchaser is reasonably suitable to purchase the securities. These rules may
restrict the ability of brokers or dealers to sell our common stock and may affect the ability of
investors to sell their shares. In addition, since our common stock is currently traded on the
NASD’s OTC Bulletin Board, investors may find it difficult to obtain accurate quotations of
our common stock and may experience a lack of buyers to purchase such stock or a lack of
market makers to support the stock price.

(18) Dilution: Purchasers of the common shares offered hereby will incur an immediate
substantial dilution, in terms of book value, from the public offering price of approximately
$0.05 per share of common stock, assuming that all offered shares are sold. After giving effect
to the sale and the application of net proceeds of 18,000,000 common stock shares by our
Company under this Offering, there will be an immediate dilution of $.036 per share to
purchasers of common shares under our Offering.

(19) Shares Eligible for Future Sale: The availability for sale of certain shares of Common
Stock held by existing sharecholders of the Company after this offering could adversely affect
the market price of the Common Stock. Of the maximum of 49,093,760 shares of Common
Stock to be outstanding following this Offering, 31,093,760 shares were issued to the
Company's existing shareholders in private transactions in reliance upon exemptions from
registration under the Act and are, therefore, "restricted securities" under the Act, which may
not be sold publicly unless the shares are registered under the Act or are sold under Rules 144
or 144A of the Act after expiration of applicable holding periods. Currently, there are
approximately 14,240,000 shares of Common Stock eligible for sale under Rule 144, Sales of
substantial amounts of the Company's currently outstanding Shares could adversely affect
prevailing market prices of the Company's securities and the Company's ability to raise
additional capital by occurring at a time when it would be advantageous for the Company to
sell securities.

(20) Underwriters' Influence on the Market: The Company does not at present have an
underwriter and no underwriters have advised the Company that they intend to make a market
in the Common Stock after the offering or otherwise to effect transactions in the Common
Stock. Market-making activity may terminate at any time. If they participate in the market,
underwriters may exert a dominating influence on the market for the Common Stock. The
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price and liquidity of the common stock may be significantly affected by the degree, if any, of
underwriters' participation in such market.

(21) No Dividends: No dividends have been paid on the Common Stock of the Company. The
Company does not intend to pay cash dividends on its Common Stock in the foreseeable
future, and anticipates that profits, if any, received from operations will be devoted to the
Company's future operations. Any decision to pay dividends will depend upon the Company's
profitability at the time, cash available therefore and other relevant factors.

(22) Our common stock is currently considered “a penny stock™ and may be difficult for
you to sell: The Securities and Exchange Commission has adopted regulations which
generally define "penny stock” to be any equity security that has a market price (as defined) of
less than $5.00 per share or an exercise price of less than $5.00 per share. The securities may
become subject to rules that impose additional sales practice requirements on broker-dealers
who sell such securities. For transactions covered by these rules, the broker-dealer must make
a special suitability determination for the purchaser of such securities and have received the
purchaser's written consent to the transaction prior to the purchase. Additionally, for any
transaction involving a penny stock, unless exempt, the rules require the delivery, prior to the
transaction, of a disclosure schedule prepared by the Securities and Exchange Commission
relating to the penny stock market. The broker-dealer also must disclose the commissions
payable to both the broker-dealer and the registered representative, current quotations for the
securities and, if the broker-dealer is the sole market-maker, the broker-dealer must disclose
this fact and the broker-dealer's presumed control over the market. Finally, among other
requirements, monthly statements must be sent disclosing recent price information for the
penny stock held in the account and information on the limited market in penny stocks.
Consequently, the "penny stock" rules may restrict the ability of purchasers in this offering to
sell the Common Stock offered hereby in the secondary market.

(23) General Economic and Market Conditions: The Company's operations may in the
future experience substantial fluctuations from period to period as a consequence of general
economic conditions affecting consumer spending in the United States, Germany, and any
other countries in which the significant subscriber bases are developed. Therefore, any
economic downturns in general in any country in which these subscribers reside would have a
material adverse effect on the Company's business, operating results and financial condition.

(24) We May Not Be Able To Effectively Manage Growth: Our anticipated growth in the
twelve months subsequent to the Offering will place significant demands on our management.
If we are successful in implementing our growth strategy, we may have difficulty responding
to demand for our products and services in a timely manner and in accordance with our
customers’ expectations. We expect these demands to require the addition of new
management, sales, technical and other personnel and the purchase and installation of
additional hardware, software and telecommunications systems.

(25) We Cannot be Certain that Our Products Do Not, or Will Not, Infringe Upon
Patents, Trademarks, Copyrights or Other Intellectual Property Rights Held By Third
Parties: Since we rely on third parties to help us develop, market and support our product and
service offerings, we cannot assure you that litigation will not arise from disputes involving
those third parties. We do not owe any licensing royalties to any third parties. We may incur
substantial expenses in defending against prospective claims, regardless of their merit.
Successful claims against us may result in substantial monetary liability, significantly impact
our results of operations in one or more quarters or materially disrupt the conduct of our
business.




Note: In addition to the above risks, businesses are often subject to risks not foreseen or fully
appreciated by management. In reviewing this Offering Circular potential investors should
keep in mind other possible risks that could be important.

BUSINESS AND PROPERTIES
3. With respect to the business of the Company and its properties:

(a) Describe in detail what business the Company does and proposes to do, including what
product or goods are or will be produced or services that are or will be rendered.

Skillstorm Online Learning Inc. (“Skillstorm” or the “Company”), incorporated in the State of
Washington, is a multiple language online training program for soccer players, coaches, leagues,
parents and teachers. Its web site is www. skillstorm.de. The Company is not affiliated with
Skillstorm Inc., a technical and professional services firm. Skillstorm is endorsed by FC Bayern
Munich (“Bayern™), a top member of the German Bundes League, and also with Bayern Munich’s
internationally recognized president, coach and player, Franz Beckenbauer. Skillstorm’s on-line
website provides youth players and their coaches direct static and video access to proven soccer
training programs. Skillstorm believes on-line availability will allow many players and coaches
without the funds or regional access to top soccer training programs the ability to recognize,
understand and implement proven training techniques with top internationally recognized coaches
and teams. The Company’s content may be purchased or subscribed to via the Company’s
website.

The Company is currently conducting operations, but its operations do not provide sufficient
revenue to either sustain or expand operations. The Company plans to expand its operations with
the proceeds raised from this Offering. The substance of the Company’s operations is described
throughout this section. The Company is not currently fully operational, and cannot be fully
operational, such that operations would be capable of supporting a substantial portion, or all, of
current operations cost (such costs determined as of any such time that management seeks to
determine or declare whether the Company is “fully operational”), until it raises additional
investment capital and completes the videos for the U-17 and U19 age groups. Please sce the
chart provided in question 4(a), which outlines the milestones the Company believes it needs to
achieve in order to become fully operational.

(b) Describe how these products or services are to be produced or rendered and how and when
the Company intends to carry out its activities. If the Company plans to offer a new
product(s), state the present stage of development, including whether or not a working
prototype(s) is in existence. Indicate if completion of development of the product would
require a material amount of the resources of the Company, and the estimated amount. If
the Company is or is expected to be dependent upon one or a limited number of suppliers
for essential raw materials, energy or other items, describe. Describe any major existing
supply contracts.

Skillstorm develops leamning and training software products and database technologies to
aggregate and provide access to the sports training content found on their website. The Company
has developed what it calls a “learning engine”, which consists of software dzveloped independent
of the content and Skillstorm’s underlying database products, through which its training products
are strategically arranged in a seamless database that includes: (i) static files, (ii) animated files,
and (iii) also features professionally produced and edited video clips based on the practice drills
and strategies developed by its coaches and experts. This technology system arrangement delivers
the Company’s training programs via dial-up or high speed connections to personal computers
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using Windows 95/98, 2000/XP, NT, or Mac operating systems, and will work with all browsers.
This learning engine enables the Company to distribute its licensed and proprietary content over
the internet.

Skillstorm’s learning tool is a software web application developed using PHP, XML, Flash,
among other coding scripts to build a platform where variable static and streaming content can be
combined and displayed on demand. The software can only be accessed via the Company’s
website. The content choices are navigated by various pic-lists in expandable menus.

While all of the software web application is proprietary to the Company, we have not yet sought
patent protection for the software. The content is separate from the software web application so
we can efficiently change languages when required. Furthermore, as demands change for
different mediums, having the content separate from the software web application allows
Skillstorm to be more flexible. As codecs improve, Skillstorm can quickly adapt to them and
improving the user experience immediately without any recoding.

This database, when used in connection with the website’s software, can deliver streaming video,
voice-over and structured practice sessions. Skillstorm’s technology also allows content to be
delivered to iPods, PDA’s and cell phones making the user experience truly portable.

Skillstorm’s learning tool is independent of the content of its current database and the platform
may be adapted to other languages and in the near term, to other sports. English and German are
the two languages currently being used. Skillstorm has built its products to easily translate into
other languages. Other languages will be available when there is a sound economic benefit. This
could come in the form of a sponsorship or a large sale. These languages may include Spanish,
French, Japanese and Mandarin. The Company plans to produce basketball and baseball training
websites using their existing learning engine in the near future.

The initial learning engine is focused on soccer, the world’s most popular participation team sport.
However, the software-learning engine was developed to be independent of the content and its
underlying database, and is therefore adaptable to other sports and languages by organizing new
video, audio, animation and text content in the database. Unlike most of its competitors, it will
give users access to content 7 days a week, 52 weeks a year. Skillstorm has a Right to Use and
Royalty Agreement with FC Bayern Munich Soccer Club (the “Bayern Munich Agreement”), one
of the most successful clubs in soccer history, to produce content aimed at youth development for
all age categories. With 2 Intercontinental Cups, 4 European Champions League titles, | UEFA
Cup title, 1 Cup Winners' Cup title, 20 national championships, and 13 German Cups, Bayemn
Munich is Germany's foremost soccer club. Bayern Munich is a membership based club and with
more than 120,000 members, the third largest in the world after SL Benfica {the largest, according
to the official Guinness Book of World Records) and FC Barcelona. This approach allows users
to learn from well recognized, proven players and coaches.

Under the Bayern Munich Agreement, the Company has the right to film footage of the coaching
of, and demonstration of exercises, skills, drills and scrimmages by, student players and teams of
the age groups Ul0, Ul2, Ul4, Ul6 and Ul8 at Bayern Munich’s soccer youth academy in
Munich, Germany. Skillstorm intends to use the program also online as an on-line video soccer
coaching and training program on Skillstorm’s website.

Under the Bayern Munich Agreement dated April 27, 1998, Bayern Munich received 100,000
Deutschmarks (D.M.) ($70,421 U.S. Dollars) from Intersports and was to receive a royalty, due on
a quarterly basis, equal to 50% of the subscription fees, minus all costs of sales, collected by
Skillstorm from subscribers of the Online Soccer Program. No restrictions were placed on where
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Skillstorm could sell its products, and therefore, Skillstorm has the ability to sell its products
throughout the world. To date, no royalties have been paid or accrued, as quarterly sales have not
exceeded quarterly costs of sales. The Bayern Munch Agreement could be terminated by: a)
written agreement between Bayern Munich and Skillstorm; b) the bankruptcy, receivership or
dissolution of Skillstorm; or c) either party giving 60 days written notice to the other party of such
termination. The Bayern Munch Agreement called for a 10.00 DM royalty payment to be made to
Bayern Munich for every CD-ROM title sold. Skillstorm does not sell its products on CD-ROM,
Skillstorm only sells its product online, as described in the document. The 1998 Intersports
agreement was replaced by FC Bayern Munich in November 2005 (see Exhibit 6(a)). Therefore,
the 1998 royalty fee is no longer valid. Only the royalty fee outlined in the November 2005 is
valid. The Agreement requires continuing payment of the 50% royalty and the Agreement has no
termination date.

Every one of the finished videos files contains streaming video content, voice-over, animation,
special effects, and text content. Skillstorm provides a sample sessior on the website for
prospective users to sample a structured practice session contained within each of the age groups.
Users can see how each video file is combined with all of these elements.

Below is chart which summarizes the development stage of each product, as well as the planned
number of videos which are available now.

Product Name Development Stage | Planned Number Videos Available
of Videos Now

Bayern Munich U-11 Completed 488 438

Bayern Munich U-13 Completed 424 424

Bayern Munich U-15 Completed 312 312

Bayern Munich U-17 Management estimated 344 0
to be 60% completed

Bayern Munich U-19 Filmed, captured, in post 512 0
production

Small Sided Games for | Filmed, not yet in 1,200

U-11, U-13, U-15, U-17, | production

U-19

Total 3,280 1,224

All of Skillstorm’s online learning products feature high-quality interactive video clips, scripted
and edited by recognized sports experts who are associated with world recognized teams and
clubs. To date, Skillstorm has produced and made available on-line the training programs
developed by FC Bayern Munich. This set of drills, exercises and programs has been produced
and made into video for on-line viewing, each offering 3 different camera angles. When
Skillstorm completes the U-19 program, it will have over 1,000 videos to view online. FC Bayern
Munich has a professional coaching staff of over 20 that manage the Academy training. The
programs they run were filmed by professionals. Skillstorm has contracted professional soccer
coaches to work with video editors to handle the post production activities, which involves three
primary responsibilities:

1. Ensuring that every viable minute of training footage is utilized and incorporated
into finished projects within a quality training program for all age groups;

2. Work in partnership with post production video editors to:

a. use special effects to maximize exercise intensity, content retention and
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user repetitiveness; and

b. run all projects through various compression sequences for each of the
mediums supporting Skillstorm products.

3. Write effective scripts for projects.

Thomas Niendorf, Henry Hauser, Peter Ranke, Peter Malakoane and Supindeer Cheema are all
professional coaches who have worked on the post production side. Mssrs. Niendorf and Hauser
are both from the professional team of Berlin Dynamos. Mr. Malakoane was a professional player
and is now a certified A License coach. Mr. Cheema is also a certified A License coach and has
been the technical director for some of the largest youth soccer associations in North America.

The above below summarizes the contract status of the professional coaches Skillstorm is using in
post production work.

Name Under Written Oral Future Exhibit
Contract Work

Thomas Yes Yes Yes N/A
Niendorf
Peter Yes Yes Yes Yes
Malakoane
Peter Ranke Yes Yes Possible Yes
Surpinder Yes Yes Yes N/A
Cheema
Henry Hauser Yes Yes Possible Yes

Mr. Hauser and Mr. Ranke live in Germany and are available to Skillstorm on an ‘as needed’
basis. They have previously come to the Company’s post-production officz for a couple months
to work on training videos for various age groups, for which they sign a consultant agreement and
a non-disclosure agreement. Skillstorm may use Peter Ranke and Henrv Hauser for German
translation verification only and is why we still consider them as possible resources to Skillstorm.
Similarly, the Company consults Mr. Cheema during the final editing phase of the videos. Mr.
Niendorf is a founding shareholder of the Company and works full-time for Vancouver White
Caps, a professional soccer club in North America. Mr. Niendorf is primarily involved with late-
stage post-production activities. Mr. Malakoane is Skillstorm’s full-time employed professional
coach, working under an employment contract that calls for him to be paid by the Company when
funding becomes available. His official title is Product Development Manager.

The services the professional coaches render are their expertise in putting training programs
together on the field. They use this expertise and work with the video footage captured at Bayern
Munich to develop training programs that are usable by players, coaches, teachers, parents and
associations. Additionally, These coaches are entrusted with several production and post-
production activities, including shooting footage, completing the curriculum, voice-overs and
script editing. As consideration, these coaches will be paid on a monthly basis once funding
becomes available. At present, there are no accrued payments due to any of the coaches.

It is the opinion of Skillstorm’s management that there is no other similar product to the
Company’s online leaming platform available on the market today. A single DVD would only

cover part of one age group in our product group not to mention the inconvenience of using a
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DVD player versus internet. The online component makes this product far more user friendly.
Coupled with the work of the above-named professionals, our management believes its learning
platform enables new products to be brought to market in a faster time frame, which, in the
opinion of our management, will provide the opportunity to become a leading innovator in the on-
line training market.

Skillstorm intends to generate global revenue from multiple sources, including sponsored
subscriptions, product sales, e-commerce, recurring license royalties, channel partnering, and
advertising revenues. Skillstorm has recently formed a strategic alliance with the Calgary Minor
Soccer Association (“CMSA™) which, when implemented, will provide the opportunity for the
18,000 current members of the CMSA to become subscribers at the discount rate of $18.00 per
player annually. Based upon this alliance, Skillstorm may potentially earn over $1.4 million in
revenue over the next five years.

(c) Describe the industry in which the Company is selling or expects to sell its products or
services and, where applicable, any recognized trends within that industry. Describe that
part of the industry and the geographic area in which the business competes or will
compete.

Indicate whether competition is or is expected to be by price, service, or other basis.
Indicate (by attached table if appropriate) the current or anticipated prices or price ranges
for the Company's products or services, or the formula for determining prices, and how
these prices compare with those of competitors' products or services, including a
description of any variations in product or service features. Name the principal competitors
that the Company has or expects to have in its area of competition. Indicate the relative
size and financial and market strengths of the Company's competitors in the area of
competition in which the Company is or will be operating. State why the Company
believes it can effectively compete with these and other companies in its area of
competition.

The largest sport in the world is the game of Soccer. It is the largest participation sport
among youth too. In the United States alone, there are over 23 million players under the
age of 18. Their training comes typically from volunteer parents who serve as coaches.
However, these parents need help delivering quality training. As a result there are a lot of
products available for sale. Skillstorm competes in the video training space.

There are over 4,000 video titles on the market. The vast majority of them are on VHS and
DVD formats. Almost all existing training programs are sold on VHS or DVD and limited
to one VHS tape or DVD because of price point. There are over 4,000 titles on the market.
Many are typically available at the local soccer shop and our also available online. A VHS
or DVD cannot contain enough content to deliver a complete and comprehensive training
program for even a single age group. Skillstorm solves this problem of cost and content
volume by delivering video online. Skillstorm delivers the equivalent of 6 DVD’s of
content per age group. This is the amount of content necessary to deliver a complete and
comprehensive training program for an age group. There is enough content for players and
coaches to last the entire time they are in a particular age group.

Skillstorm charges $25.00 per person for an annual subscription for each respective set of
age group videos. Presently, Skillstorm is selling subscriptions for U11, U13 and Ul5 age
groups in both English and German. In the future we will add the U17 and U19 age
groups. If Skillstorm were to deliver this content on VHS or DVD, the Company would
have to charge $150.00 per age group or $750.00 for all 5 groups. Subscribers may choose
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from 3 available age groups for their $25.00 subscription. The age groups are U-11, U-13
and U-15. Currently in post-production is the remaining age groups of U-17 and U-19.
Each age group has over 200 videos to learn from, with each video ranging in length from
30 seconds to 3% minutes.

Recently, some competitors have entered the soccer training market by putting up online
training using animation. The volume of drills and exercises can be increased with this
online medium. However, animation falls short of video. While animation is used to
replace real people due to extra production costs and the lack of quality talented athletes
available to film, the Company believes animated characters are less convincing. For
example, it is extremely difficult with animation to demonstrate believable biomechanics
that players and coaches can physically imitate. Skillstorm, therefore, insists on filming
real video of participants at locations such as FC Bayern Munich’s Training Academy.

The e-learning sports market is shared by many companies and six of them are detailed in
the Competitive Analysis Table below. The competitors listed have one or more of the
attributes Skillstorm believes it brings to the e-learning sports market. Skillstorm intends
to compete with them on price and total content and production values.

Flashdrills.com offers free animated drills online together with 150 video clips that are
purchased under a subscription,

Soccer Made Easy offers products for all age groups using adult players to demonstrate
drills and techniques.

Soccervideos.com offers a catalogue approach to reselling various soccer videos on CD-
ROM and DVD. Skillstorm considers this a previous generation approach to sports e-
learning.

Brazilian Soccer was produced for the Japanese market and is merely videotape footage on
CD-ROM to allow for easier access to different topics. Neither text nor printing
capabilities are available in this product.

Kisscout Software offers an expensive football product with editing capabilities.
Kisscout's product can be used for any other sport and has the ability to create tapes.

Company | Competitive Price Topics Features Marketing/ | Comments
Product Range Target Distribution
($USD) Market
FlashDrills Associate $19.95 Various Amateur level | Web site
(Free) animated & | coaches
Premier video clips | (inexperienced
parents})
Soccer Soccer $49 Soccer Youth coaches | Soccer Animated,
Made Easy. | Made Easy clinics & no video,
Inc. Wels site wide age
group but
all videos
use adults
Soccer 3" party $19.95 - Soccer Fans, athletes, | Online CDs, DVDs
videos products $249 coaches catalogue are past
generation
Micropower | Brazilian $49.95 Soccer Coaches & Main Tape video
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Software Soccer players distributor footage;
Japanese
subtitles. No
text or
ability to
print

Kisscout N/A $99-3295 | Football Coaches None

Software

Skillstorm Product $25.00 Soccer Players, Website, Live video;

Name coaches, Spcnsors, high-quality
associations, alliances, content;
schools, direct sales | multiple
parents languages,

adaptive
learning
engine,
delivery
options

Note: Because this Offering Circular focuses primarily on details concerning the Company
rather than the industry in which the Company operates or will operate, potential investors
may wish to conduct their own separate investigation of the Company's industry to obtain
broader insight in assessing the Company's prospects.

(d) Describe specifically the marketing strategies the Company is employing or will employ
in penetrating its market or in developing a new market. Set forth in response to Question 4
below the timing and size of the results of this effort which will be necessary in order for the
Company to be profitable. Indicate how and by whom its products or services are or will be
marketed (such as by advertising, personal contact by sales representatives, etc.), how its
marketing structure operates or will operate and the basis of its marketing approach, including
any market studies. Name any customers that account for, or based upcn existing orders will
account for a major portion (20% or more) of the Company's sales. Describe any major
existing sales contracts.

Skillstorm believes its product and marketing plan creates barriers to entry for its current
and future competitors, either due to cost, access to expertise, or access to strategic
relationships.

Currently, Skillstorm conducts its retail marketing on Google, Yahoo and MSN. At
present, using these search engines is the only way consumers can find Skillstorm’s
website. Rather than trying to sell each specific company’s standard services, we will
engage in the advertising opportunities available i.e. display, text, phrase, visual search,
etc. Skillstorm sets a daily budget with each of the search engines to display our ads. We
have added a web trending application from iWebTrack to the website and we can track
results. Each of the search engine companies provide analytics that allows for the fine
tuning of your advertising budget against selected search terms. The search terms are
managed through the Company’s ‘click-through’ advertisements. Each search engine
company offers advertisers the opportunity to purchase space on the right hand side of
every page that will display when a user is looking for information matching the search
terms the user has keyed into the search engine. This means Skillstorm ads will be seen by
users seeking information for search terms we are advertising against.

With the funds received from this Offering, Skillstorm intends to expand its marketing
efforts in North America through sales initiatives, enhanced search engine management,
word-of-mouth, speaking engagements, advertisements in sports specific publications, out-
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sourced call centers, and tradeshow attendance, We have identified lists of regional and
national publications for placing advertisements, as well as tradeshows, order to enhance
our opportunities to reach the coaching market.

Skillstorm will also deploy both push and pull marketing techniques to insure quick market
penetration:

Push Marketing

Pushing the Company products out through various soccer associations, sponsors and
professional soccer organizations will produce uptake efficiently and quickly. This will be
accomplished primarily through direct sales. Compensation programs for soccer
associations have been developed to encourage uptake and provide another value
proposition for sales teams. For example, associations who deliver a sponsor will be
entitled to a 5% commission on the respective sponsorship amount.

Pull Marketing

Skillstorm’s “pull” marketing strategy is to focus on advertising and consumer promotion
as a way to build up consumer demand for our products. If the strategy is successful, the
Company feels consumers/players will recommend the videos to their coaches, who in turm
will ask the clubs, and the clubs will ask the associations. Users of Skillstorm’s products
will provide the Company with demographic and contact information. Skillstorm will
utilize this information for both direct mail and email campaigns to encourage subscription
renewals.

Viral Marketing

Internet marketing techniques such as viral marketing and search engine management will
be undertaken as part of Skillstorm’s Phase | strategy. Viral marketing describes any
strategy that encourages individuals to pass on a marketing message to others, creating the
potential for exponential growth in the message's exposure and influence.

Production

Phase I Production and Development

Skillstorm currently offers FC Bayern Munich training for U-11 (under 11 years of age),
U-13 and U-15 age groups. Training programs for these age groups are available directly
to large associations or may be purchased online through Skillstorm’s website. Skillstorm
is also in post-production with U-17 and U-19 FC Bayern Munich teams. These age
groups are critical to our success, as they complete the training for the entire requirements
for youth development in soccer. The financing required for this post production activity
is projected to be $200,000 in order to complete the training programs for these two age

groups.

Skillstorm’s software web application was developed using coding scripts to build a
platform where variable static and streaming content can be combined and displayed on
demand. The software can only be accessed via the Company’s website. The various
content choices are navigated by various pic-lists in expandable menus. Content is
separate from the software web application so the Company can easily change languages
when required. Furthermore, as demand changes for different mediums, having the
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content separate from the software web application allows Skillstorm to be more flexible.

To date, Skillstorm has produced and made available on-line the training programs
developed by FC Bayern Munich. This set of drills, exercises and programs, has been
produced and made into video for on-line viewing each offering 3 different camera angles.
When Skillstorm completes the U-19 program, it will have over 1,000 videos to view
online.

Phase II Production and Development

Once the initial training programs are established, Skillstorm will begin developing its
Phase II back-end infrastructure. This will allow Skillstorm to expard its revenue model in
two key areas: the first area is expected to push its training content to portable mediums
like PDAs, iPods and cell phones; the second key area allows Skillstorm to regionalize the
sponsor capabilities of its web space initially dedicated for regional advertisers, and then
for regional teams. The implementation of this phase of development is crucial to the
Company’s ability to generate larger sales and meet its fiscal requirements and
expectations. The Company may not be able to obtain proper financing required to
implement their Phase II development.

Phase Il Production and Development

Future product development areas Skillstorm intends to enter after completing its Phase [
and Phase II Production and Development Strategies include:

e Upon completion of FC Bayern Munich Training programs, Skillstorm will
begin Project 2, ‘Game Situation Training’. Project 2 has already been shot and
is ready for post-production work. The first series of proclucts that Skillstorm is
developing, Project 1, deals primarily with skills development and tactical play.
These are the essential building blocks for leaming any sport. Project 2
concentrates on many different small-sided games that put techniques and
tactics under game-like conditions, which differ for each of the various age
groups that are the targets of specific training videos. It will take approximately
15 months to complete and has the potential to double the Company’s online
content.

¢ The original FC Bayern Munich Training Programs will be translated into
Japanese, Spanish, Mandarin and French. Each language will take
approximately 4 months in post-production in order for it to be released.

e Basketball is the world’s second largest participation sport. Applying our
product development and business process to this sport will be initiated
following future additional financing. To date, Skillsiorm has engaged in
numerous meetings with Basketball Canada, the country’s association
governing basketball, about developing products for basketball. The cost to get
through to post-production activities is estimated to be over $2 million. Product
development, endorsements, marketing and sales would add approximately $4
million to the cost. The time required to complete a comparable product to
Skillstorm Soccer would be approximately 2 ¥ years (6 months per age group).
Skillstorm will not be developing the basketball training program until we have
successfully launched soccer.
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¢ Skillstorm intends to develop products for other sports, including baseballi,
rugby and skiing.

Product Strategy

Product Strategy includes the introduction of more sports, products and languages. Now
that Skillstorm has developed the sports learning engine utilized to bring the first product
to market, the same sports learning engine can be used to bring other products to market
quickly and less expensively. Skillstorm has worked on its product development process
for the past 8 years. Its 3-phase approach described above provides for flexibility for new
sports and delivery mediums. Skillstorm intends to offer additional sports, including
basketball, hockey, rugby, skiing, baseball and football. Additionally, Skillstorm’s
products are developed to port easily into other mediums like cell phones, video game
boxes, iPods and PDAs. Skillstorm’s video files have been edited in a post production
environment using professional grade Apple software and hardware. Final Cut Pro Suite is
the main software used to edit with. The Company’s technology stack allows it to
compress video files into different formats that then may be displayed on different
mediums. Skillstorm has put its products on iPod and it works perfectly. It is the same
approach for cell phones, PDA’s, game boxes etc. Each medium asks for a certain format
configuration which our post production environment can produce. Skillstorm intends to
make its products available to subscribers using other mediums, based on sales activities in
the future.

Skillstorm will also maintain its commitment to content quality by working with the best in
each of the sports. We have already received serious interest from both basketball and
rugby.

Strategic Relationship Strategy

Skillstorm believes it will bring soccer consumers together through its business model. It
begins with working with the content with high production values from top quality, proven
sources available like FC Bayern Munich and having a strategic vision these quality clubs
share in order to obtain endorsements from other sport professionals.

The services the professional coaches render are their expertise in putting training
programs together on the field. Each one performs the identical tasks in post production
work. They take their expertise and work with the video footage captured at FC Bayem
Munich and develop training programs that are usable by grassroot players, coaches,
teachers, parents and associations online. As fully described in the agreements contained
in Exhibits 6(a)-(g), term, services rendered by these coaches are shown by way of the
chart and by the attachments of the various agreements.

Lausitzer Sportschule (“Lausitzer”) is a soccer sports school in Cottbus, Germany. As
with Bayern Munich, Intersports signed a Letter of Agreement to film this school’s
training programs. The Letter of Agreement has not been updated and no post production
work has been completed to date. Under the Letter of Agreement, Lausitzer is to receive a
royalty of 5 Deutschmarks for every training program sold using the Lausitzer footage
acquired. Furthermore, Skillstorm will negotiate a more favorable royalty arrangement
because Lausitzer does not have the brand power that FC Bayern Munich has. Skillstorm
will only move forward with this Cottbus footage once FC Bayern Munich products are
completed post financing and when Skilistorm has refreshed the agreement to a similar
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standard done with FC Bayern Munich. At this time, Skillstorm has not established terms
and conditions for a new agreement.

Skillstorm plans to leverage its relationships with soccer associations, clubs and schools
who want access to this caliber of training. Sponsors will be brought in to help lower the
cost for these groups so youth players have access to the best at a free or reduced rate.

Skillstorm has established the following endorsements to launch the soccer product:

¢ FC Bayern Munich, a top club in the world that has sponsors such as Adidas and
Telekom. Skillstorm has an agreement with FC Bayern Munich providing their
endorsement of Skillstorm’s products and worldwide distribution rights of their
Academy. (Please refer to the agreement executed between FC Bayern Munich and
Skillstorm included in Part Il under Material Contracts. This agreement is our
endorsement agreement).

o The following players are under contract with FC Bayern Munich. Skillstorm’s
contract is with FC Bayern Munich. While some of the players have been sold to
other professional clubs, because they were all past graduates of FCB Academy, all
players filmed at their academy are included in FC Bayern Munich’s endorsement.
As a result, FC Bayern Munich owns the commercial likeness rights to all of their
players. These players include:

Owen Hargreaves (FC Bayern Munich)

Thomas Hitzlsberger (Aston Villa, VIB Stuttgart)
Lars-Eric Johansson {Blackburn Rovers)

Markus Feulner (FC Bayern Munich, 1.FC Cologne)
Daniel Bierofka (Bayern 04 Leverkusen, VIB Stuttgart)

o O 0 0O O

e Franz Beckenbauer, a World Cup winner as a player, German National Team
Coach and the Chairman and President of FC Bayern Munich.

‘In order to drive sponsor involvement, Company management plans to travel to Germany
during their various breaks in the soccer season to meet with sponsors. The Company also
needs to talk to the U.S. counterpart for their sponsors in order to engage them in our main
market. The Company believes it has an opportunity to leverage the FC Bayern Munich
sponsorship for its products to be displayed to sponsors’ customers, FC Bayern Munich
has expressed interest in conferring with Skillstorm concerning creating a relationship with
some of FC Bayern Munich’s sponsors, and therefore, is confident in its opportunities
develop channel-partnerships through FC Bayern Munich’s introductions.

To make these relationships work well, Skillstorm has organized a compensation model to
encourage soccer associations to maintain involvement. The Company will attempt to
negotiate a royalty arrangement with each of its prospective content providers.
Associations, clubs and schools who assist Skillstorm in developing sponsors will be paid
a negotiated commission on any sponsorship funds raised for their respective users.

The user interface has been developed with the sponsor in mind. The interface exposes the
user to their sponsor whenever they are using the product. The following chart outlines the
value to a sponsor by the amount of time a user is exposed to the sponsor. With the
average training session lasting between 12 and 18 minutes, sponsors enjoy a high level of
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brand exposure. The following chart demonstrates the level brand exposure.

Athlete Visits -

Frequency Sport Catalog Retail Store Practice E-Learning
Week -- - 2to3 3to5
Month -- -- 10to 12 10to 25
Year 1 3to 6 120 to 144 144 to 300

Skillstorm actively targets a number of potential strategic alliances and continues to
approach them using the Company’s business plan. Skillstorm continues to focus on
establishing partnerships with highly visible sports experts in order to maintain its product
positioning strategy. The Company continues to follow up with the contacts and potential
sponsors identified through its ties with FC Bayern Munich.

Target Market Strategy

Skillstorm will concentrate its efforts on establishing subscription revenue through
associations, clubs and schools. This approach will keep user acquisition costs lower than
by simply trying to establish subscription revenue directly with users. Skillstorm has
developed this marketing strategy by meeting with many high profile professional teams
and national associations comprising roughly 6.5 million players and local, national and
international sponsors, including Calgary Minor Soccer Association (“CMSA”), a local
18,000-player association. Skillstorm has received from CMSA a Confirmation of Order,
included as Exhibit 6(b) in Part 1II, which is a purchase order for subscriptions that has
been signed by the CMSA, placing its order with Skillstorm. As part of the Confirmation
of Order, the Company emails CMSA users a special hyperlink to the Company’s
registration page that allows users to access the video content. Once the Company
completes product development, it will be able to provide the content for these
subscriptions.

Skillstorm has already entered into a strategic alliance with CMSA, which has given the
Company an opportunity for Skillstorm to sell to Alberta Soccer Association (“ASA™),
which has 89,000 players. Skillstorm is currently working to deliver its product to every
coach in Alberta next season so that every coach in the province of Alberta, through ASA,
will have a subscription to Skillstorm. The Company hopes this will set the stage to close
similar sales with other associates of similar magnitude in other provinces in Canada and
the United States. Skillstorm has no formal agreement with CMSA. The strategic alliance
comes through the relationship that Colin Innes, the Company’s CEQ, holds because of his
relationships with the soccer communities in Calgary, Alberta and the Canadian Soccer
Association. The terms of the agreement with CMSA are provided in Exhibit 6(b), which
states that the Company will provide subscriptions to 2,898 users for 90 days for a total
cost of $10,700 (CDN).

Skillstorm’s U-11, U-13 and U-15 products are commercially available now. Skillstorm
sells its products by individual age groups. An age group sells for $25.00 each. Therefore
a user seeking to purchase products for multiple age groups must purchase a subscription
per age group. U-17 and U-19 products are still under development and require the
financing in order to complete our product line offering. Skillstorrn has negotiated with
ASA to provide all its coaches with the commercially available U-11, U-13 and U-15
products. The ASA Technical Committee and the Board of Directors has approved
Skillstorm as a training product. ASA wants the product to be made available to all
coaches for the 2007-08 indoor season and for all the foaches for the 2008 outdoor season.
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The total number of coaches in the province of Alberta is approximately 11,000, which
includes all assistant coaches. At present, Skillstorm does not have an agreement to
deliver its product to all 89,000 Alberta players, but discussions on delivery will
commence once the Company’s product line is completed. Once this occurs, the Company
will negotiate with ASA for subscriptions for all its youth players, as well as the 11,000
coaches.

Internet Strategy

Skillstorm has developed and implemented an initial website strategy phase. The initial
phase includes integrating the learmning engine with the website while insuring the hosting
capacity will support user demands. This phase will incorporate a content management
tool to allow for dynamic content development. An e-commerce engine is available for
non-sponsored users to gain access. Robust online reporting tools will be incorporated for
Skillstorm, sponsors and association staff to evaluate users for their respective needs.

Future phases will evolve personalized portal interfaces to allow the user to customize the
solutions he or she needs. Adapting portal technology will also open opportunities to work
with other companies to deliver solutions through Skillstorm. Demographic information
on users will be greatly enhanced as well, making our database of users quite valuable to
the sports industry.

Skillstorm has also engaged EZRankings.com, an Irvine, California company specializing
in search engine management. EZRankings.com provides search engine optimization
services, paid inclusions, pay-per-click management and competitive business analysis.

Strategic Alliance Partners

Skillstorm has formed an alliance with FC Bayern Munich to provide content and
endorsements. Please refer to Paragraph 4(b) of the agreement. Skillstorm is also engaged
in strategic alliance discussions with other soccer organizations worldwide that are
potentially interested in offering the Company’s products to their client base. Through
personal connections, Skillstorm has had several meetings with Arsenal in London,
England about an English product, in connection with which Skillstorm hopes to form a
strategic alliance. To date, Skillstorm has not reached an agreement with Arsenal.
However, this is a potentially high growth area for Skillstorm and the Company will
continue to seek out these types of organizations to act as channels for its products. To date
no revenues have been derived from these alliances.

Publication Advertising

Skillstorm has researched this medium and has developed a strategy to drive awareness in
key markets in support of sales activities. This effort will begin following the completion
of product development activities on U-17 and U-19 training products. The first 3 years
will concentrate on the United States market since it has the largest population of youth
players at 23 million.

Trade Shows

Skillstorm will commence its trade show appearances following completion of post
production activities on U-17 and U-19 FC Bayern Munich Training Programs. The
Company plans to attend trade show venues quarterly or until attendance produces sales
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revenue projections. As financing allows, Skillstorm plans to attend 6 trade shows per
year and eventually, more as warranted. Skillstorm will concentrate its efforts in the USA
for the first 24 months and look to intemational trade shows once our trade show approach
is perfected.

Direct Mail

Skillstorm has a direct mail strategy that scales as revenue grows. Existing customers will
receive regular emails to encourage renewal and referral offers. Direct mail pieces will be
sent to existing customers with various promotions encouraging renewal too. Skillstorm
will engage global brands in joint offers with this medium. FC Bayern Munich will help
us with agreements with their key sponsors like Adidas and T-Com. Lists will be
purchased to send out promotions too. There are many soccer specific qualified lists we
will purchase for direct mail purposes. Some of these lists will be used in direct sales
activities as well.

State the backlog of written firm orders for products and/or services as of a recent date
(within the last 90 days) and compare it with the backlog of a year ago from that date.

As of / / $
(a recent date)

As of / / $
(one year earlier)

The Company currently has no written firm orders. Our product development is
incomplete and therefore sales are only retail based right now. Orce all age groups are
completed then we have a program that we could begin selling directly to associations and
school boards.

Explain the reason for significant variations between the two figures, if any. Indicate what
types and amounts of orders are included in the backlog figures. State the size of typical
orders. If the Company's sales are seasonal or cyclical, explain.

State the number of the Company's present employees and the number of employees it
anticipates it will have within the next 12 months. Also, indicate the number by type of
employee (i.e., clerical, operations, administrative, etc.) the Company will use, whether or
not any of them are subject to collective bargaining agreements and the expiration date of
any collective bargaining agreement(s). If the Company's employees are on strike, or have
been in the past three years, or are threatening to strike, describe the dispute. Indicate any
supplemental benefits or incentive arrangements the Company has or will have with its
employees.

Skillstorm currently has seven people working as contractors. Post-financing and during
the next 12 months Skillstorm has forecasted to add 17 more positions, with the expected
staffing to be as follows:

Type of Employee Number
Sales 11
Marketing 4
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Product Development

Web Development

Administrative
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Executive

Describe generally the principal properties (such as real estate, plant and equipment,
patents, etc.) that the Company owns, indicating also what properties it leases and a
summary of the terms under those leases, including the amount of payments, expiration
dates and the terms of any renewal options. Indicate what properties the Company intends
to acquire in the immediate future, the cost of such acquisitions and the sources of
financing it expects to use in obtaining these properties, whether by purchase, lease or
otherwise.

Skillstorm has no real estate holdings. Qur current business and executive offices are
located in Seattle, Washington and Calgary, Alberta, Canada. We currently lease our office
in Calgary. We have a five year operating lease with our Calgary office that commenced
in March 2006 on 2400 square feet. We are paying $10.90 a square foot plus common area
costs. Monthly lease payments are $4,655 until October 31, 2007. The past due amount
owed to the landlord is $57,100, which will be paid from proceeds of the financing. On
November 1 2007, the Company will move to new space of 500 square feet provided by
the landlord at a cost of $465 per month on a month-to-month basis.

We currently have a small space in Seattle primarily to serve administrative functions.
Lease negotiations for an expanded Seattle office will commence post- financing. Our
Seattle office will house our sales, marketing and web development staff.

Indicate the extent to which the Company's operations depend or are expected to depend
upon patents, copyrights, trade secrets, know-how or other proprietary information and the
steps undertaken to secure and protect this intellectual property, including any use of
confidentiality agreements, covenants-not-to-compete and the like. Summarize the
principal terms and expiration dates of any significant license agreements. Indicate the
amounts expended by the Company for research and development during the last fiscal
year, the amount expected to be spent this year and what percentage of revenues research
and development expenditures were for the last fiscal year.

As stated in Risk Factor #12, our software web application is proprietary, but not patented.
The Company plans to patent current and future intellectual property that is deemed to be
of value to the Company. We rely on confidentiality agreements and other contractual
arrangements with our employees, affiliates, strategic partners, and others.Otherwise, we
have no other protection of the software. Currently, fourty-four (44) of these agreements
have been executed. At the present time, the Company has a technology stack
configuration which its attorneys have recommended be patented. This will be reviewed in
detail subsequent to the closing of financing. Skillstorm intends to seek copyright
protection for all player images and software programs when management deems that the
necessary funds become available. The Company has approximately 175 player images
throughout its training products. However, the Company has not submitted any
applications for copyright protection. The only other proprietary property rights of the
Company include our film footage of the FC Bayern Munich youth teams. These rights
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4. (a)

described in the Right to Use and Royalty Agreement between FC Bayern Munich AG and
Skillstorm Online Learning, Inc., which is listed as Exhibit 6(a) in Part 111 of this Form 1-
A.

If the Company's business, products, or properties are subject to material regulation
(including environmental regulation) by federal, state, or local governmental agencies,
indicate the nature and extent of regulation and its effects or potential effects upon the
Company.

Not Applicable.

State the names of any subsidiaries of the Company, their business purposes and
ownership, and indicate which are included in the Financial Statements attached hereto. If
not included, or if included but not consolidated, please explain.

The Company has one wholly-owned subsidiary, Skillstorm Online Learning, Inc., an
Alberta, Canada corporation. The subsidiary’s business purpose is as an operating
company for development activities for the Company. The financial results are fully
consolidated in the Company’s (parent) financial statements.

If the Company was not profitable during its last fiscal year, list below in chronological
order the events which in management's opinion must or should occur or the milestones
which in management's opinion the Company must or should reach in order for the
Company to become profitable, and indicate the expected manner of occurrence or the
expected method by which the Company will achieve the milestones.

The Company is currently conducting operations, but its operations do not provide
sufficient revenue to either sustain or expand operations. The Company plans to expand its
operations with the proceeds raised from this Offering. The substance of the Company’s
operations is described throughout this section. The Company is not currently fully
operational, and cannot be fully operational, such that operations would be capable of
supporting a substantial portion, or all, of current operations cost (such costs determined as
of any such time that management seeks to determine or declare whether the Company is
“fully operational”), until it raises additional investment capital and completes the videos
for the U-17 and U19 age groups. Please see the chart provided below, which lists the
milestones the Company believes it needs to achieve in order to become fully operational
and also profitable. The Company may in fact be fully operational without being profitable
in some areas.

Event or Expected manner of Timeframe Consequences of a
Milestone occurrence or method of delay

achievement

order

fully

Product Skillstorm has approximately 6 | 6 months. This will impact sales
Development weeks of post production work and marketing activities.

(Needs to be fully | group followed by 5 months of slow or stop sales and
operational in | post production work for U9, marketing.

profitable) hired to complete this work. The
(Company may be | estimated cost for this area is

without being

left in order to complete U17 age Skillstorm would have to

to become | However, an employee will be

operational | $25,000.
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profitable}

Equipment
Purchases

(Needs to be fully

operational in
order to become
profitable)

(Company may be
fully operational

Additional equipment needs to be
purchased to expand the Storage
Area Network and add a post
production edit suite. This
equipment is needed in order to
complete product development.
The estimated cost for this area is
$40,000.

1 month.

Ul9 post production
activities can not
commence. This will
impact sales and
marketing activities.
Skillstorm would have to
slow or stop sales and
marketing  until  the
equipment was in place.

without being

profitable)

Web Development | At the completion of each age | 4 weeks for each age | Impacts  sales  and
group there is approximately 4 | group for a total of 8 | marketing activities.

(Needs to be fully | weeks of work in order to make | weeks.

operational in | the video files web ready. This

order to become | work is usually contracted out.

profitable) The estimated cost for this area is

(Company may be
fully operational

$5,000.

without being

profitable)

Marketing A significant amount of initial | 4 months Any de:lay impacts brand
work has been undertaken in recognition and

(Needs to be fully | order to identify the marketing therefore affects sales.

operational in | strategies. The next step is to

order to become | hire a person to develop tactics

profitable) and execution requirements for

(Company may be
fully  operational
without being
profitable)

the Company’s strategies. Cost
identification, expected outcomes
and implementation will be fully
developed. This work will form
part of the basis for the next
round of financing. The
estimated cost for this area is
$80,000.

Sales

Skillstorm has completed 3 age

COO to begin hiring

Lack of sales impacts

groups and currently  are | process upon | the entire operation.
(Needs to be fully | available for sale.  Although | completion of | Growth in the company
operational in | Skillstorm’s product offering will | financing including share value is
order to become | not meet fully the needs of our impacted.
profitable} prospects, we can begin with a
(Company may be | 60% offering (3 age groups).
fully operational | Skillstorm will hire sales people
without being | to begin selling. Lead generation
profitable) activities for sponsor sales and

advertising sales will commence.

The estimated cost for this area is

$75,000.
Operations Converting from a product | 3 months Without control over

(Does not need to
be fully operational
in order to become
profitable)

{Company may be
fully operational

development company to sales
and marketing company while
converting from a private to
public company requires work to
put the wvarious policies and
procedures into place. The board
and executives will be charged

governance clearly in
place, the effect will be
poor investor
confidence.

without being | with these tasks. The estimated

profitable) cost for this area is $275,000.

Finance The company intends to raise | Commencing in 5 | Delaying the next round
Requirements additional capital through another | months will severely limit the

issue. Part of this round of

growth potential of the
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(Not required in | funding is to assist in the compeny. It would be

order to be fully | preparation of that filing. The forced to rely on organic
operational,  but | estimated cost for this area is growth opening itself up
required to  be | $300,000. : to competition.
profitable)

{Company may be
fully operational
without being
profitable)

{b) State the probable consequences to the Company of delays in achieving each of the events
or milestones within the above time schedule, and particularly the effect of any delays
upon the Company's liquidity in view of the Company's then anticipated level of operating
costs. (See Question Nos. 11 and 12)

Please see 5(a) above.

Note: After reviewing the nature and timing of each event or milestone, potential investors
should reflect upon whether achievement of each within the estimated time frame is
realistic and should assess the consequences of delays or failure of achievement in making
an investment decision.

OFFERING PRICE FACTORS

If the securities offered are common stock, or are exercisable for or convertible into common
stock, the following factors may be relevant to the price at which the securities are being offered.

5. What  were  net, after-tax eamings for the last fiscal  year?*
(If losses, show in parenthesis.) ($731,871)

Total § (3 per share): ($0.02)

6. If the Company had profits, show offering price as a multiple of earnings. Adjust to reflect
for any stock splits or recapitalizations, and use conversion or exercise price in lieu of
offering price, if applicable.

Offering Price Per Share
Net After-Tax Earnings Last Year Per = (2.5)
Share (price/earnings multiple)

7. {a) What is the net tangible book value of the Company? (If deficit, show in parenthesis.)
For this purpose, net tangible book value means total assets (exclusive of copyrights,
patents, goodwill, research and development costs and similar intangible items) minus
total liabilities.
$(619,059)  ($(0.019) per share) at June 30, 2007

The following table illustrates the per share dilution:
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(b)

100% of 75% of 50% of 25% of
proceeds proceeds proceeds proceeds
raised raised raised raised
Public offering price: $0.05 $0.05 $0.05 $0.05
Net tangible book value (619,059) (619,059) (619,059) (619,059)
per Common Share before
the Offering:
Increase attributable to $900,000 $675,000  $450,000  $225,000
new investors:
Pro forma net tangible $280,941  $55,941 $(169,059) $(394,059)
book value after the
Offering
Dilution in net tangible (5.045) (5.049) ($.054) ($0.061)
book value to Purchasers:

Consolidated Financial Data Selected Statements of Income (Loss) Data:

The following financial data has been derived from the financial statements of the
Company as of June 30, 2007, The financial data should be read in connection with the
financial statements of the Company and the related notes thereto.

Inception through June 30, 2007

Revenue: $30,801
Net Income (loss): ($1,666,186)
Net (loss) per share: ($0.054)

Total Assets: $315,623
Total Liabilities: ($934,682)
Stockholders Equity ($619,059)

If the net tangible book value per share is substantially less than this offering (or
exercise or conversion) price per share, explain the reasons for the variation:

The Company has been running a deficit throughout its operating history, and the
offering price is not enough to offset the deficit, which is $1,665,186¢ at June 30, 2007.

State the dates on which the Company sold or otherwise issued securities during the last
12 months, the amount of such securities sold, the number of persons to whom they were
sold, and relationship of such persons to the Company at the time of sale, the price at
which they were sold and, if not sold for cash, a concise description of the consideration.
(Exclude bank debt.)

In November 2006, the Company issued a Note for services to Pegasus Advisory Group,
Inc. (“Pegasus”). The Note is in the principal amount of $200,000 and bears interest at
2% per annum. The Note matures on October 10, 2008. In the event that the Company
files a Form 1-A which is deemed qualified, Pegasus (a “Regulation A Offering™), at its
election, may convert the Note on or prior to the Maturity Date, in whole or in part, into
the Regulation A Offering on the terms specified therein. In the event of a qualified
Regulation A Offering, the Borrower may, at its option, cause Pegasus to convert, in
whole or in part, into the Regulation A Offering on the terms specified therein.
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On November 13, 2006, the Company’s Board of Directors authorized the Company to
issue 1,000,000 shares of Series B Preferred Stock (the “Preferred Stock”). The
Company’s Board of Directors authorized the Company to issue the Preferred Stock to
Colin Innes, the Company’s Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer.
Consideration paid by Colin Innes for 1,000,000 shares of Series B Preferred Stock was
services rendered. The par value per share of the Preferred Stock is $0.001 per share.

On November 14, 2006, the Company issued a fifth Unit pursuant to the Private
Placement Offering to Brent Ludwigfor $25,000, under the same terms as the previous
Unit sales. As of January 1, 2007, none of the Units had been converted into common
stock of the Company and no warrants had been exercised. Subsequently, the Company
also terminated the Private Placement Offering.

During the months of February through May 2007, the Company received $68,537.25
through the issuance of a total of eight (8) convertible promissory notes (the “Notes™)
to 7 friends of Mr. Innes and Mr. Williams and to one of the Company’s consultants, as
listed below.

Name Relationship to Datg of Amount
Company Note
Company Feb 20,
Peter Malakoane consultant 2007 $8,537.25
Mar 22,
PK Naidoo Friend 2007 $10,000.00
April 30,
Fred Kerr Friend 2007 $5,000.00
May
Pat Armien Friend 7,2007 $5,000.00
May 9,
Al Cook Friend 2007 $25,000.00
May 7,
Peter Weichler  Friend 2007 $5,000.00
Mar 13,
Stajan Warner Friend 2007 $5,000.00
Mar 13,
Ilie Onulov Friend 2007 $5,000.00

$68,537.25

Each of the Notes carries a ten percent (10%) interest per annum. The form of the Note is
included in Part III as Exhibit 3(c). All outstanding principal together with interest on the
Notes shall convert into Common Stock of the Company upon the Company’s Form 1-A
being declared effective by the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”), for which
the Common Stock shall be registered on Form 1-A. If the Company’s Form 1-A is not
declared effective by the SEC, at any time prior to the Maturity Date, which is defined as
one year from the date each of the Notes is issued, the holder has the option to convert the
Note into Common Stock at a conversion rate of $.05 per share. Provided, however, that in
the event the Holder elects not to convert this Note, this Note shall remain a legally valid
promissory note and all principal and interest shall be due no later than the Maturity Date.
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8. (a)

(b}

What percentage of the outstanding shares of the Company will the investors in this
offering have? Assume exercise of outstanding options, warrants or rights and
conversion of convertible securities, if the respective exercise or conversion prices are at
or less than the offering price. Also assume exercise of any options, warrants or rights
and conversions of any convertible securities offered in this offering.)

If the maximum is sold: 36.33 %

If the minimum is sold: N/A %

What post-offering value is management implicitly attributing to the entire Company by
establishing the price per security set forth on the cover page (or exercise or conversion
price if common stock is not offered)? (Total outstanding shares after offering times

offering price, or exercise or conversion price if common stock is not offered.)
If the maximum is sold: $2,476,938 *

If the minimum is sold; N/A *

* These values assume that the Company's capital structure would be changed to reflect
any conversions of outstanding convertible securities and any use of outstanding
securities as payment in the exercise of outstanding options, warrants or rights included
in the calculation. The type and amount of convertible or other securities thus eliminated
would be: None. These values also assume an increase in cash in the Company by the
amount of any cash payments that would be made upon cash exercise of options,
warrants or rights included in the calculations. The amount of such cash would be:
$None.

(For above purposes, assume outstanding options are exercised in determining "shares"
if the exercise prices are at or less than the offering price. All convertible securities,
including outstanding convertible securities, shall be assumed converted and any
options, warrants or rights in this offering shall be assumed exercised.)

Note: After reviewing the above, potential investors should consider whether or not the

offering price {(or exercise or conversion price, if applicable) for the securities is
appropriate at the present stage of the Company's development.
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USE OF PROCEEDS
9. (a) Tlsets forth the Use of Proceeds in this Offering.

If 25% is|If 50% is|If 75% is | If Maximum
subscribed | subscribed | subscribed | is subscribed
Total Proceeds $225,000 $450,000 $675,000 $900,000.00
Less:  Offering
Expenses
Commissions $22,500 $45,000 $67,500 $100,000.00
& Finders Fees
Legal &
Accounting
Copying & | N/A N/A N/A N/A
Advertising
Other (Specify): N/A N/A N/A N/A
Partial repayment | N/A N/A N/A $100,000*
of $200,000
Debenture to
Pegasus Advisory
Services
(Consulting
Services)
Net Proceeds from | $202,500 $405,000 $607,500 $700,000
Offering
Use of  Net
Proceeds:
Marketing $20,000 $60,000 $80,000 $80,000
Sales $32,500 $95,000 $105,000 $105,000
Equipment 0 $10,000 $30,000 $40,000
Product $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000
Development
Web Development | $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000
Regulatory $10,000 $20,000 $30,000 $40,000
Professional $20,000 $40,000 $60,000 $100,000
Services,
intellectual
roperty
[nsurance 0 0 $30,000 $30,000
Office 0 $10,000 $30,000 $40,000
Payables** $80,000 $120,000 $155,000 $155,000
Operations $10,000 $20,000 $57,500 $80,000
25% 50% 75% 100%

*The ‘Use of Proceeds’ assumes that the maximum amount of the
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Offering will be raised prior to December 1, 2008, at which time the
$200,000 promissory note (the “Note”) to Pegasus is due. Pegasus can
convert the note into common shares at any time prior to the Maturity Date
of the Note. Payment to Pegasus will not commence until the full amount
of $900,000 is obtained. In the event that the Company receives
subscriptions for less than the maximum amount of the Offering, the
Company will not pro rate amounts identified above to pay Pegasus. The
Company intends to pay the balance of the Note to Pegasus out of future
Company earnings.

**$20,900 will be paid to Ted Williams for reimbursement for equipment
expenses and company operating expenses. $25,000 will be paid for Colin
Innes for partial reimbursement for Company expenses, including web
hosting and equipment. If subscriptions for less than $200,000 are
received, disbursement for all categories making up the ‘Use of Proceeds’,
including ‘Payables’, would be reduced pro rata. Back payments on the
lease to the Company’s Calgary office would take priority.

Because there is no minimum to this Offering, the possibility exists
that almost no shares will be sold and almost no proceeds will be received
by the Company. If that occurs, the Company will continue its
development of its business plans, but the implementation of these plans
will likely be substantially delayed due to a lack of funds. In the event that
subscriptions totaling less than 25% of the Offering are received, the
Company will apply the majority of the proceeds on product and web
development areas. Other areas, including commissions, marketing, sales,
regulatory and professional services, office, payables and operations,
would be reduced to levels commensurate to the amount of funding
received.

The allocation of the proceeds shown in the table in this Question
9(a) is based on the Company’s present operating plan and its estimates of
many factors, including general economic and industry conditions, as well
as the Company’s future revenues and expenditures, If these factors
change or actual circumstances differ from those estimated or expected, the
Company may reallocate use portions of the proceeds for other purposes,
in its sole discretion. The Company may reserve the right to change the
use of proceeds provided that such reservation is due to certain
contingencies which are adequately disclosed.

(b)  If there is no minimum amount of proceeds that must be raised
before the Company may usc the proceeds of the offering,
describe the order of priority in which the proceeds set forth
above in the column "If Maximum Sold" will be used.

Please see the chart above in 9(a).

Note: After reviewing the portion of the offering allocated to the payment
of offering expenses, and to the immediate payment to management and
promoters of any fees, reimbursements, past salaries or similar payments,
a potential investor should consider whether the remaining portion of his
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10. (a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

investment, which would be that part available for future development of
the Company's business and operations, would be adequate.

If material amounts of funds from sources other than this offering are to
be used in conjunction with the proceeds from this offering, state the
amounts and sources of such other funds, and whether funds are firm or
contingent. If contingent, explain.

Not Applicable.

If any material part of the proceeds is to be used to discharge
indebtedness, describe the terms of such indebtedness, including interest
rates. If the indebtedness to be discharged was incurred within the current
or previous fiscal year, describe the use of proceeds of such indebtedness,

In April of 2005, Mr. Innes received a promissory note secured by a
General Security Agreement from the Company for $47,800 at a rate of
Prime plus 3%. To date, Mr. Innes is still owned approximately $45,800.
The purpose of this loan was to provide the company with working
capital and equipment funding. This loan will only be discharged when
the maximum proceeds have been collected.

In June of 2006, Mr. Williams provided a loan to the Company of
$20,900 to purchase equipment. At the time of the loan the ratz was 4%
for 6 months. The interest rate is now 13.9% in accordance with the
terms of his credit card issuer. To date, Mr. Williams is owed $20,900.
This loan will be discharged as soon as proceeds are collected.

If any material amount of proceeds is to be used to acquire assets, other
than in the ordinary course of business, briefly describe and state the cost
of the assets and other material terms of the acquisitions. If the assets are
to be acquired from officers, directors, employees or principal
stockholders of the Company or their associates, give the names of the
persons from whom the assets are to be acquired and set forth the cost to
the Company, the method followed in determining the cost, and any
profit to such persons.

No other assets will be acquired other than in the ordinary course of
business. Management expects that the assets which the Company
intends to acquire will reflect the ‘Use of Proceeds’ chart (see Question
9(a)). Certain assets previously purchased by management in their
individual capacities, including web hosting and equipment, for which
these individuals will be reimbursed, are disclosed above in Questions
9(a) and 10{b), above.

If any amount of the proceeds is to be used to reimburse any officer,
director, employee or stockholder for services already rendered, assets
previously transferred, or monies loaned or advanced, or otherwise,
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11.

12.

explain:

In addition to the loans described in 10(b), Mr. Williams and Mr. Innes
will be reimbursed a total of $77,818 for previous services rendered to
the Company once funds in excess of at least $600,000 are raised.

Indicate whether the Company is having or anticipates having within the next 12
months any cash flow or liquidity problems and whether or not it is in default or
in breach of any note, loan, lease or other indebtedness or financing
arrangement requiring the Company to make payments. Indicate if a significant
amount of the Company's trade payables have not been paid within the stated
trade term. State whether the Company is subject to any unsatisfied judgments,
liens or settlement obligations and the amounts thereof. Indicate the Company's
plans to resolve any such problems.

As of December 31, 2006 the Company was delinquent in payments to the
landlord of four months rent at $4,050 per month. The Company is also
delinquent in rent for the additional seven months since. The Company has had
ongoing discussions with the landlord, who will accept payment from the
proceeds of this Offering.

The Company is also delinquent in three demand notes issued in 2005 and held
by our CEQ, Colin Innes, for a total amount of approximately $45,801, and one
demand note issued in 2006 and held by Ted Williams for approximately
$20,900.

As per “Use of Proceeds” in this document, it is intended that a portion of the
proceeds will be used to repay Mr. Innes $25,000 and Mr. Williams the
$20,900. The balance to Mr. Innes will be repaid at a later date from cash flow
or from a future financing.

Indicate whether proceeds from this offering will satisfy the Company's cash
requirements for the next 12 months, and whether it will be necessary to raise
additional funds. State the source of additional funds, if known.

Assuming maximum proceeds from this offering are raised, the Company will
still need to raise additional proceeds to satisfy its cash requirements for the next
12 months.

32



CAPITALIZATION

13. Indicate the capitalization of the Company as of the most recent balance sheet date
(adjusted to reflect any subsequent stock splits, stock dividends, recapitalizations
or refinancings) and as adjusted to reflect the sale of the minimum and maximum
amount of securities in this offering and the use of the net proceeds therefrom:

Amount OQutstanding
As of: As Adjusted
6/30/2007 (date) Minimum Maximum
Debt:
Short-term debt (average interest
rate 10.5%) $262,535 $262,535 $100,000

Long-term debt (average
interest rate 0%}

$_N/A
Total debt
$262,535
Stockholders equity (deficit):
Preferred stock — par or
stated
value (by class of preferred in
order of preferences)
$2
Common stock — par or
stated value $31,084
Additional paid in capital $1,083,258
Retained earnings (deficit) $(1,665,186)
Total stockholders equity
(deficit) $(581,928)
Total Capitalization $(319,393)

$__N/A  §__ NA

$262,535 $100,000

$2 $2

$35,584 $49,084

$1,303,758 $1,965,258

$(1,665,186) $(1,665,186)

$(361,428)  $300,072
$(98,893)  $400,072
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Number of preferred shares authorized to be outstanding:

Number of Par Value
Class of Preferred Shares Per Share
Authorized
25,000,000 25,000 $.001

Number of common shares authorized: 100,000,000 shares. Par or stated value
per share, if any: $.001

Number of common shares reserved to meet conversion requirements ot for the
issuance upon exercise of options, warrants or rights: 445,000 shares.

DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES

PLEASE NOTE: In November 2000, the Company issued 1,000,000 shares of Series B
Preferred Stock (the “Preferred Stock™) to the Company’s Chief Executive Officer. The Preferred
Stock has 250 votes per share on any matter properly before the shareholders for a vote and
therefore can supersede the majority vote of the common stock of the Company. No cash
dividends shall be paid with respect to the shares of Series B Preferred Stock. In the event of the
liquidation or winding up of the Company, the holders of the Series B Preferred Stock will be
entitled to receive, prior and in preference to the holders of common stock of the Company (the
“Common Stock™), an amount up to but not greater than the original purchase price per share of
Series B Preferred Stock, notwithstanding the par value of the Series B Preferred Stock. The
holders may choose by majority vote to treat a merger of the Company in which the Company is
not the surviving entity, or a sale of all or substantially all of the Company’s assets, as a
liquidation or winding up for purposes of this liquidation preference if (i} the amount of
consideration received would be less than the amount of the holder’s liquidation preference or (ii)
the consideration consists solely or in part of securities that are not readily marketable.

14. The securities being offered hereby are:

[x] Common Stock

[ ] Preferred or Preference Stock

[ ] Notes or Debentures

[ ] Units of two or more types of securities composed of:

[ ] Other:

15. These securities have:
Yes No
[ ] [x] Cumulative voting rights
[ 1 [x] Otherspecial voting rights
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[]
[]
[1]
[]

[x] Preemptive rights to purchase in new issues of shares

[x] Preference as to dividends or interest
[x] Preference upon liquidation

[x] Other special rights or preferences (specify):

Explain; The holders of Common Stock are entitled to one vote per share on all
matters to be voted upon by the stockholders. The holders of Common Stock are
entitled to receive ratably such dividends, if any, as may be declared from time to
time by the Company’s Board of Directors out of funds legally available therefor. In
the event of the liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company, the holders of
Common Stock are entitled to share ratably in all assets remaining after payment of
liabilities, if any, then outstanding. The Common Stock has no preemptive or
conversion rights or other subscription rights. There are no redemption or sinking
fund provisions applicable to the Common Stock. All outstanding shares of Common
Stock are fully paid and non-assessable, and the shares of Common Stock to be issued
upon completion of this Offering will be fully paid and non-assessable.

16. Are the securities convertible? [ JYes [x]No
If so, state conversion price or formula.
Date when conversion becomes effective: / /
Date when conversion expires: / /

17. (a) If securities are notes or other types of debt securities: Not Applicable.

(D)

(2)

3)

(4)

(5)

What is the interest rate? %

If interest rate is variable or multiple rates, describe:

What is the maturity date? / /
If serial maturity dates, describe:

Describe:

Is there 2 mandatory sinking fund? [ JYes [ ]No
Is there a trust indenture? [ ]Yes [ ]No
Name, address and telephone number of Trustee

Are the secunties callable or subject to redemption? f1Yes [ ]No

Describe, including redemption prices:
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(b)

(6) Are the securities collateralized by real or personal property? [ ]1Yes [ ] No

Describe;

(7) If these securities are subordinated in right of payment of interest or principal,
explain the terms of such subordination.

How much currently outstanding indebtedness of the Company is senior to the
securities in right of payment of interest or principal? $

How much indebtedness shares in right of payment on an equivalent (pari passu)
basis? $

How much indebtedness is junior (subordinated) to the securities? $

If notes or other types of debt securities are being offered and the Company had
earnings during its last fiscal year, show the ratio of earnings to fixed charges on an
actual and pro forma basis for that fiscal year. "Earings" means pretax income from
continuing operations plus fixed charges and capitalized interest. "Fixed charges"
means interest (including capitalized interest), amortization of debt discount, premium
and expense, preferred stock dividend requirements of majority owned subsidiary, and
such portion of rental expense as can be demonstrated to be representative of the
interest factor in the particular case. The pro forma ratio of earnings to fixed charges
should include incremental interest expense as a result of the offering of the notes or
other debt securities.

Not Applicable.
Last Fiscal Year
Pro Forma
Actual Minimum Maximum
"Earnings"
"Fixed
Charges"

If no earnings
show "Fixed
Charges" only

Note: Care should be exercised in interpreting the significance of the ratio of
earnings to fixed charges as a measure of the "coverage" of debt service,
as the existence of earnings does not necessarily mean that the
Company's liquidity at any given time will permit payment of debt
service requirements to be timely made. See Question Nos. 11 and 12.
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See also the Financial Statements and especially the Statement of Cash
Flows.

18. 1f securities are Preference or Preferred stock: Not Applicable.

Are unpaid dividends cumulative? f 1Yes [ ]No
Are securities callable? [ 1Yes [ ]No

Explain:

Note: Attach to this Offering Circular copies or a summary of the charter, bylaw or
contractual provision or document that gives rise to the rights of holders of Preferred
or Preference Stock, notes or other securities being offered.

19. If securities are capital stock of any type, indicate restrictions on dividends under loan or
other financing arrangements or otherwise;

No such restrictions exist on any dividends which will be paid.

20. Current amount of assets available for payment of dividends if deficit must be first made up,
(show deficit in parenthesis): No assets are avatlable for payment of dividends.

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

21. The selling agents (that is, the persons selling the securities as agent for the Company for a
commission or other compensation) in this offering are:

Name: Name:
Address: Address:
Telephone No.: () Telephone No.: ( )

The Company and its directors and officers, Colin Innes, Greg Heuss and Ted Williams, will
attempt to place the shares offered herein at a price of $0.05 per share. In that event, no
commissions will be paid.

This Offering is being made on a "best efforts basis," and there is no minirnum number of Shares
which must be sold in this Offering. The Company can give no assurance that all or any of the
Shares will be sold. An escrow account has been established to hold funds pending review of the
subscription documents, and all accepted subscription funds will be transferred from the escrow
account and paid directly to the Company. Accepted subscriptions are irrevocable.

The Offering will begin on the effective date of this Offering Circular and continue until the
Company has sold all of the Shares offered hereby or such earlier date as the Company may close
or terminate the Offering. There is no designated termination date for the Offering, but in no event
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shall the Offering remain open for more than one year from the date hereof.

This Offering is not contingent on a minimum number of shares to be sold and it is on a first come,
first served basis. If subscriptions exceed 18,000,000 shares, all excess subscriptions will be
promptly returned to subscribers (without interest} and without deduction for commissions or
expenses.

The Company has not as yet registered for sale in any state. The Company can undertake no
assurance that state laws are not violated through the resale of its securitics. The issuer intends to
register its shares for sale in California, New York, Connecticut, Flonda, Minnesota, Nevada,
Washington, Texas, New Jersey and Washington, D.C. after consulting the blue sky laws. So far,
no shares have been offered and therefore, there have been no indications of interest from any of
these jurisdictions.

22. Describe any compensation to selling agents or finders, including cash, securities, contracts or
other consideration, in addition to the cash commission set forth as a percent of the offering
price on the cover page of this Offering Circular. Also indicate whether the Company will
indemnify the selling agents or finders against liabilities under the securities laws. ("Finders"
are persons who for compensation act as intermediaries in obtaining selling agents or otherwise
making introductions in furtherance of this offering.)

Not Applicable.

23. Describe any material relationships between any of the selling agents or finders and the
Company or its management.

Not Applicable.

Note:  After reviewing the amount of compensation to the selling agents or finders for
selling the securities, and the nature of any relationship between the selling agents or
finders and the Company, a potential investor should assess the extent to which it
may be inappropriate to rely upon any recommendation by the selling agents or
finders to buy the securities.

24. If this offering is not being made through selling agents, the names of persons at the Company
through which this offering is being made:

Colin Innes

Name: Greg Heuss
Ted Williams

Address: 3518 Fremont Avenue N,
Suite 399

Seattle, WA 98103

Telephone No.: (206) 420-1215

25. If this offering is limited to a special group, such as employees of the Company, or is limited to
a certain number of individuals (as required to qualify under Subchapter S of the Internal
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26.

27.

28.

Revenue Code) or is subject to any other limitations, describe the limitations and any
restrictions on resale that apply:

This offering is not limited to a special group, limited to a certain number of individuals, or is
subject to any other limitations, other than as described in Item 19.

Will the certificates bear a legend notifying holders of such restrictions? [ ]Yes []No

(a) Name, address and telephone number of independent bank or savings and loan
association or other similar depository institution acting as escrow agent if proceeds
are escrowed until minimum proceeds are raised:

There are no minimum proceeds that the Company intends to achieve before
accepting the proceeds into the Company. All funds received will, however, be held
in escrow by the Company’s counsel, The Otto Law Group, PLLC, under the
following account, pending review of the subscriptions and adequacy of
consideration, before being released to the Company. The escrow account is as
follows:

Otto Law Group, PLLC/Skillstorm Online Learning, Inc. Escrow
601 Union Street, Suite 4500
Seattle, WA 98101

(b) Date at which funds will be returned by escrow agent if minimum proceeds are not
raised: There are no minimum proceeds.

Will interest on proceeds during escrow period be paid to investors? [ ] Yes [x] No

Explain the nature of any resale restrictions on presently outstanding shares, and when those
restrictions will terminate, if this can be determined:

The presently outstanding shares are restricted shares, pursuant to the Securities Act of 1933
and all shares and certificates representing the outstanding shares are be subject to applicable
SEC, federal, state (Blue sky) and local laws. No interest therein may be sold, distributed,
assigned, offered, pledged or otherwise transferred or disposed of unless (a) there is an
effective registration statement under such act and applicable United States state securities
laws covering any such transaction involving said securittes, or (b) Skillstorm receives an
opinion of legal counsel for the holder of these securities (concurred in by legal counsel for
Skillstorm) stating that such transaction is exempt from registration, or () Skillstorm
otherwise satisfies itself that such transaction is exempt from registratior.

Note:  Equity investors should be aware that unless the Company is able to complete a
further public offering or the Company is able to be sold for cash or merged with a
public company that their investment in the Company may be illiquid indefinitely.

DIVIDENDS, DISTRIBUTION AND REDEMPTIONS

If the Company has within the last five years paid dividends, made distributions upon its stock
or redeemed any securities, explain how much and when: Not Applicable.

39




OFFICERS AND KEY PERSONNEL OF THE COMPANY

29. Chief Executive Officer: Title: President and Chief Executive Officer
Name: Colin Innes Age: 48
Office Street Address:
Telephone No.:

3518 Fremont Ave. North, Suite 399
Seattle, WA 88103 (206) 420-1215

Name of employers, titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication
of job responsibilities.

SKILLSTORM, Calgary, Alberta, March 2000 to Present
CEO & Co-founder

Skillstorm teaches players, coaches, parents and teachers how to play soccer. Skillstorm
teamed up with FC Bayern Munich of Germany — considered by the Company’s management
as having the top youth academy in the world. Skillstorm and FC Bayern Munich offer access
to this age-specific academy to all kids and coaches online. Skillstorm’s technology approach
allows training content to be delivered to desktops, iPods, PDA’s and cell phones making the
user experience truly portable.

Mr. Innes co-founded the company, and initially raised initial capital, secured endorsements,
developed a new technology stack for online video delivery, and developed a web application
to deliver multiple language content to various users.

TBWA\ Calgary, Calgary, Alberta, January 2004 to February 2005
Business Development Manager— reporting to the Managing Director

TBWA Worldwide {www.tbwa.com), part of Omnicom Group Inc., with 235 offices in 75
countries and revenues over $6 billion. Mr. Innes joined this organization by bringing all of
Impact Blues customers and most of the staff to TBWA\Calgary through a special acquisition.
Mr. Innes’ primary role was integrating previous Impact Blue customers into TBWA.

IMPACT BLUE INC,, Calgary, Alberta, April 2001 to January 2004
Vice President, Business Development — reporting to the CEQ

Impact Blue is an integrated communications company across competencies of software
development, web development, e-Business, content management / portal technologies, direct
response marketing, corporate communications, investor relations and advertising. Mr. Innes
accepted a newly created position to spearhead sales and marketing strategy development and
execution. Under the direction of Mr. Innes, sales in the first 8 months more than doubled to
$300,000 monthly, and sales tripled in fiscal year 2002. Marketing strategy was executed with
a new brand implementation, including a new website, new corporate collateral (traditional and
interactive), magazine advertising, email advertising and awards recognition development.
Also responsible for acquisition targeting which resulted in bringing new competencies and
business to the company.
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The results earned recognition by Alberta Venture magazine, which named Impact Blue as one
of the top 30 fastest growing companies in the province. Deloitte & Touché also recognized
Impact Blue with two prestigious awards, the Fast 50 and the Fast 500, for the past two
consecutive years, The Fast 50 and Fast 500 recognize the past year’s fastest growing
technology companies in both Canada and USA.

INTERSPORTS ACCELERATION CORP., Calgary, Alberta, 1998 to 2001
President — reporting to the board

Intersports is a software developer that had spun off a publicly traded company and was
deploying business-to-business solutions that combined ASP technology, streaming media and
content syndication. Mr. Innes led the team through the complex process of winding up a
limited partnership and a publicly traded company and developed a pre-IPO business plan to
attract private placement venture capital to assist with corporate growth strategies.

Education (degrees, schools, and dates):

University Transfer Program, 1981
Okanagan College University

Continued Professional Development

NCCP Certified Level 3 Coach in Soccer

Modern Safety Management, Det Norske Veritas

Certified Netware Administrator, Novell

Network Essentials, MCSE Program

Canadian Securities Course, Canadian Securities Institute

Several accredited courses rclated to banking and finance, Institute of Canadian
Bankers

3 years of Certified Management Accountant Program

3 month Franchisor Training Program, Alphagraphics, Tucson Arizona
The New Psychology of Selling, Brian Tracy

Professional Selling, Dale Carnegie

Needs Analysis Sales Training, Rank Xerox

Investment in Excellence, Lou Tice — The Pacific Institute

s & & ¢ =&

e & & o & »

Also a Director of the Company  [x] Yes [ ]No

Indicate amount of time to be spent on Company matters if less than full time:

Chief Operating Officer: Title: Chief Operating Officer
Name: Greg Heuss Age: 38
Office Street Address: Telephone No.:

3518 Fremont Ave, North, Suite 399

Seattle, WA 98103 (206) 420-1215
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Name of employers, titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication
of job responsibilities.

MarketRange Inc. (Perfectmatch.com), April 2003 ~ November 2006
Vice President

Worked directly for and reported to the President/CEO. Helped build the company from zero
revenue and eight employees to over $35 million in revenues and 30 employees in less than
three years. Assisted in the successful raising of first and second round funding equaling $9
million. Helped build and drive marketing/business development arms of business, as well as
directed the management of public relations and advertising agencies. Assisted in developing
the operations and financial projections and modeling, as well as overseeing Board meetings
and functions. Managed the acquisition process of out-of-state property. Assisted in bringing
member acquisition cost down 200% in less than six months. Grew membership base from
250,000 to over 3 million in less than two years.

Highlights and duties:

Directed annual advertising budget of $15M

Managed creative placement and buys of all on-line advertising

Led and assisted in Business Development program

Managed affiliates and email marketing programs

Directed all special events and promotional programs

Assisted in short and long form television commercial production
Participated in gaining product placement integration of feature film (Must Love Dogs),
Dr. Phil Valentines Day show, Regis & Kelly Show;-ete-

Led the creation of all corporate financial plans/models/forecasts
Co-managed funding, presentation and investor meetings

Led Board of Director meetings and dealings

Directed advertising and PR agencies and staff

Acted as company media spokesperson for radio and television interviews

Kiss.com/uDate.com - 2000 - 2003
Vice President - Global Marketing

Brought on to “ramp and flip” the fledgling internet site Kiss.com. Helped to grow the
membership base from 500,000 to over 7 million and revenue from less than $500,000 to over
$35 million annually. Directed all marketing, events, public relations and member services
activities. Assisted in the selling of company to UK-based uDate.com assuming the role of
Vice President of Marketing over both companies. Managed both sites and placed over $1.5
million per month in advertising. Merged each site’s platforms and sold the company to IAC
(Match.com) for $150 million. Reported directly to the CEO.

Highlights and duties:

Managed all on and offline media buys for two distinct properties
Coordinated business development opportunities

Directed corporate sponsorships and promotions

Managed affiliates department and email campaigns

Worked directly with team on all front of site optimizations and modifications
Directed members service and production departments
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Oversaw the operations of public relations and creative agencies
Directed special event department and its 25+ events per year
Directed internal and external corporate relations

Acted as company media spokesperson

Amazon.com - 1998 2000
Director - Event Marketing

Reported directly to the CEO. Hired to plan, create and manage a special events team.
Directed national team of 13 full time employees, as well 60-70 part-time team members.
Participated in over 35 major events/tradeshows annually. Designed and oversaw Amazon’s
first international tradeshow/event program, including multi million dcllar interactive exhibit,
vehicle fleet, operations, coordination and budgeting. The team was directly responsible for
driving over 1,000,000 users to the Amazon site(s). Responsible for a $8 million annual
budget. Worked across all Amazon business lines, including, Books, Music, DVD/Video,
Home & Garden, etc.

Highlights and duties:

Planned, recruited and built department

Budgeted, forecasted and maintained individual P&L

Managed and directed grass-root guerilla marketing team

Directed all tradeshow and special event product and store launches

Managed outside special event and advertising agencies

Created first of its kind “non-traditional” marketing mediuvm for Amazon.com
Directed a $8M annual budget

Worked directly with Amazon stores to promote products

Education (degrees, schools, and dates):
B.S. Business Administration, Washington State University, 1991
Also a Director of the Company  [x] Yes [ ]No

Indicate amount of time to be spent on Company matters if less than full time:

Chief Financial Officer: Title: Chief Financial Officer
Name: Ted Williams Age: 48
Office Street Address:

3518 Fremont Ave. North, Suite 399 Telephone No.:
Seattle, WA 98103 {206) 420-1215

Name of employers, titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an indication
of job responsibilities.

Skillstorm Online Learning Inc., 2005 to present
Chief Financial Officer
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Skillstorm teaches players, coaches, parents and teachers how to play soccer. Skillstorm
teamed up with FC Bayern Munich of Germany — generally recognized as having the top youth
academy in the world. Skillstorm and FC Bayemn Munich offer access to this age-specific
academy to all kids and coaches online. Skillstorm’s technology approach allows training
content to be delivered to desktops, iPods, PDA’s and cell phones making the user experience
truly portable.

» Responsible for financial and administrative activities of development stage company

e Responsible for regulatory activities in transforming private Canadian company to US-

based company suitable for public investment

Open Energy Corporation, 2005 to 2006

Founding director

Renewable energy company listed on the Over the Counter Bulletin Board (OTCBB:OEGY)

located in San Diego

* Assisted process of refocusing company from a traditional energy to a renewable energy
company

BOTB Corporation, April 2004- October 2005

Consulting Chief Financial Officer

Privately held holding company with investments in a number of public and private

technology companies

+ Responsible for financial performance for investment companies, including accounting,
financial reporting, management, audit preparation, tax and special projects

o Dealt with review and orderly wind up of hardware reseller and systems integration
company

¢ Provided advice on start up and development phases of new company created to move
money in real time for the financial services industry. Active in setting up forecasts,
financial controls and ensuring statutory reporting and governance issues were met. Active
in marketing phase of emerging company

¢ Ensured company financial reporting was compliant with Sarbanes-Oxley section 404
requirements

Rare Method Group of Companies, 2003 - 2004

Consulting Chief Financial Officer (term position)

* Provided financial advice on various matters including tax, accounting and systems
implementation for a public corporation

Impact Blue Incorporated, 1998 - 2003
Chief Financial Officer

Integrated communications company with expertise in software, ¢-Business, web development,

investor relations and corporate communications

e Joined Impact Blue in start up phase as first senior hire with responsibility for all
accounting, financial reporting, administration and human resource activities, Recognized
by Alberta Venture Magazine in 2001 as one of the top thirty fastest growing companies in
Alberta

o Placed fifteenth by Deloitte and Touche in their Canadian FAST 50 Technology Companies
award program for 2001. Also won award for 2002, placing 27th. Placed 170™ in their
North American FAST 500 award program for 2001
Prepared business plans and forecasts and executed effective cash management strategies.

* Assisted in raising private capital of over five million dollars and negotiated credit lines and
loan requirements with banks
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32.

33.

34.

35.

* Responsible for financial review and integration of five corporate acquisitions
® Prepared Corporate, Goods and Services and SRED tax returns

s Actively participated in all aspects of human resources activities including hiring,
development, evaluations, reprisals and rewards.
¢ Instrumental in landing significant new customers

Education (degrees, schools, and dates):

Bachelor of Business Administration and Commerce, University of Alberta, Canada, 1980
Chartered Accountant designation, 1983

Also a Director of the Company [ ] Yes [x]No

Indicate amount of time to be spent on Company matters if less than full time:

Other Key Personnel: None.

DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY

Number of Directors: 2. If Directors are not elected annually, or are elected under a voting trust
or other arrangement, explain:

Information concerning outside or other Directors (i.e. those not described above): Colin Innes
and Greg Heuss are the only Directors of the Company.

(a) Have any of the Officers or Directors ever worked for or managed a company (including
a separate subsidiary or division of a larger enterprise) in the same business as the
Company?

[ JYes [X]No  Explain:

(b) Ifany of the Officers, Directors or other key personnel have ever worked for or managed
a company in the same business or industry as the Company or in a related business or
industry, describe what precautions, if any, (including the obtaining of releases or
consents from prior employers) have been taken to preclude claims by prior employers
for conversion or theft of trade secrets, know-how or other proprictary information.

Not Applicable.

(¢) If the Company has never conducted operations or is otherwise in the development
stage, indicate whether any of the Officers or Directors has ever managed any other
company in the start-up or development stage and describe the circumstances, including
relevant dates.

In the 1980s, Colin Innes started up and sold 2 companies, Empire Cleaning Service and
Video Plus Electronics. In the 1990°s, Mr. Innes started up Farpoint Media Corporation
for DVD manufacturing. Mr. Innes also started up 3 AlphaGraphics Franchises and
became the Franchisor in Canada and the United Kingdom, where he helped start up
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(d)

(e)

additional new franchises.

Greg Heuss was part of the start up team with Kiss.com from 2000-03. Mr. Heuss
directed all marketing, events, public relations and member services activities, and
assisted in the selling of company to UK-based uDate.com, assuming the role of Vice
President of Marketing over both companies. Mr. Heuss managed both sites

From 2003-2006, Mr. Heuss served as Vice President of MarketRange, Inc.
(perfectmatch.com). Assisted in the successful raising of first and second round funding
equaling $9 million. Mr. Heuss helped to and drive the marketing/business development
arms of business, as well as directed the management of public relations and advertising
agencies. Mr. Heuss also assisted in developing the operations and financial projections
and modeling, as well as overseeing Board-meetings and functions.

If any of the Company's key personnel are not employees but are consultants or other
independent contractors, state the details of their engagement by the Company.

Thomas Niendorf is a founding shareholder of the Company, and is now primarily
involved with late-stage post-production activities of the Company’s training videos.
Peter Malacoane is Skillstorm’s full-time employed professional coach, working under
an employment contract. His official title is Product Development Manager. Otherwise,
the Company does not engage any other consultants or independent contractors, nor does
it intend to do so in the near future. Please see the terms of Mr. Malakoane, Henry
Hausler and Peter Ranke’s engagement with the Company, listed as exhibits in Part I]I.
None of these individuals are Directors of the Company.

If the Company has key man life insurance policies on any of its Officers, Directors or
key personnel, explain, including the names of the persons insured, the amount of
insurance, whether the insurance proceeds are payable to the Company and whether
there are arrangements that require the proceeds to be used to redeem securities or pay
benefits to the estate of the insured person or a surviving spouse.

Directors and officers insurance will be purchased when the maximum proceeds are
collected.

36. If a petition under the Bankruptcy Act or any State insolvency law was filed by or against the
Company or its Officers, Directors or other key personnel, or a receiver, fiscal agent or similar
officer was appointed by a court for the business or property of any such persons, or any
partnership in which any of such persons was a general partner at or within the past five years,
or any corporation or business association of which any such person was an executive officer at
or within the past five years, set forth below the name of such persons, and the nature and date
of such actions.

Note: After reviewing the information concerning the background of the Company's Officers,

Directors and other key personnel, potential investors should consider whether or not
these persons have adequate background and experience to develop and operate this
Company and to make it successful. In this regard, the experience and ability of
management are often considered the most significant factors in the success of a
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business.

37. Principal owners of the Company (those who beneficially own directly or indirectly 10% or
more of the common and preferred stock presently outstanding) starting with the largest
common stockholder. Include separately all common stock issuable upon conversion of
convertible securities (identifying them by asterisk) and show average price per share as if
conversion has occurred. Indicate by footnote if the price paid was for a consideration other
than cash and the nature of any such consideration.

PRINCIPAL STOCKHOLDERS

No. of
Shares
After
Offering
Average No of if All
Class of Price Per  Shares Securities
Shares Share Now Held % of Total Sold % of Total
Name: Common 6.542.670 21.00% 6.542,670_ 13.33%
Colin Innes Preferred 1,000.0000 100.00% 1,000,000 100.00%
Office Street Address:
3518 Fremont Ave. North
Suite 399

Name:
Thomas
Niendorf

Seattle, WA 98103

Telephone No.:(206) 420-1215
Principal occupation: Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer,
Skillstorm Online Learning. Inc.

Common 6,542,660 21.00% 6,542,670 13.33%

Office Street Address:

60 Chapalina Rise S.E
Calgary, Alberta, Canada
T2X 3X5

Telephone No.: {(403) 244-1813
Principal occupation: Independent Consultant
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38. Number of shares beneficially owned by Officers and Directors as a group:

39.

40.

Before offering: 6,552.670 shares (21.07 % of total outstanding)

After
offering:  a) Assuming minimum securities sold: 6,552,670 shares (13.22 % of total

outstanding)

b) Assuming maximum securities sold: 6,552,670 shares (13.22 % of total
outstanding)

(Assume all options exercised and all convertible securities converted.)

MANAGEMENT RELATIONSHIPS, TRANSACTIONS AND REMUNERATION

(a) If any of the Officers, Directors, key personnel or principal stockholders are related by

blood or marriage, please describe. Not Applicable.

(b) If the Company has made loans to or is doing business with any of its Officers,
Directors, key personnel or 10% stockholders, or any of their relatives {or any entity
controlled directly or indirectly by any such persons) within the last two years, or
proposes to do so within the future, explain. (This includes sales or lease of goods,
property or services to or from the Company, employment or stock purchase contracts,
etc.) State the principal terms of any significant loans, agreements, leases, financing or

other arrangements.

The Company acquired 100% of the assets of Skillstorm Online Learning, Inc., an
Alberta, Canada company valued at $461,648, which company is now a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Skillstorm through the issuance of 16,833,760 shares, of which
14,000,000 shares are held by 1441966 Ontario Inc., a Canadian corporation controlled
by Colin Innes. As a result, the former shareholders of the Alberta corporation

acquired 54% of the voting shares of the Company.

Additionally, the Company is indebted to Colin Innes and Ted Williams for loans of
$52,700 and $20,900, respectively, for equipment and working capital loans, as
described in the ‘Use Of Proceeds’ set forth in Question 10(b). Mr. Innes and Mr.
Williams are also owed $77,818 for past services rendered to the Company, which will

be paid out of proceeds in excess of $600,000 raised under this registration.

(c) If any of the Company's Officers, Directors, key personnel or 10% stockholders has
guaranteed or co-signed any of the Company's bank debt or other obligations,
including any indebtedness to be retired from the proceeds of this offering, explain and

state the amounts involved.

(a) List all remuneration by the Company to Officers, Directors and key personnel for the
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41.

(b)

()

(a)

last fiscal year:

Cash Other
Chief Executive Officer $ 30,900 $ N/A
Chief Operating Officer N/A N/A
Chief Accounting Officer $27,750 N/A
Key Personnel;
N/A N/A N/A
Others: N/A N/A
Total; $58,650 $ N/A
Directors as a group (number of persons
D $58,650 $ N/A

If remuneration is expected to change or has been unpaid in prior years, explain:

Colin Innes is owed approximately $52,700 in back salary and loans made to the
Company during fiscal year 2006.

Ted Williams is owed approximately $56,800 in back salary and loans made to the
Company during fiscal year 2006.

If any employment agreements exist or are contemplated, describe:

The Company intends to enter into employment agreement with Colin Innes, Greg
Heuss and Ted Williams in the next six months

Number of shares subject to issuance under presently outstanding stock purchase
agreements, stock options, warrants or rights: 445,000* shares ( 0.89 % of total shares
to be outstanding after the completion of the offering if all securities sold, assuming
exercise of options and conversion of convertible securities). Indizate which have been
approved by shareholders. State the expiration dates, exercise prices and other basic
terms for these securities:

The 5 Units that were issued consisted of 1 Convertible Debenture with a 12% coupon
(the “Debenture™) and 1 Warrant to purchase 25,000 shares of the Company’s common
stock (the “Common Stock™) at a price of $.001 per share (the “Warrant”). All
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43.

outstanding principal and accrued and unpaid interest is due one year from the date upon
which the Debenture is executed (the “Maturity Date™). At any time prior to or at the
Maturity Date, at the option of the Holder, all principal and accrued interest due on the
Debenture (the “Convertible Amount”) may be converted into that number of fully
paid and nonassessable shares of Common Stock of the Company (the “Conversion
Shares”) equivalent to the balance due and owning under the Debenture. The price per
share of the Conversion Shares shall be equal to the higher of $0.10 or the average
price at the close of the previous 10 trading days, less a 25% discount.

*Assumes that each Unit holder will exercise the right to acquire 25,000 shares of
Common Stock.

(b) Number of common shares subject to issuance under existing stock purchase or option
plans but not yet covered by outstanding purchase agreements, options or warrants: 0
shares.

{c) Describe the extent to which future stock purchase agreements, stock options, warrants
or rights must be approved by shareholders.

Not Applicable.

If the business is highly dependent on the services of certain key personnel, describe any
arrangements to assure that these persons will remain with the Company and not compete
upon any termination;

Note: After reviewing the above, potential investors should consider whether or not the
compensation to management and other key personnel directly or indirectly, is
reasonable in view of the present stage of the Company's development,

LITIGATION

Describe any past, pending or threatened litigation or administrative action which has had or
may have a material effect upon the Company's business, financial condition, or operations,
including any litigation or action involving the Company's Officers, Directors or other key
personnel. State the names of the principal parties, the nature and current status of the matters,
and amounts involved. Give an evaluation by management or counsel, to the extent feasible,
of the merits of the proceedings or litigation and the potential impact on the Company's
business, financial condition, or operations.

The Company has never been, nor does it believe it will be, a party to any past, pending or

threatened litigation or administrative action. None of the Company’s officers, key personnel
or directors are or have been parties to any threatened litigation or administrative action.
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45.

46.

FEDERAL TAX ASPECTS

If the Company is an S corporation under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, and it is
anticipated that any significant tax benefits will be available to investors in this offering,
indicate the nature and amount of such anticipated tax benefits and the material risks of their
disallowance. Also, state the name, address and telephone number of any tax advisor that has
passed upon these tax benefits. Attach any opinion or description of the tax consequences of
an investment in the securities by the tax advisor.

The Company is not an S corporation.
Name of Tax Advisor:

Address:
Telephone No. ( ) -

Note: Potential investors are encouraged to have their own personal tax consultant contact
the tax advisor to review details of the tax benefits and the extent that the benefits
would be available and advantageous to the particular investor.

MISCELLANEOUS FACTORS

Describe any other material factors, either adverse or favorable, that will or could affect the
Company or its business (for example, discuss any defaults under major contracts, any breach
of bylaw provisions, etc.) or which are necessary to make any other information in this
Offering Circular not misleading or incomplete.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Provide the financial statements required by Part F/S of this Offering Circular section of Form
1-A.
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SKILLSTORM ONLINE LEARNING, INC.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period ended June 30, 2007
Unaudited

(Prepared by Management)

32




SKILLSTORM ONLINE LEARNING, INC.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
For the period ended June 30, 2007

BALANCE SHEETS
(unaudited)
June 30, 2007 December 31, 2006
$ $
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash 614 0
Accounts receivable 26 523
Sales tax recoverable 2,799 797
Prepaid 1,443 1,317
4,882 2,637
Fixed Assets
Equipment (see note 3) 310,741 403,926
Total Assets 315,623 406,563
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Bank indebtedness 0 4,336
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 672,147 524,669
Convertible promissery notes (see note 4) 73,607 0
Convertible Debenture (see note 5) 125,000 125,000
Due to Shareholders (see note 6) 63,928 58,562
Total Liabilities 934,682 712,567
STOCKHOLDERS® EQUITY (DEFICIENCY)
Preferred stock (note 7)
10,000,000 shares authorized at $0.001par value
1,010,000 shares issued and outstanding 1,002 1,002
Common Stock (see note §)
100,000,000 shares authorized at $0.001 par value
31,083,760 shares issued and outstanding 31,084 31,084
(10,295,000 December 31, 2005)
Additional paid in capital 1,083,258 1,033,258
Comprehensive debit / credit (68,217) (35,781)
Deficit (1,666,186) (1,384,567)
Total Stockholders’ Equity (619,059) (306,004)
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY 315,623 406,563

Financial statements prepared by management
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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SKILLSTORM ONLINE LEARNING, INC,

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
For the period ended June 30, 2007

(unaudited)

Sales

EXPENSES
Advertising
Consulting fees
Professional fees
Rent

Internet hosting
Telephone

Travel and entertainment
Office

Interest

Wages and benefits
Directors fee
Amortization
Financing fee

Other expense

Total expenses

NET LOSS

NET LOSS PER COMMON

SHARE

AVERAGE OUTSTANDING

SHARES
Basic and fully diluted

Three Three Six Six
Months Months Months Months  September
Ended June Ended Ended Ended 30,1999 to
30, 2007 June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30,
2006 2007 2006 2007
$ $ 3
961 2,184 2,905 5,221 30,801
207 4,642 2,150 8,299 35,697
60,407 80,009 112,389 155,189 544,226
10,173 45,865 26,984 89,401 227,317
14,427 12,014 25,635 16,178 84,000
2,221 2,360 3,969 2,370 24,953
3,870 2,046 5,400 3,719 16,970
413 2,544 473 3,202 21,454
849 4,040 3,366 12,004 38,955
5,246 1,570 9,973 2,810 26,695
0 5,079 0 12,058 11,683
0 0 0 0 1,000
49211 60,069 93,185 129,605 642,707
0 0 0 2,500 2,500
147,024 220,238 283,524 437315 1,678,157
0 0 0 0 18,830
147,024 220,238 283,524 437,335 1,696,987
(146,063) (218,054)  (280,619) (432,114) 1,666,186)
{0.01) (0.01) (0.01) (0.01)
31,083,760 31,083,760 31,083,760 31,083,760

Financial statements prepared by management

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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SKILLSTORM ONLINE LEARNING, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the period ended June 30, 2007 and for the period September 30, 1999 (date of inception} to
June 30, 2007

(unaudited)
September
Three months Three months Six months Six months 30, 1999 to
ended June 30,  ended June 30, ended June ended June June 30,
2007 2006 30, 2007 30, 2006 2007
5 5 5 $ 3

CASH FLOWS FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Loss (146,063) (225,554) (280,619) (427,556)  (1,665,186)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss
to net cash provided by operating
activities;
Non cash expense

Amortization 49,211 60,069 93,185 117,547 642,707

Operating assets and liabilities
received for common shares on
acquisition of subsidiary company 0 0 0 0 207,257

Issuance of common stock for
expenses and
mining property options 0 0 0 0 19,830
Changes in operating assets and 83,238 87,517 145,847 219915 667,879
liabilities
Net Cash Provided (Used) in (13,614) (77,968} (41,587) (90,094) (127,513)
Operations
CASH FLOWS FROM
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Equipment acquired 0 (23,987) 0 (33,351) (66,191)
CASH FLOWS FROM
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Convertible preferred notes 45,070 0 73,607 0 73,607
Convertible debenture 0 75,000 0 75,000 125.000
Loan from Shareholders 4,773 0 5,366 0 63,928
Net Cash from Financing 49,843 75,000 78,973 75,000 262,535
Foreign Exchange effect on cash (37,675) 14,623 (32,436) 9,488 (68,217)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE)
IN CASH (1,446) (12,332) 4,950 (38,957) 614
CASH (DEFICIENCY) AT 2,060 16,419 (4,336) 43,044 0
BEGINNING OF YEAR/PERIOD
CASH AT END OF 614 4,087 614 4,087 614
YEAR/PERIOD

Financial statements prepared by management
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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SKILLSTORM ONLINE LEARNING, INC

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
From the date of inception September 30, 1999 to June 30, 2007
{(unaudited)

Common Additional Accumulated Total
Stock Paid-in Comprehensive Deficit Stockholders'
Capital DR/CR’s Equity/(Deficit)
Shares Amount

b S s s b
Issuance of common stock for
incorporation expense Qgtober 1, 1999 10,100 10 91 0 0 101
Common stock issued for option to
acquire mining property
October 15, 1999 477,900 478 4,301 0 0 4,719
Commen stock issued for services
December 30, 1999 2,000 2 198 0 200
Net {loss) December 31, 1999 0 0 0 {5,080) {5,080}
Balance at December 31, 1999 490,000 490 4,590 0 (5,080) 0
Common stock issued for option to
acquire mining property 2,995,000 2,995 0 o 0 2,995
Issuance of common shares for option
to acquire mining property 10,755,000 10,755 0 10,755
Net (loss) December 31, 2000 0 0 (13,750) {13,750)
Balance December 31, 2000 14,240,000 14,240 4,590 0 (18,830) 1]
Net {loss) December 31, 2001, 2002,
2003 0 0 0 4] 0 0
Balance December 31, 2003 14,240,000 14,240 4,590 0 (18,830) 0
Issuance of common shares to merge
with Skillstorm December 31, 2005 16,833,760 16,834 949,101 0 965,935
Net (loss) December 31, 2004 0 0 0 (124,526) {124,526)
Baltance December 31, 2004 31,073,760 31,074 953,691 0 (143,356) 841,409
Common stock issued for directors
services August 30, 2005 10,000 10 9%0 [} 0 1.000
Additional paid in capital acquired on
merger with Skilistorm 0 [{] 128,577 128,577
Preferred shares issued 2
Net (loss) December 31, 2005 (509,340) {509,340)
Balance December 31, 2005 31,083,760 31,084 1,083,258 1] (652,696) 461,648
Net (loss} December 31, 2006 0 0 0 (35,781) (731.871) (767,652)
Balance December 31, 2006 31,083,760 31,084 1,083,258 (35,781) {1,384,567) (306,004)
Net (loss) June 30, 2007 H 0 ¢ (32,436) (280,619) (313.005)
Balance June 30, 2007 31,083,760 31,084 1,083,258 (63,217) {1,665,186) (619,059)
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SKILLSTORM ONLINE LEARNING, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2007

(unaudited)

1. THE COMPANY

The Company was organized in the jurisdiction of the state of Nevada on September 30, 1939 as Cherry
Creek Gold Corporation and re-domiciled to the state of Washington on August 30, 2005, On January 6,
2006 the Company changed its name to Skillstorm Online Learning, Inc.

The Company was incorporated with authorized share capital of 100,000,000 shares of common stock at a
par value of $0.001 and 10,000,000 shares of preferred stock at a par value of $0.001. At June 30, 2007 the
Company has 31,083,760 shares of common stock issued and outstanding and 2 shares of preferred stock
issued and outstanding. The terms of the shares of preferred stock are to be determined by the board of
directors as the preferred shares are issued,

The Company entered into the business of the development of sport leamning software products combining
methodology and technology in a manner for players, coaches, parents, associations and teachers to utilize.
The technology is market ready. The Issuer is in discussions with several customers regarding the sale and
installation of their solution.

These unaudited consolidated interim financial statements have been prepared by management in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States for interim financial
information, are condensed and do not include all disclosures required for annual financial statements. The
organization and business of the Company, accounting policies followed by the Company and other
information are contained in the notes to the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

In the opinion of the Company’s management, this consolidated interim financial information reflects all
adjustments necessary to present fairly the Company’s consolidated financial position at June 30, 2007 and
the consolidated results of operations and the consolidated cash flows for the three and nine months then
ended.

Acquisition of Skillstorm Assets

Effective December 20, 2005, pursuant to an acquisition agreement, the Company acquired 100% of the
issued capital stock of Skillstorm Online Learning, Inc., an Alberta corporation (the ‘Alberta corporation’).
As consideration, the Company issued 16,833,760 shares of common stock to acquire the Alberta
corporation. As a result, the former shareholders of the Alberta corporation acquired 54% of the voting
shares of the Company.,

This transaction is, therefore, treated as a reverse takeover and, for accounting purposes, the Alberta
corporation is deemed to have acquired the Company. Accounting for the business combination as a
reverse takeover results in the following:

i) The financial statements of the combined entities are issued under the legal parent, Skillstorm
Online Learning, Inc. (formerly Cherry Creek Gold Corporation} but are considered a
continuation of the financial statements of the Alberta corporation.

ii) Accordingly for accounting purposes, the acquired assets, liabilities and business of the
Alberta corporation are included in the financial statements at their historical carrying value.
iii} The accounting for the business combination on this basis is summarized in Note 5.
v} All inter company transactions have been eliminated on consolidation.
2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Accounting Methods

The summary of significant accounting policies of the Company is presented to assist in understanding the
Company’s financial statements. The financial statements and notes are representations of the Company’s
management and management is responsible for the integrity and objectivity of the financial statements.
These accounting policies conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America and have been consistently applied in the preparation of these financial statements.
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Equipment
Equipment is recorded at cost and is being amortized over the estimated useful lives of the equipment, or
term of iease, whichever is shorter, using the following rates:

Computer equipment 30% Declining balance |
Computer software 100% Straight line

Furniture and equipment 20% Declining balance

Video content 30% Declining balance

Website 30% Straight-line

Website development costs
The Company capitalized its original website development costs and amortizes the resulting asset at 30% of
the original cost per year. Costs of subsequent website upgrades are expensed as incurred.

Long-lived Assets

SFAS No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets™ establishes a single
accounting model for long-lived assets to be disposed of by sale including discontinued operations. SFAS
144 requires that these long-lived assets be measured at the lower of carrying amount or fair value less cost
to sell, whether reported in continuing operations or discontinued operations,

As such, these long-lived assets of the Company are reviewed when changes in circumstances require as to
whether their carrying value has become impaired, pursuant to SFAS 144. Management considers assets to
be impaired if the carrying value exceeds the future projected cash flows from related operations (without
interest charges and undiscounted). If impairment is deemed to exist, the assets will be written down to fair
value less cost to sell.

Stock Based Compensation

In 1995, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued SFAS No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation which permitted the measurement of compensation cost using the intrinsic value-based
method of accounting prescribed by the Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinion No. 25, Accounting
for Stock Issued to Employees. In 2004 FASB issued a revision of FASB Statement No. 123, This
Statement supersedes APB Opinion No. 25 and its related implementation guidance. This revised
pronouncement requires that all stock options and warrants be accounted for using the Fair Value Method.
The Company will follow the Fair Value Method in accounting for stock issued to employees and to non-
employees.

Basic and diluted Net Income (Loss) Per Share

Basic loss per share is computed by dividing losses available to common stockholders by the weighted-
average number of common shares during the period. Diluted loss per share reflect the per share amount
that would have resulted if dilutive common stock equivalents had been converted to common stock. No
stock options were available or granted during the periods presented.

Dividend Policy
The Company has not yet adopted any policy regarding payment of dividends. No dividends have been
paid since inception and it is unlikely that dividends will be paid in the foreseeable future.

Income Taxes

At December 31, 2006 the Company had combined net losses from operations available for carry forward
of $1,342,000. The income tax benefit of approximately $335,000 from the loss carry forward has been
fully offset by a valuation reserve because the use of the future tax benefit is indeterminable since the
Company has limited operations. Losses for tax purposes begin to expire in 2011.

Financial Instruments
The carrying amounts of financial instruments, consisting of cash, accounts payable and accrued liabilities,
are considered by management to be their estimated fair value.

Estimates and Assumptions

Management used estimates and assumptions in preparing these financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. Those estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of
the assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported revenues and
expenses. Actual results could vary from the estimates that were assumed in preparing these financial
statements.
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Comprehensive Income
The Company, since inception, implemented Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 130, The
adoption of the standard had no impact on the total stockholder’s equity.

Non Cash Issuance of Stock |
- On October 1, 1999 the Company issued 10,100 shares of common stock nominally valued at $101 were
issued for services provided by an officer and director of the Company.

- On October 15, 1999 the Company issued 477,900 shares of common stock nominally valued at $4,779
for consulting services related to certain options to acquire minegral properties.

- On February 18 and May 5, 2000 the Company issued 2,995,000 and 10,755,000 shares of common stock
nominally valued at $13,750 for options to acquire mineral properties.

- On August 31, 2005 the Company issued 10,000 shares of common stock nominally valued at $1,000
were issued for services provided by an officer and director of the Company.

- On December 20, 2005 the Company issued 16,833,760 shares of common stock valued ar $965,935 for
ownership of Skillstorm Online Learning, Inc., an Alberta corporation.

Revenue Recognition

The Company’s sales are cash only and sales are recorded as incurred. Sales transactions are conducted
over the internet and deposits are made directly to the Company through WorldPay and PayPal.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

The Company does not expect that the adoption of other recent accounting pronouncements will have a
material impact on its financial statements,

3. EQUIPMENT
Accumulated

June 30, 2007 Cost Amortization Net
Computer equipment $137,943 $122.236 $15,707810,
Computer sofiware 5,562 5,562 0
Furniture and equipment 8,784 4,749 4,035
Video content 774,000 491,361 282,639
Website 27,159 18,799 8,360

$953,448 $642,707 £310,741

Accumulated

December 31, 2006 Cost Amortization Net
Computer equipment $137,943 $116,771 $21,172
Computer software 5,562 5,562 0
Furniture and equipment 8,734 3,623 5,161
Video content 774,000 406,727 367,273
Website 27,159 16,839 10,520

$053,448 $549,522 $403,926

4. CONVERTIBLE PROMISSORY NOTES

The convertible preferred notes will be converted at 5 cents per share immediately after the Company’s
Form 1A filing is approved and shares issued. These notes bear interest at 10% per annum.

5. CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURE

The debenture is in units of $25,000, bears interest at 12% per annum. Each unit includes one warrant to
purchase 25,000 shares at $0.001 per share. At June 30, 2007 there were five units outstanding totaling
$125,000.

6. DUE TO SHAREHOLDERS

$52,640 of the $63,298 owing to shareholders at June 30, 2007 is secured by assets of the Company and is
repayable with interest at current bank rates. The balance is unsecured with no terms of repayment.
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7. PREFERRED SHARES

10,000 preferred shares are convertible on 2 one for one basis to Common Stock. They do not have any
voting rights or dividends.

1,000,000 preferred shares were issued to the Chairman of the Company in 2006 for services. They carry
super voting rights of 10 votes per share.

8, COMMON STOCK

In 1999 the Company issued 10,100 shares of common stock for organizational expenses of the Company,
issued 477,900 shares of common stock for services all valued at $0.01 per share and issued 2,000 shares
for office services valued at $0.10 per share. A further 13,750,000 shares of common stock were issued
during 2000 at $0.001 per share for options to acquire mineral properties, The options subsequently expired
unexercised. In 2005 the Company issued 10,000 shares of common stock valued at $0.10 per share for
director services.

Effective December 31, 2005 the Company issued 16,833,760 shares of common stock to acquire
technology, assets and business concepts of Skillstorm Acquisition Sub, valued at $461,648.

The Company did not issue common stock during the year ended December 31, 2006 or the period ended
June 30, 2007

9. ENDORSEMENT AND ROYALTY AGREEMENTS

The Company is party to an agreement relating to the rights to the use of FC Bayern Munich AG’s youth
soccer academy training exercises. The initial agreement, dated April 27, 1998, was executed by a
predecessor company and updated by Skillstorm on November 25, 2005. Bayern Munich received 100,000
Deutschmarks and a royalty calculated at50% of net incomes after defined Cost of Sales amounts,
including amortization, are deducted. No restrictions were placed on where Skillstorm could sell its
products, and therefore, Skillstorm has the ability to sell its products throughout the world. The Bayern
Munich Agreement can be terminated by: a)} written agreement between Bayern Munich and Skillstorm; b)
the bankruptcy, receivership or dissolution of Skillstorm; or ¢} either party giving 60 days written notice to
the other party of such termination,

10. CONTINGENT LIABILITY

In September 2006, the Company issued a Convertible Note (the “Note”) for services to Pegasus
Advisory Group, Inc. (*Pegasus”) in the principal amount of $200,000.00, bearing an interest rate of 2%
per annum. ). The Note matures on September 28, 2008. In the event that the Company offers shares of
common stock pursuant to a Form 1-A that is deemed qualified, Pegasus (“Regulation A Offering”), at its
election, may convert the Note at any time on or prior to the Maturity Date, in whole or in part, into the
Regulation A Offering, on the same terms offered to the investors of the Regulation A Offering. Therefore,
the Note has a conversion price equal to the price of securities sold or offered for sale in this or any
qualified Regulation A Offering of the Company. Any portion of the principal and interzst on the Note
which is not converted shall become due and payable on September 28, 2008. There are no agreements or
arrangements in place for Pegasus making an election to convert the Note into common stock of the
Company.

This note is contingent on Pegasus fulfilling its obligations under the terms of their agreement.

11. GOING CONCERN

The Company intends to further develop its business interests as outlined in Note 1, however, the Company
does not have the working capital necessary to be successful in this effort to expand its operations and
continuation of the Company as a going concern is dependent upon the Company obtaining additional

working capital. There is no assurance that the Company will be able to obtain any financing or to
continue as a going concern.
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SKILLSTORM ONLINE LEARNING, INC.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003
Unaudited

(Prepared by Management)
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SKILLSTORM ONLINE LEARNING, INC.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
{unaudited)

ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash
Sales tax recoverable
Prepaid

Fixed Assets
Equipment (note 3)
Total Assets
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Due to Shareholders (note 4)
Total Liabilities
STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (DEFICIENCY)
Preferred stock
10,000,000 shares authorized at $0.001par value
10,000 shares issued and outstanding
Common Stock (note 5)
100,000,000 shares authorized at $0.001 par value
31,083,760 shares issued and outstanding
(10,295,000 December 31, 2004)
(10,285,000 December 31, 2003)
Additional paid in capital

Deficit

Total Stockholders’ Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’

EQUITY

Financial statements prepared by management

December 31

December 31

December 31

2005 2004 2003

$ h $
43,044 86,703 0
7,627 1,439 0
1,319 0 0
51,990 88,142 0
606,806 786,082 0
658,796 874,224 0
143,465 21,645 0
53,683 11,168 0
197,148 32,313 0
2 2 0
31,084 31,074 14,240
1,083,258 953,691 4,590
(652,696) (143 ,356) (18,830)
461,648 841,411 0
658,796 874,124 0

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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SKILLSTORM ONLINE LEARNING, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
For the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003 and for the period September 30, 1999 (date of
inception) to December 31, 2005

(unaudited)
Year ended Year ended Year ended September 30,1999
December 31, December 31, December 31, to December 31,
2005 2004 2003 2005
3 $ b b
Sales 14,509 0 0 14,509
EXPENSES
Advertising 23,189 0 0 23,189
Consulting fees 143,109 0 0 143,109
Professional fees 66,280 20,343 0 86,623
Rent 19,680 0 0 19,680
Internet hosting 13,789 0 0 13,789
Telephone 4,941 0 0 4,941
Travel and entertainment 11,814 0 0 11,814
Office 18,951 3,008 0 21,959
Directors fees 1,000 0 0 1,000
Amortization 221,496 101,175 0 322,671
523,849 124,526 0 648,375
Other expense 0 0 0 18,830
Total expenses 523,849 124,526 0 667,205
NET LOSS (509,340) (124,526) 0 (652,696)
NET LOSS PER COMMON SHARE
Basic {0.02) (0.00) (0.00)
AVERAGE OUTSTANDING
SHARES
Basic and fully diluted 31,083,760 31,073,760 14,240,000

Financial statements prepared by management

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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SKILLSTORM ONLINE LEARNING, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003 and for the period September 30, 1999 (date of
inception} to December 31, 2005

(unaudited)

Year ended Year ended Year ended September 30, 1999

December 31, | December 31, December 31, to December 31,
2005 2004 003 2005
$ h] 3 $

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
Net Loss (509,340) (124,526) 0 (652,696)

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash

provided by operating activities:

Non cash expense
Amortization 221,496 101,175 0 322,671
Operating assets and liabilities received for

common shares on acquisition of subsidiary

company 128,577 75,802 204,379
Issuance of common stock for expenses

and mining property options 1,000 0 0 19,830

Changes in operating assets and liabilities 114,313 23,084 0 137,397

Net Cash Provided (Used) in Operations (43,954) 75,535 0 31,581

CASH FL.OWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES

Acquisition of equipment (42,220) 0 0 (42,220)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING

ACTIVITIES

Due to shareholders 42,515 11,168 0 53,683
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH (43,659) 86,703 ] 43,044
CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 86,703 0 0 0
CASH AT END OF YEAR 43,044 86,703 0 43,044

Financial statements prepared by management

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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SKILLSTORM ONLINE LEARNING, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS® EQUITY
From the date of inception September 30, 1999 to December 31, 2005
(unaudited)

Common Additional Accumulated Total
Stock Paid-in Deficit Stockholders'
Capital Equity/( Deficit)
Shares Amount
5 $ b s

Issuance of common stock for
incorporation expense October 1, 1999 10,100 10 91 0 101
Common stock issued for option to
acquire mining property
October 15, 1999 477,900 478 4,301 0 4,779
Common stock issued for services
December 30, 1999 2,000 2 198 0 200
Net (loss) December 31, 1997 0 0 0 (5,080) (5,080)
Balance at December 31, 1999 490,000 490 4,590 (5,080) 0
Common stock issued for option to
acquire mining property 2,995,000 2,995 0 0 2,995
Issuance of common shares for option
to acquire mining property 10,755,000 16,755 0 10,755
Net (loss) December 31, 2000 0 [1] (13,750) (13,750)
Balance December 31, 2004 14,240,000 14,240 4,590 (18,830) 0
Net (loss) December 3t, 2001, 2002,
2003 0 0 0 0 0
Balance December 31, 2003 14,240,000 14,240 4,590 (18,830) 0
Issuance of common shares to merge
with Skillstorm 16,833,760 16,834 949101 0 965,935
Net (loss) December 31, 2004 0 0 0 {124,5260) (124,526)
Balance December 31, 2004 31,073,760 31,074 953,691 (143,356) 841,409
Common stock issued for directors
services August 30, 2005 10,000 10 990 0 1,600
Additional paid in capital acquired on
merger with Skillstorm 0 128,577 1] 128,577
Preferred shares issued 0 0 2
Net (loss) December 31, 2005 [¢] (509,340) (509,340)
Balance December 31, 2005 31,083,760 31,084 1,083,258 (652,696) 461,648

Financial statements prepared by management

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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SKILLSTORM ONLINE LEARNING, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2005
(unaudited)

1. THE COMPANY

The Company was organized in the jurisdiction of the state of Nevada on September 30, 1999 as Cherry
Creek Gold Corporation and re-domiciled to the state of Washington on August 30, 2005. On December
20, 2005 the Company issued 16,833,760 shares of common stock to acquire the Skillstorm technology,
assets and business concepts and on January 6, 2006 the Company changed its name to Skillstorm Online
Learning, Inc.

The Company was incorporated with authorized share capital of 100,000,000 shares of common stock at a
par value of $0.001 and 10,000,000 shares of preferred stock at a par value of $0.001. At December 31,
2005 the Company has 31,083,760 shares of common stock issued and outstanding and 10,0000 shares of
preferred stock issued and outstanding.

The Company entered into the business of the development of sport learning software products combining
methodology and technology in a manner for players, coaches, parents, associations and teachers to utilize.
The technology is market ready. The Issuer is in discussions with several customers regarding the sale and
installation of their solution.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Accounting Methods

The summary of significant accounting policies of the Company is presented to assist in understanding the
Company’s financial statements, The financial statements and notes are representations of the Company’s
management and management is respensible for the integrity and objectivity of the financial statements.
These accounting policies conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America and have been consistently applied in the preparation of these financial statements.

Equipment
Equipment is recorded at cost and is being amortized over the estimated useful lives of the equipment, or
term of lease, whichever is shorter, using the following rates:

Computer equipment 30% Declining balance
Computer software 100% Straight line
Furniture and equipment 20% Declining balance
Video content 30% Declining balance
Website 30% Straight-line

Website development costs
The Company capitalized its original website development costs and amortizes the resulting asset at 30% of
the original cost per year. Costs of subsequent website upgrades are expensed as incurred.

Long-lived Assets

SFAS No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets” establishes a single
accounting model for long-lived assets to be disposed of by sale including discontinued operations, SFAS
144 requires that these long-lived assets be measured at the lower of carrying amount or fair value less cost
to sell, whether reported in continuing operations or discontinued operations.

As such, these long-lived assets of the Company are reviewed when changes in circumstances require as to
whether their carrying value has become impaired, pursuant to SFAS 144. Management corsiders assets to
be impaired if the carrying value exceeds the future projected cash flows from related operations (without
interest charges and undiscounted). If impairment is deemed to exist, the assets will be writien down to fair
value less cost to sell.

Stock Based Compensation

In 1993, the Financtal Accounting Standards Board issued SFAS No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation which permitted the measurement of compensation cost using the intrinsic value-based
method of accounting prescribed by the Accounting Principles Board {(APB) Opinion No. 25, Accounting
for Stock Issued to Employees. In 2004 FASB issued a revision of FASB Statement No, 123, This
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Statement supersedes APB Opinion No. 25 and its related implementation guidance. This revised
pronouncement requires that all stock options and warrants be accounted for using the Fair Value Method.
The Company will follow the Fair Value Method in accounting for stock issued to employezs and to non-
employees.

Basic and diluted Net Income (Loss) Per Share

Basic loss per share is computed by dividing losses available to commeon stockholders by the weighted-
average number of common shares during the period. Diluted loss per share reflect the per share amount
that would have resulted if dilutive common stock equivalents had been converted to common stock. No
stock options were available or granted during the periods presented.

Dividend Policy
The Company has not yet adopted any policy regarding payment of dividends. No dividends have been
paid since inception and it is unlikely that dividends will be paid in the foreseeable future.

Income Taxes

At December 31, 2005 the Company had combined net losses from operations available for carry forward
of $610,000. The income tax benefit of approximately $152,000 from the loss carry forward has been fully
offset by a valuation reserve because the use of the future tax benefit is indeterminable since: the Company
has limited operations. Losses for tax purposes begin to expire in 2011,

Financial Instruments
The carrying amounts of financial instruments, consisting of cash, accounts payable and accrued liabilities,
are considered by management to be their estimated fair value.

Estimates and Assumptions

Management used estimates and assumptions in preparing these financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. Those estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of
the assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported revenues and
expenses. Actual results could vary from the estimates that were assumed in preparing these financial
statements.

Comprehensive Income
The Company, since inception, implemented Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 130. The
adoption of the standard had no impact on the total stockholder’s equity.

Non Cash Issuance of Stock

- On October 1, 1999 the Company issued 10,100 shares of common stock nominally valued at $101 were
issued for services provided by an officer and director of the Company.

- On October 15, 1999 the Company issued 477,900 shares of common stock nominally valued at $4,779
for consulting services related to certain options to acquire mineral properties.

- On February 18 and May 5, 2000 the Company issued 2,995,000 and 10,755,000 shares of common stock
nominally valued at $13,750 for options to acquire mineral properties.

- On August 31, 2005 the Company issued 10,000 shares of common stock nominally valued at $1,000
were issued for services provided by an officer and director of the Company.

- On December 20, 2005 the Company issued 16,833,760 shares of common stock valued at $965,935 for
ownership of Skillstorm Online Learning, Inc., an Alberta corperation.

Revenue Recognition

The Company’s sales are cash only and sales are recorded as incurred. Sales transactions are conducted
over the internet and deposits are made directly to the Company through WorldPay and Paylal.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

The Company does not expect that the adoption of other recent accounting pronouncements will have a
material impact on its financial statements.

3. EQUIPMENT
Accumulated
2005 Cost Amortization Net
Computer equipment $113,972 $£55,109 $58,863
Computer softiware 5,562 5,562 0
Furniture and equipment 8,784 1,550 7,234
Video content 774,000 252,769 521,231
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Website 27,159 7,681 19,478

$929.477 $322,671 $606,306
Accumulated
2004 Cost Amortization Net
Computer equipment $77.314 $19,024 $58,290
Computer software 0 0 0
Furniture and equipment 8,784 486 8,298
Video content 774,000 79,257 694,743
Website 27,159 2,408 24,751
$887,257 $101,175 $786,082

4. DUE TO SHAREHOLDERS

$41,884 of the $53,683 owing to shareholders at December 31, 2005 is secured by assets of the Company
and is repayable with interest at current bank rates. The balance of $11,799 is unsecured with no terms of
repayment. The loan of $11,168 owing to shareholders at December 31, 2004 is unsecured with no terms of

repayment.
5. COMMON STOCK

In 1999 the Company issued 10,100 shares of common stock for organizational expenses of the Company,
issued 477,900 shares of common stock for services all valued at $0.01 per share and issued 2,000 shares
for office services valued at $0,10 per share. A further 13,750,000 shares of common stock ‘were issued
during 2000 at $0.001 per share for options to acquire mineral properties. The options subsequently expired
unexercised. In 2005 the Company issued 10,000 shares of common stock valued at $0.10 per share for
director services.

Effective December 31, 2005 the Company issued 16,833,760 shares of common stock to acquire
technology, assets and business concepts valued at $461,648 and allocated as follows:

Cash, receivables and prepaids $£51,990
Website content and technology 540,709
Computer equipment 58,863
Office furniture and equipment 7.234
658,796
Liabilities 197.148
Net value of assets acquired $461,648
Less net loss Dec 31, 2004 124,526
Less net loss Dec 31, 2005 509,340
Additional paid in capital prior to acquisition (128,577)
Addition to share capital 1,002
Value of 16,833,760 shares issued $965.935

6. ACQUISITION OF SKILLSTORM ASSETS

Effective December 20, 2005, pursuant to an acquisition agreement, the Company acquired 100% of the
issued capital stock of Skillstorm Online Leamning, Inc., an Alberta corporation (the ‘ Albertz corporation’).
As consideration, the Company issued 16,833,760 shares of common stock to acquire the Alberta
corporation. As a result, the former shareholders of the Alberta corporation acquired 54% of the voting
shares of the Company.

This transaction is, therefore, treated as a reverse takeover and, for accounting purposes, the Alberta
corporation is deemed to have acquired the Company. Accounting for the business combination as a
reverse takeover results in the following:
i) The financial statements of the combined entities are issued under the legal parent, Skillstorm
Online Learning, Inc. (formerly Cherry Creek Gold Corporation) but are considered a
continuation of the financial statements of the Alberta corporation.
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ii) Accordingly for accounting purposes, the acquired assets, liabilities and business of the
Alberta corporation are included in the financial statements at their historical carrying value.

ii) The accounting for the business combination on this basis is summarized in Note 5.

iv) All inter company iransactions have been eliminated on consolidation.

7. PREFERRED SHARES

The preferred shares are convertible on a one for one basis to Common Stock. They do not have any voting
rights or dividends.

8. ENDORSEMENT AND ROYALTY AGREEMENTS

The Company is party to several agreements relating to the rights to the use of FC Bayern Munich AG’s
youth soccer academy training exercises. The initial agreement, dated April 27, 1998, was executed by a
predecessor company and updated by Skillstorm on November 25, 2005, This Right to Use and Royalty
Agreement has no end date and has a Royalty amount associated with it. The Royalty is calzulated as 50%
of net incomes after defined Cost of Sales amounts, including amortization, are deducted.

The Company also has a signed endorsement from the president of FC Bayern Munich AG, Franz
Beckenbauer,

9. GOING CONCERN

The Company intends to further develop its business interests as outlined in Note 1, however, the Company
does not have the working capital necessary to be successful in this effort to expand its operations and
continuation of the Company as a going concern is dependent upon the Company obtaining additional
working capital. There is no assurance that the Company will be able to obtain any financing or to
continue as a going concern.
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47.

48.

49,

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND
ANALYSIS OF CERTAIN RELEVANT FACTORS

If the Company's financial statements show losses from operations, explain the causes
underlying these losses and what steps the Company has taken or is taking to address these
causes.

The Company’s losses are the result of the Company being in a pre-commercialization phase.
As a result, the Company has incurred non-operating charges, including set-up costs,
professional fees, design expenses, and amortization costs of the Company’s video library.
The Company has been able to use limited marketing funds to obtain a small “footprint” on
web search engines. To date, the Company has yet to be able to sustain a concerted sales
campaign. Additional funds from financing activities will allow for completion of the U-17
and U-19 age group products and for a comprehensive marketing and sales effort. Additional
funds raised will allow for product completeness and the ability to extend the marketing reach
of the Company.

Describe any trends in the Company's historical operating results. Indicate any changes now
occurring in the underlying economics of the industry or the Company's business which, in
the opinion of Management, will have a significant impact (either favorable or adverse) upon
the Company's results of operations within the next 12 months, and give a rough estimate of
the probable extent of the impact, if possible.

Since inception, the Company has incurred quarterly operating losses. The losses have
accumulated due to the increased level of operational activities undertaken by the Company
as it prepares to be fully operation. As the Company receives funding it will move from the
pre-commercialization phase to a fully operating phase.

The Soccer industry in North America continues to expand. Events in the past two years
evidencing this expansion include the television viewer ship of the World Cup, David
Beckham announcing that he will play soccer in the United States, the purchases of England
Premiership teams by Americans, and the upcoming U-20 World Cup in Canada. These
events are creating an awareness and demand for the type of advanced professional
instruction which Skillstorm provides.

The underlying economics continue to be strong for online leaming products for mass
participation activity worldwide. This is evidenced by the number of educational courses
available online. In addition, there has been a proliferation of online pay-as-you-go
interactive games sites. The average consumer is now more conversant with using online
mobile technology for learning and entertainment activities.

If the Company sells a product or products and has had significant sales during its last fiscal
year, state the existing gross margin (net sales less cost of such sales as presented in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles) as a percentage of sales for the last
fiscal year:
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50.

N/A %. Prior sales were negligible.
What is the anticipated gross margin for next year of operations?
Approximately 70.0%.

If this is expected to change, explain. Also, if reasonably current gross margin figures are
available for the industry, indicate these figures and the source or sources from which they are
obtained.

The Company has not had significant sales during the last fiscal year. Quarterly gross
margins to date have been negative as a result of the limited sales and associated fixed hosting
costs. The anticipated gross margin, before sales and marketing, administration and non-cash
charges, as defined under GAAP, is estimated to be approximately 70%. While the Company
will incur additional operating costs once fully operational, it is anticipated that the biggest
costs will lie in the general administrative and marketing areas, as well as costs related to
internet hosting and changes to the content of the Company’s website. The anticipated
operating margin after taking into account costs in these areas is expected to be approximately
15-20%. There are no inventory, direct labor, manufacturing or transportation costs to cover,
now or in the future. The Company’s current low level of sales activity is not sufficient to
cover the minimal existing direct costs and sales and administrative costs. The Company
currently has a negative margin. As sales activity increases, the Comparny will see an increase
in its margin

Foreign sales as a percent of total sales for last fiscal year: 50%. Domestic government sales
as a percent of total domestic sales for last fiscal year: 0%. Explain the nature of these sales,
including any anticipated changes:

All retail sales are over the internet and accessible worldwide.
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.

AMENDED AND RESTATED
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

OF
CHERRY CREEK GOLD CORFORATION

ARTICLEL
NAME

. The name of this corporation is:
SEILLSTORM ONLINE LBARNING. INC,

ARTICLE I
STOCK

The co:poranon shall have suthorlty to issus in tha aggrepte 125000000 shares of
stock. Such shares shall be divided iato two classes as follows:

(a) One hundred miflion {100,000,000) shares of common stock, par valuz $0.00]
per shage.

(b) Twenty-five million (25,000,000) shares of pmfcmdmek,mtvnlw $0.001
pars.hemnwshamofmdmfmdclasamaybemvidedhuoandimdmsums,md
athority is hereby vested in the Board of Directors, subject to the imitations and procedures
prescribed by law, to divide or izsue any part or all of such preferred class into any mumber of

senwﬂndhoﬁ:gdmnnine,ormmdﬂzcmlahmnghlsandprdamforﬂ:eshansofmy
series ro established that is wholly mn-ssued.

Within any limits statcd in these articles or in the resolution of the Board of Directors
establishing a series, the Board of Dircotors may, after the issuc of shares of a series, amnend the
resolutinn establishing the serics to decremse (but not below the number of shares of such series
then outstanding) the pumber or shares of that series, and the number of shares constituting the

dﬂ::rcaseshall tesume the status which they had before the adoption of the resolution estiblishing
serips.

ARTICLE III
CUMULATIVE VOTING

Shmnholdq-aofthiscorpumnon shall pot have the tight to comulate votes for the election
of directors. .

. 01/06/2008 FRI 13:53 [TX/RX ND 85051 @007
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ARTICLE IV
PREEMPTIVE RIGHTS

No shareholder of this corporetion shall ave, as such holder, any preemptive or
prefersntial right or subscription right to any stock of this corporation or to ey obligations
converible into stock of this corporation, or to any wareant or option for the purchas: thereof,
excep: to the cxtent provided by written agreement with this corporation.

ARTICLEV
DIRECTORS

(a) The Board of Directors is expressly authorized to make, alter, and repeal the Bylaws

of th.ennorpomﬁon, subject to the power of the shareholders of the corporation to change or repeal
such Rylaws.

(b) To the fullest extent permitted by the Washington Business Corporation Act, as it
exists on the date hereof or may hereafter be emended, a ditector of this corporation shall not be

- personally liable to the corporation or its sharcholders for monetary damages for corduct 2s a
" ditector. Any mnendment to or repeal of this Article shall not adversely affect a direcior of this

.- with respect to any conduct of such director occmring prior to such amendment or
tepeal.
ARTICLE VI
BYLAWS

The Autherity to make bylaws for the corparation is hereby expressly vested in the Board
of Dirgctors of this corporation, subject to the power of the majority of the shawebolders to
cha-ng:u or repeal such bylaws. Any such change in the bylaws must be in apresment by the
majority {fifty perocnt or more) of the sharebolders, The Board of Directors shall not make or
alter xuy bylaws fixing their qualifications, classifications, terms of office or extraordinary

‘powerd without first securing the approval of the majority (fifty percent ot mare) of the

sharcholders, Such Msjarity approval may be obtained by the Board of Directors withcut the
neoessity of a Special or Extraordinary General Meeting of the corporation's shareholders, Such
Majority shareholder approval may be obtained by consent of a majority (Gfty percent of more)
of the sharcholders or & polling of the shareholders by telephone or telefax.

01/06/2008 FRI 13:53 [TX/RX ND 9505] @oos
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ARTICLE VI
SHAREHOLDER VOTING REQUIREMENTS FOR CERTAIN TRANSACTTONS

~ To be adopted by the sharcholders, the following actions must be approved by each
voting group of shareholdsrs entitled to vote thercon by & majority of all the votes entitled to be
cast by that voting proup:

(2)  Amendment of the Articles of Incotpormtion;

(b) A plan of merger or share exchange;

(c)  The sale, Jeass, exchange or other dispogition of all or substantially ail of
the corporation’s assets, other than in the vsval and regular course of
business; or

(@) Dissolution of fhe corporation.

e

Director

Execited this 6" day of January 2006

01/96/2006 FRI 13:53 {[TX/RX NO B606] @yoos



Amended and Restated
Bylaws
of

Skillstorm Online Learning, Inc.

ARTICLE I
OFFICES

1.1  Registered Office and Registered Agent: The registered office of the
corporation shall be in the State of Washington and located at such place as may be fixed from
time to time by the Board of Directors upon filing of such notices as required by law. The
registered agent in the State of Washington shall have a business office identical with such
registered office.

1.2  Other Offices: The corporation may have other offices, either within or
outside the State of Washington, at such place or places as the Board of Directors may from time
to time appoint or the business of the corporation may require, provided, however, that the
corporation's books and records shall be maintained at such place within the continental United
States as the Board of Directors shall from time to time designate.

ARTICLE II
STOCKHOLDERS

2.1 Place of Stockholders' Meetings: All meetings of the stockholders of
the corporation shall be held at such place or places, within or outside the State of Washington as
may be fixed by the Board of Directors from time to time or as shall be specified in the
respective notices thereof.

2.2  Annual Meetings of Stockholders: An annual meeting of stockholders
shall be held each year within five months after the close of the fiscal year of the Corporation.

2.3 Purpose of Annual Meetings: At each annual meeting, the
stockholders shall elect the members of the Board of Directors (every two years, or as otherwise
appropriate) for the succeeding year. At any such annual meeting any further proper business
may be transacted.

2.4  Special Meetings of Stockholders: Special meetings of the stockholders
or of any class or series thereof entitled to vote may be called by the Chairman, or his designee,
two directors of the Board, and special meetings of the stockholders or any class or series thereof
entitled to vote may be called by that percentage of holders the votes entitled {o be cast on any
issue proposed to be considered at the proposed special meeting in accordance with the Articles
of Incorporation, as amended, and RCW 23B.07.020. The Board of Directors may designate any
location as the place of any special meetings called.

E-6



2.5  Notice of Mectings of Stockholders: Except as otherwise
expressly required or permitted by law, not less than ten days (10) nor more than sixty days (60)
before the date of every stockholders' meeting the Secretary shall give to each stockholder of
record entitled to vote at such meeting, written notice, served personally by mail; private carrier;
personal delivery; telegraph; teletype; or telephone, wire or wireless equipmerit which transmits
a facsimile of the notice; stating the place, date and hour of the meeting, by which stockholders
and proxyholders may be deemed to be present in person and vote at such meeting, and, in the
case of a special meeting, the purpose or purposes for which the meeting is called. Such notice,
if mailed shall be deemed to be given when deposited in the United States mail, postage prepaid,
directed to the stockholder and the address as it appears on the records of the corporation. Any
notice to stockholders shall be effective if given by a form of electronic transmission consented
to by the stockholder to whom notice is to be given.

2.6  Quorum of Stockholders:

(a) Unless otherwise provided by the Articles of Incorporation or Bylaws,
at any meeting of the stockholders, the presence in person or by proxy of stockholders entitled to
cast a majority of the votes shall constitute a quorum. The withdrawal of any shareholder after
the commencement of a meeting shall have no effect on the existence of a quorum, after a
quorum has been established at such meeting.

(b) At any meeting of the stockholders at which a quorum shall be
present, a majority of voting stockholders, present in person or by proxy, may adjourn the
meeting from time to time without notice other than an announcement at the meeting. In the
absence of a quorum, the officer presiding thereat shall have power to adjourn the meeting from
time to time until a quorum shall be present. Notice of any adjourned meeting, other than
announcement at the meeting, shall not be required to be given except as provided in paragraph
2.6 (d) below and except where expressly required by law.

(c) At any adjourned session at which a quorum shall be present, any
business may be transacted which might have been transacted at the meeting originally called but
only those stockholders entitled to vote at the meeting as originally noticed shall be entitled to
vote at any adjournment or adjournments thereof, unless a new record date is fixed by the Board
of Directors.

(d) If an adjournment is for more than thirty days, or if after the
adjournment a new record date is fixed for the adjourned meeting, a notice of the adjourned
meeting shall be given to each stockholder of record entitled to vote at the meeting.

2.7  Chairman and Secretary of Meeting: The Chairman or his designee
shall preside at meetings of the stockholders. The Secretary shall act as secretary of the meeting
or if he is not present, then the presiding officer may appoint a person to act as secretary of the
meeting.

2.8 Voting by Stockholders: Except as may be otherwise provided by the
Articles of Incorporation or these Bylaws, at every meeting of the stockholders each stockholder
shall be entitled to one vote for each share of voting stock standing in his name on the books of
the corporation on the record date for the mecting. Except as otherwise provided by these
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Bylaws, all elections and questions shall be decided by the vote of a majority in interest of the
stockholders present in person or represented by proxy and entitled to vote at the meeting.

2.9  Proxies: Any stockholder entitled to vote at any meeting of stockholders
may vote either in person or by proxy. A proxy shall be in writing, subscribed by the
stockholder or his duly authorized attorney-in-fact, and must be dated and witnessed. No proxy
shall be valid afier eleven (11) months from the date of its execution, unless otherwise provided
in the proxy.

2.10 Inspectors: The election of directors and any other vote by ballot at any
meeting of the stockholders shall be supervised by at least two inspectors. The presiding officer
may appoint such inspectors before or at the meeting; or if one or both inspectors so appointed
shall refuse to serve or shall not be present, the officer presiding at the meeting shall make such
appointment.

2.11 List of Stockholders: (a) At least ten (10) days before every meeting of
stockholders, the Secretary shall prepare and make a complete list of the stockholders entitled to
vote at the meeting, arranged in alphabetical order, and showing the address of each stockholder
and the number of shares registered in the name of each stockholder.

(b) During ordinary business hours, for a period of at least ten (10)
days prior to the meeting, such list shall be open to examination by any stockholder for any
purpose germane to the meeting, at the principal place of business of the corporation. The list
shall be produced and kept at the time and place where the meeting is to be held and may be
inspected by any stockholder who is present.

(c) The stock ledger shall be the only evidence as to who are the
stockholders entitled to examine the stock ledger, the list required by this Section 2.11 or the
books of the corporation, or to vote in person or by proxy at any meeting of stockholders.

2.12  Procedure at Stockholders’ Meetings: Except as otherwise provided
by these Bylaws or any resolutions adopted by the stockholders or Board of Directors, the order
of business and all other matters of procedure at every meeting of stockholders shall be
determined by the presiding officer.

2.13 Action By Stockholders Without Meeting: Unless otherwise provided
by the Articles of Incorporation, any action required to be taken at any annual or special meeting
of stockholders, or any action which may be taken at any annual or special meeting, may be
taken without a meeting, without prior notice and without a vote, if a consent in writing, setting
forth the action so taken, shall be signed by the majority holders of outstanding stock having not
less than the minimum number of votes that would be necessary to authorize or take such action
at a meeting at which all shares entitled to vote thereon were present and voted. Prompt notice
of the taking of the corporate action without a meeting by less than unanimous written consent
shall be given to those stockholders who have not consented in writing.

ARTICLE I11

DIRECTORS
E-8



3.1  Powers of Directors: The management of all of the affairs, property, and
interest of the corporation shall be vested in the Board of Directors, except as otherwise provided
by the Washington Business Corporation Act or the Articles of Incorporation. In addition to the
powers and authorities expressly conferred upon the Board of Directors by these Bylaws and the
Articles of Incorporation, the Board of Directors may exercise all powers of the corporation and
do any acts that the shareholders direct to be performed which are not prohibited by law, the
Articles of Incorporation, or these Bylaws.

3.2 Number, Method of Election, Terms of Office of Directors: The
number of directors which shall constitute the Board of Directors shall be Five (5) unless and
until otherwise determined by a vote of a majority of the entire Board of Directors. Each
Director shall be elected by the stockholders at each annual stockholders’ meeting to hold office
until the next annual meeting of the stockholders and until his or her successor is elected and
qualified, provided, however, that a director may resign at any time (see Section 3.3 (a)).
Directors need not be stockholders or residents of the State of Washington.

3.3  Vacancies on Board of Directors; Removal: (a) Any director may
resign his or her office at any time by delivering their resignation in writing or by electronic
facsimile transmission to the Chairman of the Board. It will take effect after being considered
and accepted by the Board.

(b) All vacancies in the Board of Directors, whether caused by
resignation, death, cause or otherwise, may be filled by the affirmative vote of a majority of the
remaining directors though less than a quorum of the Board of Directors. A director elected to
fill any vacancy shall hold office for the unexpired term of the director’s predecessor and until
the director’s successor is elected and qualified. Any directorship to be filled due to an increase
in the number of directors shall be filled, by a vote of the holders of a majority of the shares
entitled to vote, for a term of two (2) years. A vacancy that will occur at a specific later date
may be filled before the vacancy occurs, but the new director may not take office until the
vacancy occurs.

(¢) Any director may be removed with cause at any time by the
majority vote of the stockholders given at a special meeting of the stockholders called for that
purpose. (1) Removal with "Cause" (as hereinafter defined) upon written notice, served
personally by mail; private carrier; personal delivery or wireless equipment which transmits a
facsimile written or electronically a notice to a Director. In the event the Board of Directors
determines that it has reason to remove a Director for Cause, the Board of Directors of the
Company shall provide director with written notice specifying the basis underlying its
determination. In the event such event of Cause may be capable of being cured, a Director shall
have one hundred eighty (180) days from the date of the written notice to cure any deficiencies
in the Director’s performance specified in the notice provided by the Board of Directors. In the
event the Director fails to cure such deficiency, Director shall accrue no additional rights or
benefits pursuant to the terms of this Agreement from the one hundred eightieth (1 80™) day after
the termination. For purposes of these Bylaws, removal for "Cause" shall be defined as removal
because of: (i) his or her conviction of a felony involving a gross moral turpitude “ a base,
depraved or vile act™ (ii) gross and willful misconduct by Director (in) a finding of gross
dishonesty of the Director by the Board of Directors of the Company, as the case may be, (iii)
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willful malfeasance or gross negligence, or failure to act involving material non-feasance, (iv)
insubordination or willful failure to perform assigned duties.

34  Meetings of the Board of Directors: (a) The Board of
Directors may hold their meetings, both regular and special, either within or outside the State of
Washington.

(b) Regular meetings of the Board of Directors may be held at such
time and place as shall from time to time be determined by resolution of the Board of Directors.
No notice of such regular meetings shall be required. If the date designated for any regular
meeting be a legal holiday, then the meeting shall be held as soon as possible thereafter
providing it is not a legal holiday.

(c) The first meeting of each newly elected Board of Directors shall be
held immediately following the annual meeting of the stockholders for the election of officers
and the transaction of such other business as may come before it. If such meeting is held at the
place of the stockholders' meeting, no notice thereof shall be required.

(d) Special meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held whenever
called by direction of the Chairman of the Board, or at the written request of any two (2)
directors,

(¢)  The Secretary shall give notice to each director of any special
meeting of the Board of Directors by emailing, mailing, faxing or delivering the same at least
forty-eight (48) hours before the meeting.

Unless required by law, such notice need not include a statement of the business to be
transacted at, or the purpose of, any such meeting. Any and all business may be transacted at
any meeting of the Board of Directors. No notice of any adjourned meeting need be
given. No notice to or waiver by any director shall be required with respect to any meeting at
which the director is present.

3.5 Quorum and Action: Unless provided otherwise by law or by the
Articles of Incorporation or these Bylaws, a majority of the Directors shall constitute a quorum
for the transaction of business; but if there shall be less than a quorum at any meeting of the
Board, a majority of those present may adjourn the meeting from time to timz. The vote of a
majority of the Directors present at any meeting at which a quorum is present shall be necessary
to constitute the act of the Board of Directors.

3.6  Chairman and Secretary of the Meeting: The Chairman of the Board
or his designee shall preside at meetings of the Board. The Secretary shall act as secretary of the
meeting, but in his absence the presiding officer may appoint a secretary of the meeting.

3.7  Action by Directors Without Meeting: Any action required or permitted
to be taken at any meeting of the Board of Directors, or of any committee thereof, may be taken
without a meeting if the action is taken by a majority of all members of the Board of Directors or
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committee, as the case may be. The action must be evidenced by one or more written consents
setting forth the action taken, signed by a majority of the directors, or by a majority of the
members of the committee, as the case may be, either before or after the action taken, and
delivered to the Corporation for inclusion in the minutes or filing with the Corporation’s records.

3.8 Action by Telephonic¢c Conference: Members of the Board of Directors, or
any committee designated by such board, may participate in a meeting of such board or
committee by means of conference telephone or other communications equipinent by means of
which all persons participating in the meeting can hear each other, and participation in such a
meeting shall constitute presence in person at such meeting,.

3.9 Committees: The Board of Directors shall, by resolution or resolutions
passed by a majority of Directors designate one or more committees, each of such committees to
consist of one or more Directors of the Corporation, for such purposes as the Board shall
determine. The Board may designate one or more directors as alternate members of any
committee, who may replace any absent or disqualified member at any meeting of such
committee.

3.10 Compensation of Directors: All Directors shall receive compensation
for their service on the Board of Directors or any committees thereof, whether in the form of,
Directors fees or a fixed fee for attendance at meetings, or both, with expenses, if any, as the
Board of Directors may from time to time determine. Nothing herein contained shall be
construed to preclude any Director from serving the corporation or a subsidiary of the
corporation in any other capacity and receiving compensation for such service.

ARTICLE IV
OFFICERS

4.1 (a) The Board of Directors may elect or appoint at any time, and from time
to time, additional officers or agents with such duties as it may deem necessary or desirable.
Such additional officers shall serve at the pleasure of the Board or otherwise the Board shall
specify as at the time of such election or appointment. The same person may hold two or more
offices.

(b) All checks or demands for money and notes of the corporation shall be
signed by such Officer or Officers or such other person or persons as the Board of Directors may
from time to time designate.

(c) The compensation and any contracts related to comipensation of all
officers of the corporation shall be established solely by the Board of Directors.

4.2  Removal of Elected Officers: Any elected officer may be removed
at anytime, with cause, by resolution adopted at any regular or special meeting of the Board of
Directors by a majority of the Directors then in office. (1) Removal with "Causc" (as hereinafter
defined) upon written notice, served personally by mail; private carrier; personal delivery or
wireless equipment which transmits a facsimile written or electronically a notice to a Director.
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In the event the Board of Directors determines that it has reason to remove a Director for Cause,
the Board of Directors of the Company shall provide director with written notice specifying the
basis underlying its determination. In the event such event of Cause may be capable of being
cured, a Director shall have one hundred eighty (180) days from the date of the written notice to
cure any deficiencies in the Director’s performance specified in the notice provided by the Board
of Directors. In the event the Director fails to cure such deficiency, Director shall accrue no
additional rights or benefits pursuant to the terms of this Agreement from the one hundred
eightieth (180"™) day after the termination. For purposes of these Bylaws, removal for "Cause"
shall be defined as removal because of: (i) his or her conviction of a felony involving a gross
moral turpitude  a base, depraved or vile act” (ii) gross and willful misconduct by Director (in) a
finding of gross dishonesty of the Director by the Board of Directors of the Company, as the case
may be, (iii) willful malfeasance or gross negligence, or failure to act involving material non-
feasance, (iv) insubordination or willful failure to perform assigned duties.

ARTICLE V
CAPITAL STOCK

5.1 Consideration for Shares: Consideration for shares may consist of cash,
promissory notes, services performed, contracts for services to be performed, or any other
tangible or intangible property. If shares are issued for other than cash, the Board of Directors
shall determine the value of the consideration.

5.2 Issuance, Form and Execution of Certificates: Each certificate representing
shares may state upon the face of the certificate the par value of each share or may state that the
shares are without par value.

No shares of the corporation shall be issued unless authorized by the Board of Directors.
Such authorization shall include the maximum number of shares to be issued and the
consideration to be received for each share. Certificates for shares of the corporation shall be in
a form consistent with the provisions of the Washington Business Corporation Act and shall
state: (a) the name of the issuing corporation and that the corporation is organized under the
laws of this state; (b) the name of the person designee or entity to whom issued; (c) the number
and class of shares and the designation of the series, if any, which the certificate represents; and
(d) if the corporation is authorized to issue shares of more than one class, that upon request and
without charge, the corporation will furnish any shareholder with a full statement of the
designations, preferences, limitations and relative rights of the shares of each class or series, and
the authority of the Board of Directors to determine variations for future series.

Certificates of stock shall be issued in numerical order. Each certificate issued shall be
signed by the Chairman and President, or President and Secretary, and may be sealed with the
seal of the corporation or a facsimile of the seal of the corporation. The signatures of such
officers may be facsimiles if a transfer agent countersigns the certificate, or registered by a
registrar, other than the corporation it or an employee of the corporation. If the officer that
signed, either manually or in facsimile, a share certificate does not hold office when the
certificate is issued, the certificate is nevertheless valid.
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5.3. Fractional Shares or Scrip: The corporation may, but shall not be obliged
to, issue a certificate for a fractional share, which shall entitle the holder to exercise voting
rights, to receive dividends, and to participate in any of the assets of the corporation in the event
of liquidation. In lieu of fractional shares, the Board of Directors may: (a) dispose of a
fractional interest by paying in cash the fair value of the fractional interest as of the time when
those entitled to receive such shares are determined, or (b} issue scrip in registered or bearer
form which shall entitle the holder to receive a certificate for a full share upon the surrender of
scrip aggregating a full share.

5.1 Transfers: Transfers of stock shall be made only upon the stock transfer
books of the corporation, kept at the registered office of the corporation or at its principal place
of business, or at the office of its transfer agent or registrar. Shares may be transferred by
delivery of the certificate, accompanied either by an assignment in writing on the back of the
certificate, or by a written power of attorney to sell, assign and transfer the same, signed by the
record holder of the certificate. Before a new certificate is issued, the old certificate shall be
surrendered for cancellation. Restrictions on the transfer of shares that the Board of Directors
may from time to time adopt are valid and enforceable to the extent permitted by Washington
law. The Board of Directors may, by resolution, open a share register in any state of the United
States, and may employ an agent or agents to keep such register and record transfers of shares.

5.5 Record Ownership: A record of the name and address of the holder of
such certificate, the number of shares represented thereby and the date of issue thereof shall be
made on the corporation’s books. The corporation shall be entitled to treat the holder of any
share of stock as the holder in fact thereof, and accordingly shall not be bound to recognize any
equitable or other claim to or interest in any share on the part of any other person, whether or not
it shall have express or other notice thereof, except as required by law

5.6  Mutilated, L.ost or Destroyed Certificates. If any stock certificate is
mutilated, lost or destroyed, it may be replaced upon proof of such mutilation, loss, or
destruction. The Board of Directors may require the shareholder to provide a satisfactory bond
or indemnity to the corporation in such sum as determined by the Board of Directors or may
impose other conditions or establish other procedures, as it deems necessary.

5.7  Transfer Agent: Registrar; Rules Respecting Certificates: The
Corporation may maintain one or more transfer offices or agencies where stock of the

corporation shall be transferable. The corporation may also maintain one or more registry
offices where such stock shall be registered. The Board of Directors may make such rules and
regulations, as it may deem expedient concerning the issue, transfer and registration of stock
certificates.

5.8  Fixing Record Date for Determination of Stockholders of Record:

The Board of Directors may fix, in advance, a date as the record date for the purpose of
determining stockholders entitled to notice of, or to vote at, any meeting of the stockholders or
any adjournment thereof, or the stockholders entitled to receive payment of any dividend or other
distribution or the allotment of any rights, or entitled to exercise any rights in respect of any
change, conversion or exchange of stock, or to express consent to corporate action in writing
without a meeting, or in order to make a determination of the stockholders for the purpose of any
other lawful action. Such record date in any case shall be not more than sixty (50) days nor less
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than ten (10) days before the date of a meeting of the stockholders, nor more than sixty days
prior to any other action requiring such determination of the stockholders. A determination of
stockholders of record entitled to notice or to vote at a meeting of stockholders shall apply to any
adjournment of the meeting; provided, however, that the Board of Directors may fix a new
record date for the adjourned meeting.

59 Dividends: Subject to the provisions of the Certificate of Incorporation,
the Board of Directors may, out of funds legally available therefor at any regular or special
meeting, declare dividends upon the capital stock of the corporation as and when they deem
expedient. Before declaring any dividend there may be set apart out of any funds of the corpora-
tion available for dividends, such sum or sums as the Board of Directors from time to time in
their discretion deem proper for working capital or as a reserve fund to meet ccntingencies or for
equalizing dividends or for such other purposes as the Board of Directors shall deem conducive
to the interests of the corporation.

5.10 Closing Stock Transfer Books and Fixing Record Date: For the purpose
of determining shareholders entitled to notice of or to vote at any meeting of shareholders or any
adjournment thereof, or entitled to receive payment of any dividend, or in order to make a
determination of shareholders for the payment of any distribution, the allotment of rights, the
conversion or exchange of any securities by their terms or any other proper purpose, the Board of
Directors may provide that the stock transfer books shall be closed for a stated period not to
exceed sixty (60) days. If the stock transfer books shall be closed for the purpose of determining
shareholders entitled to notice of or to vote at a meeting of shareholders, such books shall be
closed for at least ten (10) days immediately preceding such meeting.

In lieu of closing the stock transfer books, the Board of Directors may fix in advance a
date as the record date for any such determination of shareholders, the date in any case to be not
more than seventy (70) days and, in case of a meeting of shareholders, not less than ten (10} (or
in the case of a merger, dissolution, amendment of the Articles of Incorporation, or sale of assets,
twenty (20) days prior to the date on which the particular action requiring the determination of
shareholders is to be taken. If the stock transfer books are not closed and no record date is fixed
for the determination of shareholders entitled to notice of or to vote at a meeting of shareholders,
the date on which notice of the meeting is mailed shall be the record date for such determination
of shareholders. If the stock transfer books are not closed and no record date is fixed for
determination of shareholders entitled to a distribution, the date on which the Eoard adopted the
resolution declaring the dividend shall be the record date. When a determination of shareholders
entitled to vote at any meeting of shareholders has been made as provided in this section, that
determination should be the record date unless Washington law requires fixing a new record
date.

ARTICLE VI
SECURITIES HELD BY THE CORPORATION

6.1 Voting: Unless the Board of Directors shall otherwise order or
appoint a designee, the Chairman or his designee shall have full power and authority, on behalf
of the corporation, to attend, act and vote at any meeting of the stockholders of any corporation
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in which the corporation may hold stock, and at such meeting to exercise any or all rights and
powers incident to the ownership of such stock, and to execute on behalf of the corporation a
proxy or proxies empowering another or others to act as aforesaid. The Board of Directors from
time to time may confer like powers upon any other person or persons.

6.2  General Authorization to Transfer Securities _Held by the
Corporation: (a) Unless the Board of Directors shall otherwise order or appoint a
designee, the Chairman by direction of the Board of Directors, shall be, and they hereby are,
authorized and empowered to transfer, convert, endorse, sell, assign, set over and deliver any and
all shares of stock, bonds, debentures, notes, subscription warrants, stock purchase warrants,
evidence of indebtedness, or other securities now or hereafter standing in the name of or owned
by the corporation, and to make, execute and deliver, under the seal of the corporation, any and
all written instruments of assignment and transfer necessary or proper to effectuate the authority
hereby conferred.

(b) Whenever there shall be annexed to any instrument of assignment
and transfer executed pursuant to and in accordance with the foregoing paragraph (a), a
certificate of the Secretary of the corporation in office at the date of such certificate setting forth
the provisions of this Section 6.2 and stating that they are in full force and effect and setting forth
the names of persons who are then officers of the corporation, then all persons to whom such
instrument and annexed certificate shall thereafter come, shall be entitled, without further inquiry
or investigation and regardless of the date of such certificate, to assume and to act in reliance
upon the assumption that the shares of stock or other securities named in such instrument were
theretofore duly and properly transferred, endorsed, sold, assigned, set over and delivered by the
corporation, and that with respect to such securities the authority of these provisions of the
Bylaws and of such officers is still in full force and effect.

ARTICLE VII
MISCELLANEOUS

7.1 Signatories: All checks, drafts or other orders for the payment of
money, notes or other evidences of indebtedness issued in the name of the corporation shall be
signed by a designee appointed by the Board of Directors from time to time.

7.2  Seal: The seal of the corporation shall be in such form and shall have
such content, as the Board of Directors shall from time to time determine,

7.3  Notice and Waiver of Notice: Whenever any notice of the time, place or
purpose of any meeting of the stockholders, directors or a committee is required to be given
under the law of the State of Washington, the Articles of Incorporation or these Bylaws, a waiver
thereof in writing, signed by the person or persons entitled to such notice, or a waiver by
electronic facsimile transmission by the person entitled to notice whether before or after the
holding thereof, or actual attendance at the meeting in person or, in the case of any stockholder,
by his attorney-in-fact, shall be deemed equivalent to the giving of such notice to such persons.
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7.4  Fiscal Year: The fiscal year of the corporation shall be set by resolution
of the Board of Directors. The Fiscal year of the corporation shall begin on September 1% and
end on August 31 the following year.

ARTICLE VIl

INDEMNIFICATION OF DIRECTORS. OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES, AND AGENTS

8.1 Definitions:

(a) “Director” means any person who is or was a director of the
corporation and any person that, while a director of the corporation, is or was serving at the
request of the corporation as a director, officer, partner, trustee, employee, or agent of another
foreign or domestic corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust, other enterprise, or employee
benefit plan;

(b) “Expenses” means costs and attorneys’ fees;

(¢) “Official capacity” means: (i) when used with respect to a director, the
office of director in the corporation, and (ii) when used with respect to a person other than a
director as contemplated in Section 8.9 of this Article, the elective or appointive office in the
corporation held by the officer or the employment or agency relationship undertaken by the
employee or agent on behalf of the corporation; but shall not include service for any other
foreign or domestic corporation or any partnership, joint venture, trust, other enterprise or
employee benefit plan; Or for the purposes of this Article references to the corporation include
all constituent corporations that result in consolidations, joint ventures, mergers, change of
control, or like events or other enterprises that evolve from the corporation shall stand in the
same position under the provisions of this Section with respect to the resulting or surviving
corporation as he or she would have if they had served the resulting or surviving corporation in
the same capacity.

(d) “Party” means a person who was, is, or is threatened to be, made a
named defendant or respondent in a proceeding or who is otherwise involved in a proceeding
(including, without limitation, a witness); and

(e) “Proceeding” means any threatened, pending, or completed action, suit,
or proceeding whether civil, criminal, administrative, or investigative and whether formal or
informal.

8.2 Director Indemnities; Proceeding Not by or in Right of Corporation:
The corporation may indemnify any director made a party to any proceeding, other than a
proceeding by or in the right of the corporation, against judgments, penalties, fines, settlements,
and reasonable expenses actually incurred by the director in connection with such proceeding if:

(a) The director conducted himself or herself in good faith, and: (i} if the
conduct involved his or her own official capacity with the corporation, that he or she reasonably
believed his or her conduct to be in the corporation’s best interests, or (ii) in all other
circumstances, that he or she reasonably believed that his or her conduct was not opposed to the
corporation’s best interests; and
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(b) In a criminal proceeding, the director had no reasonable cause to
believe his or her conduct was unlawful.

The termination of any proceeding by judgment, order, settlement, conviction, or upon a
plea of nolo contendere or its equivalent, shall not be determinative of itself that the director did
not meet the requisite standard of conduct set forth in this Section.

8.3 Director Indemnities; Proceeding by or in Right of Corporation: The
corporation may indemnify any director made a party to any proceeding by or in the right of the
corporation against all expenses actually incurred by the director in connection with such
proceeding if the director conducted himself or herself in good faith; and

(a) If the conduct was in the director’s official capacity with the
corporation and the director reasonably believed that his or her conduct was in the corporation’s
best interests; or

(b) If the director reasonably believed that his or her conduct was not in
opposition to the corporation’s best interests; provided that, no indemnification shall be made
pursuant to this Section if such person is adjudged liable to the corporation.

8.4 No Indemnity When Director Receives Benefit: A Director shall not be
indemnified under Section 8.2 or 8.3 of this Article in any proceeding, whether or not the
director acted in his or her official capacity, if the director was adjudged liable because the
director personally received a benefit in money, property, or services to which the director was
not legally entitled, except that the action which could cause the proceeding against the Director
was disclosed to and accepted by majority vote by the Board of Directors and publicly disclosed
to the shareholders prior to any official proceeding was undertaken against the Director seeking
indemnification.

8.5 Director Indemnity by Corporation or Court Order: Unless otherwise
limited by the Articles of Incorporation:

(8) A director who is subject to Section 8.4 and has been wholly
successful, on the merits or otherwise, in the defense of any proceeding referred to in Section 8.2
or 8.3 of this Article shall be indemnified for all residual expenses incurred by the director in
connection with the proceeding; expenses incurred by the indemnified party in defending a civil
or criminal action, suit or proceeding shall be paid by the corporation during and in advance of
the final disposition of such action as authorized by the Board of Directors in the specific case
upon receipt of an undertaking by or in behalf of any party defined in Article VIII Section 8.1,
“Director’; or

(b) The Indemnification provided by this section shall not be deemed
exclusive of any other rights which the Indemnified party may be entitled to under any statue, by
law, contract or agreement, Board of Directors or shareholders vote both as to action in his or her
official capacity and as to action in another capacity while holding such office and shall,
continue as to a person who has ceased to be acting as defined in Article VII, Section 8.1
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“Director” and shall inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors and administrators of such a
person and his or her entities; or

(¢) A court of appropriate jurisdiction, which may be the same court in
which the proceeding involving the director’s liability took place, upon application of the
director and such notice as the court shall require, shall have authority to order indemnification
of the director in the following circumstances:

(i) If the court determines that the director is entitled to
indemnification under Paragraph (a) of this Section, the court shall order such indemnification,
which shall include all expenses incurred in obtaining such indemnification; or

(ii) If the court determines that the director is fairly and reasonably
entitled to indemnification in view of all the relevant circumstances, whether or not the director
met the standards of conduct set forth in Section 8.2, 8.3 or 8.4 of this Article or was adjudged
liable under Section 8.4 of this Article, the court may order such indemnification as the court
shall deem proper, except that such indemnification shall be limited to expenses for any
proceeding referred to in Section 8.3 of this Article and any proceeding referred to in Section 8.4
in which the director was adjudged liable of this Article.

8.6 Determination of Propriety of Director Indemnification:

The corporation shall not indemnify the director pursuant to Section 8.2 or 8.3 of this
Article unless it has been determined that indemnification of the director is permissible in the
circumstances because the director has met the standard of conduct set forth in the applicable
Section. Such determination shall be made:

(a) By the Board of Directors by a majority vote of a quorum consisting of
directors that are not parties to such proceeding; or

(b) If such a quorum cannot be obtained, then by a majority vote of a
committee to the Board of Directors, duly designated to act in the matter by a majority vote of
the full Board of Directors (in which designation directors who are parties may participate),
consisting solely of two or more directors that are not parties to such proceeding; or

(c) By written opinion by legal counsel selected by the Board of Directors
or a committee to the Board of Directors by vote as set forth in Paragraph (a) or (b) of this
Section, or if the requisite quorum of the full Board of Directors cannot be obtained and such
committee cannot be established, then by a majority vote of the full Board of Directors (in which
selection directors who are parties may participate), provided that, an attorney, or a firm having
associated with it an attorey, retained by or that has performed services within the past two (2)
years for the corporation or any party to be indemnified may not serve as such legal counsel; or

After determining that indemnification of the director is permissible, the Board of
Directors, or the committee to the Board of Directors, may authorize the indemnification of the
director and may determine the reasonableness of the expenses incurred by the director in the
manner described in Paragraphs (a) and (b). If determination is not authorized by Section 8.6 (a)
or (b) that indemnification of the Director is permissible under paragraph (c), upon the written
opinion by legal counsel. The authorization of indemnification and the determination of the
reasonableness of the expenses incurred by the Director shall be made, as well, in the manner
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specified in paragraph (c) of this Section for the selection of such counsel. If the determination
that indemnification of the director is permissible under (a} and (b) or was made by legal counsel
as described in Paragraph (c), then the authorization of indemnification and the determination of
the reasonableness of the expenses incurred by the director shall be made in the manner specified
in Paragraph (c) of this Section for the selection of such counsel. Shares held directly by
Directors with the absolute power to vote those shares who are parties to the proceeding shall not
be voted on the subject matter under this Section.

8.7 Payment of Expenses Before Final Disposition of Proceeding: All
expenses incurred by a director who is a party to a proceeding must be paid or reimbursed by the
corporation during and in advance of the final disposition of such proceeding on the following
conditions:

(a) Upon receipt by the corporation of a written promise by or on behalf of
the director to repay such amount if it is ultimately determined that the director has not met the
standard of conduct necessary for indemnification by the corporation as authorized by this
Article; and

(b) Either:

(i) Upon a determination as described in Section 6 of this Article that
the information then known (i.e., without undertaking further investigation) to those making the
determination does not establish that indemnification would not be permissible under Section 2
3AND 8.4 of this Article; or

(ii} Upon receipt by the corporation of a written affirmation by the
director of his or her good faith belief that he or she has met the standard of conduct necessary
for indemnification by the corporation as authorized in this Article.

The agreement required by Paragraph (a) of this Section shall be an unlimited general
obligation of the director but need not be secured and may be accepted without reference to
financial ability to make the repayment. Payments under this Section may be authorized in the
manner specified in Section 8.6 of this Article.

8.8 Additional Indemnification: The corporation shall have the power to make
or agree to any further indemnity, including the advance of expenses, to any director (as defined
in Section 8.1) that is authorized by the Articles of Incorporation, any Bylaw adopted or ratified
by the shareholders, or any resolution adopted or ratified, before or after the event, by the
shareholders, provided that no such indemnity shall indemnify any director for acts of comission
of such director finally adjudged to be intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law, or
for conduct of such director finally adjudged to be in violation of RCW 23B.08.310 (or any
successor statute), or for any transaction with respect to which it was finally adjudged that such
director personally received benefit in money, property, or services to which the director was not
legally entitled. Unless the Articles of Incorporation, a Bylaw, or a resolution provide otherwise,
any determination as to any further indemnity shall be made in accordance with Sections 8.4, 8.5
and 8.6 of this Article. Each such indemnity may continue as to a person who has ceased to be a
director and may inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, and administrators of such a person.




8.9 Indemnification of Non-Directors: Unless otherwise limited by the Articles
of Incorporation the corporation will also indemnify an officer, employee, or agent as defined in
Section 8.1 (a) that is not a director to such extent, consistent with law, as provided by the
Articles of Incorporation, the Bylaws, a general or specific resolution of the Board of Directors,
Or a contract.

8.10 Liability Insurance; The corporation may purchase and maintain insurance
on behalf of any person who is, or was a director, officer, employee, or agent of the corporation
or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as an officer, employee or agent of another
corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust, other enterprise, or employee benefit plan against
any liability asserted against the person and incurred by the person in any such capacity or
arising out of the person’s status as such, whether or not the corporation would have the power to
indemnify the person against such liability under the provisions of this Article.

8.11 Notice to Shareholders of Indemnification: The shareholders shall be
notified of the indemnification of any person in accordance with this Article, including any
payment or reimbursement of expenses, by a written report sent prior to the notice of the next
annual shareholders’ meeting or sent with such notice. The written report shall contain a brief
description of the proceedings involving the person indemnified and the nature and extent of
such indemnification.

ARTICLE IX

AMENDMENTS OF THE BYLAWS

9.1 By the Board of Directors. If the Articles of Incorporation shall so provide,
the Board of Directors shall have power to make, alter, amend and repeal the Bylaws of the
corporation. However, any such Bylaws, or any alteration, amendment or repeal of the Bylaws,
may be changed or repealed by a vote of the holders of a majority of the shares entitled to vote at
any shareholders’ meeting.

9.2 Emergency Bylaws. The Board of Directors may adopt emergency Bylaws,
subject to repeal or change by action of the shareholders, which shall be operative during any
emergency in the conduct of the business of the corporation resulting from some catastrophic
event, an attack, a terrorist attack, any nuclear, atomic, or natural disaster and including all acts
of God.

ADOPTED by resolution of the corporation’s Board of Directors on the day of
, 20

, Secretary
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CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATION OF
SERIES B PREFERRED STOCK
OF
SKILLSTORM ONLINE LEARNING, INC.

Skillstorm Online Learning, Inc., a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the state of
Washington (the "Corporation"), hereby certifies that, pursuant to (i) the authority conferred upon
the Board of Directors by the Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation of the Corporation,
(i) the provisions of Section RCW 23B.06.020 and RCW 23B.06.210 of the Revised Code of
Washington, and (iii) the resolutions adopted by the Board of Directors of the Corporation by
unanimous written consent dated November 13, 2006, the Board of Directors duly adopted
resolutions providing for the adoption of the Certificate of Designation of Series B Preferred Stock
of the Corporation, and creating the number of votes to which each share of Series B Preferred
Stock is entitled, which resolutions are as follows:

RESOLVED, that pursuant to the authority vested in the Board of Directors of the
Corporation by the Articles of Incorporation, the Board of Directors does hereby approve the
issuance of up to one million (1,000,000) shares of Preferred Stock, par value $.001 per share, of
the Corporation, to be designated "Series B Preferred Stock" of the presently authorized shares of
Preferred Stock. The voting powers, designations, preferences, and other rights of the Series B
Preferred Stock authorized hereunder and the qualifications, limitations and restrictions of such
preferences and rights are as follows:

1. Cash Dividends. No cash dividends shall be paid with respect to the shares of Series
B Preferred Stock.

2. Voting. The holders of Series B Preferred Stock shall bear the right to two hundred
and fifty (250) votes per share on any matter properly before the shareholders for a vote.

3. Fractional Shares. The Series B Preferred Stock may not be issued in fractional shares.

4. Liquidation, Dissolution, Winding Up. In the event of the liquidation or winding up of
the Company, the holders of the Series B Preferred will be entitled to receive, prior and in
preference to the holders of Common Stock, an amount up to but not greater than the original
purchase price per share of Series B Preferred, notwithstanding the par value of the Series B
Preferred. The holders may choose by majority vote to treat a merger of the Company in which the
Company is not the surviving entity, or a sale of all or substantially all of the Company’s assets, as
a liquidation or winding up for purposes of this liquidation preference if (i) the amount of
consideration received would be less than the amount of the holders’ liquidation preference or (ii}
the consideration consists solely or in part of securities that are not readily marketable.
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IN WITNESS WHEREQF, Skillstorm Online Learning, Inc., has caused this Certificate to
be signed by Colin Innes, its Chief Executive Officer, this 14™ day of November, 2006.

SKILLSTORM ONLINE LEARNING, INC.

By:  /s/ Colin Innes

Name: Colin Innes
Its: Chief Executive Officer

ATTESTED BY:

By:  /s/ Ted Williams

Name: Ted Williams
Its: Chief Financial Officer
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CONSULTING DEBENTURE

NEITHER THIS NOTE NOR THE SECURITIES ISSUABLE UPON CONVERSION OF
THIS NOTE HAVE BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS
AMENDED (THE “ACT”). THE SECURITIES MAY NOT BE SOLD, TRANSFERRED
OR ASSIGNED IN THE ABSENCE OF AN EFFECTIVE EREGISTRATION
STATEMENT FOR THE SECURITIES UNDER SAID ACT, OR AN OPINION OF
COUNSEL IN FORM, SUBSTANCE AND SCOPE CUSTOMARY FOE. OPINIONS OF
COUNSEL IN COMPARABLE TRANSACTIONS THAT REGISTRATION IS NOT
REQUIRED UNDER SAID ACT OR UNLESS SOLD PURSUANT TO RULE 144
UNDER SAID ACT.

2% DEBENTURE
$200,000.00

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, SKILLSTORM ONLINE LEARNING, INC, a
corporation (hereinafter called the “Borrower”), hereby promises to pay to
the order of Pegasus Advisory Group, Inc. a New York company or registered assigns (the
“Holder”) the sum of Two Hundred Thousand Dollars ($200,000.00), on September 28, 2008
(the “Maturity Date”), and to pay interest on the unpaid principal balance hereof at an initial
rate of two percent (2%) per annum simple interest from September 28, 2006 (the “Issue
Date”), upon maturity.

Any amount of principal or interest on this Debenture which is not paid when due shall bear
interest at the rate of twelve percent (12%) per annum from the due date thereof until the same is
paid (“Default Interest”). Interest shall commence accruing on the issue date, shall be
computed on the basis of a 365-day year and the actual number of days elapsed and shall be
payable on the Maturity Date, or at the time of conversion of the principal to which such interest
relates. All payments due hereunder (to the extent not converted into common stock of the
Borrower (the “Common _Stock”™) in accordance with the terms hereof) shall be made in lawful
money of the United States of America or, at the option of the Borrower, in whole or in part, in
shares of Common Stock of the Borrower valued at the then applicable Conversion Price (as
defined herein). All payments shall be made at such address as the Holder shall hereafter give to
the Borrower by written notice made in accordance with the provisions of this Debenture.
Whenever any amount expressed to be due by the terms of this Debenture is due on any day
which is not a business day, the same shall instead be due on the next succeeding day which is a
business day and, in the case of any interest payment date which is not the date on which this
Debenture is paid in full, the extension of the due date thereof shall not be taken into account for
purposes of determining the amount of interest due on such date. As used in this Debenture, the
term “Business Day” shall mean any day other than a Saturday, Sunday or a day on which
commercial banks in the city of New York, New York are authorized or required by law or
executive order to remain closed.
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This Debenture is free from all taxes, liens, claims and encumbrances with respect to the issue
thereof and shall not be subject to preemptive rights or other similar rights of shareholders of the
Borrower and will not impose personal liability upon the holder thereof. The obligations of the
Borrower under this Debenture shall be secured by that dated by and between the Borrower and
the Holder of even date herewith. The following terms shall apply to this Debenture:

ARTICLE I: CONVERSION

1.1 Conversion. In the event that the Borrower files a Form 1-A which is deemed effective
(a “Regulation A Offering”), the Holder, at its election, may convert this Debenture on or prior
to the Maturity Date, in whole or in part, into the Regulation A Offering on the terms specified
therein.

1.2 Conversion Price. The Conversion Price shall mean the price of those certain securities
sold or offered for sale in the Regulation A Offering.

1.3  Authorized Shares. The Borrower covenants that during the period the conversion right
exists, the Borrower will reserve from its authorized and unissued Common Stock a sufficient
number of shares, free from preemptive rights, to provide for the issuance of Common Stock
upon the full conversion of this Debenture and the other Debentures issued pursuant to the
Purchase Agreement. Such Borrower is required at all times to have authorized and reserved two
times the number of shares that is actually issuable upon full conversion of the Debenture (based
on the Conversion Price of the Debentures in effect from time to time) (the “Reserved Amount”).
The Borrower represents that upon issuance, such shares will be duly and validly issued, fully
paid and non-assessable. In addition, if the Borrower shall issue any securities or make any
change to its capital structure which would change the number of shares of Common Stock into
which the Debentures shall be convertible at the then current Conversion Price, the Borrower
shall at the same time make proper provision so that thereafter there shall be a sufficient number
of shares of Common Stock authorized and reserved, free from preemptive rights, for conversion
of the outstanding Debentures. The Borrower (i) acknowledges that it has irrevocably instructed
its transfer agent to issue certificates for the Common Stock issuable upon conversion of this
Debenture, and (ii) agrees that its issuance of this Debenture shall constitute fuli authority to its
officers and agents who are charged with the duty of executing stock certificates to execute and
issue the necessary certificates for shares of Common Stock in accordance with the terms and
conditions of this Debenture.

ARTICLE I1. CERTAIN COVENANTS

2.1 Distributions on Capital Stock. So long as the Borrower shall have any obligation
under this Debenture, the Borrower shall not without the Holder’s written consent (a) pay,
declare or set apart for such payment, any dividend or other distribution (whether in cash,
property or other securities) on shares of capital stock other than dividends on shares of Common
Stock solely in the form of additional shares of Common Stock or (b) directly or indirectly or
through any subsidiary make any other payment or distribution in respect of its capital stock
except for distributions pursuant to any shareholders’ rights plan which is approved by a majority
of the Borrower’s disinterested directors.

22 Restriction on Stock Repurchases. So long as the Borrower shall have any obligation
under this Debenture, the Borrower shall not without the Holder’s written consent redeem,
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repurchase or otherwise acquire (whether for cash or in exchange for property or other securities
or otherwise) in any one transaction or series of related transactions any shares of capital stock of
the Borrower or any warrants, rights or options to purchase or acquire any such shares.

23 Sale of Assets. So long as the Borrower shall have any obligation under this
Debenture, the Borrower shall not, without the Holder’s written consent, sell, lease or otherwise
dispose of any significant portion of its assets outside the ordinary course of business. Any
consent to the disposition of any assets may be conditioned on a specified use of the proceeds of
disposition.

ARTICLE I11. EVENTS OF DEFAULT

If any of the following events of default (each, an “Event of Default™) shall cccur, Holder may
demand immediate payment of all Principal and unpaid Interest:

3.1 Failure to Pay Principal or Interest. The Borrower fails to pay the principal hereof or
interest thereon when due on this Debenture, whether at maturity, upon acceleration or
otherwise.

3.2 Conversion and the Shares. The Borrower fails to issue shares of Common Stock to
the Holder (or announces or threatens that it will not honor its obligation to do so) upon exercise
by the Holder of the conversion rights of the Holder in accordance with the terms of this
Debenture (for a period of at least sixty (60) days, if such failure is solely as a result of the
circumstances governed by Section 1.3 and the Borrower is using its best efforts to authorize a
sufficient number of shares of Common Stock as soon as practicable), fails to transfer or cause
its transfer agent to transfer (electronically or in certificated form) any certificate for shares of
Common Stock issued to the Holder upon conversion of or otherwise pursuant to this Debenture
as and when required by this Debenture, or fails to remove any restrictive legend (or to withdraw
any stop transfer instructions in respect thercof) on any certificate for any shares of Common
Stock issued to the Holder upon conversion of or otherwise pursuant to this Debenture as and
when required by this Debenture (or makes any announcement, statement or threat that it does
not intend to honor the obligations described in this paragraph) and any such failure shall
continue uncured (or any announcement, statement or threat not to honor its obligations shall not
be rescinded in writing) for ten (10} days after the Borrower shall have been notified thereof in
writing by the Holder.

33 Breach of Covenants. The Borrower breaches any material covenant or other
material term or condition contained in this Debenture and such breach continues for a period of
ten (10) days after written notice thereof to the Borrower from the Holder.

34 Breach of Representations and Warranties. Any representation or warranty of the
Borrower made herein or in any agreement, statement or certificate given in writing pursuant
hereto or in connection herewith, shall be false or misleading in any material respect when made
and the breach of which has (or with the passage of time will have) a material adverse effect on
the rights of the Holder with respect to this Debenture.

3.5 Receiver or Trustee. The Borrower or any subsidiary of the Borrower shall make an
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assignment for the benefit of creditors, or apply for or consent to the appointment of a receiver or
trustee for it or for a substantial part of its property or business, or such a receiver or trustee shall
otherwise be appointed.

3.6 Judgments. Any money judgment, writ or similar process shall be entered or filed
against the Borrower or any subsidiary of the Borrower or any of its property or other assets for
more than $250,000, and shall remain unvacated, unbonded or unstayed for a period of twenty
(20) days unless otherwise consented to by the Holder, which consent will not be unreasonably
withheld.

3.7 Bankruptcy. Bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization or liquidation proceedings or
other proceedings for relief under any bankruptcy law or any law for the relief of debtors shall be
instituted by or against the Borrower or any subsidiary of the Borrower.

ARTICLE IV. MISCELLANEOUS

4.1 Failure or Indulgence Not Waiver. No failure or delay on the part of the Holder in
the exercise of any power, right or privilege hereunder shall operate as a waiver thereof, nor shall
any single or partial exercise of any such power, right or privilege preclude other or further
exercise thereof or of any other right, power or privileges. All rights and remedies existing
hereunder are cumulative to, and not exclusive of, any rights or remedies otherv/ise available.

42 Notices. Any notice herein required or permitted to be given shall be in writing and
may be personally served or delivered by courier or sent by United States mail and shall be
deemed to have been given upon receipt if personally served (which shall include telephone line
facsimile transmission) or sent by courier or three (3) days after being deposited in the United
States mail, certified, with postage pre-paid and properly addressed, if sent by mail. For the
purposes hereof, the address of the Borrower shall be as shown on the records of the Borrower,
and the address of the Holder shall be 300 Mercer Street, Suite 29K, New York, NY 10003.
Both the Holder and the Borrower may change the address for service by service of written
notice to the other as herein provided.

4.3 Amendments. This Debenture and any provision hereof may only be amended by an
instrument in writing signed by the Borrower and the Holder. The term “Debenture” and all
reference thereto, as used throughout this instrument, shall mean this instrument (and the other
Debentures issued pursuant to the Purchase Agreement) as originally executed, or if later
amended or supplemented, then as so amended or supplemented.

44 Assignability. This Debenture shall be binding upon the Borrower and its successors
and assigns, and shall inure to be the benefit of the Holder and its successors and assigns. Each
transferee of this Debenture must be an “accredited investor” (as defined in Rule 501(a) of the
1933 Act). Notwithstanding anything in this Debenture to the contrary, this Debenture may be
pledged as collateral in connection with a bona fide margin account or other lending
arrangement.

4.5 Cost_of Collection. If default is made in the payment of this Debenture, the
Borrower shall pay the Holder hereof costs of collection, including reasonable attorneys’ fees.

4.6 Governing Law. THIS DEBENTURE SHALL BE ENFORCED, GOVERNED BY
AND CONSTRUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF NEW
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YORK APPLICABLE TO AGREEMENTS MADE AND TO BE PERFORMED ENTIRELY
WITHIN SUCH STATE, WITHOUT REGARD TO THE PRINCIPLES OF CONFLICT OF
LAWS. THE BORROWER HEREBY SUBMITS TO THE EXCLUSIVE JURISDICTION OF
THE UNITED STATES FEDERAL COURTS LOCATED IN NEW YORK, NEW YORK
WITH RESPECT TO ANY DISPUTE ARISING UNDER THIS DEBENTURE, THE
AGREEMENTS ENTERED INTO IN CONNECTION HEREWITH OR THE
TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED HEREBY OR THEREBY. BOTH PARTIES
IRREVOCABLY WAIVE THE DEFENSE OF AN INCONVENIENT FORUM TO THE
MAINTENANCE OF SUCH SUIT OR PROCEEDING. BOTH PARTIES FURTHER AGREE
THAT SERVICE OF PROCESS UPON A PARTY MAILED BY FIRST CLASS MAIL
SHALL BE DEEMED IN EVERY RESPECT EFFECTIVE SERVICE OF PROCESS UPON
THE PARTY IN ANY SUCH SUIT OR PROCEEDING. NOTHING HEREIN SHALL
AFFECT EITHER PARTY’S RIGHT TO SERVE PROCESS IN ANY OTHER MANNER
PERMITTED BY LAW. BOTH PARTIES AGREE THAT A FINAL NON-APPEALABLE
JUDGMENT IN ANY SUCH SUIT OR PROCEEDING SHALL BE COMNCLUSIVE AND
MAY BE ENFORCED IN OTHER JURISDICTIONS BY SUIT ON SUCH JUDGMENT OR
IN ANY OTHER LAWFUL MANNER. THE PARTY WHICH DOES NOT PREVAIL IN
ANY DISPUTE ARISING UNDER THIS DEBENTURE SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
ALL FEES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING ATTORNEYS’ FEES, INCURRED BY THE
PREVAILING PARTY IN CONNECTION WITH SUCH DISPUTE. ANY CONTROVERSY
OR CLAIM BETWEEN THE PARTIES ARISING FROM OR RELATING TO THIS
AGREEMENT, OR THE BREACH OF THIS AGREEMENT, WILL BE SETTLED BY
ARBITRATION TO TAKE PLACE IN NEW YORK, NEW YORK OR ANOTHER
MUTUALLY AGREED UPON SITE, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE COMMERCIAL
ARBITRATION RULES OF THE AMERICAN ARBITRATION ASSOCIATION BY A
PANEL OF THREE ARBITRATORS SELECTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THOSE
RULES. JUDGMENT UPON THE AWARD RENDERED BY THE ARBITRATOR OR
ARBITRATORS MAY BE ENTERED IN ANY COURT HAVING JURISDICTION AND
WILL BE DEEMED CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. THE PREVAILING PARTY IN
ANY ARBITRATION PROCEEDING SHALL BE AWARDED COSTS AND FEES,
INCLUDING ATTORNEY'S FEES.

4.7 Certain Amounts. Whenever pursuant to this Debenture the Borrower is required to
pay an amount in excess of the outstanding principal amount {or the portion thereof required to
be paid at that time) plus accrued and unpaid interest plus Default Interest on such interest, the
Borrower and the Holder agree that the actual damages to the Holder from the receipt of cash
payment on this Debenture may be difficult to determine and the amount to be so paid by the
Borrower represents stipulated damages and not a penalty and is intended to compensate the
Holder in part for loss of the opportunity to convert this Debenture and to earn a return from the
sale of shares of Common Stock acquired upon conversion of this Debenture at a price in excess
of the price paid for such shares pursuant to this Debenture. The Borrower and the Holder
hereby agree that such amount of stipulated damages is not plainly disproportionate to the
possible loss to the Holder from the receipt of a cash payment without the opportunity to convert
this Debenture into shares of Common Stock.

4.8 Denominations. At the request of the Holder, upon surrender of this Debenture, the
Borrower shall promptly issue new Debentures in the aggregate outstanding principal amount
hereof, in the form hereof, in such denominations of at least $10,000, as the Holder shall request.

4.9 Remedies. The Borrower acknowledges that a breach by it of its obligations hereunder

E-27




will cause irreparable harm to the Holder, by vitiating the intent and purpose of the transaction
contemplated hereby. Accordingly, the Borrower acknowledges that the remedy at law for a
breach of its obligations under this Debenture will be inadequate and agrees, in the event of a
breach or threatened breach by the Borrower of the provisions of this Debenture, that the Holder
shall be entitled, in addition to all other available remedies at law or in equity, and in addition to
the penalties assessable herein, to an injunction or injunctions restraining, preventing or curing
any breach of this Debenture and to enforce specifically the terms and provisions thereof,
without the necessity of showing economic loss and without any bond or other security being
required.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Borrower has caused this Debenture to be signed in its name by its
duly authorized officer this day of September, 2006.

SKILLSTORM ONLINE LEARNING, INC.

s/ Colin Innes

Name:Colin Innes
Title: Chief Executive Officer
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THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED HEREBY HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED
UNDER THE UNITED STATES SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE
“1933 ACT”) OR APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS. THE HOLDER
HEREOF BY PURCHASING SUCH SECURITIES AGREES FOR THE BENEFIT OF
THE COMPANY THAT SUCH SECURITIES MAY BE OFFERED, SOLD, OR
OTHERWISE TRANSFERRED ONLY (A) TO THE COMPANY, (B) PURSUANT TO
THE EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION UNDER THE 1933 ACT PROVIDED BY
RULE 144 THEREUNDER, IF AVAILABLE, OR (C) IF REGISTERED UNDER THE
1933 ACT AND APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS.

$

SKILLSTORM ONLINE LEARNING, INC.
(Incorporated Under the Laws of the State of Washington)

10% Convertible Promissory Note

[date], 2007
Skillstorm Online Learning, Inc., a Washington corporation (the “Company”), for value
received, promises to pay to Holder , or his registered assigns
(“Holder™) the sum of $ , together with interest thereon at the rate of ten (10%)

per annurmn on the unpaid balance pursuant to this Convertible Promissory Note (“Note”).

All outstanding principal together with interest on this Note shall convert into Common Stock of
the Company (the “Common Stock™) upon the Company’s Form 1-A being declared effective by
the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”), for which the Common Stock shall be
registered on Form 1-A. If the Company’s Form 1-A is not declared effective by the SEC, at any
time prior to the Maturity Date (as defined below), the Holder has the option to convert the Note
into Common Stock at a conversion rate of $.05 per share. Provided, however, that in the event
the Holder elects not to convert this Note, this Note shall remain a legally valid promissory note
and all principal and interest shall be due no later than |date], 2008 (the “Maturity Date”).

1. Conversion Option. As promptly after the date of conversion as reasonably practicable,
and subject to the surrender of this Note to the Company, the Company shall issue and deliver to
the Holder at the address appearing on the books of the Company a certificate evidencing the
conversion of this Note to shares of the Company. The Company shall cause the shares upon the
conversion to be fully paid and nonassessable, and free from all taxes, liens and charges with
respect to the issuance thereof.

2. Restrictions on Transfer. The Holder of this Note, by acceptance of this Note, agrees and
acknowledges that this Note has not been registered under the 1933 Act and further agrees that
the Note and any security issuable upon conversion of this Note may not be mortgaged, pledged,
hypothecated, or otherwise transferred without an effective registration statement for such Note
or shares as the case may be under the 1933 Act or an opinion of counsel reasonably acceptable
to the Company to the effect that registration is not required under such 1933 Act. The Holder of
this Note further agrees and acknowledges that this Note has not been registered or qualified
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under United States’ securities laws. This Note and any securities issuable upon conversion of
this Note as the case may be, may not be transferred in the absence of an effective qualification
or registration under the applicable state securities laws or an opinion of counsel reasonably
acceptable to the Company that such registration or qualification is now required.

3. Registered Owner. The Company may treat the person or persons whose name or names
appear on this Note as the absolute owner or owners hereof for the purpose of receiving payment
of, or on account of, the principal and interest due on this Note and for all other purposes.

4. Representations and Warranties of the Company.

(a) Due Incorporation, Qualification, etc. The Company (i) is a corporation duly
organized, validly existing and in good standing under the laws of its state of incorporation; and
(i) has the power and authority to own, lease and operate its properties and carry on its business
as now conducted.

(b)  Authority. The execution, delivery and performance by the Company of this Note
and the performance of the obligations contemplated hereby and thereby (i) are within the power
of the Company and (ii) have been duly authorized by all necessary actions on the part of the
Company.

(¢)  Enforceability. This Note has been duly executed and delivered by the Company
and constitutes a legal, valid and binding obligation of the Company, enforceable against the
Company in accordance with its terms, except as limited by bankruptcy, insolvency or other laws
of general application relating to or affecting the enforcement of creditors’ rights generally and
general principles of equity.

(d)  Non-Contravention. The execution and delivery by the Company of this Note and
the performance of the obligations contemplated hereby does not and will not (i) violate any law,
statute, rule or regulation applicable to the Company; (ii} violate any provision of, or result in the
breach or the acceleration of, or entitle any other person to accelerate (whether after the giving of
notice or lapse of time or both), the Certificate of Incorporation or Bylaws of the Company or
any contract, agreement or instrument to which the Company is a party or by which any of its
properties may be bound, or any order, decree or judgment binding upon the Company or any of
its properties; or (iii) result in the creation or imposition of any lien or encumbrance upon any
property or asset of the Company.

(e) Approvals. No consent, approval, order or authorization of, or registration,
declaration, qualification or filing with, any governmental authority or other person is required in
connection with the execution and delivery of the Note and the performance of the obligations
contemplated hereby.

(a) No Public Sale or Distribution. The Holder of this Note, by acceptance of this
Note, agrees and acknowledges that such Holder is (i) acquiring the Note; and (i1) upon
conversion of the Note, will acquire the Common Stock, for her own account and not with a
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view towards, or for resale in connection with, the public sale or distribution thereof, except
pursuant to sales registered or exempted under the 1933 Act. Such Holder is acquiring the Note
hereunder in the ordinary course of its business. Such Holder presently does not have any
agreement or understanding, directly or indirectly, with any person to distribute the Note or the
Common Stock.

(b)  Accredited Investor Status. The Holder of this Note, by acceptance of this Note,
agrees and acknowledges that such Holder is an "accredited investor” as that term is defined in
Rule 501(a) of Regulation D.

{c) Any and all certificates representing any Common Stock issued from the
conversion of this Note, and any and all securities issued in replacement thereof or in exchange
thereof shall bear the following legend or one substantially similar thereto, which the Holder has
read and understands:

“THE SECURITIES EVIDENCED HEREBY HAVE NOT BEEN
REGISTERED UNDER THE U.S. SECURITIES ACT OF 1933 (THE “ACT”)
OR APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS, AND THE TRANSFER
THEREOF IS PROHIBITED EXCEPT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
PROVISIONS OF REGULATION S UNDER THE ACT, PURSUANT TO
REGISTRATION UNDER THE ACT AND APPLICABLE STATE
SECURITIES LAWS, OR PURSUANT TO AN AVAILABLE EXEMPTION
FROM SUCH REGISTRATION. HEDGING TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING
THESE SECURITIES MAY NOT BE CONDUCTED UNLESS IN
COMPLIANCE WITH THE ACT™,

(d)  Reliance on Exemptions. The Holder of this Note, by acceptance of this
Note, agrees and acknowledges that such Holder understands that the Note is being
offered and sold to it in reliance on specific exemptions from the registration
requirements of United States federal and state securities laws and that the Company is
relying in part upon the truth and accuracy of, and such Holder's compliance with, the
representations, warranties, agreements, acknowledgments and understandings of such
Holder set forth herein in order to determine the availability of such exemptions and the
eligibility of such Holder to acquire the Securities.

(e) Information. The Holder of this Note, by acceptance of this Note, agrees and
acknowledges that such Holder and its advisors, if any, have been furnished with all materials
relating to the business, finances and operations of the Company and materials relating to the
offer and sale of the Note which have been requested by such Holder. Such Holder and its
advisors, if any, have been afforded the opportunity to ask questions of the Company. Neither
such inquiries nor any other due diligence investigations conducted by such Holder or its
advisors, if any, or its representatives shall modify, amend or affect such Holder's right to rely on
the Company's representations and warranties contained herein.

6. Waivers and Acceleration. The Company hereby waives diligence, presentment, protest,
demand of payment, notice of protest, dishonor and nonpayment, and waives the legal effect of
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Holder’s failure to give all notices not expressly provided for herein. All sums due under this
Note shall, at the election of Holder, be immediately due and payable upon the happening of any
one or more of the following events of default: (a) the Company defaults in the performance of
or compliance with any term of this Note; (b) the Company admits in writing an inability to pay
debts generally as they become due; (c) the Company makes a general assignment for the benefit
of creditors; (d) the Company applies for or consents to the appointment of a receiver of the
whole or any substantial part of the Company’s assets; (€) the Company files a voluntary petition
in bankruptcy or a petition or an answer seeking reorganization or an arrangement with creditors
or to take advantage of any insolvency law or an answer admitting material allegations of a
petition filed against the Company in any bankruptcy, reorganization or insolvency proceedings;
or (f) an order, judgment, or decree is entered, without the application approval, or a consent of
Company by any court of competent jurisdiction adjudging Company to be a bankrupt or
approving a petition appointing a receiver, trustee, or liquidator of the whole or any substantial
part of the assets of Company, and such order, judgment, or decree is not vacated or set aside or
stayed within thirty (30) days from the date of its entry.

7. Usury. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Note to the contrary, all agreements
between the Company and the Holder of this Note are expressly limited so that in no event or
contingency shall the amount paid or agreed to be paid to the Holder of this Note for the use,
forbearance or detention of the money to be advanced under this Note exceed the highest lawful
rate permissible under applicable laws.

8. Attorneys’ Fees. If any action at law or in equity is necessary to enforce or interpret the
terms of this Note or the rights and duties of the parties in relation hereto, the prevailing party
will be entitled, in addition to any other relief granted, to all costs and expenses incurred by any
prevailing party, including, without limitation, all reasonable attorneys’ fees. This note shall
take effect as a sealed instrument and shall be construed, governed and enforced in accordance
with the laws of the State of Washington.

9. Transfer of Note. This Note may be transferred only upon surrender of the original Note
for registration of transfer, duly endorsed, or accompanied by a duly executed written instrument
of transfer in form satisfactory to the Company. Holder shall provide the Company with prompt
notice of any transfer of this Note; provided, however, that failure to provide such notice shall
not void the transfer. Thereupon, a new Note for like principal amount will be issued to, and
registered in the name of, the transferee.

THE COMPANY:

SKILLSTORM ONLINE LEARNING, INC.

Colin Innes
Chairman & CEO

E-32



THE ACQUISITION OF THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY INVOLVES A HIGH
DEGREE OF RISK AND SHOULD BE CONSIDERED ONLY BY PERSONS WHO CAN
BEAR THE RISK OF THE LOSS OF THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT.

ENTITY SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

SKILLSTORM ONLINE LEARNING, INC.

3518 Fremont Ave. North, Suite 399

Seattle, Washington 98103

Attention: Colin Innes, Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and President

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The undersigned (the "Shareholder") acknowledges that SKILLSTORM ONLINE
LEARNING, INC., a Washington corporation ("Skillstorm" or the "Company") is offering for
sale up to 18,000,000 shares of common stock of the Company at a purchase price of five cents
($0.05) per share (collectively, the "Shares"). The undersigned further acknowledges that the
issuance of the Shares is part of a offering by Skillstorm (the "Offering") that is being made
pursuant to a registration statement on Form 1-A filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission (“SEC”) on November 20, 2006, as amended November 21, 2005, with respect to
the Shares under Regulation A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act")
and the Securities Act.

1} Subscription. Subject to the terms and conditions hereof, the undersigned hereby
irrevocably subscribes the Shares in the amount set forth in Appendix A, which amount is
payable as described in Section 4 hereof.

2) Acceptance of Subscription and Issuance of Shares. It is understood and agreed
that Skillstorm shall have the sole right, at its complete discretion, to accept or reject this

subscription, in whole or in part, for any reason and that the same shall be deemed to be accepted
by Skillstorm only when it is signed by a duly authorized officer of Skillstorm, and delivered to
the undersigned. Subscriptions need not be accepted in the order received, and the Shares may
be allocated among subscribers. Notwithstanding anything in this Subscription Agreement (the
"Agreement") to the contrary, Skillstorm shall have no obligation to issue Shares to any person
who is a resident of a jurisdiction in which the issuance of the Shares to it would constitute a
violation of the securities, "blue sky" or other similar laws of such jurisdiction (collectively
referred to as the "State Securities Laws").

3) The Closing. The closing of the issuance of each of the Shares sold shall take
place at the discretion of Skillstorm and at such other time and place as Skillstorm shall
designate by notice to the undersigned (each, a "Closing").
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4) Payment for Shares. Payment for the Shares, based on the purchase price of five
cents ($0.05) per share, shall be sent from the undersigned by check, cashier’s check, money
order or wire transfer, in accordance with the instructions as set forth in Appendix A hereto, of
immediately available funds at the Closing to the “Otto Law Group, PLLC/Skillstorm Online
Learning, Inc. Escrow Account”, 601 Union Street, Suite 4500, Seattle, Washington 98101, in an
amount as set forth in Appendix A hereto. Skillstorm shall deliver the Shares, issued by
Skillstorm, to the undersigned following the Closing for such Shares.

5) Representations, Warranties and Covenants of the Undersigned. The undersigned
hereby represents and warrants to and covenants with Skillstorm and each officer, director, and
agent of Skillstorm that:

5.1 General.

(a) The undersigned has all requisite authority to enter into this Agreement
and to perform all the obligations required to be performed by the undersigned hereunder.

(b) Each owner or member of the undersigned is an "accredited investor" as
such term is defined in the rules to the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

(¢)  The undersigned will not engage in any activity that will constitute a
distribution of the Shares and will not violate Regulation M or any other federal or state

securities laws.

5.2 Information Concerning Skillstorm.

(a) The undersigned understands that the investment in Skillstorm through the
Shares involves various risks.

(b)  The undersigned understands that no federal or state agency has passed
upon the Shares or made any finding or determination concerning the fairness or
advisability of this investment.

5.3  Status of Undersigned. The undersigned is an "accredited investor," as such term
is defined in as defined in the rules to the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

5.4 Restrictions on Transfer or Sale of Secunities.

(a) The undersigned has not offered or sold any portion of the Shares to others
or with a view to reselling or otherwise disposing of any portion of the Shares.

(b)  The undersigned acknowledges that Skillstorm has the right in its sole and
absolute discretion to abandon this Offering at any time prior to the Closing and to return
the previously paid subscription amount as set forth in Appendix A hereto without
interest or penalty thereon, to the undersigned.
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6) Conditions to Obligations of the Undersigned and Skillstorm. The obligations of
the undersigned to purchase and pay for the Shares specified in Appendix A hereto and of
Skillstorm to issue the Shares are subject to the satisfaction at or prior to the Closing of the sale
of each Share of the following conditions precedent: (i) the representations and warranties of the
undersigned contained in Section 5 hereof, shall be true and correct on and as of the Closing in
all respects with the same effect as though such representations and warranties had been made on
and as of the Closing; and (ii) the undersigned shall complete, execute and deliver this
Agreement and all documents contemplated hereby and provided for herein.

7) Brokers or Finder’s Fees. Neither the undersigned nor Skillstorm has entered into
any agreement to pay any broker’s or finder’s fee to any third party with respect to this
Agreement or the transactions contemplated hereby. The undersigned and Skillstorm shall
indemnify and hold each other harmless against any losses, claims, damages, liabilities or actions
to which the other may become subject arising out of or based upon any broker’s or finder’s fees
which are not the fault of such other party.

8) Waiver; Amendment. Neither this Agreement nor any provisions hereof shall be
modified, amended, discharged or terminated except by an instrument in writing, signed by the
party against whom any modification, amendment, discharge or termination is sought. Any term
or condition of this Agreement may be waived at any time by the party that is entitled to the
benefit thereof, but no such waiver shall be effective unless set forth in a written instrument duly
executed by or on behalf of the party waiving such term or condition. No waiver by any party of
any term or condition of this Agreement, in any one or more instances, shall be deemed to be or
construed as a waiver of the same on any other term or condition of this Agreement on any future
occasion. All remedies, cither under this Agreement or by law or otherwise afforded, will be
cumulative and not alternative.

9) Assignment. Neither this Agreement nor any right, remedy, obligation or liability
arising hereunder or by reason hereof shall be assignable by Skillstorm (except to a subsidiary or
parent entity of Skillstorm) or the undersigned without the prior written consent of the other
parties to this Agreement.

10)  Goveming Law. THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE CONSTRUED, AND THE
RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS OF THE PARTIES HEREUNDER DETERMINED, IN
ACCORDANCE WITH AND GOVERNED BY THE INTERNAL LAWS OF THE STATE OF
WASHINGTON WITHOUT GIVING EFFECT TO ANY CHOICE OF LAW RULE THAT
WOULD CAUSE THE APPLICATION OF THE LAWS OF ANY JURISDICTION OTHER
THAN THE INTERNAL LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON TO THE RIGHTS AND
DUTIES OF THE PARTIES; PROVIDED, HOWEVER, THAT ALL LAWS PERTAINING OR
RELATING TO CORPORATE GOVERNANCE OF SKILLSTORM SHALL BE
CONSTRUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AND GOVERNED BY THE INTERNAL LAWS
OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON.,

11)  Section and Other Headings. The section and other headings contained in this
Agreement are for reference purposes only and shall not affect the meaning or interpretation of
this Agreement.
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12)  Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts,
each of which when so executed and delivered shall be deemed to be an original and all of which
together shall be deemed to be one and the same agreement.

13)  Notices. All notices and other communications provided for herein shall be in
writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given if delivered personally or sent by registered
or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid:

If to Skillstorm, to it at the following address:

SKILLSTORM ONLINE LEARNING, INC.

3518 Fremont Ave. North, Suite 399

Seattle, Washington 98103

Attention: Colin Innes, Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and President

If to the undersigned, to it at the address set forth on the signature page hereto; or at such other
address as either party shall have specified by notice in writing to the other.

14)  Binding Effect. The provisions of this Agreement shall be binding upon and
accrue to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective heirs, legal representatives,
successors and assigns.

15)  Survival. All representations, warranties and covenants contained in this
Agreement shall survive (i) the acceptance of the subscription by Skillstorm, (ii) changes in the
transactions, documents and instruments described herein which are not material or which are to
the benefit of the undersigned, and (iii) the death or disability of the undersigned.

16)  Notification of Changes. The undersigned hereby covenants and agrees to notify
Skillstorm upon the occurrence of any event prior to the Closing pursuant to this Agreement
which would cause any representation, warranty, or covenant of the undersigned contained in
this Agreement to be false or incorrect.

17)  Entire Agreement. This Agreement, including any appendices attached hereto,
supersede all prior discussions and agreements among the parties hereto with respect to the
subject matter hereof and thereof and contain the and entire agreement among the parties hereto
with respect to the subject matter hereof and thereof.

18)  Expenses: Attorneys Fees. Except as otherwise expressly set forth herein, each
party shall pay all expenses incurred by it or on its behalf in connection with this Agreement or
any transaction contemplated hereby.

19)  Further Assurances. Each party hereto shall execute and deliver such additional
documents as may be necessary or desirable to consummate the transactions contemplated by
this Agreement.
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20)  Severability. Whenever possible, each provision of this Agreement shall be
interpreted in such a manner as to be effective and valid under applicable law, but if any
provision of this Agreement shall be prohibited by or invalid under applicable law, such
provisions shall be ineffective to the extent of such prohibition or invalidity, without invalidating
the remainder of such provision or the remaining provisions of this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this Agreement this ___ day of
December, 2006.

[Name of subscriber]

By:
Name:
Title:

Address of Subscriber

Subscriber’s Tax Identification Number
Accepted by:
SKILLSTORM ONLINE LEARNING, INC.

By
Colin Innes, Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and President

Accepted as of: December ___, 2006
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APPENDIX A

CONSIDERATION TO BE DELIVERED

Purchase Price: five cents ($0.05) per share

Total Purchase Price of Shares Subscribed For (Number of shares X $0.05 per share)$

Method of Payment $ Cashier’s Check: $ Money Order: $ Check:

Make check or money orders payable to “Otto Law Group, PLLC/Skillstorm Online Learning,
Inc. Escrow Account” and mail payment and completed documents to:

Otto Law Group, PLLC/Skillstorm Online Learning, Inc. Escrow Account
601 Union Street, Suite 4500
Seattle, Washington 98101

For Payment via wire:

Otto Law Group/Skillstorm Online Learning, Inc. Escrow Account
Wells Fargo Bank

999 Third Avenue

Seattle, WA 98104

Phone (206) 292-3415

Account# 905-8746257

Routing # 121000248

Name:
Title:



UNIT SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

PROPOSED INVESTOR’S NAME:

AGREEMENT NUMBER:

DATED AS OF ___, 2006
BY AND BETWEEN
SKILLSTORM ONLINE LEARNING, INC.
AND

EACH OF THE SUBSCRIBERS LISTED IN
SCHEDULE A ANNEXED HERETO
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THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED OR
DISAPPROVED BY THE UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION (THE “SEC”) OR THE SECURITIES COMMISSION OF ANY STATE OR
THE ANY PROVINCIAL SECURITIES REGULATORY BODIES IN CANADA, NOR HAS
ANY SUCH COMMISSION PASSED UPON THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS
UNIT SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT OR ITS APPENDICES OR SCHEDULES (THE
“PURCHASE AGREEMENT”). ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A
CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

THE PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY AND DESCRIBED IN THIS
SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT INVOLVES A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK. SEE “RISK
FACTORS” SET FORTH IN THE DISCLOSURE MEMORANDUM (THE
“MEMORANDUM”) TO WHICH THIS SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT IS ATTACHED.
PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS SHOULD CAREFULLY READ THIS SUBSCRIPTION
AGREEMENT AND THE MEMORANDUM IN ORDER TO EVALUATE THE RISKS
INVOLVED IN LIGHT OF THEIR INVESTMENT OBJECTIVES AND FINANCIAL
RESOURCES. IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION, PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS
MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN EVALUATION OF THE COMPANY, THE SECURITIES
OFFERED HEREBY AND THE TERMS OF THIS OFFERING (THIS “OFFERING”),
INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED. THIS SUBSCRIPTION
AGREEMENT AND MEMORANDUM AND ITS APPENDICES AND SCHEDULES
CONTAIN FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS WITHIN THE MEANING OF THE
SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED, AND THE RULES AND REGULATIONS
PROMULGATED THEREUNDER (THE “SECURITIES ACT”) AND THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934, AS AMENDED (THE “EXCHANGE ACT”), AND THE RULES
AND REGULATIONS PROMULGATED THEREUNDER. THE COMPANY’S ACTUAL
RESULTS AND ACTIVITIES COULD DIFFER MATERIALLY FROM THOSE
PROJECTED IN THE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS AS A RESULT OF THE RISK
FACTORS DESCRIBED IN “RISK FACTORS” SET FORTH IN THE MEMORANDUM
AND OTHER FACTORS INCLUDED ELSEWHERE IN THIS SUBSCRIPTION
AGREEMENT AND THE MEMORANDUM.

NO REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, OR ASSURANCES OF ANY KIND ARE MADE
OR SHOULD BE INFERRED WITH RESPECT TO THE ECONOMIC RETURN OR THE
TAX CONSEQUENCES WHICH MAY BE REALIZED BY A PURCHASER OF THE UNITS
OFFERED HEREBY. PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS SHOULD NOT CONSTRUE THE
CONTENTS OF THIS SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT OR MEMORANDUM OR ANY
COMMUNICATION, WHETHER WRITTEN OR ORAL, FROM THE COMPANY OR ITS
OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, EMPLOYEES OR AGENTS, AS LEGAL, TAX, ACCOUNTING
OR OTHER EXPERT ADVICE. PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS SHOULD CONSULT THEIR
COUNSEL, ACCOUNTANTS AND OTHER PROFESSIONAL ADVISORS AS TO THE
LEGAL, TAX, ACCOUNTING AND RELATED MATTERS CONCERNING THEIR
INVESTMENT IN THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY.
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THE UNITS ARE BEING OFFERED ONLY TO ACCREDITED INVESTORS OR
INVESTORS WHO ARE NOT “U.S. PERSONS’ UNDER THE DEFINITION SET FORTH IN
REGULATION S, WHO ARE CAPABLE OF BEARING THE ECONOMIC RISKS OF THIS
INVESTMENT, INCLUDING THE RISK OF LOSING THEIR ENTIRE ORIGINAL
INVESTMENT, AND WHO, INDIVIDUALLY OR THROUGH A PURCHASER
REPRESENTATIVE, HAVE SUCH KNOWLEDGE AND EXPERIENCE IN FINANCIAL
AND BUSINESS MATTERS THAT THEY ARE CAPABLE OF EVALUATING THE
MERITS AND RISKS OF AN INVESTMENT IN THESE SECURITIES.

THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY ARE SUBJECT TO RESTRICTIONS ON
TRANSFERABILITY AND RESALE AND MAY NOT BE TRANSFERRED OR RESOLD
EXCEPT AS PERMITTED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT AND APPLICABLE STATE
SECURITIES LAWS, PURSUANT TO REGISTRATION OR AN EXEMPTION
THEREFROM. PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS SHOULD BE AWARE THAT THEY MAY BE
REQUIRED TO BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISKS OF THEIR INVESTMENT FOR AN
INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME.

EACH RECIPIENT OF THIS SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT IS ENCOURAGED TO
AVAIL ITSELF OF THE OPPORTUNITY TO ASK QUESTIONS OF, AND RECEIVE
ANSWERS FROM, THE COMPANY CONCERNING ITS BUSINESS OPERATIONS, THE
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS OFFERING, AND TO OBTAIN ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION, TO THE EXTENT THAT IT IS POSSESSED OR OBTAINABLE
WITHOUT UNREASONABLE EFFORT OR EXPENSE, NECESSARY TO VERIFY THE
ACCURACY OF THE INFORMATION IN THIS PURCHASE AGREEMENT. ANY
PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS HAVING ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS OFFERING
OR DESIRING ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR DOCUMENTS TO VERIFY OR
SUPPLEMENT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN SHOULD CONTACT COLIN
INNES, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AT SKILLSTORM ONLINE LEARNING, INC.,, 210
- 259 MIDPARK WAY SE CALGARY, ALBERTA CANADA T2X 1M2.

NO PERSON IS AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR TO MAKE ANY
REPRESENTATION NOT CONTAINED IN THIS SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT, AND
ANY INFORMATION OR REPRESENTATIONS NOT CONTAINED HEREIN OR IN THE
DOCUMENTS FURNISHED BY THE COMPANY AS CONTEMPLATED HEREIN MUST
NOT BE RELIED UPON AS HAVING BEEN AUTHORIZED BY OR ON BEHALF OF THE
COMPANY. THE DELIVERY OF THIS SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT AT ANY TIME
DOES NOT IMPLY THAT THE INFORMATION HEREIN IS CORRECT AS OF ANY TIME
SUBSEQUENT TO ITS DATE.

THE DISTRIBUTION OF THIS SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT AND MEMORANDUM
AND THE OFFERING OF THE SECURITIES OFFERED THEREBY IN CERTAIN
JURISDICTIONS MAY BE RESTRICTED BY LAW. PERSONS INTO WHOSE
POSSESSION THIS SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT COMES ARE REQUIRED BY THE
COMPANY TO INFORM THEMSELVES ABOUT AND OBSERVE ANY SUCH
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RESTRICTIONS. THIS SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT DOES NOT CONSTITUTE AN
OFFER OR SOLICITATION IN ANY JURISDICTION IN WHICH SUCH OFFER OR
SOLICITATION IS NOT LAWFUL, OR IN WHICH THE PERSON MAKING SUCH OFFER
OR SOLICITATION IS NOT QUALIFIED TO DO SO.

NO ACTION HAS BEEN OR WILL BE TAKEN BY THE COMPANY THAT WOULD
PERMIT A PUBLIC OFFERING OF THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY OR THE
CIRCULATION OR DISTRIBUTION OF THIS SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT OR ANY
OFFERING MATERIAL IN RELATION TO THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY IN
ANY COUNTRY OR JURISDICTION WHERE ACTION FOR THAT PURPOSE IS
REQUIRED.

THIS SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT AND MEMORANDUM HAS BEEN PREPARED
SOLELY FOR THE BENEFIT OF PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS INTERESTED IN THE
PROPOSED PRIVATE PLACEMENT OF THE UNITS AND CONSTITUTES AN OFFER
ONLY IF THE NAME OF THE PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR APPEARS IN THE
APPROPRIATE SPACE PROVIDED ON THE COVER HEREOF. DISTRIBUTION OF THIS
SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT OR MEMORANDUM TO ANY PERSON OTHER THAN
SUCH PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR AND THOSE PERSONS RETAINED TO ADVISE SUCH
PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR WITH RESPECT THERETO IS UNAUTHORIZED, AND ANY
REPRODUCTION OF THIS SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT OR MEMORANDUM, IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, OR THE DIVULGENCE OF ANY OF ITS CONTENTS, WITHOUT
THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF SKILLSTORM ONLINE LEARNING, INC. IS
PROHIBITED.
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UNIT SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

THIS UNIT SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is made as of the

day of February 2006, by and among Skillstorm Online Learning, Inc., a Washington
corporation (the “Company”), and the investors listed on Schedule A attached hereto and made a
part hereof (the “Investors™). Capitalized terms used but not defined in this Agreement shall
have the respective meanings given such terms in the Private Placement Memorandum dated
February _ , 2006 (the “Memorandum”™).

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the Company desires to sell to the Investors that number of Units set forth
opposite each such Investor’s name on Schedule A attached hereto,

WHEREAS, each of the Investors has been furnished with a Memorandum; and

WHEREAS, the Investors, after carefully reviewing the Memorandum, desire to purchase
such Units on the terms and conditions contained in this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION FOR THE MUTUAL COVENANTS
AND AGREEMENTS SET FORTH HEREIN, AND FOR OTHER GOOD AND VALUABLE
CONSIDERATION, THE RECEIPT AND SUFFICIENCY OF WHICH ARE HEREBY
ACKNOWLEDGED, THE PARTIES HERETO HEREBY AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1. Purchase and Sale of Units.

a. Sale of Units. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, each
Investor agrees, severally but not jointly, to purchase at the Closing (as hereinafter defined), and
the Company agrees to sell at the Closing to each Investor that number of Units as is set forth
opposite such Investor’s name on Schedule A attached hereto, for the aggregate purchase price
set forth on Schedule A (the “Purchase Price™), reflecting a per Unit purchase price of Twenty-
Five Thousand United States Dollars ($25,000). The Purchase Price is to be paid by wire
transfer or check, and delivered to The Otto Law Group, PLLC (the “Escrow Agent”) upon
execution and delivery hereof by Investor.

b. Description of Units. Each Unit shall consist of:

(i) one convertible debenture with a 12% coupon (the “Debenture”),
the outstanding principal and accrued and unpaid interest of which shall become due
one year from the date upon which the Debenture is executed (the “Maturity Date”).
At any time prior to or at the Maturity Date, at the option of the Investor, all principal
and accrued interest due on this Debenture (the “Convertible Amount”) may be
converted into that number of fully paid and nonassessable shares of Common Stock of
the Company (the “Conversion Shares”) equivalent to the balance due and owed under
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the Debenture; the full value of the Debenture must be converted into the Conversion
Shares, no partial conversion will be allowed. The price per share of the Conversion
Shares shall be equal to the higher of (x) average price at the close of the previous 10
trading days, less a 25% discount; or (y) $0.10 per share and

(ii) one (1) redeemable warrant to purchase twenty-five thousand (25,000)
shares of Common Stock, par value $.001 per share, exercisable at $0.001 per share on
the terms and conditions set forth in the form of warrant attached to the Memorandum as
Appendix D (each a “Warrant” and collectively, the “Warrants”).

c. Delivery of Units., The Debenture subscribed for herein shall be evidenced by
an executed convertible debenture, the form of which is attached to the Memorandum as
Appendix C, and the Warrants subscribed for herein shall be issued at Closing (hereinafier
defined) in the form attached to the Memorandum as Appendix F.

d. Closings. The consummation of the purchase and sale of the Units
contemplated by this Agreement shall take place at The Otto Law Group, PLLC, 601 Union
Street, Suite 4500, Seattle, Washington 98101, upon receipt of subscriptions acceptable by the
Company in an amount equal to or greater than the Minimum Amount and &t such time as is
mutually agreeable to the Company, or at such other time and place as the Company may
designate (the “Closing” or “Closings”); provided, however, that all Closings shall take place no
later than the Offering Termination Date. At each Closing, the Company shall deliver to the
Investors the Units in accordance with paragraph (c) above, against delivery to the Company by
each such Investor of its Purchase Price, a fully completed Statement of Accredited Investor
attached to the Memorandum as Appendix C and D and signature pages to this Agreement.
Execution and delivery of this Agreement and the other documents to be delivered at Closing
may be by facsimile or electronic transmission.

e. Payment and Escrow. All subscription funds will be held in an escrow account
maintained at Wells Fargo Bank, 999 Third Avenue, Seattle, Washington 98104. If paying by
check, make check payable to “The Otto Law Group, PLLC, Escrow Account.” If wiring funds,
please wire transfer to:

Wells Fargo Bank

999 Third Avenue, Seattle, Washington 98104

For Credit To: The Otto Law Group, PLLC, Escrow Account.
Routing #: 121000248

Account # 905-8746257

The Escrow Agent will hold subscription payments received in escrow in the
aforementioned account until such time as the Subscription Agreement and Investor
Questionnaire have bee received and verified, at which time the funds will be released for
immediate use by the Company.
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f Binding and Enforceable. This Subscription Agreement will be binding upon
and enforceable against the Company only when countersigned by an authorized agent of the
Company and delivered to Investors who have agreed to purchase at least the Minimum Amount.

2. Representations and Warranties of the Company. The Company hereby represents
and warrants to each Investor as follows:

a. Organization, Good Standing and Qualification. The Company is a

corporation duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under the laws of the State of
Washington, and has all requisite power and authority to carry on its business as now conducted.
The Company is duly qualified to transact business, and is in good standing, in each U.S.
jurisdiction in which the failure to so qualify would have a material adverse effect on its
business.

b. Capitalization. The authorized capital of the Company consists of 100,000,000
shares of common stock and 25,000,000 shares of “blank check” preferred stock. Prior to this
Offering, 31,083,760 shares of Common Stock and 10,000 shares of Preferred Stock are issued
and outstanding.

¢. Authorization. All action on the part of the Company necessary for the
authorization, execution and delivery of this Agreement, the performance of all obligations of the
Company hereunder and the authorization, issuance and delivery of the Units being sold
hereunder, to the extent that the foregoing requires performance on or prior to the Closing, has
been taken or will be taken on or prior to the Closing, and the Company has all requisite power
and authority to enter into this Agreement.

3. Representations and Warranties of Investors. Each Investor hereby represents and
warrants to the Company as follows:

a. Organization; Good Standing; Power and Authority: Binding Obligation.
Investor has full power and authority to enter into this Agreement, and, for those Investors which
are corporations (i) such Investor is a corporation duly organized, validly existing and in good
standing under the laws of the jurisdiction of its incorporation, and has all requisite power and
authority to carry on its business as now conducted, and (ii) all action on the part of the Investor
necessary for the authorization, execution and delivery of this Agreement, the performance of all
obligations of the Investor hereunder, including, without limitation, the payment of the purchase
price for the Units being sold such Investor hereunder has been taken, and the Investor has all
requisite power and authority to enter into this Agreement. This Agreement has been duly
executed and delivered by Investor and, assuming due authorization, execution and delivery by
the Company, constitutes Investor’s valid and legally binding obligation enforceable against the
Investor in accordance with its terms, subject to the effect of any applicable bankruptcy,
reorganization, insolvency (including, without limitation, all laws relating to fraudulent
transfers), moratorium or similar laws affecting creditors’ rights generally, subject, as to
enforceability, to the effect of general principles of equity (regardless of whether such
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enforceability is considered in a proceeding in equity or at law) and subject to the effect of
applicable securities laws as to rights of indemnification.

b. Purchase Entirely for Own Account. The Units, Conversion Shares, Warrants
and shares of Common Stock underlying the Warrants (the “Warrant Shares”) to be purchased by
Investor hereunder will be acquired for investment for Investor’s own account, not as a nominee
or agent, and not with a view to the resale or distribution of any part thereof. Investor has no
present intention of selling, granting any participation in, or otherwise distributing the Units,
Conversion Shares, Warrants or the Warrant Shares. Investor does not have any contract,
undertaking, agreement or arrangement with any person to sell, transfer or grant participations to
any person with respect to the Units, Conversion Shares, Warrants or the Warrant Shares. The
Investor has not construed the contents of this Agreement, or any additional agreement with
respect to the proposed investment in the Units or any prior or subsequent communications from
the Company, or any of its officers, employees or representatives, as investment, tax or legal
advice or as information necessarily applicable to such Investor’s particular financial situation.
The Investor has consulted its own financial advisor, tax advisor, legal counsel and accountant,
as necessary or desirable, as to matters concerning his investment in the Units, Conversion
Shares, Warrants and Warrant Shares.

¢. Disclosure. Investor has received or reviewed all the information which such
Investor has requested for the purposes of determining the merits of the Units as an investment.
Investor has read and understands the Risk Factors and other information presented in the
Memorandum.

Investor has had an opportunity to ask questions and receive answers from the Company
regarding the Company and its respective business, operations and financial condition and the
terms and conditions of this Offering of Units, and answers have been provided to Investor’s full
satisfaction. Investor has fully reviewed all corporate and governance documents of the
Company and such other documents, which Investor feels is necessary or appropriate prior to
purchase of the Units, understands all relevant terms and has asked all questions and received
answers thereto to Investor’s full satisfaction. If deemed necessary by Investor, Investor has
consulted with a professional advisor who has provided Investor with advice concerning terms.
INVESTOR ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT THE PURCHASE OF THE UNITS
INVOLVES A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, THOSE
SET FORTH IN THE MEMORANDUM, AND MAY RESULT IN A LOSS OF THE ENTIRE
AMOUNT INVESTED. EACH INVESTOR FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES
THAT THERE IS NO ASSURANCE THAT THE COMPANY’S OPERATIONS WILL
RESULT IN REVENUES OR BE PROFITABLE.

d. Accredited Investor. Investor is an “accredited investor” as defined in Rule
501(a) of Regulation D promulgated under the 1933 Act. The information provided by Investor
on the Statement of Accredited Investor, attached to the Memorandum as Appendix C, is true,
correct and complete in all respects. Investor is capable of bearing the economic risk of an
investment in the Units, including the possible loss of Investor’s entire investment. Investor has
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such knowledge and experience in financial or business matters that it is capable of evaluating
the merits and risks of an investment in the Units offered hereby. If other than an individual,
Investor has not been organized solely for the purpose of acquiring the Units.

e. Restricted Securities. Investor understands that the Units being purchased
hereunder, as well as the Conversion Shares, Warrants and Warrant Shares, are “restricted
securities” as defined in the Securities Act, and that under federal and state securities laws the
Units, Conversion Shares, Warrants or Warrant Shares may be resold without registration under
the Sccurities Act only in certain limited circumstances. Investor is familiar with Rule 144
promulgated by the SEC under the Securities Act, and understands the resale limitations imposed
thereby and by the Securities Act generally. Investor also acknowledges that the Units,
Conversion Shares, Warrants and Warrant Shares are subject to significant restrictions on
transfer, pledge or hypothecation.

f Legends. It is understood that certificates or other evidence of the Units,
Conversion Shares, Warrants and Warrant Shares may bear the following legend, as well as any
legend required by the laws of any state:

“THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES
ACT OF 1933. THEY MAY NOT BE SOLD, OFFERED FOR SALE, PLEDGED OR
HYPOTHECATED IN THE ABSENCE OF A REGISTRATION STATEMENT IN
EFFECT WITH RESPECT TO THE SECURITIES UNDER SUCH ACT OR AN
OPINION OF COUNSEL SATISFACTORY TO THE COMPANY THAT SUCH
REGISTRATION IS NOT REQUIRED PURSUANT TO A VALID EXEMPTION
THEREFROM UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933.”

g. Consents and Approvals; No Conflict. (i) The execution and delivery of this
Agreement by the Investor does not, and the performance of this Agreement by the Investor will
not, Tequire any consent, approval, authorization or other action by, or filing with or notification
to, any governmental or regulatory authority.

(i) The execution, delivery and performance of this A.greement by the
Investor does not (A) in the case of any Investor that is not an individual, conflict
with or violate the charter or by-laws, partnership or other governing documents
of such Investor, or (B) conflict with or violate any law, rule, regulation, order,
writ, judgment, injunction, decree, determination or award applicable to the
Investor.

4. Covenant of Investors. Each Investor hereby covenants with the Company that,
without in any way limiting the representations set forth in Section 3 above, Investor shall not
make any disposition of all or any portion of the Units, Conversion Shares, Warrants or Warrant
Shares unless and until:
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(i) there is then in effect a registration statement under the Securities Act covering such
proposed disposition, and such disposition is made in accordance with such
registration statement; or

(i) such Investor shall have notified the Company of the proposed disposition and shall
have furnished the Company with a detailed statement of the circumstances
surrounding the proposed disposition, and, if requested by the Company, such
Investor shall have furnished the Company with an opinion of counsel, in form
and substance satisfactory to the Company, that such disposition will not require
registration of the Units, Conversion Shares, Warrants or Warrant Shares, as the
case may be, under the Securities Act.

5. Conditions of Investor’s Obligations at Closing. The obligations of each Investor
hereunder are subject to, and contingent upon, the fulfillment, on or before each Closing, of each
of the following conditions, the waiver of which shall not be effective against any Investor who
does not consent in writing thereto:

a. Representations and Warranties. The representations and warranties of the
Company contained in Section 2 hereof shall be true and correct on and as of the Closing with
the same effect as though such representations and warranties had been made on and as of the
date of such
Closing.

b. Performance. The Company shall have performed and complied with all
agreements, obligations and covenants contained in this Agreement that are required to be
performed or complied with by it on or before the Closing, provided, however, that the
obligations of the Investors shall not be subject to or contingent upon the issuance by the
Company of the Units to the persons or entities set forth on Schedule A attached hereto who
have not performed or tendered the performance of their obligations required to be performed
under this Agreement on or prior to the Closing.

6. Conditions of the Company’s Obligations at Closing. The obligations of the Company
to each Investor hereunder are subject to and contingent upon the fulfillment by such Investor, on

or before the Closing, of each of the following conditions:

a. Representations and Warranties. The representations and warranties of each
Investor contained herein shall be true and correct on and as of the Closing with the same effect
as though such representations and warranties had been made on and as of the date of such
Closing.

b. Payment of Purchase Price by Investors. Each Investor shall have delivered to
the Company the Purchase Price specified in Schedule A attached hereto, in the manner specified
in this Agreement and, in the event Investor pays by check, the Purchase Price shall have been
credited to the Escrow Account.
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c¢. Statement of Accredited Investor. Each Investor shall have delivered to the
Company a Statement of Accredited Investor in the form set forth in Appendix C attached to the
Memorandum, and the information provided therein shall be true, correct and complete on and as
of the Closing with the same effect as though such information had been provided as of the date
of such Closing.

7. Miscellaneous.
a. Survival of Warranties. The representations, warranties and covenants of the

Investors contained in this Agreement shall survive the execution and delivery of this Agreement
and the Closing.

b. Successors and Assigns. This Agreement may not be assigned by any party
hereto. The terms and conditions of this Agreement shall inure to the benefit of, and be binding
upon, the respective successors of the parties. Nothing in this Agreement, express or implied, is
intended to confer upon any party, other than the parties hereto or their respective successors,
any rights, remedies, obligations or liabilities under or by reason of this Agreement, except as
expressly provided in this Agreement.

¢. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the State of Washington, without regard to the principles of conflict
of laws thereof.

d. Counterparts; Delivery by Facsimile. This Agreement may be executed in one
or more counterparts, €ach of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall
constitute one and the same instrument. Delivery of this Agreement may be effected by
facsimile.

e. Titles and Subtitles. The titles and subtitles used in this Agreement are used
for convenience only and are not to be considered in construing or interpreting this Agreement.

f.  Notices. Unless otherwise provided, any notice required or permitted
hereunder shall be given by personal service upon the party to be notified, by nationwide
overnight delivery service or upon deposit with the United States Post Office, by certified mail,
return receipt requested and:

(1) if to the Company, addressed to Skillstorm Online Learning, Inc., 210 -
259 Midpark Way SE Calgary, Alberta Canada T2X 1M2, or at such other
address as the Company may designate by notice to each of the Investors in
accordance with the provisions of this Section; and

(i) if to the Investors, at their respective addresses indicated on the
signature pages hereof, or at such other addresses as any one or more Investors
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may designate by notice to the Company in accordance with the provisions of this
Section.

g. Expenses. Irrespective of whether a Closing is effected, the Company and the
Investors shall pay all of their own costs and expenses incurred with respect to the negotiation,
execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement. If any action at law or in equity is
necessary to enforce or interpret the terms of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be
entitled to reasonable attorney’s fees, costs and necessary disbursements in addition to any other
relief to which such party may be entitled.

h. Amendments and Waivers. Any term of this Agreement may be amended and
the observance of any term of this Agreement may be waived (either generally or in a particular
instance and either prospectively or retroactively), only with the written consent of the Company
and a majority in interest of the Investors.

i. Severability. If one or more provisions of this Agreement are held to be
unenforceable under applicable law, such provisions shall be excluded from this Agreement and
the balance of this Agreement shall be interpreted as if such provision were so excluded, and this
Agreement shall be otherwise enforceable in accordance with its terms.

j. Entire Agreement. This Agreement (including the appendices and schedules
hereto) constitutes the entire agreement among the parties hereto with respect to the subject
matter hereof and supersedes all prior agreements, understandings, negotiations and discussions,
whether oral or written, of the parties hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the date
first above written.

SKILLSTORM ONLINE LEARNING,
INC.

By:
Name: Colin Innes

Its: Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
INVESTOR

Name:
[ts:
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SCHEDULE A

INVESTORS NUMBER OF UNITS PURCHASE
PRICE

1 $25,000.00
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RIGHT TO USE AND ROYALTY AGREEMENT
THIS AGREEMENT made efiective November 25, 2005,
BETWEEN:

FC Bayern Minchen AG {"Bayern Munich")
Sabenerstr. 51
81547 MOnchen
Germany
-and -

SKILLSTORM ONLINE LEARNING INC., a corporalion
incorporated under the laws of the Province of Alberta
{"Skillstorm")

WHEREAS Bayern Munich and Intersports Acceleration Corp. ("Intersports’) entared
into an agreement on or about April 27, 1898 (the "Original Agreement”) whereby
Bayemn Munich granted to intersports the right to film footage of the coaching of, and
demonstration of exercises, skills, drlls and scrimmages by, student players and teams
of the age groups U10, U12, U14, U16 and U18 at Bayern Munich's soccer youth
academy in Munich, Gemmany (the "Film Footage”),

AND WHEREAS the Original Agraement also provided that Intersports would use the
Film Footage for purposes of creating a CD-ROM program;

AND WHEREAS [nlersports assigned ifs rights to the Original Agreement to Skillstorm;

- AND WHEREAS Skillstorm intends to use the program also online as an on-line video
soccer coaching and training program on a webslte produced by Skillstorm {the “Oriline
Soccer Program™) and Bayem Munich and Skillstorm now wish to documant and ratify
the terms of the Original Agreement as well as documenting the terms of the agreernent
respecting the continuing and future use of the Film Footage by Skilstorm and the
marketing of the Onlina Soccer Program through endorsement by Bayern Munich;

NOW THEREFORE in consideration of the covenants, terms and conditions of this
Agresment, and for other good and valuable consideration the recelpt and sufficlency of
which are acknowledged by the parties hereto, the parties agree as follows:

1 Ratification of Original Agreement

The parties hereby ratify the terms of the Original Agreement. Specifically, and without
limiting the generality of the foregoing, the parties acknowledge and agree that
Intersports assigned its Aghts under the Criginal Agreement to use the Film Footage to
Skillstorm. o )

G

Vertrag Skillstorm FCB
CAL_LAWA 112914003
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‘2. Consideration

(a)  Pursuant to the terms of the Original Agreement, the sum of 100,000.00
DM was payable to Bayern Munich ‘as consideration of the right to
produce the Fiim Foofage. The parties acknowledge and agree that
-Skillstorm and/or Intersports has paid to Bayem Munich the sum of
400,000.00 DM as full and final payment of the consideration for the right
to produce the Film Footage.

(b)  As consideration for the continuing and future use of the Film Footage for
the Online Soccer Program by Skillstorm and the marketing of the Online
Soccar Program through use of endorsement by Bayem Munich,
Skillstorm shafl pay to Bayem Munich a royally equal to 50% of the
subscription fees minus all cost of sales collected by Skillstorm from
subscribers of the Online Soccar Program (the “Royalty”). The parties
acknowledge and agree that in addition to payment of the Royalty,
consideration for use of the Film Footage and marketing of the Online -
Soccer Program through endorsement by Bayem Munich is the exposure .

. fo the North American soccer associations and sports market generally
which Bayem Munich's name will receive and consequential value atlded
to the goodwill and name of Bayern Munich,

(c) Skillstorm shall pay the Royalty to Bayern Munich on a quarterty tasis

with the first payment commencing on November, 2005. Skillstorm

- undertakes to provide to Bayem Munich coples of the Corporation's

audited annual financial statements for the duration of the term of this

Agreement for purposes of verifying the gross revenue eamed by

Skillstorm for subscription fees paid by subscribers of the Online Scccer
Program as well as the costs of sales within the meaning of Iit. b).

3. Termination of Agreement

This Agreement shall terminate upon the occurrence of any one of the following
events;

(a) the written agreement of the parties to that effact;
{b) the bankruptey, raceivership or dissolution of the Corporation; or

(a) upon both parties giving the other party sixty (60) days prior written notice
of termination.

¥ this Agreement Is terminated, then all amounts owing to Bayem Munich up to

the date of the termination will be pald to Bayern Munich, and thereafter there will

be no obligation to pay any further amounts fo Bayem Munich pursuant to this
Agreement, notwithstanding Bayem Munich's right to claim damages from
Skillstorm arising from or in connection with a termination of this Agreement, g’
caused by any breach of contractual or other obligations by Skillstorm.

Yertrag Skillstorm FCB
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4. Representations and Warranties

(a) Skillstorm represents and warrants that it shafl only use Bayem Munich's
name and endorsement of the Online Soccer Program in a manner that will
preseive and protect its goodwill and reputation and not otherwise impair
such goodwill or bring Bayem Munich’s reputation into disrepute.

(b) Skilistorm will obtain consent from Bayem Munich prior to allowing any third
party advertiser or sponsor that Skillstorm directly works with to be
recognized on Skillstorm's website, or to be linked with the name and/or
image of Bayem Munich in any other way, such as, but not limited to donzting
the Online Soccer Program to students or other third parties. Skillstorm and
Bayern Munich each acknowledge that the purpose of obtaining this consent
Is o avold conflicts with any of Bayern Munich's sponsors. Bayern Munich
will not unreasonably withhold its consent should no such conflict be
{dentified with a third party advertiser or sponsor.

5. Ownership Rights

The paries acknowledge and agree that the Film Footage produced and
developed by Skilistorm Is and shall remain the sole and exclusive property of
Skillstorm. )

6. Asslgnment and Enurement

This Agreement may only be assigned or transferred by a party with the prior
written consent of the other party, such consent not to be unreasonably withheld.
This Agreement may not be assigned or transferred by Bayern Munich,

7. Further Assurances

The partles to this Agreement shall, without further consideration, do and periorm
all such further acts and execute all such further deeds and decuments as are
reasonably required in order to give effect to this Agreement and the transactions
contemplated herein.

8. Amendment

This Agreement may not be amended, modified or varied except by an
instrument in writing signed by the parties.

8. Entire Agreement

Except as this Agreement ratifies the terms of the Original Agreement as
expressly provided herein, this Agreesment constitutes the entire agreement

between the parties as to the subject matter hereof and supersedes, cancels and

replaces all previous agreements, understandings or representations, verbal or

wrilten, made bstween the parties regarding the subject matter’ of this V‘
Agreement.

Vertrag Skillstorm FCB
CAL_LAWA LI291400
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10.

.

12

13

Hoeading and Preamble

The headings are for reference purposes and shall not effect in any way the
meaning and interpretation of this Agreement. The preamble and recitation tc this
Agreement are true and correct and form an integral part of this Agreement.

Governing Law

This Agreement shall be construed, Interpreted and enforced in accordance with,
and the respective rights and obligations of the parties shall be governed by, the
laws of the Federal Republic of Germany. The parties agree that any litigation
between the parties, which arises pursuant to or In connection with this
Agresment, or any of its provisions, shall be referred to the Landgericht MOnchen
| and shall not be referred to the Courts of any other jurisdiction.

Notices

Any notice or other writing required or permitted to be given hereunder to any
party shali be sufficiently given if delivered personally, or  sent by pre-paid

registered mail or sent by facsimile to such party:

in the case of notice to Bayem Munich, at:

FC Baysm Munich AG

PO Box 90 04 51

D-81504 Munich

Attention: Michael Gerlinger
Fax. +40 B0 64 41 65

in the ¢ase of a nofice to Skilistorm, at:

308-259 Midpark Way S.E.

Calgary, Alberta T2X 1M2

Aftention: Colin Innes, Chief Executive Officer
Fax: (403) 256-8808

or at such other address as may from time to time be provided in writing by any
of the parties. Any such notice shall ba delivered by hand or by facsimile
transmission or mall end shall be deemed to have been given, if delivered by
hand or by facsimile transmission, on the day delivered or the day of
transmission if a business day and, if not, on the first business day after the day
of delivery or transmission, and, if mailed, on the seventh business day following
the date of posting provided that if there shall be between the time of malling and
the actual receipt of the notice a mail strike or other labour dispute which might
affect delivery of such notice by mail, then euch notice shall be effective only if
defiverad by fax or by hand.

Counterpart and Facsimile

This Agreement may be executed in counterparts with the same affact as if the '

parties had alt signed the same document, each of which when so executed shall

Vertrag Skillstorm FCB
CAL_LAWA 112914003
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be desmed to be an original and both of which together shall constitute one and
the same agreement. This Agreement may be executed by facsimile.

IN WITNESS OF WHICH the parties have executed this Agrieement effective as ol the
date first above written.

A

,_CEO

Ceorim T3 st

Per: ﬂ an.ﬂyl ik
Thomas Minﬂar{

Vertrag Skillstorm FCB
CAL_LAWA 112914003
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Confirmation of Qrder
Dats: May 3, 2005
Organization Details:
Calgaty Minor Socoer Association
7008 — 48th Street SE
Celgary, Alberta
T2C 4E1
Number of Users 2,898
Total $10,000.00
GST 700.00
Total Cost $10,700.00
Subscription Term 90 Dayy

Business Number: 851T47274RTD001

Process Review

1. You provides us with  spreadshest with all the users and thelr respective Information.

2, We populate a part of our datahase with this spreadsheet information,

3. We essign a specific promotion code o your group of users end thetr email addresses.
That way only the emall address together with the Gode tan bypass WorldPay.

‘A, We then lssue an emall to the users with a hyparink to our registrafion page along with

" instructions to complets registration using the prometion code and their emall address.

5, Users complete the registration process and eccept the terms and conditlons of our
product, This process also gives users trfornation on Skillstorm's Privacy Pdlicy.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF tha parfies understand this Agreement and have caused this
Agreement to be uted duly by their authortzed representatives as of the dste first sat forth

above. i
Skillstorm OnilinefLaarning Inc. Calgery Minor Soccer Association

Signature Signature

Narna/Tils orntod) O Tons s, CEO  NamerMistprntos) _LYAY L. L £21) €BER
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: Acceleration- Corp.

= .....“wmm—_-:a..-m:.'.- AN "

- Letter-of Agreement

musmsmmcmma ' ‘
Gasamtzohuta it gymnasialer Obecstty ./ lntersperts Acceleration Corp.
lnteractave CD-ROM Sport Management Coaching
and tralnlng Program .

N Intersports Acceleratlen wnll acquire. and use ﬁlm footage of teams
demonstrating warm.ups, skills, drills and modlﬁed scnmages ef the mam age
groups U‘lO U12, U14, U16 and U18.

(2 Intersperts Awe!eratron will produce and dlstnbute exerpts fwm thus footage -
on an |nteractrve CD-ROM Sport Management Program.

3 Interspouts Accelerafion will pay a royaity of 5.00 DM per program. sold This T e
royalty-will-be-payable. every three: months with yearly audited_ statements C :

" Agreedtoby T (ISL \Nu/(;.|
o S : - Thomas Niendort |
for Intersports Acceleration Corp.” - -

ate 06108 7

© 4AUSITZER SPORTSCHULE
. # “csamtschulc mit gymnasiater Oberstufe
Linnéstrafle | - 4
/é / 03050 Cottbus

— / : — Rl (03 55)47 1091
HEAD OFFICE : UKOFFICE - - c;sum" OFFICE -
01-8* St OV, POBC 148 - Rodenewainam. 10
Cdn-iv.lﬂ

Phone; (4072070005 . Phone: D114401 G1)TOT-0048  ~ Phane: 01149 8251 63781
E:c‘mmzu-me FucO1144(161)708:7480
Emak ghafD pos ook

. Emal npots@rokowde
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~ Acceleration Corp. Hoad Offce

31015 5L BW.
CalgmyAB.
CANADA T25 2C8
Ph {403} 287.G885
Fuex {400) 243080
E-fAIL
Ipsettofbcedvision com
UK Offica
PO Bax 148
LETTER OF AGREEMENT Py erpriade o]
Between . : v i
F.C. BAYERN MUNICH staefeme sl co ik
and
INTERSPORTS ACCELERATION CORP. Evemanomoe
Interactive CD-ROM Sport Management 825 Bacaraiy
Coaching and Tralning Program Py eneanteamm
1. Bayern Munich will aflow Intersports Acceleration to acquire ) Wethd Site
and use film footage of Bayern Munich teams damonstrating www inter-sports.com

warm-up exercises, skills,drills and modified serimmages of
the main age groups: U10, Ut2, U14, Ui6and U18.

2, Intersports Acceleration will produce and distribute excerpts from this footage
: on an interactive CD-ROM Sport Managerment program.

3. intersports Acceleration will provide Bayern Munich with final approval on the
contents of the project before marketing it under Bayern Munich endorsement,

e.g. appraved by ‘The Bayemn Munich Youth Training Program’.

4, Intersports Acceleration will pay to Bayemn Munich a royaity of 10.00 DM per
program sold. This royalty will be payable every three months and Bayern
Munich will be provided with yearly audited statements.

5. Intersports Acceleration will prepay Bayern Munich a royalty for the first
10,000 programs sold in the emount of 100,000.00 DM.
{10,000 programs x 10DM = 100,000.00DM).

Agreed to by thm” W'F '( “

Thomasiyb ztersports Acceleration Caorp.

For Bfyern Munich F.C.
A G, 4338

Date
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Skillstorm Online Learning Inc.

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AG REEMENT

This Agreement is entered Into as of the 1% day of March 2006, between Skillstorm Onlins '
learning Inc. (the Company™) and Henry Hausler (“the Contractor®).

1.

Independent Contractor, Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the
Company hereby engages the Contractor as an independent contractor to perform the:
services sel forth herein, and the Contraclor hereby accepts such engagement.

Dutles, Term, and Compensation, The Contractor’s duties, term of engagement,
compensation and provisions for payment thereof shall be as eat forth in the estimate

previously provided to the Company by the Contractor and which Is attached as Exhiblt A,
which may be amended in writing from time to time, or supplemented with subsequent
estimates for services to be rendared by the Contractor and agread to by the Company, and
which collectively are hereby incorporated by refarence.

Expenses, During the term of this Agreement, the Contractor shaif bill and the Compainy
shall relmburse him for all reasonabie and approved out-of-pocket expenses which are
Incurred in connection with the performance of the duties hereunder. Notwithstanding the
foregolng, expenses for the time spend by Consultant In traveling to and from Company *
facilties shall not be refmbursable.

Written Reports. The Company may request that project plans, progress reports and a finat
results report be provided by Consultant on a monthly basls. A final resulis report shall be
due at the conclusion of the project and shall be submiited to the Company In a confidential
written report at guch time. The results report shall be ih such forn and setfing forth such
Information and data as is reasonably requested by the Company.

tnysntions, Any and all invertions, discoveries, developments and innovations conceived by
the Contractor during this engagement relative to the duties under this Agreement shall be
the exclusive property of the Company; and the Contractor hereby assigns all right, title, and
Interest in the same to the Company. Any and all Inventions, discoveries, development: and
innovations conceived by the Contractor prior to the term of this Agreement and utilized by
him In rendering dutias to the Company are hereby licensed lto the Company for use in its
operations and far an |nfinite duration. This license is non-exclusive, and may be assigned
without the Contractor's prior written approval by the Company to a wholly-ownad subsidiary
¢f the Company.

Confidentlality, The Confractor acknowledges that duting the engagement he will have
access to and begcome acquainted with various trade secrats, Inventions, innovations,
processes, information, recorda and specifications owned ar [censed by the Company
and/or used by the Company in connection with the operation of its business including,
without limitation, the Company's business and product processes, methods, customer lists,
accounts and procedures. The Contractar agrees that he will not disclose any of tha
aforesaid, directly of indirectly, of use any of them in any manner, ethar during tha term of
this Agreement or at any time thereafter, except as required in the course of this
engagement with the Company. All files, records, documents, blueprints, specifications,
Information, letters, notes, media lists, original artworkicreative, notebooks, and simllar items
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relating to the business of the Company, whether propared by the Contractor or othenvise
coming into his possassion, shall remain the exclusive property of the Company. The
Contractor shall not retaln any copies of the foregoing withaut the Company's prior written
permission. Upon the expiration or eariler termination of this Agreement, or whenever
requested by the Company, the Contracior shall immediately deliver to the Company all such
files, records, documents, specifications, Information, and other items in [his os her]
posseasion of under {his of her] control. The Contractor further agrees that [he or she] wil
not disclose [his or her] retention as an independent contractor of the terms of this
Agreement to any person without the priar written consent of the Company and shall at all
times preserve the confidentlal nature of [his or her] relationship to the Company and <f the
services hereunder,

Conflicts of Interpst. Non-hine Provision, The Contractor represents that he Is free to entor
into this Agreement, and that this engagement does not violate the terms of any agreerment
between the Contractor and any third party. Further, the Contractor, in rendering [his or her]
duties shall not utilize any invention, discovery, development, improvement, innovation, ar
trade secret in which [he or she] does not have a proprietary interest. During the term of thls
agresment, the Contractor shall davate as much of [his or her] productive time, energy and
abilities to the parfarmance of [his or her] duties hareunder as is necessary to perform the
required dutiss in a timely and productive manner. The Contractor is expressly free to
perform services for other parties while performing services for the Company. For a peried
of six months following any termination, the Contractor shall not, directly or indirecity hire,
solicit, or encourage to leave the Company’s employment, any employee, consultant, or
contractor of the Company of hira any such employee, consuflant, or contractor who his left
the Company’s employment or contractual engagement within one year of such employment
or engagement.

Right o Infunetion, The parties hereto acknowledge that the services to be rendered by the
Contractor under this Agreement and the rights and privileges granted to the Company
under the Agreement are of a special, unigue, unusual, and extreordinary character which
gives them a pecullar valua, the loss of which cannat be reasonably or adequately
compensated by damages in any aclion at law, and the breach by the Contractor of any of
the provisions of this Agreement wiil cause the Company kreparable injury and damagea.
The Contractor expressly agrees that the Company shall be enfitied to Injunctive and other
equitable relief in the event of, or to prevent, a braach of any provision of this Agreement by
the Contractor. Resort to such equitable relief, however, shall net ba construed 1o be a
waijver of any other rights or remedies that the Company may have for damages or
otherwise. The various rights and remedies of the Company utwder this Agreemont or
ctherwise shafl be conatrued ta be cumulative, and no one of the them shall be exciusive of
any other or of any right or remedy allowed by law.

Mamer, This Agreement shall not be temminated by the merger or consolidation of the
Company into or with any other ertity,

Temination, The Company may terminate this Agreement at any time by 20 working days’

written notice to the Contractor. In additicn, if the Contractor is convicted of any orime or

offense, falls or refuses to comply with the written policies or reasonable directive of the

Company, Is guilty of serlous misconduct in connaction with performance hereunder, or

materially breaches provisions of this Agreement, the Company at any time may terminate

gu;m engagement of the Contractor immediately and without prior written notice to the
ractor.
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11. Independent Contractor, This Agreement shall not render the Contractor an employee,

partner, agent of, ar jint venturer with the Company for any purpose. The Contractor Is and
will remaln an independent contractor In his relationship ta the Company. The Company
shall not be responsible for withholding taxes with respect to the Contractor's compensation
hereunder. The Contracior shall have no claim agatnst the Company hereunder or
ctherwise for vacation pay, sick leave, retirement bencfits, social security, worker's
compensation, health or disability benefits, unamployment insurance benefits, or employes
benefits of any kind. .

12. nsurance, The Company will carry commercial general liabitity Insurance.

13. Syccessors and Asslqns. All of tha provisions of this Agreement shall be binding upon and
inure to the benefit of the parties hareta and their respective heirs, if any, successors, and
assigns.

14. Choice of Law, The laws of the Province of Alberta shall govern the validity of this
Agreement, the construction of Its terms and the Interpretation of the righis and duties of the
parties hereto,

- 15. Arbitration, Any controversies erising ouf of the terms of this Agreement or its interpretation

shall be settled in Alberta in accordance with the rules of the American Arbitration
Association, and the judgment upon award may be entered in any court having Jurisdiction
thereof,

16. Headings. Section headings are not to be conskdered a part of this Agreement and are: not
intended to be a full and accurate description of the contents hereof,

17. Walver, Waiver by one party hereto of breach of any provisian of thls Agreement by the
other shall not operate or be construed as a contihving walver.

" 18. Asslanment. The Contracter shall not assign any of his rights under this Agreemient, or.

delegate the performance of any of his duties hereunder, without the prior written congant of
the Company.

19. Notices. Any and all notices, demandas, or other communications required or desired to be
given hereunder by any party ehall be in writing and shall be validly given or made to another
party if perscnally served, or If deposited In the United States mall, certified or registerad,
postage prepald, retum recelpt requested. If such notice or demand is served personally,
notica shall be deemed canstructively made at the time of such personal service. If such
notice, demand of other communication Is given by mall, such notice shall be conclusively
deemed given five days after deposit thereof in the United States mall addressed to the party
to whom such netice, demand or other communication is to be given as follows:

If to the Contractor:  Henry H3usler
—_—— Am Krusenick 4
12555 Bertin

If to the Company:  Skillstorm Online Leaming Inc
308,259 Midpark Way SE
Calgary AB T2X 1M2

Any party hereto may change Its address for purposes of this paljagraph by written
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notice given in the manner provided above.

20. Modification or Amendment, No amendment, change or modification of this Agreement shall
be valid uniess in writing signed by the parties herato,

21. Enfire Understanding, Thia document and any exhibit attached constitute the entlre
understanding and agreament of the parties, and any and all prior agreements,
undarstandings, and representations are hereby terminated and canceled in their entin:ty
and are of no further force and effect.

22. Upenforceability of Provisions. If any provision of this Agreement, or any portion thered, is
hekd to be invalld and unenforceable, then the remainder of this Agreemeant shall
nevartheless remaln in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the undersigned have executed this Agreement as of the day and year
first written above. The parlies hereto agree that facsimile signatures shall be as effective as ff
originals.

Ohline Leaming Inc Henry H3usler

by 4 Hodohe

Cofin Innes CEQ
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Skillstorm Ontine Learning Inc.

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT

This Agreement is entered into as of the 5th_day of February 2007, between Skillstorm Onlne
feaming Inc. {'the Company”) and Peter Malakoane (‘the Contractor™).

1.

Independant Contractor, Subject to the terma and conditions of this Agreement, the
Company hereby engages the Contractor as anh Independent contractor to perform the
services gat forth herein, and the Contractor hereby accepts such engagement.

Duties, Term, and Compangatjen. The Contractor's duties, term of engagement,
compensation and provisions for payment thereof shall be as set forth in the estimate
previously provided to the Company by the Contractor and which is attached as Exhibit A,
which may be amended n writing from time to time, or supplemented with subsequent
estfimatas for services to be rendered by the Gontractor and egreed fo by the Company, and
which collectively are hereby incorporated by reference.

a8. During the term of this Agreement, the Contractor shall bill and the Company
shall relmburse him for ali reasonabte and approved out-of-pocket expenses which are
incurred In connection with the performance of the duties hereunder. Natwithstanding the
foregoing, expansas for the time spend by Consultant in traveling to and from Company
facilities shall not be reimbursable.

Wiilen Reports. The Company may request that projest plans, progress reports and a finaj

results report be provided by Consuttant on @ monthly basis, A final results repart shall be

dua at the condusion of the project and shall be submitted to the Company in a confidential
written report at such time. The results report shall bs in such form and setting forth such
information and data as Is reasonably requestod by the Company.

|nventions, Any and all inventions, discoveries, developments and innovations concelved by
the Contractor during this engagement relative ta the duties under this Agreement shall be
the exclusive property of the Campany; and the Contractor hereby assigns all right, title, and
interest in the same fo the Company. Any and all inventions, discoveries, developments and
Innavations concalvad by the Contractor prior to the term of this Agreement and utiiized by
him In rendering duties to the Company are hereby licensed to the Company for use in fts
operations and for an infinite duratlon. This license Is nen-exclusive, and may be asslgned
withaut the Gontractor's prior wiitten epproval by the Company to a wholly-ownod subsidiary
of the Company. '

Confidentiality. The Contractor acknowledges that during the engagement he will have
access fo and become acquainted with various trade secrets, inventlons, innovations,
processes, information, records and spedifications owned or licensed by the Company
and/or used by the Company In connection with the operation of its business including,
without limitatian, the Company’s business and product processes, methods, customer fists,
accounts and procedures. The Contradior agrees that he will not disclose any of the
afaresaid, directly or indirectly, or use any of them In any manner, ¢ither during the term of
this Agreement or at any time thereafter, except as required In the course of this
engagerment with the Company. All files, records, documents, blueprints, specifications;,
Information, letters, notes, media liste, orlginal artwork/creative, notebooks, and simiar tems
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10.

relating ta the businese of the Company, whether prepared by the Cantractor or othenuise
coming into his possession, shall remain the exclusive ptoperty of the Company. The
Cantractor shall not retaln any copies of the foregoing without the Company's priar writtan
permissicn, Upon the expiration or earier termination of this Agreement, or whenaver
requested by the Company, the Gortracior shall immediately deliver to the Company all such
files, records, documents, specifications, infermation, and ather itema in [his or her]
possession or under [his or her] contrel. The Contractor further agrees that [he or she] will
not disclose [his or her] retention as an independent contractor or the terms of this
Agresment to any person without the prior written consent of the Company and shall at all
times preserve the confidential nature of [his or her) relationship to the Company and of the
services hereunder,

of Interest: Non-hi on, The Cantractor represents that he is free to enter
into this Agreement, and that this engagement does not violate the terms of any agreement
betwaen the Contractor and any third party. Furiher, the Contractor, in rendering [his or her)
duties shall not utiize any inventlon, discovery, development, improvement, Innovation, or
trade secret in which [he or she] does not have a proprietary interest. During the term of this
agreement, the Contractor shall devete as much of [his or her] productive time, energy and
abllities to the performance of fhis or her] duties hereunder as Is nscessary 10 perform the
required duties in a timely and productive manner. The Contractor is exprassly free to
perform services for othar parties while performing services for the Company. For a period
of six months following any termination, the Contractor shall not, directly or indirectly hive,
solicit, or encourage {0 leave the Company’s employment, any employes, consultant, or
contractor of the Company or hire any such employee, consultant, or contractor who heis teft
the Company’s employment or eontractual engagemaerit within one year of such employment

or engagement.

Right to Injunction. The parties hereto acknowledge that the services to be rendered by the
Contractor under this Agreement and the rights and privileges granted ta the Company
under the Agreement are of a special, unique, unusual, and extraordinary character which
gives them a peculiar value, the Joss of which cannot be reasonably or adequately
compensated by damages in any action at iaw, and the breach by the Contractor of any of
the provisions of this Agreement will cause the Company irreparable Injury and damage:,
The Contradior expressly agrees that the Gompany shall be entitied to injunclive and other
equitable relief in the event of, or to prevent, a breach of any provislon of this Agreement by
the Contractor. Resort to such equitable relief, howaver, shall not be construed to be a
walver of any other rights or remedies that the Company may have for damages or
otherwise. The various rights and remedles of the Company under this Agreement or
otherwise shall be construed to be cumulative, and no one of the them shall be exclushve of
any other or of any right or remedy allowed by law.

Marger, This Agreement shall not be terminated by the merger or consolidation of the
Company into or with any other entity.

Temnination, The Gompany may terminate this Agreement at any time by 20 working days’

wrtttan notice to the Contractor. [n addltion, if the Contractor is convicted of any crime or

offanse, falls or refuses to comply with the written policies or reasonabla directive of the

Company, Is guilty of serious migeonduct in connectlon with performance hereunder, or

materially breaches provisions of this Agreemant, the Company ai any time may temminate

té\e engagement of the Contractor immediately and without prior written notice to the
ontractor,
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11. Independent Confractor, This Agreement shall not render the Contractor an employee,
partner, agent of, or joint venturer with the Company for any purpose. The Contractor i and
vill remain an ndependent contractor In his relationship to the Company. The Company
shall not be responsible for withholding taxes with respect to the Contractor's compensation
hereunder. The Conftractor shall have nio claim agalnst the Company hereundar or
otherwise for vacation pay, sick leave, retirement benefits, social security, worker's
compensation, heatth or disabllity banefits, unemployment insuranco benefits, o employes
benefits of any kind.

12. |nsutance, The Company will carry commercial general kabllity insurance.

13. Successors and Assigns, Al of the provisions of this Agreament shali be binding upon and
inure 1o the benefit of the parties hereto and thelr respective helrs, if any, successors, and
asslgna,

14, Chalge of Law. The laws of the Province of Alberta shall govern the validity of this
Agreement, the construction of its terms and the Interpretation of the rights and duties of the
parties hereto.

15. Arbltration. Any controversies arising out of the terms of this Agreement or its intarpretetion
shall be settled in Alberta in accordance with the rules of the American Arbitration
Association, and the judgment upon award may be entered in any court having jurisdiction
thereof.

16. Headinas. Section headings are not to be considered a part of thia Agreement and are not
intended to be a full and accurate description of the conteits heraof.

17. Walver, Waiver by one party hereto of breach of any provision of this Agreement by the
other shall not operate or be construed as a confinuing waiver.

18, Assignment. The Contractor shall not assign any of his rights under this Agreement, or
delegate the performance of any of his duties hereunder, without the pror written consent of

the Company.

19. Notices, Any and ail notices, demands, or other communications required or deslred to be
given hereunder by any party shall be in writing and shall be validly given or made to anather
party if personally sarved, or Iif depasited in the United States mall, cartified or registenzd,
postage prepaid, retum receipt requested. If such hotice or demand Is served perscnally,
notice shall be deemead constructively made at the time of such personal service, If such
notice, demand ar other communication |s given by mall, such notice shall be conclusively
deemed given fiva days after deposit thereof in the United Statas mad addressed to the: party
to whom such notice, demand of other communication | to be given as follows:

If to the Contractor:  Peter Malakoane
10502 Rockyledge St NW
Calgary, AB T3G BN2

ff to the Company:  Skillstorm Online Leaming Inc
308,259 Midpark Way SE
Calgary AB T2X 1M2

Any party hereto may change its address for purposes of this paragraph by written
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notice given in the manner provided above.

20. Modification or Amendment. No amendment, change or modification of this Agreement shall
be valid unless in writing slgned by the parties hereto.

21. Entire Understanding. This document and any exhibil attached constitute the entire
understanding and agreemant of tha parties, and any and ail prior agreements,
understandings, and representations are hereby lerminated and canceled In their entirety
and are of no further force and effect.

22. Upenforceability of Provislons, If any provision of this Agresment, or any portion theradf, is
held to be invalid and unenforceable, then the remainder of this Agreement shall

neverthaless remain in full force and effect.

1N WITNESS WHEREOF the undersigned have executed this Agreement as of the day and year

first writien ©. The parties hereto agree that facsimile signatures shall be as effective zis if

originals.

Skillst Leaming Inc Peter Mal

By:

Colln innes CEQ
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Skillstorm Online Learning Inc.

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT

This Agreement is entered into as of the 27th_day of February 2006, between Skillstorm Online
leaming inc. (the Company”) and Pater Rinke ("the Contracior”).

L.

independent Contractor, Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agraement, the
Company hereby engages the Contractor as an independent contractor to perforn the
services set forth herein, and the Contractor hereby accepls such engagement,

Duties, Term, and Compensafion, The Contractor's duties, termn of engagemert,
compensation and provisions for payment thereof shall be as set forth In the estimate
previcusly provided to the Company by the Cantractor and which is attached as Exhibil A,
which may be amended in writing from time to time, or supplemented with subsequert
estimates for servicas to be rendered by the Contractor and agreed to by tha Company, and
which caollectively are hereby incorporated by reference,

During the term of this Agreement, the Contractor shall bill and the Compary
ahiafl reimbursa him for all reasonable and approved out-of-potket expenses which are
incurred in connection with the performance of the duties hereunder. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, expenses for the time spend by Consuttant in traveling to and from Company
facilities shall not be reimbursable. -

Witten) Reports. The Company may request that project plans, progress reports and a final
results repert be provided by Consultant on a monthly baals. A final results report shall be
due at the conclusion of the project and shall be submitted to the Company in a confidential
written repoit at such fime. The rasults report shall be in such form and setting forth such
information and data as is reasonably requested by the Company.

Inventions, Any and all Invantions, discoveries, developments and innovations conceived by
the Contractor during this engagement relative to the duties under this Agreement shall be
the exclusive property of the Company; and the Contractor hereby assigns ali right. title, and
interest in the same to the Comparny. Any and all inventions, discoveries, davelopments and
innovations conceived by the Contractor prior to the term of this Agreement and utilizec by
him in rendering duties to the Company are hereby licensed to the Company for use in its
operations and for an Infinlte duration. Thia llcense Is non-exclusive, and may be asalgned
without the Contractor's pricr written approval by the Company to a wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company.

Corfidentiality. The Contractor acknowledges that during tha engagement he will have
access to and become acquainted with various trade secrets, inventions, innovations,
processas, information, records and specifications owned or licensed by the Company
and/or usad by the Company in connection with the operation of its business including,
without limitation, the Company’s business and product processes, methods, customer fists,
accounts and procedures. The Contractor agrees thal he will not disclose any of the
aforesaid, directly or indirectly, or use any of them in any manner, either during the term of
this Agreament or at any time thereafter, except as required in the coursa of this
engagemant with the Company. All files, records, doecuments, blueprints, specifications,
information, letters, notes, medla lists, original artwork/creative, natebooks, and similar tems
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relating to the business of the Company, whether prepared by the Cordractor or othervise
coming Into his possession, shall remain the exclusive property of the Company, The
Contractor shall not retain any copies of the foregoing without the Company’s prior writien
permission. Upon the expiration or earlier termination of this Agreement, or whenever
requested by the Company, the Gontractor shall inmediatety defiver to the Company a! such
files, records, documents, gpecifications, information, and other items In [his of her]
possession or under [his or her] control. The Contractor further agrees that [he or she] will
not discloas (his or her] retention as an independent contractor or the terms of this
Agresmant to any person without the prior written consent of the Company end shall at al
times preserve the confidential nature of [his or her] relatienship to the Company and of tha
services heraundar.

Conflicts of Interest; Non-hire Provision, The Contractor represents that he is free fo enter
into this Agreement, and that thls engagement does net violate the terms of any agreement

hetween the Confractor and any third party. Further, the Contractor, In rendering [his or her)
dutles shall not utilize any Invention, discovery, developmant, improvement, innovation, o
trade secret in which [he or she] doss not have a proprietary Interest. During the tenm of this
agreement, the Contractor shall devote as much of [his or har} productive time, energy and
ahllities to the perfarmance of [his or her] duties hereunder as is necessary to perform the
required duties in a timely and procuctive manner. The Contractor is expressly free to
perform services for other parties while performing services for the Company. For a period
of six months following any termination, the Cotitractor shafl not, directly or indirectly hire,
soficit, or encourage to leave tha Company’s employment, any employee, consuitant, or
contractor of the Company or hira any such employee, consuitant, or contractor who hirs left
the Company's employment or contraciual engagement within one year of such empioyment
or engagement. .

Right to Injunction, The parttes hereto acknowledge that the services to be rendered by the
Contractor under this Agreement end the rights and privileges granted to the Company
under the Agreement are of a spacial, unique, unusuat, and extraondinary chanacter which
gives them a pacufiar value, the loss of which cannct ba reasonably or adequately
compensated by damages in any action at law, and the breach by the Contractor of any of
the provisions of this Agreement will cause the Company meparable Injury and damags.
The Contractor expressly agrees that the Company shall be entitled to injunclive and ather
equitable relief in the event of, or to prevent, a breach of any peovision of this Agreement by
the Contractor. Resort to such equitable refief, however, shall not be construed to be &
waivar of any other rights or remedies that the Company may have for damages or
otharwise. The various rights end remedies of the Company under this Agreement or
otherwise shall be construed to be cumulative, and no one of the them shall be exclushve of
any other or of any right or remedy allowed by law.

Memer, This Agreament shall not be terminated by the merger or consolidation of the
Company into or with any other entity.

Termination. The Company may terminate this Agreement at any tme by 20 working cays’

written notice to the Contractor. In addition, if the Contractor is convicled of any crime or

offense, fails or refuses to comply with the writtan policles or reasonable directive of the

Company, ia guilly of serjous misconduct in connection with performance hereunder, o

materially breaches provisions of this Agreement, the Company at any time may terminate

tlc\: engagement of the Contracter immediataty and without prior written notice to the
niractor.

E-69




11.

Independant Contractor, This Agreement shall not render the Contractor an employee,
partner, agent of, of joint venturer with the Company for any purpose. The Contractor Is and
will remaln an independent eontractor in his relationship to the Company. The Comparny
shall not be responsible for withholding taxes with respect fo the Contractor's compensation
hereunder. Tha Contractor shall have no claim against the Company hereunder or
otherwise for vacation pay, sick leave, retirement benefits, social security, worker's
compensation, health or disabiiity benefits, unemployment insurance benefits, or employes
benefits of any kind.

12. Insugance. The Company will carry commercial genaral Rability Insurance. -

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Successors and Assigns. All of the ptovisions of this Agreement shall be binding upon and
Inufe 1o fhe benefit of the parties hereto and their respecilive heirs, if any, successors, ang

assigns.

Choica of Law, The laws of the Province of Alberta shall govem the validity of this
Agreement, the construdtion of its terms and the intarpretation of the rights and dutlos of tha
parties hereto.

Arbitration, Any controversies arising out of the terms of this Agreement or its Interpretation
shall be settled In Alberta in sccordance with the rules of the American Arbitration
Association, and the Judgment upon award may be entered in any court having jurisdiction
thereof.

Headings. Saction headings are not to be considered a part of this Agreement and arv not
intended to be a full and accurate description of the contents hereof.

Waiver, Waiver by one party hereto of breach of any provision of this Agreement by the
other ghall not operate or be construed as a continulng waiver. ‘

Assignment, The Contraclor shall not assign any of his rights under this Agreement, or
delegate the performance of any of his duties hereunder, without the prior written consent of

the Company.

Notices, Any and all notices, demands, or other communications required or desired ta be
given hereunder by any party shall be [n writing and shall be valldly given or made to enother
party if personally served, or if depesited In the United States mall, certified or registered,
postage prepald, retum receipt requested. If such notice or demand Is served personally,
notice shall be deemed constructively made at the time of such personal service. If such
notice, demand or other communication i3 given by mail, such notice shall be conclushmely
deerned given five days after deposit thareof In the United States mall addressed to tha party
to whom such notice, demand of othar communication is to be given as follows:

If to the Contractor:  Peter Rifinke
Spechtstr 11
14812 Falkensee

if to the Company:  Skillstarm Online Learning Inc
308,259 Midpark Way SE
Calgary AB T2X 1M2

Any party hereto may change its address for purpeses of thia paragraph by written
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notice given In the mannsr provided above.

20. Modification or Amendment, No amendment, change or modification of this Agreement shall
be valid unless in writing signad by the parties hereto.

21. Entire Understanding. This document and any exhibit attached consftitute the entire
understanding and agreement of the parties, and any and all prior agreements,
understandings, and representations ane hereby terminated and cancaled in thelr entirety
and sre of no further force and effect. :

22, Unenforceatility of Provislons. If any provision of this Agreement, or any portion thereof, is
held to be invalid and unanforceable, then the remainder of this Agreement shali
neverthaless remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF the undersigned have executed this Agreement as of the day and year
first written above. The parties hereto agree that facsimile signatures shall be as effective os f
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AGREEMENT AND PLAN OF REORGANIZATION
BY AND BETWEEN ’
SKILLSTORM ACQUISITION 5UB, INC.,
SKILLSTORM ONLINE LEARNING, INC.

DATED AS OF JANUARY 13,2006
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AGREEMENT AND FLAN OF REORGANIZATION

This AGREEMENT AND PLAN OF REQRGANIZATION is made and eatered foto es
of January 13, 2006 between Skillstorm Aoquisition Sub, Inc., 8 Washington Corporation
(*5A5") and Skillstorm Online Leaming, Inc., » Weshington corporation (*SKILLSTORM").

BRECITALS

A Upon the terms snd subject to the conditions of this Agreement (as defined in
Section 1.2) 2nd in sccordance with the Washington Business Corporations Act
(“WASHINGTON LAW™), SKILLSTORM aad SAS intend 1o enter into a business combination
trensaction.

B. Immedistely upon the Effective Tims (as defined in Section 1.2) of the Merger (as
defined hetein), the Board of Directors of SKILLSTORM (as the combined SAS resulting from
such business comhination transaction) will consist of one (1) members, with designees of SAS,

. &3 8ct forth herein, to kold such one (1) such seats and SKILLSTORM shall have no right to
name designecs to hold any such seats,

C.  TheBoard of Directors of SAS (i) has determined that the Merger is consistent

- with and in furthersnce of the long-texm business strategy of SAS and fzir to, and in the best
interests of, SAS and its stockholders, (i) has approved this Agreement, the Merger end the other
transactions contemplated by this Agreement and (fii) has determined to recommend that the
stockholders of SAS adopt and epprove this Agreement and approve the Mearger.

D,  TheBoard of Directors of SKILLSTORM (i) has determined that the Merger is
oonsigtent with and in furtherance of the long-term business strategy of SKILLSTORM and fair
to, and in the best interests of, SKILLSTORM and its sharcholders, (i)

 as spproved this
Agreement, the Merger and the other transactions contemplated by this Apreement end (iif) has
determined to recommend that the sharcholders of SKILLSTORM vote to approve the jssuance
ofshnucfSKElS‘lDRMComonSmdc(udcﬁmdhﬂun)bmemmmofSAs
pursuant to the terms of the Mager.

B The partics intend, by executing this Agrecment, to adopt a plan of reorganization
wiﬂdnﬂzemmmgofSeman%Sof&mInde:vmucChd:nwaG as emended (the
“CODE™.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideraticn of (e covenants, promises and representations et
- forth herein, and for other good and vatusble consideration, the reoedpt end sufficiency of which
arc bereby acknowledged, the parties sgreo as follows:

ARTICLE I
THE MERGER

1.1 The Merger. At the Bffective Timo (as defined in Section 1.2) and subject to and
vpon (he terms and conditions of this Agreement and the applicable provisions of

2-
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WASHINGTON LAW, SAS shall be merged with and into SKILLSTORM (the “Merger™), the
mommomemmsxmmmmﬂmmum
surviving corpomtion. SKILLSTORM as the surviving corporation after the Merger is
bereinafter sometimes refamed to as the “SURVIVING CORPORATION.”

1.2 Bffective Time: Closing, Subject to the provisions of this Agreement, the partics
hereto ghall cause the Merger 1o be consummated by filing & Catificats of Merger (the
“CERTIFICATE OF MERGER"), with the Secretary of Stata of the Staic of Washington in
accordance with the relovant provisions of WASHINGTON LAW (the time of such filing (oz
such later timo a8 may be agreed in writing by the parties end spocified in the Certificats of
Mage) being the *“EFFECTIVE TIME™) 23 001 a8 practicable on or afier tho Closing Date (as
defined herein). Unless the context otherwise requires, the torm “AGRBEMENT™ as used hervin
refers collectively to this Agreement and Plan of Reorganization and the Certificate of Merger.
‘The closing of the Merger (the “CLOSING™) ghall take place at ths offices of The Otto Law
Group, PLLC at a time and date to be specified by the parties, which ahall be no later than the
second businegs day after the eatisfaction or waiver of the conditions set forth in Article VII, or
atm#aﬁquﬂmdbmﬁmmdmpuﬁuhdom{nwﬁﬂng(ﬂm“mmG
DA

1.3 Effect of tho Merpet. At the Effective Time, the effect of the Merger shall be as
provided in this Agreement and the applicsble provisions of WASHINGTON LAW. Without
limiting the penerality of the foregoing, and suhject thereto, at the Effective Time afl the
propexty, rights, privileges, powers end franchises of SAS shall vest in tho Surviving .
Corparatian, and all debts, Kabilitics and dutics of SAS shatl become ths debis, liahilities and
duties of the Surviving Corporation.

1.4 Anticles of Incorporation; Bylaws.
(2)-At the Bffective Timo, the Articles of Incorporation of SKILLSTORM es i

effect immedinely prior to the Rffoctive Time, shall be the Articles of Incorporation of the
Surviving Corporation until thereafior amended as providad by law and such Articles of
Incorporation of the Surviving Corporation,

{b) The Bylaws of SKILLSTORM, a3 in effect immediately prior to the Effective
Time, shall be, at the Effective Time, the Bidnws of the Surviving Corporation until thereafter
ameaded. :

L5 Director and Officers. Upon the Bffective Time, the Board of Directars of
SKILLSTORM shall consist of Colin Innes (who shell act ag Chairman and sole Director) and
the officers of the SKILLSTORM shall include Colin Innes {(who shall act as Chicf Executive
Officor and President), Thomas Nicndorf (who shall act ay Executive VP, Soccer) and Ted
Williams (who £hall act as Chief Financial Qfficer), cach such director and officer to serve until
his respective muccessot is duly elected or appointed and qualified.

1.6 Bffcet on Capitnl Stock. At the Effective Time, by virtue of the Merger and without
any action on ths part of SAS, SKILLSTORM ar the holders of any of the following securities:

3. 5

E-74




0] Btock. Bach share of Common Stock, no par
wwwmofSAS(mn“SASOmmnSb&')uawdmdoummdmgmdmdypnmb
.the Effective Time, (other than any shares of the SAS Common Stock to be canceled pursaant to
Section 1,6(b)} will be canceled and extinguished and automatically exchanged for an equal
number (a one for one exchange) of shares of common stock of SKILLSTORM (the “Exchmge
Ratio"), po par value per share (“SKILLSTORM Conmon Stock™), upon surmender of the
certificate representing such share of the SAS Common Stock in the manner provided in Section

1.7 (or in the case of a loxt, xtolen or destroyed certificais, npon delivery of an affidavit (and
- bond, if required) in the manner provided in Section 1.). If any shares of the SAS Common
Stock outstanding immedistely prior to the Effective Time are unvested or are subject o a
repurchase option, risk of forfeiture or other condition undex sny applicable restricted stock
purchass agreement or other agreement with SAS, then ths shares of SKILLSTORM Commeon
Stock issued in exchange for such ghares of SAS Common Stock will elso be unvested ad
subject to the same repurchase option, risk of forfeiture or other condition, and the certificates
representing such sharea of SKILLSTORM Common $tock may accordingly be marked with
sppropriste legends. SAS shall taks all action that may be necessary to ensure that, from and
sfter the Bffective Tims, SKILLSTORM is entitled to exercise any such repurchase option or
other right set forth in amy such restricted stock purchase agrecmont or other agreoment.

() Cancefl pmed Stock. Each share of SAS Common
MWbymmmmmmmmﬂwmﬁﬂyﬁWor
of SKILLSTORM immodiately prior to ths Bffective Time shall be canocled snd extinguithed
without tny conversion thereof.

(¢} Cepita) Stock of SAS. Each share of Cammon Stock, 10 par valtue, of SAS
issued and outstanding immediately prior to the BEffective Tims shal) be converted into ons
validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable share of Common Stock, no par value, of the
Surviving Corperation. Bach certificate evidencing ownership of shares of SAS Common Stock

— whal] SRLAEE (5 Evideace ownershijl of fuch shares 01 cgplﬁﬁto_ck of thie Saviving

(4) Adjustments to Exchange Ratio. The Exchange Ratio shall be adjustod (such
adjumment to be subject to the consent of SAS, which shall not be unreasonably withheld) to
reflect appropriately the cffect of any stock split, reverse stock split, stock dividend (including
any dividend or distribution of secarities convertible into SKILLSTORM Commmon: Stack or SAS
Common Stock), recyganization, recapitalization or other like change with respect to
SKILLSTORM Cominon Stock er SAS Comman Stock ocauring on or after the date hereof and
prior to the Effective Time.

(c) Pmctiopal Shaves. No fraction of & share of SKILLSTORM Commaon Stock
will be igsued by virtoe of the Merger, but in licy thercof each holder of shares of SAS Common
Stock who would otherwise be entitled to a finction of s shars of SKILLSTORM Commron Stock
(after aggregating al] frectional shares of SKILLSTORM Commeon Stock to be received by such
bodder) shall recedve from SKILLSTORM, in fhe sole discretion of SKILLSTORM, cither the

ncarest whole share of Common Stock greater than any fraction of & sharo of Comrzon Stock that

&%
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SKILLSTORM.

any stockholder would otherwise receive, or an amount of cash to be determingd by

1.7 Surrender of Certificates.

(v) Exchonee Apept. SKILLSTORM shall select an institution reasonsbly
satisfactory to SAS to act as the exchange agent (the “EXCHANGE AGENT") in the Merger.

() Exchenee Procodures. Promptly after the Effective Tims, SKILLSTORM
shall causs the Exchange Agent to meil to each holder of record (as of the Effective Titme) a

certificate or cestificates (the “CERTIFICATES") which immediatety pricr to the Effective Time

represented outstanding shares of SAS Cominon Stock whose shares wero converted into the
right to reccive shares of SKILLSTORM Common Stock pursusnt to Sectlen 1.6, (i) 8 keiter of
transmittal (which shall specify that delivery shall be effected, and ritk of loss and title to the
Certifieates shall pass, only upon delivery of the Certificates to the Exchange Ageat fnd shall be
in such form and have such other provisions as SKILLETORM may reasonsbly specify) znd
(ii) instroctions for nse in effecting the surender of the Certificates in cachange for certificates
representing sharey of SKILLSTORM Common Stock. Upon swrrender of Cextificates for
canccllation to the Exchange Agent or to woch other agent or ageats 23 may be appointed by
SKILLSTORM, together with such letter of transmittal, duly completed and validly exocuted in

* acoondance with the instructions thereto, the holders of such Certificates shal bo entitled to

receive in exchange therefor cartificates nepresenting the oumber of whole shares of
SKILLSTORM Common Stock and the Cestificates so surrendered shall forthwith be caneeled.
Until 50 surrendered, outstanding Certificates will be deemed from and after the Bffective Time,
for sl corporato purposes to cvidence only the ownership of the number of full shares of
SKILLSTORM Common Stock into which such aharcs of SAS Comman Stock shall have been
$0 convertod.

R

{c)-Distributions With Respect to Unexchanged Shares—No dividends or other
distributions declared or made after the date of this Agreement with respoct to SKILLSTORM
Commen Stock with a record dats afler the Effective Time will be paid to the boldar of sny
unsurtendered Certificates with yospect to the shares of SKILLSTORM Common Stock
represented thereby until the holders of record of such Certificates shall surreader such
Cartificates. Following surrender of any such Certificates, the Bxchange Agent shall deliver to
the record holdens theroof, without interest, certificates representing whols shares of

- SKILLSTORM Common Stock issued in exchange therefar, subject to applicable law, the

amount of any such dividends or other distributions with a record dato after the Effective Time
payable with respoct to such whole shares of SKILLSTORM Common Stock.

(d) Trensfers of Owpepshin. I certificates for shares of SKILLSTORM Common
Stock are to be issued in ¢ name ofher than that in which the Certificates surrandered in exchange:
thecefor are registered, it will be a condition of the issuance thereof that the Certificates so
surrendered will be properdy endorsed and otherwise in proper form for transfer and that the
persona roquesting such exchangs will have paid to SKILLSTORM or any agent designated by it
any trensfer or other taxes required by reason of the issuance of certificates for shares of
SKILLSTORM Common Stock in eny name other than that of the registered holder of the

s
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——————WASHINGTONTAW:;

Certificates surendered, or established to the satisfaction of SKILLSTORM or any agent
designated by it that such tax has heen peid ar is not paysble,

() No Lisbility. Notwithstanding anything to the contrery in this Section 1.7,
neither the Bxchange Agent, SKILLSTORM, tha Swurviving Corporation nor any party haroto

.shall bo lishls to & holder of shares of BKILLSTORM Commox Stock of SAS Common Stock

for eny amonnt properly paid to a public official pursuant to any applicable abandoned property,
cacheat or similsr law,

i B ; BlOCK
Cmm&ukmdnpmmomduhmofﬁmofm Comraon Stock in
accordence with ths terms hereof (together with any cash paid in respoct thereof pursuant to
Section 1.6(f) and 1.7(d)) shall be deemed to have been issued in full satisfaction of a1 rights
pertrining to such shares of SAS Commmon Stock, xnd thers shall bo no further registration of
transfers on the records of the Surviving Corporation of shores of 8AS Commen Stock which
were outstanding immediately prior to the Bffcctive Time. If after the Effective Time
‘Certificates are presented to the Surviving Corporation for any reason, they shall be canceled and
exchanged as provided in this Article 1.

1.9 Appruisal Rights.
() Notwithstanding zny provision of this Agroement to the contrary, sny shares

of capital stock of SAS held by a holder who has exercised and perfected appraisal rights for
such shares in accordance with WASHINGTON LAW and who, es of the Effective Time, has

‘ot ctfectively withdrawn ar lost such appraisal rights (“DISSENTING SHARES™), shall not bo

converted into or represent a right to reoeive that mumber of shares of SKILLSTORM Common
Stock (including any cach'in lien of fractional shares) that such holder is entitied to receive in the
Ma'g&,bmdzeholdcrthmflhanonlybceunﬂedmwchndmumgmntedby

() Notwithstending the provisions of subsection (n), if any holder of Dissenting
Shares shall cffectively withdraw or lose (through failure to perfioct or otherwise) such holder's
apptaisat rights, then, as of the later of the Effective Time and the cocurrence of such ovent, such
holder’s shares shall automatically be converted into and represent only the right to reccive that -
mamber of shares of SKILLSTORM Common Stock, plus sny cash in lien of fractional shares,
upon surrender of the certificate representing such shares.

(c) SAS shall give SKILLSTORM (i) prompt notice of any written demand for
appraisal reccived by SAS pursnant to the spplicable provisions of WASHINGTON LAW end
(if) the opportemity to participate in a1l negotiations and proceedings with respect to such
demands. SAS shall not, except with the prior written conseat of SKILLSTORM, voluntarily
make any payment or offer to make any payment with respect to any such demands or offer to
settle or zettle any such demands. Any payments relating to Dissenting Shares shall be made
solely by the Surviving Corparation, and no funds or other property will be provided by SAS.
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116 Lost, Stolen or Desteoved Centificates. Tn the event any Certificates shall have
been lest, stolen or destroyed, the Exchangs Agent shall issue in exchange: for such lest, stolen or
destroyed Certificates, upon the making of #n affidavit of that fact by the holder thereof, such
ghares of SKILLSTORM Commeon Stack, cash for fimctional ghares, if any, &3 may be required
pursaant to Section 1,6(g) and ary dividends or distributions payable pursuant to Section 1.7(d)
provided, however, that SKILLSTORM may, in its discretion and s a condition precedent to the
issuance thereof, requite e owner of such lost, stolen or destroyed Certificates 1o deliver a bond
in such sum a3 it may reasonably direct es indemnity against any claim that may be made egaiost
SKILLSTORM, fhe Surviving Corparation or the Pxchangs Agent with respect to the

+ Certificates alleged to have beea lost, stolen or destroyed.

111 Tax ond Acoowuniting Consequences,

: (2) It is intended by the partics hereto that the Merger shal] constitute 8
reorganization within the meaning of Section 358 of the Code, The parties hereto sdopt this
Agresment an o “plan of reorganization” within the meaning of Scctions 1.368-2(g) and 1.368.
3(2) of the United States Treasury Regulations. '

(b) It is intendod by the partics hereto that the Merger shall qualify for accounting
treztment as o pooling of interests.

ji mtber Action. If, &t ey time after the Effective
Tmmyﬁmmumymmlemmmﬁmmwofmw
and o vest tho Sarviving Corporation with full right, title and possession {o all assets, property,
rights, privileges, powerz end franchises of SAS, the officer and directors of SAS will take all
m&lwﬁlmﬂnmwmmwbngumdudmhmmﬁmmumm

ARTICLE II

REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF SKILLSTORM
SKH.LSTORMMmdwmmSAS&I}ow ;

2.1 Organization of SKILLSTORM.

(a) SﬂﬂﬁTORMmﬂmhofm;ubﬁdiuimisnmpmaﬁondxﬂymnmd,
validly existing and in good standing under the laws of the jurisdiction of its incorperation; has
mewmammmelmmmciunmmdmmymdwm
on its business es now being conducted and es proposed to bo conducted; aad is duly qualifiod or
Yicensed to do business and is in pood standing in each jurisdiction whero the charecter of the
properties owned, leased or operated by it or the nature of its activities makes such qualification
¢r licensing necexsary, cxcept where the fiilure ta be 50 qualificd would not have a Material

. Adverso Effect (as defined horoin) on SKILLSTORM.

{b} SKILLSTORM has delivered to SAS a true and complete list of all of
SKILLSTORM's subsidiarics, indicating the jurisdiction of incorporation of each subsidiary and
listing the sharehalders of each such sobsidiery and the number of shares held by each such
sharcholder.

-
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{c) SKILLSTORM hzs delivered or medo available to SAS a truc snd comrect
copy of the Articles of Incorporation end Bylaws of SKILLSTORM and similar goveming

- instruments of each of ita subsidiaries, each as amendod to date, and each such instrument is in

full foroe end effect. SKILLSTORM is not in violation of any of the provisions of its Articles of

Incorporation or Bylaws or equivalent govermning instruments.

(d) When used in connection with SKILLSTORM, the temm “MATERIAL
ADVERSE EFFECT™ mesns, for putposes of this Agreement, any change, event or cffect that is
materially ndverse to the business, assets (including intengible assets), finumcial condition er
results of opertions of SKILLSTORM snd its subsidiarics taken as a whole except for those
mmmmmnmwymwmwwuomﬁmwumm
econpmy as & whols, or (i) conditions affiecting the internet indastry as a whole, which
conditions (in the case of clause (1) or (ii)) do not affect SKILLSTORM in a dispropertionate
memer), or (i) oouditions that in the good faith judgment of SKILLSTORM's Board of
Directors result principally from the execution or delivery of this Agreement or the
anncrncenent of the peodency of the Merger.

2.2 SKILLSTORM Capital Stracture.

(n) The authorized capite] stock of SKILLSTORM consists of 100,000,000 shares
of Common Stock, $0.001 par value per share, of which there were 14,240,000 shares issoed and
outstanding as of the date of this Agreement and 10,000,000 shares of non-voting Preforred
Stock, par value §.001 per share, of which 10,000 shares are issued or outstanding es of the date

of this Agreement. Al outstanding shares of SKILLSTORM Common Stock are duly
suthorized, vatidly issued, fully paid and nonasscssablo end ere not sabject to preemptive rights

" created by satute, the Articles of Incorporation or Bylaws of SKILLSTORM or any agroament

ordocumunlnwbid:SKILlSI‘ORMi:npmywbywhinhiiisbonnd.

-Ob o &ro o equity securitics;
mwmmﬂuommmmofmydmofsmm“my
sectrities exchangeeble or convertible into or exercisable for such equity securitics, partnership
tnterests or similar ownership interests, issued, reserved for issuance or outstanding. Except for
socurities SKILLSTORM owns, directly or indirectly through one or more subsidiarics, there are
o equity socuritics, partnership interests or simyilar ownership interests of any class of amy
subsidiary of SKILLSTORM, or any security exchangeablo or convertiblo into or exercisable for
such equity securities, partnership interests or similar ownerchip interests, issued, rescrved for
mmntuntﬂmdhxs. Mum%hsmﬁam“mmwmm

which it is bound obligating SKILLSTORM 1o issue, deliver or sell, or canse to be issued,
delivered or gold, or repurchass, redeam or otherwise aoquire, or canse the repurchass,
redemption or acquisition, of any shares of capital stock, partneship interests ar similar
ownership interests of SKILLSTORM or obligating SKILLSTORM to grant, extend, scccleate
the vesting of or enter into any such option, warrant, equity security, call, right, commitment or
egresment. There uro no registration rights end, to the inowledge of SKILLETORM, a3 of the
dateoflhnAgmmﬁmcmmwmgHum,pmmmmmmm«mdmundmp

-8
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- with respect to any equity socurity of any class of SKILLSTORM or with respect to any equity
security, partnership Intevest or similar ownership interest of any class of eny of its qubsidiaries.

2.4 Anthority.

(8) SKILLSTORM has all requisite corporate power and evthocity to enter into
this Agreement end to consummate ths transactions contemplated herchy, The execution md
delivery of this Agreement and the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby have
been duly authorized by all pecessary corporate action on the part of SKILLSTORM, subject
ouly to the ling of the Certificate of Menger pursuant to WASHINGTON LAW and the
gpproval by SKILLSTORM's shareholders of the issnance of shares of SKILLSTORM Common
Stock issuzhis under the terms of the Merger. A vote of the holders of 2 majority of the
outstanding shares of SKILLSTORM Common Stock i3 required for SKILLSTORMa
sharcholders to apprave the issuance of shares of SKILLSTORM Commen Stock by virtue of the
Merger. ‘This Agreement has been duly exccuted and delivered by SKILLSTORM and,
assuming the due muborization, execution and delivery, constitutes the valid end binding
obligation of SKILLSTORM, enforceable in accordance with its texms, except as enforocability
inzy be limited by bankruptcy and other similar laws and genersl principles of equity. The
execution and delivery of this Agreement by SKILLSTORM and SAS do not, and the
pafammof&hAmmtbyunhofBKHjSlORMmdSASwﬂ]mtOomﬂiﬁwiﬁm
violate the Articles of Incotporation or Bylawa of SKILLSTORM or the
organizational documents of eny of SKILLSTORM's other subsidiaries, (i) subjoct to obtaining
the approval of SKILLSTORM's sharebolders of the issuance of shares of SKILLSTORM
Comman Stock by virtus of the Merger and corpliance with fhe requirements set forth in
Section 2.4(b) below, condlict with or violsts any law, rule, regulation, ender, judgment or decreo
applicable to SKILLSTORM (or SAS) or by which its or any of their respective properties is
bound o affectod, or (iii) assuming the receipt of ali taterial consents, waivers and approvals
weforred to in the last sentence of this Section 2.4(n), result in any breach of or constitutc a

defirult (or an event that with notice or lapse of time or both would become a default) under, or
impair SKILLSTORM’s rights or alter the rights or cbligations of any third party under, or give
to ofliers any rights of termination, amendment, acocleration or cancellation of, or result in the
creation of & licn or encumbrance on any of the properfics or asscts of SKILLSTORM pursuant
1o, any material note, bond, mortgage, indenture, contract, sgreament, lease, Hoense, permit,
franchise or other instrument or obligntion to which SKILLSTORM is a party or by which
SKILLSTORM or its or any of its respective propertics aro bound or affected. The
SKILLSTORM Schedules list all material consents, weivers and approvals under any of
SKILLSTORM's agrecments, contracts, censes or leases required to bo obtzined in connection
with the consummation of the trensactions conternplated hereby.

(b) No consent, appeoval, order or sutherization of, or registration, declaration or
filing with any Governmentel Entity is required by or with respoct to SKILLSTORM in
. connoction with the execution and delivery of tids Agrocatent or the consummation of the
Merger, execptfor(’)theﬁlmgnﬂheOuhﬁaicochguwﬂhthoSmMﬁfStﬂeofﬂw
State of Washington, (iii) such consents, spprovals, arders, suthorizations, registrations,
declarations and filings (if any) as may be required under appliceble federal and state securities
laws and the securities or antitrust laws of eny foreign country, and (v) sach ather conseats,

95
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suthorizations, filings, spprovals and registrations {if any) which if not obtained or made would
not be materdal to SKILLSTORM, have a material adverse effect on the ebility of the partics to
consummate the Merger,

2.5 Abscnee of Certain Changes or Bvents. SmwlhchhOfSKﬂ-LstMBﬂm
Sheet there has not been: (i) any Material Adverse Bffect on SKILLSTORM, (i) soy declaration,
seiting aside or payment of any dividend on, ot other distribution (whether in cash, stock or
property) in respect of, any of SKILLSTORM's capital stock, or any purchase, redemption or

. other scquisition by SKILLSTORM of any of SKILLSTORM's capital stock or any other

socwrities of SKILLSTORM or its subsidiaries or any options, warrants, calls ar rights to acquire
any such shares or other securities except for repurchases from employees following their
termination pursant to the terms of their pre-existing stock option or purchase agroanents,
(m)npylpugmbmmwmdnmﬁmofmyofSMOMswmlm&.(v)my

‘{ncreases of cash compensstion in the ordinary courss of business consistent with past practice,
or sty payment by SKILLSTORM of any bonus, except for bonuses mads in the andinary course
dhuﬁwmndﬁuuwﬁhpastpncﬁoe,ormygmﬁngbysmsmm#myhmh
zeverance or termination pay or any eatry by SKILLSTORM iuto any currently effective
employment, severance, termination ar indemnification agreement or any sgrecment the beaafits
ofwhdlmmhnmorthntumsofwhcbmmmhnyahuduponﬂmmmofu
transaction involving SKILLSTORM of the nnture contamplated herehy, (V) eatry by
SKILLSTORM into eny licensing or other agreentent with regard to the requisition or
mmmdmymdsmmmmmmm(ummMmu)mm

" licenses in the ordinary coures of business consistent with past practios, (vi) any material change

by SKILLSTORM in its acoounting methods, principles or practices, except as required by
concurrent changes in GAAP, or (vii) eny revaluation by SKILLSTORM of any of its assets,

including, without limitation, writing down the value of capitalized inventory or writing off notes
_orsccounts mesivable other than in tha ordinary course of bosiness.

25Tex
(8) Tax Returns and Andits.
0] SKILLSTORM and each of it subsidiaries have timely filed afl

Returns relating to Taxes required to be filed by SKILLSTORM and each of its subsidiaries,
rxcept such Retums which are not material to SKILLSTORM, and have paid all Taxes shown to
be due on such Returns,

(W) SKILLSTORM and esch of its subsidiarics a3 of the Effective
Time will have withheld and paid over, as appropriste, with respect to ity employces all faderal
and state, local and/or foreign inoome taxes, FICA, FUTA and other Taxes required to bo
withheld.

(i) SKILLSTORM has not been delinquent in the paymext of any Tax
107 18 there any Tax deficlency outstanding, proposed or assessed against SKILLSTORM, noc

-10-
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o subsection(f)assct (asdefined in Scction 341(f)4).of the Code) owned by. SKILLSTORM

. has SKILLSTORM executed any waiver of any statute of limitstions on or extending the period

for the asscssment or collection of any Teax.

(iv) No audit or other examination of any Return of SKILLSTORM is
presently in progress, nor bas SKILLSTORM been notified of amy request for such an andit or
vther examination.

® No adjustment relsting to eny Returns filed by SKILLSTORM has
been propased formalty or informally by any Tex suthority to SKILLSTORM or any
representative thereof and, to the knowledge of SKILLSTORM, no basis exists for any such
adjustment which would be material to SKILLSTORM.

(vi) SKILLSTORM has no lishility for unpald Texes which has not
been eccroed for or reserved on the SKILLSTORM Balance Shoet, whether asserted or
unasserted, contingent or otherwise, which is material to SKILLSTORM, and SAS has not
hnmdmlhbﬂnyh?mmhaﬂnnmﬂmo@mrymufbuﬂnmmﬂndneoﬂho
SAS Balance Sheet.

(vil) None of SKILLSTORM's assety arc treated as “tax-exempt use
property” within the meaning of Section 168(h) of the Code,

(viii) There is 1o contract, agreement, plan or srangement, inciuding but
not limited to the provizions of this Agreanent, covering any employee or former employee of
SKILLSTORM that, individually or collectively, could give rise to the payment of any smount
that would not be deductible pursuant to Sections 280G or 404 of the Code.

(ix) SKILLSTORM has not filed sny consent agroement under Section
341(f) of the Code or agreed to have Section 341(){2) of the Code epply to euy disposition of 8

x) SKILLSTORM is not, and has pot been at any time, & “United
States real properiy holding corporation” within the meaning of Section 897(c)(2) of the Code.

(xd) No power of attomey that is currently in force has been granted
with respect to any matter relating to Taxcs payuble by SKILLSTORM .

(xii) SKILLSTORM is not, nor has it been, a member of a consolidated,
combined or affilistad group or ix a party to ar affected by any tax-sharing or allocation
egre¢ment or amangement.

{xiiD) The SKILLSTORM Schedues List (¥) any Tax exernption, Tax
holidzy or other Tax-sparing arrangement that SKILLSTORM has in any jurisdiction, induding
the nature, emount and leagfhs of such Tax excmption, Tax holiday or other Tex-sparing
arrangement and (z) any expatriate tax programs or policies affecting SKILLSTORM . Bach of
SKILLSTORM and itx subsidiaries ia in foll compliance with all terms and conditions of ey
Tax exemption, Tax holiday or other Tax-sparing arrangement or order of eny Governmental
Entity and fhe consunumation of the transections contemplated hereby will oot luve any adverso

-11-
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——————will-conflict-with-the rights-of any-othor-party-

cffect on G contimued validity and effectiveness of any such Tax exemption, Tax holidny or
other Tax-sparing armngement or arder.

2.7 Intellectus] Propety.

() To the knowledge of SKILLSTORM, it and its subsidiarics own, oc have the
right to use, sell or license all intellectual property necessary or required for the conduct of their
respective businesses as presently conducted (such intelloctunl property and the rights thereto are
collectively referred to herein as the “SKILLSTORM IP Rights™).

{b) The execution, delivery and performance of this Agreemest end the
consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby will not constitute a breach of any

- instrument or agreement goveming any of the SKILLSTORM IP Righis to which the

SKILLSTORM or any subsidiary of the SKILLSTORM is a party or by which, to its knowledge,
it is bound or affected, will not canse the forfeiture or termination or give riso to & right of
forfeiture or termination of any SKILLSTORM P Rights or materially impeis the right of
SKILLSTORM, the Surviving Corporation to use, 521l or license any SKILLSTORM IP Rights
or portion thereof,

{c) To the knowledge of SKILLSTORM, the manufacture, marketing, license,
sale or intended use of any product or technology comently licensed or sold or vnder .
dsvelopment by SKILLSTORM does not viclate any lotuse or agroement between
SKILLSTORM and any third party or infringe any intellectual property right of sny other party.

(d) To the mowledge of SKILLSTORM, there is no pending or, threatensd clalm

.mltﬁgaﬁoumwsﬁnathevalidhy, owmership or right to uss, sell, license or dispose of &y

SKILLSTORM IP Rights, nor has SKILLSTORM received any written notice asserting that any
SKILLSTORM [P Rights ot the proposed uss, sale, licernse or disposition thereof contlicta or

© {€) SKILLSTORM bas takea commercially reascrzble steps designed to '
safeguand and maintain the confidentiality of, and its propeictary rights in, all SKILLETORM IP-
Rights. .

2.8 Compli Permits: Restricti

' (n}SKﬂ.LSTORMismLi:;anymnuialmpwt.inmnﬂidwilh.orhdcfmﬂtm‘
viclation of (i) any law, rule, regulation, order, judgment or decres applicable to SKILLSTORM
or by which SKILLSTORM or any of its is bound er affected, or (il) any aote, bood, morgage,
indentare, contract, aprecment, lease, license, permit, franchise o other instrument or obligation
-to which SKILLSTORM is a party or by which SKILLSTORM or ity properties is bound or
affected. No investigation or review by any Govemmental Entity is peading or, to
SKILLSTORM's knowiedge, threatened against SKILLSTORM , nor has any Governmental
Entity indicatod an intention to conduct the sameo. There is no agreement, judgment, injunction,
order or decroe binding upon SKILLSTORM which hes or could reasonably be expected to have
thecﬂ’cdofpmh’bhhg«mﬂuidlyhnpdﬁngmyhusinesprwiuofSKIEmmRM.uy
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acqmnhonofmamn!pmpﬁybySKHJSTORMm&emdmofbumbySKﬂlSFORM
&3 currcaily conducted.

(b} SKILLSTORM and its subsidiaries hold all permits, licenses, varianoes,
excmptions, orders and approvals from povernmental authorities which are material to the
operation of the business of SKILLSTORM (collectively, the “SKILLSTORM FPERMITS").
SKILLSTORM end its subsidigries are in compliance in afl matesial respocts with the terms of
Ge SKILLSTORM Penmits.

(¢) Related Matters. SKILLSTORM has no knowledge of any pending regulatory
action of any sort against SKILLSTORM or any Contract Manufacturer by any regulatory-
agency or any other duly authorized governmental suthority which regulates the internet or the
wousic industry in eny furisdiction which could have a Material Adverse Effect on
SKIILSTORM.orhmymmialwnylinﬁtmrmuidﬂmnhiﬂtyofﬁwsmomm
maricef its existing products.

29 [Litieation. Thereis no action, miit, proceeding, clsim, arbitration or investigation
peading, or as to which SKILLSTORM has received any notice of assestion nar, to
SKILLSTORM's knowledge, is thero a threatened sction, suit, proceeding, claim, arbitration or
investigation against SKILLSTORM which reasonably would be likely to be material to

SKILLSTORM, or which in any manner challenges or secks to prevent, enjoin, aha-nrddaymy'
. of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement.

2,10 PBrokers’ and Finders’ Pees. SKILLSTORM has not incurred, nor will it incur,
directly or indirectly, any liability for brokernge or findess® foes or ngents” commissions or any
similar charges in comnection with this Agreement or any transaction contemplated herchy.

211  Absencs of Liens pnd Bpoumbrances. SKILLSTORM end cach of its subsidiarics

-—1|asgood and valid tide t0,.or,-in tho case of lcased properties and esscts,-valid feaseheld interests

in, all of its material tangible proparties aud assots, real, personal and mixed, used in its business,
freo and clesr of any Hens or encumbrances exoapt ax reflected in the SKILILSTORM Financials
and except for liens for taxes not yet duo and payeble snd such imperfections of title and
encumbrances, if any, which would not be muterial to SKILLSTORM.

2,12 Eovironmental Matters.

(s) Hazardons Mategial. To tho knowledge of SKILLSTORM, except as
reesonsbly would not be {ikely to result in a materfal lisbility to SKILLSTORM, no undergronnd
storage tanks and 0o amount of any Hazardous Mateial, but excluding office and jenitorial
supplies, are prosent, es a result of (ha ections of SKILLSTORM ot any affiliate of
SKILLSI‘ORM,or.toSmm:hmdmunmuhofmymﬁmyﬂudm
or otherwise, in, oo or under any property, i the land and the improvements, ground
water and surface weter thoreof, that SKILLSTORM has at any time owned, operated, occupied
or leased.

-]3-
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(5) Hazardous Materials Activities Exocpt as reasonsbly would not be likely to
Tesult in & material liability to SKILLSTORM, SKILLSTORM hes neither transported, stored,
used, mangfactured, disposed of, released or exposed its employees or others to Hazardous
Mzterials in violation of any law in effect on or before the Closing Date, nor has SKILLSTORM

" cogaged in any Hazardous Materials Activities in violation of any rule, regulation, treaty or

statrte promuigated by any Governments! Entity in ¢ffect prrior to or as of the date bereof to
prohibit, regulate or control Hazardous Materisls or any Hazardous Material Activity.

(c) Permits. SKILLSTORM and its sabsidiaries currently hold all envirommental
epprovals, permits, loenses, clearances and consents (the “SKILLSTORM ENVIRONMENTAL
PERMITS™) necessary for the condoct of SKILLSTORM's and its subsidizries” Hazardous
Material Activities and othor businesses of SKILLSTORM and its subsidiaries as such activitics
end businesses are curreatly being conducied. To the knowledge of SKILLSTORM, there ace no
facts or circumstances indicating that any SKILLSTORM Eavironmesst Peroit will or may be
revoked, suspended, canceled or not renewed. All approprinte action in connection with the
renewal or extension of any SKILLSTORM Environmentsl Permit has been teken

(@) Emvitonmental Linbilitiey. No material action, procecding, revocation

procecding, amendment prooedure, writ, injunction or claim is pending, or to SKILLSTORM's

threatened conceming amy SKILLSTORM Environmertal Pemmit, Hazardous
Material or any Hezardous Materials Activity of SKILLSTORM. SKILLSTORM is not swere
of eny fact or circumstance which could invelve SKILLSTORM in any material envirenmental
fitigation of inxpose upon SKILLSTORM oy material environmental fishility, SKILLITORM
and its subsidizries have not received notice, oor to the SKILLSTORM's knowledge is there a
threatened notice, that SKILLSTORM o its subsidiaries are respansible, or potentially
respansible, for the mvestigation, ramediation, clean-up, or imilar action at property presently or
formerly used by SKILLSTORM for recydling, disposal, or handling of waste.

213  Labor Maiters. No work stoppage or labor sirike against SKILLSTORM is |
peading, threatened or reasanably anticipated. SKILLSTORM does not have knowledge of any
ectivities or prooeedings of any lsbor union to organize any Employees. There aro no actions,
suits, claims, fahor disputes or gricvances pending, o, to the knowledgs of SKILLSTORM,
threatencd or reasonably anticipated relating to any Isbor, saféty or discrimination matters
involving any Employes, including, without limitation, charges of unfair lshor practices ar
discriminaton compleints, which, if sdversely determined, would, individually or in the
aggregate, result in any material fisbility to SKILLSTORM. Neither SKILLSTORM has
engaged in any unfrir 1tber practices within the meaning of the National Lzbor Relations Act.
SKILLSTORM is not presently, nor bas it been in the past, a party to, or bound by, suy
collective bargaining agrecment or umion contract with respect to SKILLSTORM Employces and
no collective bargaining agrocent is being negotiated by SKILLSTORM. SKILLSTORM and
jits subsidiarics arc and have been in compliance in al] material respects with sl epplicablo taws
regarding emmployment practices, terms and conditions of employment, xnd wages and hours
(including, without limitation, WARN or any similar state or local law),
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——  Contract {as-defined below); has breached; violnted or defanited under; or received notice that it

214
bomd by:

enty. SKILLSTORM is not a party to oris

] () any employment or consulting agreement, contract ar commitrsent with any
officer or director level employee or member of SKILLSTORM's Board of Directors, other than
those that are terminable by SKILLSTORM on 0o mare than thirty (30) days notice without
liability or finaneinl obligation;

(b) mny ngrecment of plan, inciuding, without limitation, any stock option plan,
stock apprecistion right plan or stock purchase plan, any of the benefits of which will be
increased, ot the vesting of boacfits of which will be accelerated, by the occurrencs of any of the
transactions contemplated by this Agreement or the veluc of eny of the benefits of which will be
clolatad on the basis of any of fhe transactions contanplnted by this Agreement;

{¢) ey sgreement of indeumification or guaranty not entered into in the ordinary
coursc of buginess other than indemnification sgreements betwoen SKILLSTORM and any of its
officers or directors;

. (d) any agreement, contract or commitment containing any covenant limiting the
freedom of SKILLSTORM to engege in any line of business or compets with any person or
pranting any exclusive distribution rights;

(&) any agreement, contraet of commitment currenfly in forco relating to the
disposition or acquisition of assets not in the ordinary cowrse of business or any ownczship

intercst in any corporation, partnership, joint venture or other business eaterprise; or

(f) any materiat joint marketing or development agrecment, Nelther
SKILLSTORM, nor to SKILLSTORM’s knowledge any other party to a SKILLSTORM'

has breached viclated or defiulted undcr, amy of the material terms or conditions of any of the
sgrecments, coatracts or commitments to which SKILLSTORM is a party oz by which it is
bound of the type described in clmises (s) through (f) ebove (any such egreement, contract or
commitment, 8 “SKILLSTORM CONTRACT™) in such a manner as would permit amy other
party to cance or terminate any such SKILLSTORM Contract, or would permit any other party
10 seek damages, which would be reasonably likely to be material to SKILLSTORM. .

2.15 Chmee of Contrg] Pavments. Thereis no plan or agrecment pursuant to which
any amounts may became paysble (whether currantly of in the future) to current or former

* officers or directors of SKILLSTORM a3 & result of or in connoction with the Merger.

216 Board Aporoval The Board of Directors of SKILLSTORM and BAS have, &y of
the date of this Agreement, Getermined that the Merger is fair to, and in the best interests of their

- respective sharcholders.
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—|—aﬂmamﬂxe business;assets (incduding intangibloassets); fivznciat comdition or resuftsrof

1.

ARTICLEIN
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF 5AS

SAS represents end warrants to SKILLSTORM as follows:
3.1 Organizetion of SAS.

(2) SAS and each of ifs subsidiaries is a corporation duly erganized, validly
existing and in good $tanding under the laws of the jurisdiotion of its incorporation; has the

‘corporate power and suthority to own, lease and operate its essots and property aod to carry cn

its business as now being conducted and as proposed to be conducted; and iy duly qualified oc
licensed to do business and is in good standing in each jurisdiction whece the charecter of the
propectics awned, Icasod or operated by it or the nature of its activities makes such qualification
or licensing necessary, cxoeptwhued:eﬁnhmtohelothﬁcdwouldmthnwu&mal
Adverse Effoct (23 dofined herein) on SAS.

- (b) SAS has defivered to SKILLSTORM a trus and complete list of all 0f SAS’s
subsidiaries, indicating the jirisdiction of incorporation of cach subsidiary and listing the
shareholders of each such subsidiary end the oumber of shares hadd by each such shareholder.

(¢} SAS hes delivered or mede available to SKILLSTORM a true and comrect
copy of the Certificate of Invorporstion and Bylaws of SAS mnd similar governing instruments of

- each of its subsidinries, each as amended to date, and each such instrument ia in full foree and

effoct. Neither SAS nor eny of its subsidiarics is in violation of any of the provisions of its
Cetificate of Incorporation or Bylaws or equivaleat poverning instruments.

(d) When used in cannection with SAS, the term “MATERIAL ADVERSE
EFFECT™ means, for purposes of this Agreement, any change, event or effect that is materially

operations of SAS and its subsidieries taken a3 a whole cxocpt for those changes, events and
effects that are directly cansed by (i) conditions affecting the United States economy as & whols,
or (i) conditions affecting the Internet industry as a whole, which conditions (in the cese of
clmuse (i) or (if)) do not affect SAS in a dispropartionate tanner) or (i) conditions that in the
good faith judgment of S8AS*s Board of Directors result principally from the execution or
delivery of thiy Agreement or the amnouncement of the pendency of the Merger.

3.2 8AS Covital Stocture,

(8) The suthorized capital stock of SAS consists of 50,000,000 shares of
Common Stock, £o per valus per share, of which 16,843,760 shares of common stock are issued
and outstanding as of the dats of this Agreement. All outstanding shares of SAS Common Stock
are duly authorized, validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable and are not subject to
preamptive rights created by statute, the Articles of Incorporation or Bylaws of SAS or any
agreément or document to which SAS is a party or by which it is bound. SAS was formed on
December 8, 2005, for the purpose of consummating the Merger, has no material assets or
lishilities except ay necessary for snch purpose and has not, and prior to the Effective Time will
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not have, conducted any business except 88 necessary for such purpose. SAS has provided
options (the “SAS Options™) to certain employees and shareholders which if exercised would
result in an additional 3,200,000 shares,

3.3 Obligations With Respecd to Capital Stock, Except & set forth in Article 3.2(a)
herein, there are no equity securities, partnecship interests or similar ownership interests of any
olass of SAS, or eny securitics cxchangeable or convertible into or exercigable for such eduity
sccuritics, partnership iatevests or similar ownership interests, issued, reserved for issuance or
outstanding. Except for sccurities SAS qwns, directly or indirectly through one or moro
subsidiaries, there are no equity securitics, partnorship interests or similer ownership interests of
wy class of eny subsidiary of SAS, or any security exchangeable or convertible into or
exercissble for such equity secxrritics, partnership interests or similar ownership interests, fssucd,
reserved for issuance or outstanding. Bxcept as set forth in Section 3.2(a), there are no options,
werrnnts, equity securities, partnarship interests or similer owncrship interests, calls, rights
(incteding preemptive rights), commitments or agresments of any character to which SAS oc any
of its subsidiarieq is a party or by which it is bound cblignting SAS or any of its subsidiaries to
issue, deliver of gell, or canse to be issued, delivered or sold, or repurchase, redeem or otherwise
soquire, or carse the repurchase, redemption or roqnigition, of my shares of capital stock,
pertnenship intcresty or similar ownership interests of SAS or any of its subsidiarics or obligating
SAS or any of its sabsidiaries to grant, extend, accelersts the vesting of or enter into any soch
option, warrant, equity security, call, fight, commitmet ar agrecment. There are no registration
tights and, to the imowledge of SAS, as of the date of this Agreement, there are o voting trusts,
proxies or other agreements or understandings with respeet to any equity security of any class of
SAS or with respect to any equity security, pertuership interest or similsr ownership interest of
ey class of any of its subsidiaries,

3.4 Authority.

(8) SAS Tiag ] requisife corporats power and suthority to enter into this

Agreement azd to consummate the transsctions contemplated hexeby. The exocution and

- delivery of this Agreement end the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby have
been duly anthorized by all necessary cocporate action on the part of SAS, subject only to the
approval end adoption of this Agreement snd G approval of the Mearger by SAS"s stockholders
and the filing of the Certificats of Merger purwuant to WASHINGTON LAW. A votz of the
holders of a majority of ¢he cutstending shares of SAS Common Stock is required for SAS's
stockdiolders to epprove and adopt this Agrocment and approve the Merper, This Agreement has
been duly executed and detivered by SAS and, assuming the dus suthorization, execation and
delivery by SKILLSTORM end, if applicable, SAS, constitutes a valid and binding obligation of
SAS, cuforceable in socordance with its terms, cxcept as enforceability may be limited by
bankruptcy and other stmilar lsws aud gooamd principles of oquity. The execution and delivery
of this Agreement by SAS does not, and the performance of this Agreement by SAS will not,
(i) conflict with or viclate the Certificate of Incorporation or Bylaws of SAS or the equivalent
organizationa) documents of any of its subsidisries, (i) subject to obtaining the approval and
adoption of this Agreement and the approval of the Merger by SAS*s stockholders and
complianoe with the requirements set forth in Saction 2.4(b) below, conflict with or violate any
law, Tule, regnlation, order, judgment or decree applicable to SAS or any of its subsidiaries or by
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which its or eny of their respective properties is bound or affected, or (iii) assuming the receipt of

" all materisl consonts, waivers end approvals reforred to in the tast sentence of this Section 2.4(a),
resull in any breach of ar constitute & defult (or an event thet with notice or tapse of time or both
would bocome a defmlt) under, or impair SAS's rights or alter the rights or obligations of any
third party under, or give to others any rights of termination, amendment, acealerstion or
cancellation of, or result in the creation of a lien or encumbrance on any of the properties or
assets of SAS or any of its subsidiaries pursuant to, any material note, bond, mortgage, indeniure,
contract, agreement, bease, lioense, permit, francirise o ofher instrument or obligation to which
SAS or any of its subsidiaries is a party or by which SAS or any of ity subsidinries or its or any
of their respective properties are bound or affected. SAS Schedules list all material consents,
walvers and approvals under any of SAS’s or any of its subsidiarics® agreements, contracts,
lcenses or leases required ta be obtained in connection with the consummation of the
transactions contemplated bereby, -

(&) No consent, approval, order or authorization of, or registration, declarstion or
filing with any court, administrative agency or commission ar other governmental sutharity or
instrumentality, forcign or domestic (*GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY™), is required by or with
mmhwmwmmmcmmddehmyunhummw&n
consammation of the Merper, except for (7) the filin with
Secrctary of State of the State of Washington, (i) such conseats, epprovals, onders,
authorizations, regisirations, declartions and Glings (if Anry) as may be required under applicable
foderal and state securities laws and the securities or antitrust laws of #ny foreign country, and

* (iii) such other consents, suthorizztions, filings, spprovals and registrations (if sny) which if not
obtained or made would not be material to SAS or SKILLSTORM or have a material adverse
cficct on the ability of the parties to consummate the Merger,

.5 SAS Finoncial Statemregts. Bach of the consolidated financial statements (including,
in cach case, any redsted notes thercto) of SAS (the “SAS FINANCIALS™), {x) was propared in

eocondance with generalfy accepted accounfing principles (“GAAP™) applied on a consistent
basis throughsut the periods invalved (exoopt 3 may be indicated in the notes thereto or, in the
case of unmudited interim financial statements, and (¥) fairly presented the consolidated financial
pasition of SAS and its subsidiaries as of and at the respective dates theroof and the consolidated
results of SAS's operations and cash Bows for the periods indicated, except that the unmdited
interim finencial statements may pot cotain footnotes and were or ars subject to normal snd
recurring year-end adjustments. Ths balance shoct of SAS as of November 30, 2005, is
bercinafer referred to as the “SAS BALANCE SHEET.” Except as disclosed in SAS Financials,
mﬁwd&ofSASBdmeShedSAShumllabﬂmu(absohnqmmw
otherwise) of a aaturc required to be disclosed on a balmice sheet or in the related notes to the
consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance with GAAP which are, individually or
in the aggregnte, material to the business, results of operations or financial condition of SAS
taken as a whale, except linhilities (i) provided for in SAS Balance Sheet, or (i) incurred since
the date of SAS Balance Sheet in the ordinary course of buisiness consistent with past practices.
3.6 Aboence of Certsin Changes or Events, Sinee the date of SAS Balence Sheet there
has not been: (i) any Material Adverse Effect on SAS, (i) any declaration, setting eside or
payment of any dividend on, or other distribution (whether in cash, stock or property) in respect
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of, any of SAS's or eny of its subsidiaries® capital stock, or eny purchass, redemption or other
‘aoquisition by SAS of any of SAS's capital stock or any ofher securities of SAS orits
subsidiaries or any options, warrants, calls or rights to acquire any such shares or other securities
exoept for repurchascs from employees following their termination pursuant to the terms of their
pre-existing stock option or purchase agreements, (iii) any split, combination or reclassification
of any of SAS's or any of its subsidiaries’ capital stock, (iv) any granting by SAS orany of its
subsidisries of any inorease in compensation or fringe benefits, except for normal increases of
cash compensation in tho ordinary course of business consistent with past practics, or any
payment by SAS or any of its subsidiaries of eny bonus, except fur bomeses made in the erdinary
oourse of business consistent with past prectice, or eny granting by SAS or any of its subsidiarics

- of any increase in severance or terminstion pay or any entry by SAS or any of its subsidiaries

into eny currently effoctive employment, severance, terminstion or indentnification agrecment or
any agreement the banefits of which are contingent or the terms of which are materially altered
upan the occurrence of a transaction invalving SAS of the nature contemplated hereby, (v) eatry
by SAS or any of its subsidiaries into eny licensing or other agreement with regard to the
acquisition or disposition of any material SAS [P Rights (es defincd in Soction 2.7) other than
licenses in tho ordinary course of business consistent with past practice, (vi) any material change
by SAS in its eccounting methods, grinciples or practices, except as required by concurrent
changes in GAAP, or (vif) zny revaluation by SAS of any of its assets, inctuding, without

- limitation, writing down the vahs of capitalized imveatory or writing off notes or accounts

roceivable other than in the ordipary course of bustness.
3.7 Intellectun] Propesty.
" (a) To the knowledge of BAS, SAS and its subsidiarics own, or have the right to

use, sell or license ol intefloctual propexty necessary or required for the conduct of their
respective businesses as presently copducted (mch intellectusl propesty and the rights thereto are

(b) The execution, delivery and performance of this Agrecment and the
consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby will not constituts a brezch of any
instrument ar agreement goveming any of SAS IP Rights to which SAS or any subsidiary of
-SAS is a party or by which, to its knowledge, it is bound or affected, will not causc the forfeiture
or termination or give risc to a right of forfeiture or termination of any SAS IP Rights or
materially finpair the right of SAS, the Surviving Corporation or SKILLSTORM to use, sell or
license any SAS IP Rights or portion thereof.

(c) To ths knowledge of SAS, the manufecture, marketing, livensa, sale or
intended use of any product or technology camently licensed or sold or onder dovelopment by
BAS or any of its subsidisrics does not violate eny Liccnse or agreement between SAS or eny of
ity subsidiaries and sny third party nor infringe any intelloctual propesty right of any other party.

(d) To the knowledge of SAS, there is no pending or, to the knowledge of SAS,
threatened claim or litigation contesting the validity, ownership or right to use, soll, licenyo or
.dispose of any SAS IP Rights, nor has SAS received any written notice asserting that any SAS IP
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Righmorﬂleprowseduso,Mlthmseordmposiﬁunthmfounﬂxdsotwillmﬁidwﬂhmc
rights of any other party.

{(c) S8AS bas taken commercially reasonsble steps designed to safeguard and
maintain the confidentiality of, and ity proprietary rights in, all SAS IP Rights.

3.8 Complimgoe; Pernits; Restrictions.

() Neither SAS nor any of ity subsidiatics is, in any material respoct, in conflict
with, or in default or violation of (i) any law, rule, regulation, crder, judgment or decres
applicable to SAS or any of its subsidiaries or by which SAS or any of its subsidizzies or any of
their respective properties is bound or affected, or (ii) any note, bond, mortgage, indenture,
coutmet, agreement, leass, license, permit, franchise or other instrument or obligation to which
SAS or any of its nﬂ:ﬂd;la.daIsnpnryorbywinchSASormyofmmdimaorimormy
of their respective properties is bound ot affected. Wo investipation or roviow by sy
Governmenta] Bntity is pending or, to BAS"s imowledpe, threatensd against SAS or any of its
subsidiaries, nor has eny Govermmental Entity indicated zn inteption to conduct the same. There
is 0o agreement, judgment, injunction, order o decroe binding upon SAS or any of its
subsidiaries whick has or could reasonsbly be expected to have the effect of prohibiting or
materially impairing eny business practioe of SAS or any of its subsidiaries, any acquisition of
mazteriaf propesty by SAS or any of its subsidiaries or the conduct of business by SAS a3
currently conducted.

{b) SAS and its mbsidiniuholdaﬂpmu.hmvmmaempﬁom.
orders snd epprovels from governments] anthoritics which are material to the operation of the
business of SAS {collectively, the “SAS PERMITS™). SAS and its subsidiaries are in
compliance in all material respects with the termsy of SAS Permits.

{6) SAS Tiazs no knowiedgo of ahy pending regulatory action of any sort gt
SAS, by any regnl=tory agency or any otber duly anthorized governmental autbority which
regulates the internet or music industry in any juisdiction which could have a Material Adverse
" Effect on SAS or in any material way limit or restrict fhe ability of SAS to market its existing
- prodacts,

39  Litipation, Thero is no pending ar, to the knowledge of SAS, there Is oo action,
stit, proceeding, claim, arbitration or investigation pending, ot as to which SAS or any of its
subsidiaries has received any potice of assertion nor, to SAS's knowledgo, is thers a threatened
action, suit, procoeding, claim, arbitration or investigation against SAS or eny of its subsidiaries
which reasanably would be likely to ba material to SAS, or which in any manner challenges or

" secka to provent, enjoin, alter or delay any of the transactions contempleated by this Agreement.

330 Brokers' and Finday® Focs: SAS hes retained Saratoga Capital Pastacss
("Smbga").aﬁ.tﬂuintlﬂamgﬂr _
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Neither SAS nor eny of its

() any employment or consulting agreement, contract of commitment with any
officer or director level employee or member of SAS's Board of Directors, other than those that
are terminable by SAS or any of its subsidiaries on o more than thirty (30) days notice without
liability or financizl obligation;

(b} any agrecment or plan, including, without limitation, any stock option plan,
stock spprecition right plan or stock purchase plan, any of the benefits of which will be
increased, or the vesting of benefits of which will be accelerated, by the occumence of any of the
trapsactions contemplated by this Agreement or the value of any of the benefits of which will be
caleulnied on the basis of any of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement;

(<) .any agreement of indemnification or guztanty not entered into in the ordinary
course of busincss other than indemnification agroements botween SAS or aoy of its subsidiarics
and any ofits officers ot directors;

(d) any agrocmient, contract or commitment containing sy covenant limiting the
freedom of SAS or any of its muhgidiaries to engage in any line of business or compete with any
person of grenting any exclustve distribution rights;

(¢) any egreement, contrect or commitment currentty in foreo relating to the
disposition or eoquisition of assets not in the ordinary conree of business or any owncrship
interest in gy corporation, partnership, joint venture or other business enterprise; or

{f) soy material joint marketing or development agrecment.
Necither SAS-nor-any of its snbsidinriﬁrnorvaAsfs‘knuwledgomyomﬁApm:tym a

SAS Contract (as definsd herein), has breached, violsted or defautted under, or received notice
that {t has breached, violsted or defaulted under, any of the material terms or conditions of any of
the agrecments, contracts or commitrnents to which SAS or any of its subsidiaries is a party or by
which it is bound of the type described in clanses (a) theough (f) ebove (any such agreement,
contract or commitment, 8 “SAS CONTRACT™) in such & manner as would permit any other
party io cancel or terminato any such SAS Contract, or would permit any other party to seek
damages, which would be reasonably likely to be material to SAS.,

3.12 Chagge of Control Pavimeats. SAS Schedules sct forth each plan or agreement
pursuant to which sy amounts may become payable (whether currently or in the foture) to
current or farmer officers ar directars of SAS as a result of or in cannection with the Meger.

'3.13 Bosrd Approval, The Bosrd of Directars of SAS has, as of the date of this
Agreement, determined (7) that the Merger ds fair to, and in the best interests of SAS and its
stockholders, (il) to propasc this Agreement for approval and adoption by SAS's stockbolders
and to declare the advisability of this Agrecment, and (jii) to recommend that the stockholders of
SAS epprove and edopt this Agreement and spmove the Merger,
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ARTICLE IV
CONDUCT FRIOR TO THE EFFECTIVE TIME

4.1 Conduel of Businese, During the period from the date of this Agreement md
continuing until the earlier of the termination of this Agreement pursuant to its terms or the
Effective Time, SAS (which foc the purposes of this Article § shall include SAS and each of ity
subsidiarics) and SKILLSTORM (which fuor the puxposes of this Article § shall inclade
SKILLSTORM and each of its subsidiaries) agree, except to the extent that the other of them
- ghall otherwise consent in writing, to camy on its business diligently and in sccordance with good
" commereisl prectice and to carry on its business in the usual, regular and ordinary course, in
substantia]ly the game manner s heretofore conducted and in compliance with all applicable
laws and regulations, to pay its debts and taxes when dus subject to good falth disputes over such
dcbts or taxes, to pay or perform other matcrial obligations when dus, and nse its commercially
reasonsbie efforts consistent with past practices and policics to presesve intact its prezent
businesy orgrnization, keep available the services of its present officers and employeas and
preserve its relationships with customers, supplies, distribetors, licensors, licensees, and others .
with which it hag business dealings. In eddition, SAS and SKILLSTORM will promptly notify
fhe other of any material ovent involving its business or operations. No information o
knowledge obtained in any investigation will affect or be deemed to modify any representation
or wacrenty containad herein or the conditions to the obligations of the parties to consummate the
" Merger. In addition, except as permitted by the terms of this Agreement, without ths prier
written consent of the other, neither SAS nor SKILLSTORM zhall do any of the following, snd
neither SAS nor SKILLSTORM shall permit ity puibsidiaries to do any of the following, nor take,
or csuse or permit fo bo teken, any ofher action that would be reasonably likely to bave the effect
of causing eny of its respective representatives or warmanties contained in this Agrecment to
become untroe if such representation or warranty were doemed made af the time such action is
token:

(7} Waive any stock repurchase rights, sccelezate, amend or change the peried of
- exercisability of options or restricted stock, or reprico options granted under iy employes,
consultant or director stock plans or suthorize cash payments in exchange for any options
grented under any of such plans;

- (1) Grant any severance or termination pay to any officer or enployse except
paymenty in amounts consistent with policies and past practices or pursuant o written
_ agresments outstanding, or palicies existing, on the dute hereof ond a3 proviously disclosed in
writing to the other, or sdopt any new severance plan;

(<) Transfer or license to my persen or entity or otherwisc extend, &mend or
modify in eny material respect any rights to SAS IP Rights or SKILLSTORM [P Rights, &3 the
case may be, or enter into grents to fature patent rights, other than in the ordinary courss of
business consistent with past practice;

{d) Declare or pay any dividends on or make any other distributions (whether in’
cash, stock ar property) in respect of sy capital stock or split, combino or reclassify any capital
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——umybummmany corperation; partnership-interest; nssociation-or other business-crganization

steck or issuc or authorize the issuznce of any other securities in respect of, in lieu of crin
substimtion for any capital stock;

() Repurchase or otherwise acquire, directly or indirectly, sny shares of capital
£tock except pursuant to rights of repurchase of any such shares under any amployes, consultant
or director stock plan cxisting on the date hereof;

{f) Issus, deliver, sell, suthorize or propose the issuamoc, delivery or sale of, any
shares of capital stock or any secarities convertible into shares of capital stock, or subscriptions,
tights, warrants or options to acquire any shares of capital stock or any securities convertible into
shares of capital stock, or enter into other agreements or commitmeats of any chamoter
obligating it to issue any such sinres or convertible securities, ofher than (j) the issuance of
shares of SAS Common Stock or SKILLSTORM Common Stock, 23 the case may be, puruznt
10 the exerciss of slock options therefar cutstanding as of the date of this Agreement, (ji) the
grant of options to purchase shares of SAS Common Stock or SKILLSTORM Common Stock, -
43 tho cage may be, to be granted st feir market value in the ordinary course of business,
consistent with past practice and in acoordance with stock option plans existing on the date
heroof, ({ii) shares of SAS Coammon Stock or SKILLSTORM Common Stock, as the case may
be, issnable upon the exerciss of the options referred to in clause (i), eod (iv) shares of SAS
Counuon Stock or SKILLSTORM Comman Stock, os the case may be, issuahle to participants in
the SKILLSTORM Purchaxs Plen of the SAS Parchase Plan cohsistent with past practice and the
terms thereof;

(g) Cause, pexmit or proposs any emendmenty to any charter document or Bylaw
(wmﬂkwmmmsofmmbmﬁﬁa),

(h) Acquire or agree to acquire by merging or consolidating with, or by
pmd:wngmyeqmtywmnrammdpornonofﬂwuseuoﬁorbyanyoﬁumma,

or division thereof, ar otherwise acquire or agres to scquirs any assets which are material,

" individually or in the eggregats, to the business of SAS or SKILLSTORM, s the cazomay be, or

enter into any material joint ventures, strategic partnesships or allinnces;
(i) Sell, lease, licenss, encumber or otherwise dispose of any properties or essets

which are material, individually or i1 the aggregats, to the business of SAS or SKILLSTORM, as

the caso may be, except in the ardinery course of business consistent with past prectice;

(@) Incur sny indebtedness for borrowed money (other than ordinary course trade

payables or purzaant to existing credit facilifics in the ordinary course of business) or guarentee
any such indebtedness or jssus or scll any debt scouritics or watrants or rights to acquire debt
securities of SAS or SKILLSTORM, as tho case may be, o7 gusrantes any debt securities of

. athers;

(k) Adopt or amend eny employes benefit or employee stock purchaso ar
employee option plan, or enter into any employment contract, pay any special bonos or special
remuneration to any director or employee, or increass the salaries oc wage rates of ity officers or
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eruployees other than in the ordinary course of business, consistent with past practics, or change
in eny materis! respoct any management policies or procedurcs, ’

(1) Pay, discharge or satisfy any claim, lisbility ar obligation (absolute, accrued,
asserted or unasserted, contingent or otherwise), ofher than the payment, discharge or satisfaction
in the crdinary course of business;

{tn) Make my grant of exclusive rights to any third party;

{n) Teke sy sction that wonld be reasonsbty likely to interfere with
SKILLSTORM's ability to account for the Merger as a pooling of intecests; or

() Agroe in writing or otherwise to take any of the actions described In Article 4
(2) through (n) abave, provided however that nathing in this Articla TV shall be construed to

. limit or impair SKILLSTORM’s ehility or willingness to sell its seourities to private investors

prior to the Effective Time.

ARTICLEYV
ADDITIONAL AGREEMENTS

* 5.1 Confidentiality. Asused in thig Agreement, “Confidential Information” mesns all
noapublic information disclosed by the one parly of its agents to the othier or that, given the
nature of the information or the circumsiances srTounding its dinclosure, reasonshly should be
consideied ay confidentia] or otherwise provided in connection with fhis Agreement.
Confidential Information includes, without Limitstion (f) noapublic information relating
SKILLSTORM s ar SAS's business, technology, customers, business plans, promotional and
marketing activities, finsnces and other business affairs, aod (ji) information provided by one
party fo the other party that is not in the public domain. The pariies to this Agrocment may use

Confideatial- Information.only in pursuance of its consummetion of this Agreement. Bxcept as

expeessly provided in this Agreement, each party will rot disclose Confidential Information to
any person or entity without the other party’s prior written consent. Each party will take all
reasonsble measures to avoid discloxms, dissemination or unsuthorized nso of Confidential
Information, including, at » minimum, thoss measures it tokes to protect its own confidential
information of e eimilar nature.

5.2 No Sclicitation.
(8) Restrictions on SKILLSTORM.

(i)} From and after the date of this Agrecment until the carlier of the Effective
Time or termination of this Agreement pursuant to {ts terms, SKILLSTORM and its subsidiaries
shall not, and will instruct their respective directors, officers, employees, representatives,
investment bankers, agents and affilistes not to, directly or indirectly, (i) solicit or knowingly
encourage submission of, any proposals or offers by any person, entity or group (other than SAS
and its affilistes, agents and representatives), or {ii) participate in any discussiona or negotiations
with, or discloge any non-public information concerning SKILLSTORM to, or afford eny access
mﬂ:epmpaﬁ«,booksormrdsofSKlLLS‘lORMto,oromuwiscassislorﬁdﬁtam, or enter
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into any agreement or understanding with, any person, eutity or group (other than SAS and its
offiliates, agents and representatives), in conpection with any Acquisition Proposal with respoct
to SKILLSTORM. SKILLSTORM will immediately cease 2ny and ell existing sctivitics,
discussions or negotiations with any parties conducted heretofore with respect to any of the
foregoing. Por the purposes of this Agrecment, an “ACQUISTTION PROPOSAL" with respect
o mn entity means any proposal or offer relating to (i) any merger, consolidation, salc of
substantial essets or similar transactions involving the entity or mty subsidiarics of the extity
(other than sales of assets o7 inventory in the ordinary course of business or as pamitted under

* the terms of this Agreement), (i) sale of 15% or more of the outstending shares of capital stock

of the entity {incloding without limitation by way of a tender offer or an exchange offtr), (iii) the
acquisition by any person of beneficial ownership or a right to scquire beneficial ownemhip of,
or the formation of any “group™ (as defined under Section 13(d) of the Exchange Act and the
rules and regulations thereunder} which beneficially owns, or has the right to acquire beneficial
owncrship of, 15% or more of the then outstanding shares of capital stock of the entity (except
for soquisitions for passive investment purposes only in circumstances where tho porzan or group
qualifies fior and files a Scheduls 13G with respect thereto and only for so long as such person ot
group contimes to-be elipfble to report its beneficial swnership of such eapita stock on Schedule

" 13GY); or (iv) any public annovncemert of a proposal, plan or intention to do any of the foregoing

of pny agreement 1o engage in any of the foregoing. SKILLSTORM will immediately ccase any
end all existing activilies, discussions or negotistions with any parties conducted heretofors with
respect to apy of the foregoing. SKILLSTORM will (i) notify SAS as prompily as practicable if
any inguiry or proposal is made or any information or access #s requested in comection with xa
Acquisition Proposal or potentisl Acquisition Proposal and (i} &5 promptly as practicable notify
SAS of the significant terms and conditions of any such Acquisition Proposal. In addition,
subject to the other provisions of this Section $.3(a), from aad after the date of this Agreament
untit the exlier of the Effective Time end Lemination of this Agreeient pursuant to its terms,
SKILLSTORM and its subsidiaries will not, and will instruct their respective directors, officers,
employoes, representatives, investorent bankors, agents and affiliates not to, diroctly or

indirecily, make or suthorize eny public statement, Tecommendation ar solicitatiod i suppoil of
sny Acquisition Proposal made by any person, eatity or group (other than SAS), provided,
howeves, that nothing herein shall prohibit SKILLSTORM's Board of Directors from taking end
disclosing to SKILLSTORM' shareholders a position with respect to a tender offer pursuant to
Rules 144-9 end 140-2 promulgated under the Bxchange Act.

(i1) Notwithstanding the provisions of paragreph (a)(i) ebove, pridr 1o the
Effective Time, SKILLSTORM may, to the extent the Board of Directors of SKILLSTORM
determings, in good fiith, after consoltation with outside legal connse, that the Board's fidnciary
duties under applicable law require i 10 do so, participate in discussions or negotiations with,
and, subject to the requirements of parngraph (8)(ti1), below, finish information to any person,
entity ar group after such person, cutity or group has delivered to SKILLSTORM in writing, an
unsolicited bona fide Acquisition Proposal which the Boatd of Directors of SKILLSTORM in its
good faith reasonable judgment determines, sfter consultation with its independent financial
advisors, would result in a transaction more favorble than (he Merger to the stockholders of
SKILLSTORM {a “SKILLSTORM SUPERIOR PROPOSAL™. In addition, notwithstanding
the provisions of paragraph (a)i) aboye, in connection with & possible Acquisition Proposal,
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SKILLSTORM muy refer any third party to this Section 5.3(2) or maks a copy of this Section
5.3(2) availsble to a third party.
(b) Restiictions on SAS,
From and efter the date of this Agrecment wntil the earlier of the Effective Time ar
tenmination of this Agreement pursuant fo its tetms, SAS and its subsidieries wifl not, and will
instruct their respective directors, officers, emplayees, representatives, investment bankets,

_agents and affiliates not to, directly or indirectly, () solicit or kmowingly encourage submission

of, any proposals or offers by any person, entity or group (other than SKILLSTORM snd ifs

" affilintes, agents and representatives), or (i) participate in any discussions or negofiations with,

or disclese any non-public information concemming SAS or any of its subsidiaries to, or afford

_ any access to the properties, books or reconds of SAS or apy of its subsidiarics to, or otherwise
- assist or facilitate, or enter fnto any agreement or undearstanding with, any person, eatity or group

(other than SKILILSTORM and its affilintes, ageats and representatives), in connection with any
Acquisition Proposal with respect to SAS. SAS will immedintely ccase any and all existing
activities, discussions or negotistions with any partics conducted heretofore with respect to any
of the foregoing. SAS will (f) notify SKILLSTORM as promptly as practicable if any fngquiry or
proposal is made or any information or socess is requested in comection with an Acquisition
Proposal or potential Acquisition Proposal and (i) as promptly es practicable potify
SKILLSTORM of the significant terms and conditions of any such Aoquisition Proposal. In
addition, subject to the other provixiens of fiis Section $.3(b), from and afier the dats of this
Agreement vntil the carlier of the Effoctive Time and termination of this Agreement pursuant o
its terms, SAS and its subsidirries will not, and will instruct their respoctive directors, officers,
eployees, representatives, investment bankers, agents and affilintes not to, directly or

irectly, make or autharize any public statement, recommendation or solicitation in support of
anry Acquisition Proposal made by any person, entity or group (other than SKILLSTORM);
provided, however, that nothing hercin shall prohibit SAS’s Board of Directors from taking and

—disclusing to SAS ¢ sk holAEs T position Willi TEpect '8 tasderoficr pumsea i Ruley 149

end 14¢-2 promulgated ender the Exchange Act

5.3 Pyblic Disclosure. SKILLSTORM and $SAS will consult with each ofher before
issuing any press release or otherwise making any public statement with respect to the Mexger,
this Agreement or en Acquisition Proposal and will not issue any such press releass or make any
such public statem ent prior 1o such consultation, exocpt as may be required by law or ey listing
agrecment with & national securities exchange or Nasdaq.

54 Legnl Requirements. SKILLSTOERM and SAS will uss their respoctive reasonable
commyercial efforts to take all actions necessary or desimble to comply prompily with all legal
requitements which may be imposed on them with respect to the consummation of the
transactions contemplated by this Agrecment {including furnishing All informtion required i

" connection with approvals by or filings with eny Govemmental Batity, and prompt resolution of

any litigation prompted hereby) and will promptly coaparate with and fumish information to any
-party hereto necessery in connection with eny such filings with or investigations by any
Govemmental Entity, and any other such roquirements impesed upon any of them or their
respoctive subsidiaries in connection with tho consummation of the trasactions contemplatsd by
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this Agreement, SKILLSTORM will use its commercially reasonshle efforts to take such steps
as may be necessary to comply with the securities and blpe sky laws of all juriedictions which
are applicable to the issuance of SKILLSTORM Common Stock pursuant hercto. SAS will use
its conmmercially reasonable efforts to zssist SKILLSTORM 3 may be nocessary to comply with
the securities end blue sky laws of all jurisdictiony which ate applicable in connection with the
issuance of SKILLSTORM Common Stock pursuant hereto.

$.5 Third Party Conscats. As soon a5 practicable following the date hereof,
SKILLSTORM end SAS will each use its commercially reasonable efforts to obtain all material
consents, waivers and approvals under any of its o its subsidisries” agreements, contracts,
licenses or leases required to be obtained in connection with the consummation of the
trantactions contemplated hereby,

5.6 Notification of Certain Matters. SKILLSTORM will give prompt notice {0 SAS. and
SAS will give prompt notice to SKILLSTORM, of the occurrence, or failure to occur, of any
event, which occurrence or failure to oceur would be reasonably likely to cause (s) any
representation or watranty contained in this Agreement and mads by it to be untruc or insccurate
_hmymﬂnﬂmpeﬂdmyﬁneﬁom&ed&eofﬁsmmtmﬁnﬂmmem
that the conditions set forth in Section 6.2(s) oz 6.3(a), 83 the case may be, would not be mtisfied
23 & result thereof or (b) eny matexial failurs of SKILLSTORM ar SAS, as the case may be, or of
any officer, director, employee or agent thercof, to comply with or satisfy any covenmnt,
condition or agreement to be complicd with o satisfied by it under this Agreammt.
Natwithstanding the shove, the delivery of any notice pursuant to this soction will not limit ar
otherwise affect the remedies availsbls hereunder to the party recciving such notice,

5 a Biforts & gpmiices. Subject to the respective
rights and obligations of SKILLSTORM and SAS this Agreement, etch of the partics to
this Agrocment will nse ity reasonsbly commercial efforts to effectuste the Merger and the other

trenssiony contemplEted tigreby amd to fulfill wnd wimse o be fulfilled tho conditions to-closing-
under this Agreement; provided that neither SKILLSTORM nor SAS nor any subsidiary or
affilinte thereof will be required to agree to any divestiture by itsedf or any of its affilistes of
shares of capital slock or of any business, assets ar property, or the imposition of awy material

" limitation on the ability of any of them o conduct their businesses or to own or excreise control

of such assets, properties end stock Subject to the foregoing, cach party hereto, et the
reasonsble request of another party hereto, will execute and deliver such other instruments and

30 and perform such other acty and things 2s mey be neosssary or desirable for effecting
comnplelcly the consummetion of the transactions contempiated hereby.

(2) The Board of Directors of SKILLSTORM will take all actions necessary to
canse the Board of Directoes of SKILLSTORM and the Surviving Corporation, immediately
afier the Bffective Time, to consist of the one (1) person named in Section 1.5 hereof (the “SAS
DESIGNEES™). I, prior to tho Bffective Time, any of SAS Designees or the SKILLSTORM s
designees shall decline or be unable to serve 23 a director of SKILLSTORM or the Surviving
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Corpmaﬁnn,SASGfmd:pmonwudﬁignmdbySAS)ﬁmnddmmem&apumw
scrve in such person’s stead, which person shall be reasonably acceptable to the other party. -

(b) The Board of Directors of SKILLSTORM will tako all ections necessary to
cause the officers of SKILLSTORM and the Surviving Corporation, immediately after the
Effective Fime, to include the persons named in Section 1.5 hereof.

ARTICLE VI
CONDITIONS TO THE MERGER

obhgntomofud:pmymﬂmAmtoeﬁwtﬂanMbombjodtnlhe
aatsﬁcuonuormmd:cﬂﬁ'whnﬁmof&efoﬂowmgmmm

. This Agreement shall have been

apptovedmdadopmd.mddwwmnmbmylpp:wd,by&equsheme
. under applicable law, by the stockholders of SAS.

o (b) No Onder. No Governmenta] Entity shall have enacted, isvoed, premulgated,
enforced or entered any statute, rule, regulation, excoutive ordar, decses, injunotion ot other
order (whether tempocary, preliminary or permanent) which is in effect and which has the effect

of making the Merger {liogal or otherwise prohibiting consummation of the Mergar.

6.2 Additional Conditions to Qbligations of SAS. The obligation of BAS to consummate
and effect the Mezger shall be subject to (he satisfaction at or prior to the Bffective Time of each
of the following conditions, any of which mxy be waived, in writing, exclusively by SAS:

() Bmmwtmmﬂ.ﬂmma The represcntations and warrmnties of
in this Agreement shall have been tnis and comrect in all

mstecia) respects as of the date of this Agreement In addition, tho representations end
warranties of SKILLSTORM and SAS contrined in this Agreament shall be trus and correct in
all material respects en and as of the Effactive Time except for changes contemplated by this
Agreement and except foc those representations and warranties which address matters only es of
s particular date (which shall remain trus and carrect as of such particelar date), with the game
foroe and effect 83 if mado on and a3 of the Effective Time, excopt in such cases where the
faihure to be s true and cofrect would not have 8 Matorial Adverss Effoct on SKILLSTORM.
SAS shail have received a certificats with respect to the foragning signed on behalf of
SKILLSTORM by the Chairman of the Board of Dircctors of SKILLSTORM.  Such certificate
shall also certify the about of lisbilities incurred by SKILLSTORM from December 31, 2005
watil the Closing Date, which amount of lisbilities shall be acceptable to SAS, in its sole
discretion.

(b) Agreements pod Covepanty. SKILLSTORM and SAS shall have performed
or complied iz all material respects with afl agreements and covenants required by this

AgremmbbepsﬁnmodormmpﬂedwﬁhbydmmmwmbﬂnﬁﬁeﬂwThnc,mdSAs .
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shall have received & certificate to such effect signed on behalf of SKILLSTORM by the Chief
Exccutive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer of SKILLSTORM.

- (€) Legal Opinion. SAS shall have received the legal opinfon from The Otto Law
Group, PLLC, legel counsel to SKILLSTORM, opining, in principal part, that SKILLSTORM is
vatidly existing aod duly arganized in the Stite of Washington and that all shares of Common
Stock to be issucd by SKILLSTORM pursusst to this Agreement is validly existing, duty
authorized and non-assessable.

(d) Materia] Adverse Effoct No Material Adverse Effect with respect to
SKILLSTORM shall have occurred since the date of this Agreement.

(&) Appointment of Directors. The one (1) person named in Section hereof shall
have been appointed to the Boeard of Dircctors of SAS cffective not later than e Effective Time
as evidenced by way of resolution of the Board of Dinectots of SKILLSTORM in a form
ﬁ;;‘lnfpmblcmSASinSAS'umIedisaﬁinnmdbeﬂnonlydhmmofSKlLISTORMnnch

: {0 Lighilities mmmhmmmmmssommhhb{hka
a8 of January 5, 2006,

(g) Ceatifieate of Merger, SAS shall have approved in writing tho form of
mofwmmpmmmmmmdmmwof
State of the State of Washington.

ofSKIlISTURMmdSAStoeommmmmdeﬂ'ea&meshuﬂbcsubjou to the
satisfaction at or prior to the Effoctive Time of each of the following canditions, any of which
may be waived, in writing, exclusively by SKILLSTORM:

(a) Representations and Warrantics. The represcalations and wammntics of SAS
contained in this Agreement shall have been truc and comrect in all material respects as of the
dato of this Agrecment. In addition, the representations and warrenties of SAS contained in this
Agreement shall be true and correct in all material respeots on and as of the Effective Tims
except for changes contemplated by this Agreement and except for those representations and
warrantics which address matters only as of a particular date (which shall remain true and correct
es of such particular date), with the same force and cffoct as if made on and &5 of the Effective
Tims, except in such cases (other than the representations in Sections 2.2, 2.3 and 2.19) where
the failure to be so truc and correct would not have a Material Adverse Bffect on SAS,
SKILLSTORM shall have received a certificats with respect to the foregoing sigrted on behalf of
SAS by the President and Chief Bxecutive Officer and the Chief Finencia! Officer of SAS,

(b) Agreements pnd Covepands. SAS shall have performed or complied in alf
wmmmmmmmwbyﬂsmwmbemd
ar complied with by it on ot prior to the Effective Tims, and the SKILLSTORM shall have
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recejved a certificatn to such effect signed on behalf of SAS by the President and Chief
Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer of SAS.

(c) Mategial Adverse Effect. No Material Adverse Effect with respoct to SAS
shaﬂhsveoomrodmthcda&eofhswmen.

ARTICLE VII
TERMINATION, AMENDMENT AND WAIVER

7.1 Termination. This Agreement may be terminated at any tims prior to the Effective
Tims of the Merger, whether before or after approval of the Mcrgex by the stockholders of SAS
or the approval of the issuance of SKILLSTORM Commen Stock in connection with the Merger
by the sharcholders of SKILLSTORM:

(2) bymuualwdttmmmldxﬂynmhmmdbyﬁeﬂoudsofmw
SKILLSTORM and SAS;

(t) by cither SAS or SKILLSTORM if the Merger hall not have been
cansummated by December 31, 2005, provided, howeves, that the right to terminate this
Agreement under this Section 8.1(b) shall not be availablo to any party whose action or failure to
nct has been a principal causo of or resulted in the failure of the Merger to occur on or before
such date and such action or failure to act constitutes a breach of this Agreement;

{c) by either SAS or SKILLSTORM if a Govermmentzl Entity shall have issaed
an order, decres or ruling or taken any other action (an “ORDER”™), in sy case having the offect
of pemanently restraining, enjoining or otherwisc prohibiting the Merger, which order, decres or
ruling is final and ponzppealable;

{d) by cither 8AS or SKILLSTORM if the requited approvals of the stockholdess

of SAS or the sharcholders of SKILLSTORM contemplated by this Agreement shall pot have
been obtained by reasan of fhe failure to obiain the required vote upon & vote taken &t a meoting
of stockholders or sharcholders, as the case may be, duly convened therefor or at any
adjoutmment thereof (provided that the right to terminate this Agrecment under this Section
7.1{d) shall ast be available to any party whena the failure to obtain sharcholder or stockholder
approval of such party shall have been caused by the action or filure to act of such party in
breach of this Agreement),

(¢} by SKILLSTORM, if the Board of Directors of SAS recommends another
proposal to the stockholders of SAS, or if the Board of Directors of SAS shall have withheld,

* withdeawn or modified in e manner adverse to SKILLSTORM its recommendation in favor of

adophoumduppmvnlof(huAgmemenlmdupmvﬂoﬂheMagu‘

- (f) by SAS, if the Board of Directors of SKILLSTORM recommends &
SKILLSTORM Superior Propasal to the sharcholdes of SKILLSTORM, ot if the Board of
Directors of SKILLSTORM sball have withheld, withdrawm or modified in & manner edverse to
SAS its recommendation in favor of approving the issmance of the shares of SKILLSTORM
Common Stock by virtus of the Mearger;
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(£) by SAS, upon a breach of any representation, warrenty, covenant or
agreement cn the part of SKILLSTORM set forth in this Agreemeant, or if any representation or
warranty of SKILLSTORM shall have become untrue, in either case such that the conditions st
forth in Section 6.2(a) or Section 6.2(b) would not be satisfied as of the time of such broach of a3
of the time such representation oc warranty shall have become untrue, provided that if such
inzocursacy in SKILLSTORM’s representations end warranties or hreach by SKILLSTORM is
mﬂambwsl,mswsmwmmmmanmmmmmy
reasonable efforts, then SAS may not teyminate this Agroement vnder éhis Section 8.1(8)
provided SKILESTORM contimes to exercise such commercially reasonahle efforts to cure
such breach; or

. (b) by SKILLSTORM, upon 8 breach of any representation, warranty, covenant
or agreement on the part of SAS zet forth in this Agreement, or if eny representation oe warranty
of SAS shall have become untrue, in either case such that the conditions sct forth in Section
7.3(s) or Section 7.3(5) would not be satisfied a3 of the time of such breach or a3 of the time such
Tepresentation or warranty shall have become untrue, provided that if such inaccuracy in SAS's
ropresentations and warranties or breach by SAS is curable prior to December 3 1, 2005 by SAS
through the cxerciss of its commercially reasansble efforts, then SKILLSTORM may not
terminate this Agrecment under this Section 7,1(h) provided SAS continues to exercise such
mmﬂdaﬂymh!ccﬁombmmd:hudx?zmoffmnimﬁm;ﬂﬁmof
Terminstion,

® by SASifatany time prioe to the Effective Time (inchuding any extension
of the Effective Tine) if SKILLSTORM looses the quotstion of its Conmmon Stock on the
OTCBB.

7.2 Notics 0 ips f cmination: Any termination of this Agreement
under Section 7.1 sbove will be effective immedintely upon the delivery of written notice of the
v tacmninating party to-the other parties hereto:In-the event of the termination-of this-Agreement es-
provided in Section 7.1, this Agreement shall be of no further force or effect, except (i) s set
“forth in this Section 7.2, Section 7.3 and Asticle 8, each of which shall survive the termination of
ﬁhwmmgmd(u}noﬂﬁnghudndmﬂrdimmymﬁomliahﬂityformyhmchof
- this Agroement. Mo texmination of this Agrocment shall affect the obligations of the parties
mﬂdhh%ﬁmﬁdwwﬂof-wﬁéwﬁyﬁmmmmﬁmﬁmof
this Agroancat in eccardance with their terma.

7.3 Becs and Expenses. Al foes and expenses incurred in connection with this
Agrecunent and the transactions cogtemplated hereby shall be paid by the party incuming yach
expenses whether or not the Merger is consummated; provided, bowever, that SKILLSTORM
and SAS shall share equally all fees and expenses.

: T . ARTICLE VIII
: GENERAL PROVISIONS

Surviva) of Representations 9 and Covenants. The representations
and warranties of SKILLSTORM and SAS contained in this Agreement shall terminate at the
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Effective Time, end only the covenants that by their terms survive the Effective Time shafl
survive the Effective Time.

8.2 Notices, All noticss and other communications hereunder shall be in waiting and
shall be deemed given if delivered personally or by commercial delivery service, or seat via
telecopy (receipt confirmed) to the parties at the following addresses or telecopy numbers (or at
such other address or telecopy numbers for a party as shall be specified by like notice): -

(w) ifto SAS, to:

8AS Acquisition Sub, Ine.

210 - 259 Midpark Way SB
Calgary, Alberta Canada T2X 1M2
Atteation: Colin Innes

Telepbone No.: (403) 256-8808
Telecopy No.:  {403) 256-8508

(@) withcopyto:

The Otto Law Group, PLLC
601 Union St, Suite 4500
Seattle, Washington 98101
‘Attention: David M. Otio , Esg.
Telephone No.: (206) 262-9545
Telecopy No.:  (206) 262-9513

(<) if to SKILLSTORM, to:

Skillstorm Online Learning, Ine.

Clo Northwest Carporate Services
. 1075 Bellevue Way NE #188

Bellevue, WA 98004

Attention: Christopher Turner

(@) withcopyto:

8.3 [oterpretation. The headings contained in this Agreement are for reference purposes
only and shall not affect in any way the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement. When
reference is made herein to “THE BUSINBSS OF™ an entity, such reference shall be deemed to
inciode the business of all direct and indirect subsidiarics of such antity. Refereace to the
subsidiaries of an entity shall be “deemed to include™ all diroct and indirect subsidiaries of such

ity. References herein to “Sections™ aro refarences to Seotions hareof unless otherwise stated
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. 8.4 Counterparts. This Agreement may be cxacuted in counterparts, all of which shall be
considered one and the same agreement and shall become effective when one or more
wunhputhavcbomdgwdbymﬁofﬁnpuﬁnmddd&vaedmﬁwothapmy,nbdng
understood that all parties need not sign the same counterpart.

i and other agresments among (he parties hereto 23 cotemplated by or refered to
herein (a) constituts the entire agreement among the parties with respect to the subject matter
Bereof end supersedo ell prior agreoments and understandings, both written and oral, among the
‘parties with respest to the subjoct matter hereof, it being understood that the confidentislity
agreement hexedn contaified in Section 5.2 hereof shall contimwe in full force and effect until the
Closing and shall survive any tenmination of this Agreement for & period of five (5) years; and
(b} arc not intended to confer upon any other person eny rights or remedies herennder except as

otherwisc provided heyein,

8.6 Scvembility. In the event that any provision of this Agreement oc the application
thercof, becomes or is daclared by a court of competent jurisdiction to be fllegal, void or
unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement will continuo in fill force and effect snd the
epplication of such provisicn to other porsoms oc cirounsstances will be interpreted 50 25
rTeasonably to effect the intent of the parties hereto. The parties further agree to replace sach void

’ ,m’mmﬁxmhkpwisimoﬂhiswmmﬁmlvdidmdmfomublopwidmﬂmﬁﬂ

achieve, to the extent possible, the economic, business and other purposes of such void or

" unenforceabls provision.

8.7 Other Remedies; Speeific Parformance. Exoept as otherwiss provided herein, eny

- and &ll remedics herein cpressly conferred upon & party will be deemed cumulative with and not

exclusivo of my other remedy conferred hereby, ar by lnw or equity upon guch party, and the
exmﬂsebyapurtyafmymmedywﬂlnotpmctudnﬂ:eexuciseofmyolh«rmeﬂy. The

puﬁwhmugrwﬂmhmpmﬂedmmgewuﬂdmmﬁwmmﬂmyuﬂmpwﬁﬁm
of this Agreement wese not performed in accordance with their specific terms or were otherwis
breached. It is accordingly agrood that the parties shall bo entitled to an injunction of ixjunctions
to prevent breaches of this Agreement and to enfotce epecifically the terms and provisions hereof
_in any court of the United States or any stats having jurisdiction, this being in addition to a0y
other remody to which they are entitled at law or in equity.

8.8 Govering Law. This Agrecuent shall be governed by and construed in accordance
with the laws of the State of Washington, regandless of the laws that might ctherwise govern
vnder epplicable principles of conflicts of law thereof; provided that issues involving the
mmofuyof&wﬁumwﬂbepmndbymw
furisdictions of incorporation. Each of the partics hereto irrevocably consents to the exclusive
Jurisdiction of the Superior Court of King County State of Washington, and tho federal district
oot for the Western District of Washingtan, in connection with sy matter based upon or
ariging out of this Agreement or tho matters w@unplﬂedhau‘.n.wﬂxﬁpmmmaybe
served upan them in any manner anthorized by the laws of the Statc of Washington for such
persons and waives and covensnts ot to assert o plead any objection which they might
otherwise have to such jurisdiction and such process.
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8.9 Rules of Construction. The parties hereto agree that they have been represented by
counse! during the negotiation and execution of this Agreement and, therefore, waive the
application of eny law, regnlation, holding or rule of construction peoviding that ambriguities in
gmmmmmmmumwmmm' such agrezment or

8.10 Asdipnment No party may sesign cither this Agroement or any of its fights,
intcrests, or obligations beseunder without fhe prior written appeoval of the parties. Subject to
the preceding sentence, this Agreement shall be binding vpon and shall imare to the benefit of the

8.11 Definition of “Knowiedpe”. Wherever used in this Agrocment, the term
“KNOWLEDGE" shall mean the aciual knowledge of: (a) in the case of SAS, its (§) President
 end Chief Executive Officer, (if) Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer and
(i) other Exoontive Vico Presidents; and (b) in the case of SKILLSTORM and SAS,
SKILLSTORM's (i) Chiof Executive Officer, (if) President and Chitf Operating Officer and
(ifi) Chief Financial Officer.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties hereto kave caused this Agreement to be exocated
by their duly authorized respective officers as of the date first written shave.

SKILLSTORM ONLINE LEARNING, SKILLSTORM ACQUISITION SUR, INC.:
T INC
By: By:
-Name: Christopher Turner. Name:-Colin-Innes
Title: President Title: Director znd CEO
-
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8.9 Rules of Constryetion, The parties heretn agrec that they have boen represented by
cotmse] during the nepotiation.snd execidion of this Agreesent and, therefore, waive the
epplicelion of any kew, regulation, kolding or rale of ocastraction providing that ambiguitics in
&N agreoment or othet dooument will be conxtrucd agalnst the party drafting such agreement or

810 Assipnment. No perty may essign cither thiy Agreement cr any of its rights,
fnterests, or obligations hereundey without the priar written approval of the partics. Bubject to
. the preceding sentence, this Agreement shiall be binding ypon and shall frure %o the benefit of the

811 Definition of *Knowledge”, Whetever used in this Agrecment, the tsm
“KNOWLEDGE™ shal) mean the ectnal knowledge of; (a) in the cass of SAS, its (i) President
and Chief Executive Officer, () Executive Viee Presidem and Chief Finsncial Officer and
(ili) other Executiva Vioc Presideats; snd (b) in the cass of SKILLSTORM snd SAS,
SKILLSTORM's () Chief Executive Offices, (1) Pretident and Chlef Opernting Cfficer and
(i) Chief Fhuancial Officer.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the peities hereto have caisod this Agreement to be executed
by their duly entharized respective officers as of the date first writien sbowe,

 [SKILISTORM ONLINE LEARNING, SKILLSTORM ACQUISITION SUB, INC= |

By
Neme: Colin [ones

Tl Diroctor and CBO
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8.9 Roles of Construction. ‘The parties hereto agree that thoy have been reptesautod by
mmdhﬁnghmp&ﬁmmdamﬁmdﬁa@ﬁmd,&unﬁoﬁ,wwﬂm -
sppﬁmﬂoncfmth,ngulaﬁm.hddbgu:deofwnﬂwﬂmwvﬁngﬂﬂmbwﬁhm
mwmmmmummmmmmwm

doounent,

810 Asignmedt No party may assign elther this Agroement or any of its sights,

intepesty; or G H At Nareundier witliont the it writted pticovil of thie"parties;“Subjectto - ~— -

the proceding sentence, tis Agreczaent ehall bo binding upon end shall innze to the beaefit of the
parties hareto end their respective suocessors sud pormitted assigns.

811 Definition of “Kuowledgs”. Wherever used in this Agreement, the term
“ENOWLEDGE" shall moan the sctea] knowledge of {6) in the cate of SAS, fta (i) Presldent
and Chief Rxaoutiva Offices, (if) Execntive Vice Presidogt and Chicf Finsnolal Officer snd
(iid) other Brecutive Vice Presiderts; e (b) in the caco of SJETLLSTORM and BAS,
SEILLSTORM s (i) Chief Excoutive Officer, () President xnd Chicf Oparating Officer and

(iif) Chi=f Financial Officer.

IN WITNESS WHEREGF, the pertics hearto have caused this Agrecoot to bo cxscatod
- by their duly authorized respective officers a3 of the date first written above.

SKILLSTORM ONLINE LEABRNING, CQUISITION SUR, INC.:
INC.:

By. By:

Nutne: Ciristopher Tomer Name: Colin nnss

Title Presidemt Title: Director and CBO
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THE Law Grour

A PrOFESSIONAL LIMITED LiaBILITY COMPANY

The Otto Law Group, PLLC
(206) 262-9545

October 22, 2007

‘ Colin Innes

| Chief Executive Officer and President
3518 Fremont Ave, North, Suite 399
Seattle, Washington 98103

Re:  Opinion re Legality of Common Stock of Skillstorm Online Learning, Inc., a
Washington corporation (the “Company”) to be Issued Pursuant to
Registration on Form 1-A.

Dear Mr. Innes:

This is to advise you that as securities counsel we have reviewad the corporate
disclosures and proceedings in connection with the proposed offer and issuance of up to eighteen
million (18,000,000) shares of common stock (the “Shares™) of the Company to be registered on
a Form 1-A, dated November 16, 2006 (“Regulation A Offering Statement”), as amended, filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”). We have examined copies of such
corporate records of the Company, certificates of authorized officers of the Company, and other
documents, and have considered such matters of law as we deemed necessary as a basis for the
opinions hereinafter expressed.

As to the various questions of fact material to these opinions, we have, when relevant
facts were not independently established, relied upon certifications of responsible officers of the
Company. All of the sources that we rely upon are believed to be reliable. We have examined
certain records and proceedings of the Company, including the originals, photocopies, certified
copies or other evidences of proceedings taken in connection with the authorization and
proposed issuance of the Shares described above. In such examination we have assumed the all
signatures are genuine and have assumed the authenticity of all documents submitted to us as
certified copies or photocopies and the authenticity of the originals of such documents.

Based upon the foregoing, we are of the opinion that the proposed issuance of the Shares
has been properly authorized and approved by the Board of Directors of the Company and that
when the Shares are sold as contemplated by the Regulation A Offering Statement and the
exhibits thereto, the Shares will be validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable.

601 Union Street, Suite 4500 Seattie, WA 98101  TEL206-262-9545 Fax206-262-9513 wes www.ottolaw.com
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We hereby consent to being named in the Regulation A Offering Statement and in the
accompanying circular constituting a part thereof, as amended from time to time, as issuer's
counsel and the attorneys who will pass upon legal matters in connection with the issuance
or registration of the Shares, and to the filing of this opinion as an exhibit to the Regulation A
Offering Statement.

As counsel to the Company, we are authorized to practice law, collectively, in the States
of Washington, California and New York and are permitted to practice before the Securities and
Exchange Commission (the “SEC™). We opine herein in reliance on the laws of the United
States of America, and the Rules and Regulations promulgated thereunder, and in reliance on the
laws of the State of Washington, the Company’s state of incorporation, including all statutory
provisions, ail applicable provisions of the Washington Constitution and reported judicial
decisions interpreting those laws.

Respectfully submitted,

THE OTTO LAW GROUP, PLLC

Enclosures




SIGNATURES

The issuer has duly caused this offering statement to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned, thereunto duty authorized, in the City of Seattle, State of Washington, on
October 77_,2007.

Skillstgrm Online Learnin

Its: Chairman, President and
Chief Executive Officer

The following statement has been signed by the following persons in the capacities and
on the dates indicated.

Name: Greg Heuss
Its: Director and Chief Operating Officer
Date:  October ., 2007

A S

Name: Ted Williams
Its: Chief Financial Officer
Date:  October , 2007




SIGNATURES
The issuer has duly caused this offering statement to be signed on its behalf by the

undersigned, thereunto duty authorized, in the City of Seattle, State of Washington, on
October ___, 2007.

Skillstorm Online Leaming, Inc.

(Issuer)
By:
Name: Colin Innes
Its: Chairman, President and
Chief Executive Officer

The following statement has been signed by the following persons in the capacities and

on the dates indicated.
By: __ ‘V’-&MW’

Name: Grcg Heuss
Its: Director and Chief Operating Officer
Date; October 22—, 2007

By:
Name: Ted Williams

Its: Chief Financial Officer
Date: October , 2007

END




